HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

NOTICE OF AND AGENDA FOR A WORKSHOP AND REGULAR MEETING
TO BE HELD BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

DATE: WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 27, 2014
TIME: 5:30 PM
PLACE: PHARR CITY HALL

2" FLOOR, CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS
118 SOUTH CAGE BOULEVARD
PHARR, TEXAS 78577

PRESIDING: DENNIS BURLESON, CHAIRMAN

CALL TO ORDER FOR WORKSHOP

1. Present questions to staff regarding August 27, 2014, Regular Meeting Agenda, to be addressed at such meeting.

Quarterly Investment Report for period ending June 30, 2014.

3. Review of Investment Grade Traffic and Revenue Study for State Highway 365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor

Projects.

4. Presentation on Electronic Toll Collection

5. Board of Directors Ethics and Compliance Training.

ADJOURMENT FOR WORKSHOP

CALL TO ORDER FOR REGULAR MEETING

PUBLIC COMMENT

1. REPORTS
A. Report on Program Manager Activity for SH 365 and IBTC — Louis Jones, Dannenbaum Engineering
B. Report on the State Highway 68 Project — Margil Maldonado, TxDOT
C. Report on the La Joya Relief Route Project — Epi Gonzalez, TxDOT

2. CONSENT AGENDA (All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Governing Body and will be
enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items; however, if discussion is desired, that item(s) will
be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. The Governing Body may also elect to go into
Executive Session on any item on this agenda, whether or not such item(s) are posted as an Executive Session Item, at any
time during the meeting when authorized by provisions of the Open Public Meeting Act.)

moo®»

Approval of Minutes for Regular Meeting held July 23, 2014.

Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from July 12, 2014 to August 8, 2014.

Approval of Financial Report for July 2014.

Approval of Quarterly Investment Report for the period ending June 30, 2014.

Resolution 2014-83 — Approval of Work Authorization Number 2 to Professional Service Agreement with Melden &
Hunt for select topography along the Donna Irrigation District Main Canal as part of the International Bridge Trade
Corridor Project.

Resolution 2014-84 — Approval of Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 10 to Professional Service
Agreement with Dannenbaum Engineering for a no cost time extension to modify and update a right of way strip map
for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project.

Resolution 2014-85 — Approval of Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 17 to Professional Service
Agreement with Dannenbaum Engineering for a no cost time extension to provide traffic signal warrant projected
traffic counts for the State Highway 365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects.

Resolution 2014-86 — Approval of Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 1 to Professional Service
Agreement with Halff Associates to prepare 33 additional parcel plats for the International Bridge Trade Corridor.

3. REGULAR AGENDA

Resolution 2014-78 — Approval of a Committee for Right of Way Acquisition Negotiations for Hidalgo County Regional
Mobility Authority Projects and parameters for such negotiations.

Resolution 2014-79 - Approval of an Interlocal Agreement with the City of Donna for relocation of the Valley View Road
Lift Station as part of the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project.

Resolution 2014-80 — Approval of Amended and Restated Bylaws of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.



D. Resolution 2014-81 - Ratifying Conflict Disclosure Certificates for Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority’s
Board of Directors, Consultants, and Independent Contractors.
E. Resolution 2014-82 — Approval of Work Authorization Number 1 to Professional Service Agreement with RODS

Surveying to provide infill surveys for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project.

4. CHAIRMAN'’S REPORT
A. Report on meeting with Lieutenant General Joe Weber, TxDOT Executive Director.

5. TABLED ITEMS

A. Resolution 2014-49 — Approval of Work Authorization Number 4 to Professional Service Agreement with L&G
Engineering to provide final plans, specifications and estimates for the State Highway 365 Project from FM 396
(Anzalduas Highway) to FM 1016 (Conway Avenue).

B. Resolution 2014-70 — Approval of Interlocal Agreement with the City of Mission for participation with a waterline
adjustment in conflict with the State Highway 365 Project Segment 4 from FM 396 to FM 1016.

6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY),
SECTION 551.072 (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY), AND SECTION 551.074 (PERSONNEL MATTERS)

A. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the deliberation of real property for the State Highway
365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects (Sections 551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.).

B. Deliberation and possible purchase of real property for the State Highway 365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor
Projects; 11.76 acres out of Lot 7, Block 16, John Closner et al Subdivision and 11.76 acres out of Lots 7 & 8, Block 16,
John Closner et al Subdivision (Section 551.072 T.G.C.).

C. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Early Right of Way Acquisition and environmental
clearance process for the State Highway 365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects (Section 551.071 T.G.C).

D. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the proposed South Texas Class | Rail Project (Section
551.071 T.G.C.).

E. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to an Interlocal Agreement with the Donna Irrigation
District for the acquisition of real property and construction of improvements for the International Bridge Trade
Corridor Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.)

ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING

PUBLIC COMMENT POLICY

Public Comment Policy: “At the beginning of each HCRMA meeting, the HCRMA will allow for an open public forum/comment
period. This comment period shall not exceed one-half (1/2) hour in length and each speaker will be allowed a maximum of
three (3) minutes to speak. All individuals desiring to address the HCRMA must be signed up to do so, prior to the open
comment period. The purpose of this comment period is to provide the public an opportunity to address issues or topics that
are under the jurisdiction of the HCRMA. For issues or topics which are not otherwise part of the posted agenda for the
meeting, HCRMA members may direct staff to investigate the issue or topic further. No action or discussion shall be taken on
issues or topics which are not part of the posted agenda for the meeting. Members of the public may be recognized on posted
agenda items deemed appropriate by the Chairman as these items are considered, and the same time limitations (3 minutes)
applies.”

CERTIFICATION

I, the Undersigned Authority, do hereby certify that the attached agenda of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility
Authority Board of Directors is a true and correct copy and that | posted a true and correct copy of said notice on
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Web Page (www.hcrma.net) and the bulletin board in the Hidalgo
County Court House (100 North Closner, Edinburg, Texas 78539), a place convenient and readily accessible to the
general public at all times, and said Notice was posted on the 21* day of August 2014 at 12:00 pm and will remain
so posted continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting in accordance with
Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.

Flor E. Koll
Program Administrator

Note: If you require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact Flor E. Koll at
956-402-4762 at least 24 hours before the meeting.


http://www.hcrma.net/

Workshop

ltem 1



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 1
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 8/20/14
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 8127/14

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: WORKSHOP ITEM 1 — PRESENTATION OF QUESTIONS TO STAFF
REGARDING AUGUST 27, 2014 , REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Presentation of questions to staff regarding August 27, 2014, reqular board meeting agenda.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted: _ _Yes __ No _X N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Presentation only.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: __ Approved _ Disapproved _X None
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

10. Executive Director's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved X None



Workshop

ltem 2



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 7/30/14
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 8127/14

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda ltem: WORKSHOP ITEM 2 — QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT FOR PERIODS
ENDING JUNE 30, 2014.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Presentation of quarterly investment reports.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4. Budgeted: _ Yes __ No X _N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Report only.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved _ Disapproved _X None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Executive Directors Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved X None



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Quarterly Investment Report

For Quarter Ending

June 30, 2014



Board of Directors

Dennis Burleson, Chairman

< Josue Reyes, Vice Chairman
Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY Michael Cano, Director
Forrest Runnels, Director

Alonzo Cantu, Director
R. David Guerra, Director

July 30, 2014

To:  Dennis Burleson, Chair
Member of the Board of Directors

From: Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director/Investment Officer
Jerry W. Dale, Chief Financial Officer/Investment Officer

RE:  Quarterly Investment Report for QE June 30, 2014/Statement of Compliance

The above-referenced report is hereby presented, pursuant to the Public Funds Investment Act (PFIA),
for your review and acceptance.

During this quarter, the first interest payment on the bonds was made on July 1, 2014. The Bond
Construction Fund was further reduced by payments to vendors.

The PFIA also requires that the report contain a Statement of Compliance, signed by the Investment
Officers, as presented below:

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

Pursuant to the PFIA, we the Investment Officers of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority,
represent to you that the portfolio presented in this report is in compliance with:

The HCRMA'’s Investment Policy, and

The Public Funds Investment Act of the State of Texas
7 /*—?
s & "

Pilar Rc;driguez, Investment Officer Jerry W. Dale, Investment Officer

118 South Cage Boulevard, 4" Floor
PO Box 1766
Pharr, Texas 78577
(956) 402-4762
www.hcrma.net



COST
Beginning Balance

Additions:
Purchases
Investment Earnings
Transfers-In

Deductions:
Withdrawals
Transfers-Out

Vendor/Bondholder Payments
Maturiies

Ending Balance

MARKET VALUE

Beginning Balance

Ending Balance

Weighted Average Maturity

Weighted Average Yield

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
SUMMARY
QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT
For Quarter Ending June 30, 2014

Local Govt
Investment Money Mkt
Treasuries Agencies Pool Fund Total

S - S - $ 52,761,163 S 1,301,025 S 54,062,188
. - 4,171 28 4,199
- - - 987,864 987,864
- - (4,218,406) (1,383,990) (5,602,396)
S - S - S 48,546,928 S 904,927 S 49,451,855
S - S - $ 52,764,276 $ 1,301,012 S 54,065,288
S - $ - $ 48,548,773 S 904,927 $ 49,453,700
50 51 50
0.0322% 0.0100% 0.0318%



Type of Security/Fund
Treasuries
None

Local Govt Investment Pool
(TexSTAR)
General Operating Fund
Bond Construction Fund Series 2013
Vehicle Registration Fund

Loop Project Fund

Total LGIP (TexSTAR)

Money Market Fund
(Federated Govt Obligations)
Debt Service Fund

Total Purchases

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
DETAIL - HOLDINGS BY FUND

QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT

For Quarter Ending June 30, 2014

Date
Description Cusip # Purchased Maturity
As Shown N/A N/A
As Shown N/A
As Shown N/A
As Shown N/A
As Shown N/A Beginning Balance

4//2014
5/13/2014
6/4/2014

Yield

0.0322%
0.0322%
0.0322%

0.0322%

0.0100%

Beginning Vendor Adjusted Market
Cost Purchases Interest Transfer Payments Cost Value
49,518 - 169 3,309,394 - 3,359,081 3,359,209
49,402,354 - 3,899 - (4,218,406) 45,187,847 45,189,564
3,309,138 - 103 (3,309,241) - 0 0
153 - - (153) - 0 0
52,761,163 - 4,171 - (4,218,406) 48,546,928 48,548,773
1,301,025 - 28 987,864 (1,383,990) 904,927 904,927
325,235
325,248
337,381
987,864



TexSTAI%

Monthly Newsletter - June 2014

Performance
As of June 30, 2014 June Averages
Current Invested Balance $4,682,201,994.16 Average Invested Balance $5,175,770,526.01
Weighted Average Maturity (1) 56 Days  Average Monthly Yield, on a simple basis 0.0322%
Weighted Average Maturity (2) 84 Days  Average Weighted Average Maturity (1)* 50 Days
Net Asset Value 1.000038  Average Weighted Average Maturity (2)* 76 Days
Total Number of Participants 788 Definition of Weighted Average Maturity (1) & (2)
Management Fee on Invested Balance 0.05%* (1) This weighted average maturity calculation uses the SEC Rule 2a-7 definition for stated
maturity for any floating rate instrument held in the portfolio to determine the weighted
Interest Distributed $349,40562 average maturity for the pool. This Rule specifies that a variable rate instrument to be
paid in 397 calendar days or less shall be deemed to have a maturity equal to the period
Management Fee Collected $21 2,708.71 remaining until the next readjustment of the interest rate.
(2) This weighted average maturity calculation uses the final maturity of any floating rate
% of Portfolio Invested Beyond 1 Year 4.72% instruments held in the portfolio to calculate the weighted average maturity for the pool.
Standard & Poor’s Current Rating AAAM * The maximum management fee authorized for the TexSTAR Cash Reserve Fund is 12

basis points. This fee June be waived in full or in part in the discretion of the TexSTAR

. . . X o co-administrators at any time as provided for in the TexSTAR Information Statement.
Rates reflect historical information and are not an indication of future performance.

New Participants

We would like to welcome the following entities who joined the TexSTAR program in June:
* City of Celina * Town of Trophy Club

Internet System Upgrade

Internet security is top of mind for any organization that provides internet access and continual review is necessary to keep up with
the rapidly changing pace of technology. As a result of our ongoing efforts in this area, the TexSTAR website is migrating from Single
Factor Authentication to SiteMinder Utility Multifactor Authentication (MFA) to enhance system security by introducing secondary
authentication (security questions and device recognition) and enhancing participant access to password reset and other authentication-
related self-service pages. When you log on to the TexSTAR internet transaction system on or after Monday, July 20th, you will be
prompted to go through the process to establish your security questions. We are pleased to introduce this system upgrade as we
strive to provide the highest level of services to our TexSTAR participants. Please watch your email this month for more information.

Economic Commentary

Fixed income, equities and commodities all performed well in the second quarter. This was primarily driven by the accommodative
stance of central banks, which have maintained or eased their policies in an environment of low growth, low inflation and low
volatility. In the U.S., the Federal Open Market Committee (FOMC) met twice in the second quarter, and largely confirmed market
expectations, reducing asset purchases by $10 billion at each meeting to $35 billion beginning in July. The FOMC also revised
their economic and rate expectations, downgrading 2014 GDP projections after a poor first quarter, shifting their unemployment
rate forecast lower and marginally raising their inflation projections. Chairwoman Janet Yellen confirmed the Fed’s commitment to
maintaining low rates for as long as needed to support economic growth. However, policymakers including Chairwoman Yellen,
have warned investors not to become complacent about the current low volatility environment as policy renormalizes once growth
improves further. Data released in the second quarter was stronger than the first quarter. Labor markets continued to show
steady improvement, inflation appeared to have bottomed, and housing data rebounded after a soft six months. It is believed the
Fed will provide the necessary liquidity to allow the economy to expand until it sees broader housing strength and/or material
wage inflation, as it recognizes the potential risk of its first increase in the fed funds rate in over seven years. The sequencing
of Fed policy normalization now appears to involve the continued reinvestment of principal and interest on its existing mortgage
holdings and a more nuanced management of its lending rates, through interest on excess reserves, and its reverse repo facility.

This information is an excerpt from an economic report dated June 2014 provided to TexSTAR by JP Morgan Asset Management, Inc., the investment manager of the TexSTAR pool.

For more information about TexSTAR, please visit our web site at www.texstar.org.



Information at a Glance

Treasuries
8.23%

Agencies
75.02%

91 to 180 days

31 to 90 days

21.86%

32.76%

Repurchase
. Agreements
Portfolio by 16.75%
Type of Investment
As of June 30, 2014
181+ days
3.27%
1to 7 days
21.24%
8 to 30 days

20.87%

Distribution of

Participants by Type
As of June 30, 2014

Utility District

19.54%

School District
33.63%

Portfolio by

Maturity

As of June 30, 2074

Other
7.74%

Historical Program Information

City
26.91%

Higher

2.79%

County
6.22%

Health Care
3.17%

Education

Average Book Market Net Number of

Month Rate Value Value Asset Value WAM (1)* WAM (2)* Participants
Jun 14 0.0322% $4,682,201,994.16  $4,682,381,855.14 1.000038 50 76 788
May 14 0.0273% 5,188,136,060.86 5,188,307,944.39 1.000034 52 74 786
Apr 14 0.0379% 5,297,751,521.64 5,298,035,810.85 1.000053 51 71 784
Mar 14 0.0400% 5,447,221,784.71 5,447,546,676.56 1.000059 51 66 784
Feb 14  0.0318% 5,890,162,246.46 5,890,513,830.50 1.000066 49 65 783
Jan 14  0.0303% 5,518,659,649.58 5,518,895,897.21 1.000048 49 64 781
Dec 13 0.0357% 4,749,571,555.83 4,749,808,699.35 1.000050 52 65 781
Nov 13  0.0405% 4,358,778,907.03 4,358,933,052.64 1.000035 52 63 781
Oct 13  0.0434% 4,549,543,382.92 4,549,816,768.31 1.000060 52 63 781
Sep 13  0.0390% 4,545,216,845.55 4,545,590,808.40 1.000082 52 64 781
Aug 13 0.0474% 4,682,919,318.35 4,683,351,916.02 1.000091 52 59 777
Jul 13 0.0487% 4,833,856,137.70 4,834,318,370.27 1.000095 52 56 776

Portfolio Asset Summary as of June 30, 2014

Book Value Market Value
Uninvested Balance $ 368.80 $ 368.80
Accrual of Interest Income 1,542,915.18 1,542,915.18
Interest and Management Fees Payable (465,686.31) (465,686.31)
Payable for Investment Purchased 0.00 0.00
Repurchase Agreement 784,233,000.00 784,233,000.00

Government Securities

3,896,891,396.49

3,897,071,257.47

Total $ 4,682,201,994.16

$ 4,682,381,855.14

Market value of collateral supporting the Repurchase Agreements is atleast 102% of the Book Value. The portfolio is managed by J.P. Morgan Chase & Co. and the assets are safekept
in a separate custodial account at the Federal Reserve Bank in the name of TexSTAR. The only source of payment to the Participants are the assets of TexSTAR. There is
no secondary source of payment for the pool such as insurance or guarantee. Should you require a copy of the portfolio, please contact TexSTAR Participant Services.



TexSTAR versus 90-Day Treasury Bill

0.06

0.04

0.02

0.00 /
w\b‘@\b‘fﬁ\b‘f&\b‘m\vw\um\b‘%\u%\b‘m\vfﬁ\v %\vm\vm\v@\u@\vf&\v@\v
oY QY 0 ARV MRS OV D N B QY (2 D (D o
RSP S L PP B L P P

90 Day T-Bill Rate ETexSTAR Rate

This material is for information purposes only. This information does not represent an offer to buy or sell a security. The above rate information is obtained from sources that are believed to be reliable; however, its accuracy
or completeness June be subject to change. The TexSTAR management fee may be waived in full or in part at the discretion of the TexSTAR co-administrators and the TexSTAR rate for the period shown reflects waiver
of fees. This table represents historical investment performance/return to the customer, net of fees, and is not an indication of future performance. An investment in the security is not insured or guaranteed by the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation or any other government agency. Although the issuer seeks to preserve the value of an investment at $1.00 per share, it is possible to lose money by investing in the security. Information
about these and other program details are in the fund’s Information Statement which should be read carefully before investing. The yield on the 90-Day Treasury Bill (“T-Bill Yield”) is shown for comparative purposes
only. When comparing the investment returns of the TexSTAR pool to the T-Bill Yield, you should know that the TexSTAR pool consist of allocations of specific diversified securities as detailed in the respective Information
Statements. The T-Bill Yield is taken from Bloomberg Finance L.P. and represents the daily closing yield on the then current 90-day T-Bill.

Daily Summary for June 2014

Mny Mkt Fund Daily Allocation TexSTAR Invested  Market Value = WAM WAM
Date Equiv. [SEC Std.] Factor Balance Per Share Days (1)* Days (2)*
6/1/2014 0.0320% 0.000000876 $5,188,136,060.86 1.000034 51 77
6/2/2014 0.0324% 0.000000887 $5,190,358,123.28 1.000028 51 77
6/3/2014 0.0323% 0.000000886 $5,213,771,614.67 1.000027 51 77
6/4/2014 0.0290% 0.000000794 $5,123,026,893.18 1.000025 51 78
6/5/2014 0.0326% 0.000000892 $5,179,585,795.13 1.000026 50 77
6/6/2014 0.0322% 0.000000882 $5,180,121,707.91 1.000027 48 74
6/7/2014 0.0322% 0.000000882 $5,180,121,707.91 1.000027 48 74
6/8/2014 0.0322% 0.000000882 $5,180,121,707.91 1.000027 48 74
6/9/2014 0.0322% 0.000000882 $5,142,084,002.90 1.000026 48 74
6/10/2014 0.0322% 0.000000882 $5,170,410,652.35 1.000026 48 74
6/11/2014 0.0328% 0.000000899 $5,157,885,024.42 1.000041 48 73
6/12/2014 0.0347% 0.000000950 $5,119,529,240.31 1.000032 51 78
6/13/2014 0.0323% 0.000000885 $5,180,066,773.38 1.000028 49 76
6/14/2014 0.0323% 0.000000885 $5,180,066,773.38 1.000028 49 76
6/15/2014 0.0323% 0.000000885 $5,180,066,773.38 1.000028 49 76
6/16/2014 0.0400% 0.000001095 $5,317,210,943.53 1.000024 47 74
6/17/2014 0.0321% 0.000000880 $5,315,117,686.38 1.000023 48 74
6/18/2014 0.0309% 0.000000847 $5,325,313,635.18 1.000019 49 75
6/19/2014 0.0290% 0.000000794 $5,328,758,398.39 1.000032 48 74
6/20/2014 0.0290% 0.000000794 $5,289,808,735.32 1.000031 47 73
6/21/2014 0.0290% 0.000000794 $5,289,808,735.32 1.000031 47 73
6/22/2014 0.0290% 0.000000794 $5,289,808,735.32 1.000031 47 73
6/23/2014 0.0264% 0.000000722 $5,320,635,163.17 1.000028 46 71
6/24/2014 0.0297% 0.000000815 $5,232,252,152.65 1.000034 53 79
6/25/2014 0.0319% 0.000000874 $5,214,853,271.22 1.000032 53 79
6/26/2014 0.0319% 0.000000875 $5,127,371,829.43 1.000036 54 80
6/27/2014 0.0357% 0.000000978 $4,991,540,549.72 1.000034 53 80
6/28/2014 0.0357% 0.000000978 $4,991,540,549.72 1.000034 53 80
6/29/2014 0.0357% 0.000000978 $4,991,540,549.72 1.000034 53 80
6/30/2014 0.0353% 0.000000968 $4,682,201,994.16 1.000038 56 84
Average 0.0322% 0.000000881 $5,175,770,526.01 50 76



TOZG. sexal ‘se|led

008 8NS 18311S |ned 1S YLON GZ¢
'ou| ‘JusWabeur|y 19SSy 1S8MUYINOS 1SUI4
S92IMI9S 1uedidnied Yv1Sxal

Q‘HV_LSXQL

TexSTAR Board Members

William Chapman Central Texas Regional Mobility Authority Governing Board President

Nell Lange City of Frisco Governing Board Vice President
Kenneth Huewitt Houston ISD Governing Board Treasurer
Michael Bartolotta First Southwest Company Governing Board Secretary

Joni Freeman JP Morgan Chase Governing Board Asst. Sec./Treas.
Eric Cannon Town of Addison Advisory Board

Nicole Conley Austin ISD Advisory Board

Pamela Moon City of Lubbock Advisory Board

Monte Mercer North Central TX Council of Government Advisory Board

Oscar Cardenas Northside ISD Advisory Board

Stephen Fortenberry Plano ISD Advisory Board

Becky Brooks Government Resource Associates, LLC  Advisory Board

For more information contact TexSTAR Participant Services * 1-800-TEX-STAR * www.texstar.org

FirstSouthwest ¥ J.PMorgan

Asset Management




Federated.

Credit Ratings

AAAm Standard & Poor’s
AAAmmf Fitch

Aaa-mf Moody’s

NAIC List*

Portfolio Assets

$30.2 billion

Portfolio Composition (%)

[l Agencies 51.5

[ Repurchase
Agreements 46.5

[l Treasurys 2.0

Credit Quality Composition (%)

[l First Tier 100

2a-7 Liquidity

Daily 33.22%
Weekly 53.18%

Effective Maturity Schedule (%)

[l 1-7 Days 50.4
[ 8-30 Days 12.7
[l 31-90 Days 16.0
[l o1-180 Days 11.5
[ 181 + Days 9.4

Weighted Average Maturity

51 Days

Weighted Average Life

103 Days

Not FDIC Insured
May Lose Value < No Bank Guarantee

Federated Government Obligations Fund

Service Shares

6/30/2014

MONEY MARKET GOVERNMENT

Product Highlights

B Pursues current income consistent with stability of principal and liquidity.
M Invests primarily in short-term U.S. Treasury and government securities.

M Includes repurchase agreements collateralized by U.S. Treasury and government agency securities for higher yield
potential than a Treasury-exclusive portfolio.

M Holds AAAm, Aaa-mf and AAAmmf ratings from Standard & Poor’s, Moody’s and Fitch, respectively.
M On National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) List.*

M Gives investors more time to complete daily cash processing and initiate late-day deposit transactions through
5 p.m. EST cut-off time for purchases and redemptions.

Fund Performance

Yield History (%)
Il 7-Day

2%

1%

0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01
0%

9/30/13 12/31/13 3/31/14 6/30/14

Net yields are based on the average daily income dividend and average net asset value for the 7 days ended on the
date of calculation.

Net Yields (%) 7-Day

Federated Government Obligations Fund 0.01

Annualized Yields (%) July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June
7-Day 0.01 001 001 0.1 001 0.01 0.01 001 001 001 001 0.01

1 Year Total Return: 0.01%

Performance quoted represents past performance, which is no guarantee of future results. Investment
return will vary. An investor’s shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than the original cost
Current performance may be lower or higher than what is stated. To view performance current to the
most recent month-end, contact us or visit our Web site at FederatedInvestors.com.

Although not contractually obligated to do so, the adviser and/or certain fund service providers waived all or a
portion of their fees or reimbursed the fund for certain operating expenses. These voluntary waivers and reim-
bursements may be modified or terminated at any time; accordingly, the fund’s expenses may vary (i.e., increase
or decrease) during the fund's fiscal year. These waivers increase income to the fund and result in a higher
return to investors.

Otherwise, the 7-day yield would have been -0.43% and total return would have been lower.

Total return represents the change in value of an investment after reinvesting all income and capital gains. Yield
quotations more closely reflect the current earnings of the fund than the total return quotation.

The 2010 amendments to Rule 2a-7 dictate that money market funds maintain a 10% daily liquidity bucket and a 30%
weekly liquidity bucket. Both requirements are ‘point of purchase’ requirements. Thus, it is permissible and probable
that money market funds may, at any given time, have liquidity percentages reflecting less than the 109 and 30%
thresholds. In such circumstances, the portfolio manager will be required to purchase securities to fill the requisite
liquidity bucket prior to purchasing longer-dated securities. Additionally, the SEC requirements for what may be
defined as ‘daily’ and ‘weekly’ differs from the standard maturities used in calculating the ‘Effective Maturity
Schedule.” Therefore, the percentages in the 2a-7 Liquidity table will generally not equal the amounts shown in

the ‘Effective Maturity Schedule.’

"This fund is on the National Association of Insurance Commissioner’s list as a U.S. Direct Obligations/Full Faith
& Credit listing. This designation denotes that the fund meets certain quality and pricing guidelines such as: a
rating of AAA or Aaa by a Nationally Recognized Statistical Rating Organization (NRSRO), maintain a constant
NAV $1.00 at all times, allow a maximum 7 day redemption of proceeds, invest 100% in US government securi-
ties. This is subject to an annual review.



Federated Government Obligations Fund

Share Class Statistics

Portfolio Manager(s)
Susan Hill
Deborah Cunningham

Inception Date
7/5/94

Federated Fund Number(s)
395

Cusip Number
60934N-807

Nasdaq Symbol
GOSXX

Newspaper Listing
GovObSS

Cut-Off Times
5:00 p.m. EST — Purchases
5:00 p.m. EST — Redemptions

Dividends
Declared Daily/Paid Monthly

Portfolio Manager Commentary

As the brutally cold winter weather finally thawed at the onset of the second quarter, it
seemed that money-market rates remained frozen. With conflicting economic reports
continuing to reveal a halting, but positive recovery and with global crises such as in
Ukraine, the Federal Reserve stayed committed to dovish policy that kept short-term
rates again hovering barely above the zero bound. The 1- and 3-month Treasuries fell
within a range of 2-3 and 3-5 basis points, respectively, while the 1-month London
interbank offered rate (Libor) hovered around 15 basis points. While employment
improved as the quarter progressed, the uneven housing market and other less stable
aspects of the U.S. economy led the Fed and its Chair Janet Yellen to continue a cautious
approach.On the one hand, the Fed further trimmed the amount of assets it bought
monthly on the open market, twice tapering by $10 billion to end the quarter at $35 billion
a month. On the other hand, it signaled it would focus more on growth than employment
as a measuring stick for the condition of the economy, supporting the expectation that it
would put off a raise in rates until 2015. Thankfully, a relatively new policy tool provided
relief for money-market funds in the meantime: the Fed's overnight fixed-rate, reverse-
repo program offered participants a floor of around five basis points. The entirety of the
accommodative approach only seemed more appropriate as revisions to U.S. Gross
Domestic Product (GDP) revealed that the economy contracted in the first three months
of 2014. But as the second quarter came to a close, most indicators improved and the
economy showed signs of sustainable growth.

An investment in the fund is neither insured nor guaranteed by the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (FDIC) or any other government agency. Although the fund seeks to preserve the value
of your investment at $1.00 per share, it is possible to lose money by investing in the fund.

Performance shown is for Service Shares. The fund
offers additional share classes whose performance will
vary due to differences in charges and expenses. Please
consult your financial institution regarding your eligi-
bility to purchase these classes.

A WORD ABOUT RISK

Fund shares are not guaranteed by the U.S. government.

Current and future portfolio holdings are subject to risk.
DEFINITIONS

Net yields are based on the average daily income
dividend and average net asset value for the 7 days
ended on the date of calculation. The 7-day net annual-
ized yield is based on the average net income per share
for the 7 days ended on the date of calculation and the
offering price on that date.

The fund is a managed portfolio and its holdings are
subject to change.

The holdings percentages are based on net assets at the
close of business on 6/30/14 and may not necessarily reflect
adjustments that are routinely made when presenting net
assets for formal financial statement purposes.

Weighted Average Maturity is the mean average of the
periods of time remaining until the securities held in the
fund's portfolio (a) are scheduled to be repaid, (b) would
be repaid upon a demand by the fund or (c) are
scheduled to have their interest rate readjusted to
reflect current market rates. Securities with adjustable
rates payable upon demand are treated as maturing on
the earlier of the two dates if their scheduled maturity is
397 days or less, and the later of the two dates if their
scheduled maturity is more than 397 days. The mean is
weighted based on the percentage of the amortized cost
of the portfolio invested in each period.

Weighted Average Life is calculated in the same manner
as the Weighted Average Maturity (WAM), but is based
solely on the periods of time remaining until the securi-
ties held in the fund’s portfolio (a) are scheduled to be
repaid or (b) would be repaid upon a demand by the
fund without reference to when interest rates of securi-
ties within the fund are scheduled to be readjusted.
Repurchase agreements consist of a financial institution
selling securities to a fund and agreeing to repurchase
them at a mutually agreed upon price and time.

RATINGS AND RATING AGENCIES

Money market ratings are an assessment of the safety of
invested principal and the ability to maintain a stable
market value of the fund’s shares. Ratings are based on
an evaluation of several factors, including credit quality,
diversification and maturity of assets in the portfolio, as
well as management strength and operational capabili-
ties. A money market fund rated AAAm by Standard &
Poor's is granted after evaluating a number of factors,
including credit quality, market price, exposure and
management. Money market funds rated Aaa-mf by
Moody’s are judged to be of an investment quality
similar to Aaa-rated fixed income obligations, that is,
they are judged to be of the best quality. Fitch’s money
market fund ratings are an assessment of the safety of
invested principal and the ability to maintain a stable
market value of the fund's shares. For more information
on credit ratings, visit standardandpoors.com,
v3.moodys.com and fitchratings.com.

Ratings are subject to change and do not remove
market risk.

The securities in which a fund invests are also rated. Short-
term ratings are opinions of the ability of issuers to honor
short-term financial obligations. Ratings may be assigned
to issuers, short-term programs or to individual short-term
debt instruments. Such obligations generally have an
original maturity not exceeding thirteen months, unless
explicitly noted. First Tier securities are those rated in the
highest short-term rating category by one or more Nation-
ally Recognized Statistical Rating Organizations (NRSROs),
such as Standard & Poor’s, Moody’s and Fitch or deemed by
the Adviser to be of comparable quality to securities having
such ratings.

Securities are considered to be “first tier” as follows:
Standard & Poor’s: A-1+ and A-1, based on the obligor’s
capacity to meet its financial commitment on the obliga-
tion; Moody’s: P-1, based on the issuer’s ability to repay
short-term obligations; Fitch: F-1+ and F-1, based on
the issuer’s liquidity necessary to meet financial commit-
ments in a timely manner.

Credit ratings do not provide assurance against default
or other loss of money and can change.

This must be preceded or accompanied by a current prospectus.

Federated Investors Tower, 1001 Liberty Avenue, Pittsburgh, PA 15222-3779, 1-800-341-7400, FederatedInvestors.com

Federated Securities Corp., Distributor Federated is a registered trademark of Federated Investors, Inc. 2014 ©Federated Investors, Inc.

GO1104-72 (7/14)



Workshop

ltem 3



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 8/20/14
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 8127/14

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Iltem: WORKSHOP ITEM 3 — REVIEW OF INVESTMENT GRADE TRAFFIC AND
REVENUE STUDY FOR STATE HIGHWAY 365 AND INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE
CORRIDOR PROJECTS.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Review of Investment Grade Traffic and Revenue study for State Highway 365 and International
Bridge Trade Corridor Projects.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted: _ Yes _ No _X N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Review only.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: _ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

10. Executive Director's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved X None



Workshop
Item 4



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 4
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 8/20/14
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 8127/14

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Iltem: WORKSHOP ITEM 4 — ELECTRONIC TOLL COLLECTION.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Presentation of Electronic Toll Collection by Ron Fagan, Fagan Consulting, LLC

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted: _ _Yes __ No _X N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Presentation only.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: __ Approved _ Disapproved _X None
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

10. Executive Director's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved X None



HCRMA

HICALGO COUNTY RECIOMIL MOBILITY AUTHORTY

Electronic Toll
Collection

Agenda

Presentation Objective

Electronic Toll Collection (ETC) and Interoperability
Tolling in Texas

ETC Systems

System Testing

Violation Enforcement

Discussion

Hidalgo County RMA August 18, 2014




Electronic Toll Collection
and Interoperability

Hidalgo County RMA August 18, 2014

Tolling in the U.S.

O Florida

@ Toll Facilities
@ Colorado
@ california
@ 156




Texas Interoperable Agencies

Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority

Camino Real Regional Mobility Authority

Central Texas Regional Mobility Authority

Harris County Toll Road Authority

North East Texas Regional Mobility Authority
® North Texas Tollway Authority

Toll Operations Division of TxDOT

CAMINOREAL ﬁ* 5
REGIONAL MOBILITY T Ay Btk Y s Taxas

AUTH RITY
9 rtment

NTTA

vt s s oo @HARRIS COUNTY TOLL ROAD AUTHORITY

Hidalgo County RMA August 18, 2014

CENTRAL TEXAS
Regional Mobility Authority

|IOP HUB

Visited agency charged 6%-8%

Hidalgo County RMA August 18, 2014



Typical ETC System

Hidalgo County RMA August 18, 2014

Electronic Toll Collection Process
v’ Detect Vehicles

v Classify Vehicles

v'Read Toll Tag (Transponder)

v’ Capture License Plate Images

v Lane Controller Reconciles Information

v Send Transaction Information to Host or
Central Transaction Repository (CTR)

v CTR Sends Information to IOP HUB for
Interoperable Transaction Processing

Hidalgo County RMA August 18, 2014



ctronic Toll Collection
TC) Process

1. Tag Reader reads toll tag &
transmits information to Lane
“-... Controller

2 Images prwe;séc'i' for
payment or violation notice.

3. Lane Contralier reconciles 1. Loops or treadles classify 2. Lane Controller
information (Tag, Plate Image) vehicle. Transmits information receives Loop detection
& transmits to HOST System. to Lane Controller. and triggers Image Capture

System to take front and
I rear license plate images.

I0P HUB for processing.

Hidalgo County RMA August 18, 2014

Toll Transaction Process

Hidalgo County RMA August 18, 2014



Major Systems Integrators in U.S.

Company Lane CSC/VPS
Accenture v
Xerox v v
ETCC v v
3M v v
Raytheon v

Schneider (Telvent, Caseta) Vv
TransCore v v
TRMI v v
CSC - Customer Service Center
VPS —Violation Processing System
Hidalgo County RMA August 18, 2014

System Testing

Hidalgo County RMA August 18, 2014




Why test?

® Customer service

“At the lowest level, customers expect accuracy.”
First Break All The Rules

® Accurate revenue collection

¢ Agency reputation

® Media

® Rating agencies

® Violation enforcement

® All ElectronicToll Collection

Hidalgo County RMA August 18, 2014

Testing

Factory acceptance testing

On Site First Installation testing
Commissioning and integration testing
Operational testing

Project acceptance

Hidalgo County RMA August 18, 2014




Violation Enforcement

Hidalgo County RMA August 18, 2014

Failure to pay toll

® What rate is acceptable?

® Risk to agency
® Loss of revenue
® Rating agencies
® Paying customers

® Community confidence and support

Hidalgo County RMA August 18, 2014



Violation enforcement systems

® Cameras take images of license plates
® Process the images

® Owner information from VTR

¢ Bill is mailed to the owner

® Set time to pay

® Failure to pay results in fines

Hidalgo County RMA August 18, 2014

Texas transportation code
Sec 370.177

Toll plus Administrative fee up to $100

30 days to pay

Court is an option

Misdemeanor punishable up to $250

Firm but fair

Other legislative tools are available

Hidalgo County RMA August 18, 2014



Process Leading to Court

HCRMA

HICAL GO COUNTY RECSONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Discussion




Workshop

ltem 5



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 5
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 8/20/14
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 8127/14

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: WORKSHOP ITEM 5 — BOARD OF DIRECTORS ETHICS & COMPLIANCE
TRAINING.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Board of Directors Ethics & Compliance Training by Blakely Fernandez, Bracewell & Giuliani LLP

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4. Budgeted: _ Yes _ No _X N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Presentation only.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved _ Disapproved _X None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: ___ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Executive Directors Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved X None



Hidalgo County

Regional Mobility Authority
O

Internal Ethics & Compliance

O




ETHICS ) ) ]
e Common Ethical Violations

Responsibility for
conduct and
behavior that
reflects the public o Conflict of Interest
trust

o Abusive Behavior

o Safety Violations

o Failure to Disclose / Misrepresentation
o Favoritism

o Harassment

o Investment Conflict

* Rules Governing:

COMPLIANCE o Conflicts of Interest
o Misuse of Government Property
. o Nepotism
Estabhs.hed Rules, o Bribery
Regulations, and o )
Requirements o Qualifications for Office
o Open Government
o Procurement

e Compliance Evidence

Personal Financial Statements

Public Funds Investment Act

Open Government Training Certificates
Board and Staff Training Evidence
Disclosure Forms / Affidavits

©)

O
@)
©)
©)




Overview of Discussion

O

CONFLICT OF INTEREST
PROCUREMENTS
MISUSE OF GOVERNMENT PROPERTY
NEPOTISM
BRIBERY & GIFTS
QUALIFICATIONS FOR OFFICE
OPEN GOVERNMENT

. Conflict of Interest

O

PERSONAL INTERESTS THAT CAN
UNDERMINE ONE’S LOYALTY TO HIS PUBLIC
DUTIES




Conflict of Interest — State Law

O

* Rules directed at preventing public * Texas Local Government Code, Chapter
officials from using their authority for 171:
personal economic benefit rather o Prohibits alocal government official from
than for the benefit of the publlc articipating in a vote on a matter involving a
. usiness entl or pro]l)erty in which the
o Focus on public contracts official has a substantial business or

groperty interest if it is reasonably

.. .. reseeable that an action on the matter would
¢ Civil and Criminal Statutes confer an economic benefit on the business
entity or real property

Chapter 171 Conflict = NO PARTICIPATION

« Cannot vote in the decision
» Cannot deliberate on the matter
» Should not attend meetings (even closed) when matter is discussed

PRIOR to any vote, the conflicted official must file an Affidavit disclosing
the conflict

Conflict of Interest — State Law

O

Substantial property

Substantial business

interest interest

¢ Person has an interest in real

* Person owns 10% or more of the voting stock
or shares of the business entity or owns 10% property worth $2,500 or more,
or more or $15,000 or more of the fair

market value of the business entity, OR e Aclose fam"y member with a
* Funds received from the business entity ini
exceed 10% of the person’s gross income for $2'500 ownershlp in real
the previous year. property
o Close relatives are those who are
« Ifaperson related to the official in the first related to the official within the first
degree of consanguinity or affinity has a degree of consanguinity or affinity

substantial business interest, the official has

a substantial business interest. ¢ The aCtIOII’l in queStlon rFtl:ISt have
+ No distinction between direct and indirect a specia economic effect on

funds the value of the property that is
distinguishable from its general

effect on the population.

Burden is on the official to identify a substantial business or property interest

—



Conflict of Interest — State Law

O

Violation of Chapter 171 —
IMPACT ON VIOLATOR

Violation of Chapter 171 —

IMPACT ON ACTION

* A person who
knowingly violates the
provision commits an
offense punishable as a
Class A Misdemeanor

» Does not render the
action of the
governmental body
voidable

o unless the measure would
not have been approved
without the vote of the
person who violated the
provision

Class A Misdemeanor
Fine not to exceed $4,000
Confinement in jail for a term not
to exceed one year
Both fine and confinement

=

Conflict of Interest — TxDOT Rules

O

An RMA Director or

Examples
Employee shall not:
Accept or solicit any gift, favor, or service that might 2 2
Eeextsonably tend to influence the discharge of official b N (0] I u nCh eS, d Inne rS, tl’l pS
uties; 5
Engage in a business or professional activity that one that wWoOou Id be pe rce IVed to
gw_lgh% reasonab:y expizctdv_voulld requw%?lr m(tiiu(ie the . ﬂ d ..
irector or employee to disclose confidential
information acquired by reason of the official position; InTiuence aecisions
Accept other employment that could reasonably be - - -
expected to impair independence of judgment in the e NOS h arin g ({0} nfl d enti al
performance of official duties; . . . .
Make personal investments, including investments of information — information
a spfc|>usels that couLd reasonably be expegter? to create af .
conflict between the private interest and the interest o
the RMA or that could impair the ability to make n Ot yet pu b I IC
independent decisions; .
Intentionally or knowingly solicit, accept, or agree to e N (0] pu rChase Of Iand IN Or
acceprff any del;feﬁtlfgr avingfexercisfed offgmal powers . d ROW
or performed official duties in favor of another; or
Hhave a personal interest in an agreement executed by near p rOJ eCte
the RMA. - -
* No interest in RMA
contracts




Conflict of Interest — HCRMA Rules

* HCRMA RULES

o Compliance Certificate on Project / Project Alignment
= No Personal Investment / Interest
= No Property in the Right of Way
= Board Members and Consultants

I1l. Procurement




Conflict Disclosure, Local Government Code,
Chapter 176

» Requires disclosure of business and employment
relationships and gifts

» designed to insure disclosure of financial and business
relationships between officers of local government
entities and those who contract with the entities.

» Burden is on both local government officers and persons
doing business with local governmental entities

RMA Director Obligation

» If the RMA enters into or is considering entering into a
contract for the sale or purchase of real property, goods, or
services

* A Board Member is required to file a Conflicts Disclosure
Statement if he or a family member (15t degree):

is receiving taxable income from an employment or other business
relationship with the person, other than investment income, that
exceeds$2,500 during the 12-month period preceding the director’s awareness
of the contract or consideration of the person; or
has received gifts with an aggregate value of more than $250 in the 12 month
period before the officer became aware of the contract or consideration of the
person



Procurement

O

Vendor Obligations

» A person (or their agent) who enters or seeks to enter
Into a contract with the RMA for the sale or purchase of
real property, goods, or services, and

 has a business relationship with the RMA must file a
Conflict of Interest Questionnaire if they:

have an employment or other business relationship with a Director
of the RMA or an Director’s family member or

have given a Director or a Director’s family member one or more
gifts with the aggregate value of $250

* RMA is required to keep a list of Directors and officers on
its website to assist vendors in their responsibility

Procurement

HCRMA Additional Rules

» “Key Personnel” for purposes of 176 reporting
Includes consultants, when consultants are involved
In selecting or monitoring vendors:

Administrative and Managerial Consultant
General Counsel

Financial Advisor

Program Manager




I11. Misuse of Government

Property
O

VIOLATION OF THE PUBLIC TRUST

Misuse of Government Property

O

Penal Code, Section 39.03(a)(2)

» A Public Servant Commits an offense if, with intent
to obtain a benefit or with intent to harm or defraud
another, he intentionally or knowingly misuses
government property, services, personnel, or
anything of value belonging to the government that
has come into the public servant’s custody or
possession by virtue of the office or employment




Misuse of Government Property

Definition Misuse Penalty for violation

» Misuse means to deal » Ranges from a Class C
with property contrary misdemeanor to a first
to: degree felony
o An agreement under which Dependina on th | f

the public servant holds the © Depending on the value o

the thing misused
property
o A contract of employment or

oath of office of a public Class C Misdemeanor =

Fine not to exceed $500

servant

o A law that prescribes the First Degree Felony =
manner of custody or Sentence ranging from 5 to 99
disposition of the property years & a fine not to exceed

$10,000

Misuse of Government Property /
Official Information

O

» A public servant is prohibited from:

o Using official information to acquire or assist another acquire
a pecuniary interest in any property, transaction, or enterprise.

o Speculating or aiding another to speculate on the basis of
official information.

o Disclosing or using the information to obtain a
benefit or to harm another.




V. Nepotism

Government Code Chapter 573

Nepotism
A public official may
not appoint (or G““”D
confirm) or vote for P““E"T

the appointment (or
confirmation) of an PARENT

individual to a PUBLIC

position that is to be OFFICIAL

directly or indirectly B
CHILD

compensated from
public dollars if the
Individual is related to

the public official

within the : GRAND
CHILD

3rd degree of

consanguinity

2nd degree of affinity




Nepotism

O

» Only applies to paid positions

» Prohibition applies to all members of the board
(unlike conflict of interest where the affected
member abstains)

» Doesn’t apply to self-appointment (but such
appointments are forbidden under doctrine of
iIncompatibility)

» Penalty = immediate removal for official misconduct
and possible fine up to $1,000

V. Bribery & Gifts




Bribery & Gifts — State Law

O

A public servant commits the offense of bribery if he
solicits, offers, or accepts a benefit in exchange for
a decision, opinion, recommendation, vote,
or other exercise of official discretion.

Penal Code § 36.02

2nd Degree Felony

Confinement of more than 20
years or less than 2 years and
A fine not to exceed $10,000

Bribery & Gifts — State Law

O
Benefit

» A “benefit” is anything reasonably regarded as
pecuniary gain or pecuniary advantage
Money
Gift or Favor
Honoraria

» A public servant who exercises discretion with
contracts, purchases, payments, claims, or other
pecuniary transactions, may not accept a benefit
from a person known to be interested, or likely to
become interested in such a transaction.




Bribery & Gifts —State Law

Accepting a Benefit Timing

« In exchange foravoteor = © Anitem accepted after
action the exercise of official

action may still be

considered bribery

e From a party interested
in a business opportunity = yNFLUENCE

= May be bribery even if
the item was not solicited
and had no influence
over the decision

* From a person subject to
the official’s jurisdiction

Bribery & Gifts — State Law

O

Honoraria

e Prohibited:

o Accepting an honorarium where services are requested
because of the officer’s or employee’s official position.

e Permitted:

o Food, transportation and lodging in connections with a speech
if the services performed are more than merely perfunctory.




Bribery & Gifts — State Law

O

Exceptions Can you accept:

A $50 Clock — NO
Dallas Cowboy Tickets — IF DONOR IS PRESENT

¢ Non-cash items less than $50

» Food, lodging, transportation, < $160 Rifle — NO
or entertainment if accepted - sl Rea RS
“guest” (donor must be o Gasn o O
asa gues ¢ AFloral Arrangement — NO IF OVER $50
present) «  Aplaque — YES
e A glft from a friend relative U Gi\f(tEféom Family Member or Close Personal Friend

or business associate with

whom you have a relationship

independent of official status.
* A payment for legitimate

consideration Note: S
Exceptions are to criminal liability.

Consider other applicable rules and
appearance of impropriety.

Gift from a Business Associate - YES

Bribery & Gifts — TxDOT Rules

O

Benefits Can you accept:
» Anything that is reasonably regarded as e A $50 Clock — NO
financial gain or financial advantage .
o cash, Iofans, m;ealst, Iodt{:]intg,_servictes, ticketts_,, door » Dallas COWboy Tickets —NO
Events, transportation, hunting or fishing trips » $160 Rifle — NO

or discounts on goods or services

¢ A Hotel Room — MAYBE

¢ EXCEPTIONS
o anordinary working meal; ¢ CaSh = NO
token item, other th h, a check, stock, —

* bond, or similar item. that is distributed * AFloral Arrangement —NO
generally as a normal means of advertising and | F OVER $25
that does not exceed an estimated value of $25;

o an honorarium in the form of a meal served at an e A plaque — YES
official, department-related event such as a . .
conference, workshop, seminar, or symposium; ° G|ft from Fam||y Member or
or .

o reimbursement for food, travel, or lodging to an Close Personal Friend —?
orfieitevent » Gift from a Business Associate

-7




V. Qualifications for Office

Qualifications

O

Chapter 370 Requirements

* An RMA Board Member may NOT:

o Be an elected official
o Live outside of the RMA jurisdiction
o Work for TxDOT

o Work for a governmental entity any part of which is located
within the geographic boundaries of the authority

o Own an interest in real property that will be acquired for an
RMA project (if the necessity for the acquisition is known at
the time of the appointment)




Qualifications — TXDOT Rules

O

A person is NOT eligible to serve as a director or chief administrative officer of an
RMA if the person or the person's spouse:

» isemployed by or participates in the management of a business entity or other organization,
other than a political subdivision, that is regulated by or receives funds from the department,
the RMA, or a member county;

« directly or indirectly owns or controls more than a 10% interest in a business or other
organization that is regulated by or receives funds from the department, the RMA, or a member
county;

e uses or receives a substantial amount of tangible goods, services, or funds from the department,
the RMA, or a member county;

* isrequired to register as a lobbyist under Government Code, Chapter 305, because of the
person's activities for compensation on behalf of a profession related to the operation of the
department, the RMA, or a member county;

» isan officer, employee, or paid consultant of a Texas trade association in the field of road
construction or maintenance, public transportation, rail, or aviation, or if the person's spouse is
an officer, manager, or paid consultant of a Texas trade association in the field of road
construction or maintenance, public transportation, rail, or aviation;

» has received funds from the department, the RMA, or a member county for acquisition of
highway right of way (with some exception)

Qualifications

* Dual Office Holding

Texas Constitution Article 16, section 40: No person shall hold or
exercise at the same time more than one civil office of emolument

Civil Office - Must be public , not subject to control by a superior
body, more than advisory in nature

Emolument — Compensation, including fixed per diem

* Doctrine of Incompatibility
Common law prohibition against holding two inconsistent public duties
Both positions must be public
Includes Self- Appointment

Includes Self- Employment (Teacher cannot serve on the School Board)
Includes Conflicting Loyalties
May be overcome by statute (TIF director is not a public official)




V1. Open Government

Open Government

O

* RMA is a Governmental Body
o State and federal laws
o Public’s right to know of government’s successes and failures
o Transparency is required




Open Government — Open Meetings

» All meetings are open
o Unless the law provides an exception

» All meetings require public notice
o Time, place, and subject posting

» Records of meetings must be maintained

* It is the members’ duty to comply with the
Open Meetings Act

Open Government — Open Meetings

O

combination =
Elements

Public meeting

* Quorum Present Social Setting:

« Discussion of public’s  Quorum / Participation
business over which the  Discussion of business
RMA has jurisdiction = Illegal Public

» Meeting Meeting
called/conducted by the
RMA Social Setting:

» At least one member of e Quorum
the RMA board » No discussion of business
participating No Public Meeting




Open Government — Open Meetings

O

Combination =

Elements public meeting
e Quorum Present Public Hearing
» Discussion of public’s * Quorum
business over which the * No participation by RMA
RMA has jurisdiction boaro_l
) » Meeting Called by RMA
* Meeting = Public Meeting
called/conducted by the
RMA County Workshop
At least one member of « Participation by Chairman
the RMA board « Discussion of business
participating = Public Meeting

Open Government — Open Meetings

O

Combination =
Elements

Public Meeting
e Quorum Present E-mail / Text Message
» Discussion of public’s ’ %‘é?{:crﬂ ()d'reCt'y olf
business over which the Di Y £ busi
RMA has jurisdiction * DISCUSSION O DUSITESS |
_ = Illegal Public Meeting
e Meeting
called/conducted by the Written Report / Agreement
R e Quorum (directly or
» At least one member of indirectly)
the RMA board « Discussion of business
participating = Illegal Public Meeting




Open Government — Open Meetings

Elements

» Discussion of public’s
business over which the
RMA has jurisdiction

* Meeting
called/conducted by the
RMA

» At least one member of
the RMA board
participating

Combination =

Public meeting

Committee Meetings

e Less than a quorum

» Discussion of business
* Meeting called by RMA

» IF final action is taken (or
board will rubberstamp
recommendation) = Public
Meeting

» |F meeting results only in
recommendation to board for
action = NO Public
Meeting

Notice requirements

e 72 Hours

e Date, Hour, Place &

Subject

o Sufficient notice to inform
the public about
actions/deliberations taking
place

= No “new business” or broad
“reports”

o The more significant the
business, the more detail
required in the notice

Open Government — Open Meetings

emergency

» 2 Hours Posting

e Reasons

o Imminent threat to public
health and safety or

o Reasonably unforeseen
situation

» Post emergency




Open Government — Open Meetings

O

Open Government — Closed Meetings

O




Open Government — Closed Meetings

O

Who attends a Closed Meeting

o All members of the RMA board are permitted

o Attorney, if attorney consultation is exception

o Board’s discretion
« Officers, employees/consultants if necessary to further discussion
« NOT arm’s length parties

» Must give public notice of Exception

» Must keep a Record
o Certified Agenda or Tape
= Includes subjects of all deliberations and record of any decisions

o If closed for Attorney Client Privilege, attorney maintains meeting
minutes.

* FINAL ACTION must take place in public meeting

Open Government — Open Meetings

O

Civil Penalties for Criminal penalties for

violation violation

- - - e For participating in illegal

» Action take is void or meeting

VO | dable o Fine ranging from $100-500 and/or

o Confinement ranging from 1-6 months
» Mandamus suit to force O It\,’fg7,;5;,,{%’;‘gr“aﬁgl[e’g?,??gfjéi’;sg;’;“t
c t 3 I the T
compliance rtomen) Gomerat. on cdvtee from.
general counsel
O Attorneys fees and costs » For participating in closed
go to prevailing party meeting with no record keeping

o Fine not to exceed $500
 For disclosure of Closed Meeting
deliberations
o Fine not to exceed $2,000 and/or
o Confinement not to exceed 180 days




Compliance Evidence - TXxDOT

Training

Reports

¢ Open Government Training
Certificates

e Public Investment Act
Training Certificates

* Board and staff Compliance
Training Evidence

o Staff Project / Billing Training
Evidence

 Annual Personal Financial
Statement

* HCRMA Compliance
Certificates

 Strategic Plan
* Annual Report

» Financial
Reports/Audit

* Investment Reports
* Project Reports

» Notice of Debt

» Compliance Report




Item 1A



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 1A
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 8/20/14
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 8/27/14

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

10.

Agenda Item: REPORT ON PROGRAM MANAGER ACTIVITY FOR SH 365 AND IBTC
PROJECTS — DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING

Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Report from Program Manager on activity and progress to date on SH 365, IBTC and the
Overweight Truck Corridor.

Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

Budgeted: _ Yes __ No X _N/A

Staff Recommendation: Report Only.

Program Manager's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None
Planning Committee’s Recommendation: _ Approved _  Disapproved _X None
Board Attorney’s Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Executive Director's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved X None



ltem 1B



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 1B
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 8/20/14
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 8127/14

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda ltem: REPORT ON STATE HIGHWAY 68 PROJECT — TxDOT

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Report on State Highway 68 Project by Margil Maldonado, TxDOT.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted: _ _Yes __ No _X N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Report Only.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Executive Director's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved X None



ltem 1C



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 1C
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 8/20/14
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 8127/14

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Iltem: REPORT ON LA JOYA RELIEF ROUTE PROJECT — TxDOT

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Report on La Joya Relief Route by Epi Gonzalez, TxDOT.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted: _ Yes __  No X N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Report Only.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Executive Directors Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved X None



ltem 2A



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2A
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 8/20/14
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 8/27/14

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Iltem: APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING HELD JUNE 18, 2014.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Consideration and approval of minutes for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board
of Directors Reqular Meeting held June 18, 2014.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted: _ Yes _  No X N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the minutes for the Board of Director’s Reqular
Meeting held June 18, 2014, as presented.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved _ Disapproved _X None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: _X_ Approved _  Disapproved _  None

9. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __None



STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

The Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board of Directors convened for a Workshop and Regular Meeting on
Wednesday, July 23, 2014, at 5:30 pm at the Pharr City Hall, City Commission Chambers, 2" Floor, 118 South Cage
Boulevard, Pharr, Texas, with the following present:

Board Members: Dennis Burleson, Chairman HCRMA
Josue Reyes, Vice-Chairman HCRMA
Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer HCRMA
Forrest Runnels, Director HCRMA
David Guerra, Director HCRMA
Michael G. Cano, Director HCRMA
Alonzo Cantu, Director HCRMA
Staff: Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director HCRMA
Jerry Dale, Chief Financial Officer HCRMA
Celia Gaona, Chief Auditor/Compliance Officer HCRMA
Carlos Moreno, Acquisition Coordinator HCRMA
Flor E. Koll, Program Administrator HCRMA
Dan Rios, Legal Counsel HCRMA
Louis Jones, Program Manager HCRMA

CALL TO ORDER FOR WORKSHOP
Chairman Burleson called the workshop to order.

1. Quarterly Investment Report for periods ending December 31, 2013 and March 31, 2014.
Mr. Jerry Dale, Chief Financial Officer, gave a brief presentation of the Quarterly Investment Report for periods
ending December 31, 2013 and March 31, 2014. No action taken.

ADJOURNMENT FOR WORKSHOP

CALL TO ORDER FOR REGULAR MEETING

Chairman Burleson called the regular meeting to order at 5:32 pm.
PUBLIC COMMENT

None.

1. REPORTS

A. Report on Program Manager Activity for SH 365 and IBTC — Louis Jones, Dannenbaum Engineering
Mr. Louis Jones, Program Manager, reviewed progress to date for the SH 365 and IBTC Projects. No action

taken.

HCRMA Minutes — July 23, 2014 1



2. CONSENT AGENDA.

Motion by Alonzo Cantu, with a second by Rick Perez, to approve the Consent Agenda. Motion carried
unanimously.

A. Approval of Minutes for Regular Meeting held June 18, 2014.
Approved the Minutes for Regular Meeting held June 18, 2014 as presented.

B. Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from June 11, 2014 to July 11, 2014.
Approved the Project & General Expense Report for the period of June 11, 2014 to July 11, 2014 as presented.

C. Approval of Financial Report for June 2014.
Approved the Financial Report for June 2014 as presented.

D. Approval of Quarterly Investment Report for the periods ending December 31, 2013 and March 31, 2014.
Approved the Quarterly Investment Report for the periods ending December 31, 2013 and March 31, 2014.

E. Resolution 2014-61 — Adoption of Records Retention Management Policy for the Hidalgo County Regional
Mobility Authority.
Approved Resolution 2014-61 — Adoption of Records Retention Management Policy for the Hidalgo County
Regional Mobility Authority.

F. Resolution 2014-62 — Approval of Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 2 to Professional
Service Agreement with DOS Land Surveying for the State Highway 365 Project from SH 336 (10™" Street) to
FM 1016 (Conway Avenue).
Approved Resolution 2014-62 — Approval of Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 2 to
Professional Service Agreement with DOS Land Surveying for the State Highway 365 Project from SH 336 (10"
Street) to FM 1016 (Conway Avenue) in the amount of 528,451.40 for a revised Work Authorization 2 amount
of 5§338,451.40.

G. Resolution 2014-63 — Approval of Supplemental Number 2 to Work Authorization Number 2 to Professional
Service Agreement with Quintanilla, Headley & Associates for the State Highway 365 Project from SH 336 (10t
Street) to US 281/Military Highway.

Approved Resolution 2014-63 — Approval of Supplemental Number 2 to Work Authorization Number 2 to
Professional Service Agreement with Quintanilla, Headley & Associates for the State Highway 365 Project
from SH 336 (10" Street) to US 281/Military Highway in the amount of $11,100.00.

H. Resolution 2014-64 — Approval of Supplemental Number 2 to Professional Service Agreement with Quintanilla,

Headley & Associates to increase maximum payable amount for Supplemental Number 2 to Work
Authorization Number 2 for the State Highway 365 Project from SH 336 (10™ Street) to US 281/Military
Highway.
Approved Resolution 2014-64 — Approval of Supplemental Number 2 to Professional Service Agreement with
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates to increase maximum payable amount for Supplemental Number 2 to Work
Authorization Number 2 for the State Highway 365 Project from SH 336 (10%" Street) to US 281/Military
Highway in the amount of $11,100.00 for a revised maximum payable amount of $892,396.25.

I.  Resolution 2014-65 — Approval of Supplemental Agreement Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 13 to
Professional Service Agreement with Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation for a No-cost Scope Clarification
on the Regional Toll Analysis.

Approved Resolution 2014-65 - Approval of Supplemental Agreement Number 1 to Work Authorization
Number 13 to Professional Service Agreement with Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation for a No-cost Scope
Clarification on the Regional Toll Analysis.

HCRMA Minutes — July 23, 2014 2



J.  Resolution 2014-66 — Approval of Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 14 to Professional
Service Agreement with Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation for a No-cost Scope Clarification on the
Investment Grade Traffic and Revenue Study for State Highway 365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor
Projects as well as Sketch Level Analysis for State Highway 68/FM 1925 (Monte Cristo Road) Project.
Approved Resolution 2014-66 — Approval of Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 14 to
Professional Service Agreement with Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation for a No-cost Scope Clarification
on the Investment Grade Traffic and Revenue Study for State Highway 365 and International Bridge Trade
Corridor Projects as well as Sketch Level Analysis for State Highway 68/FM 1925 (Monte Cristo Road) Project.

K. Resolution 2014-67 — Approval of Supplemental Number 1 to Professional Services Agreement with TEDSI
Infrastructure Group to increase the maximum payable amount for previously approved Work Authorizations
for the State Highway 365 Project.

Approved Resolution 2014-67 — Approval of Supplemental Number 1 to Professional Services Agreement with
TEDS! Infrastructure Group to increase the maximum payable amount for previously approved Work
Authorizations for the State Highway 365 Project in the revised maximum payable amount of 52,146,139.06.

3. REGULAR AGENDA

Motion by Alonzo Cantu, with a second by Michael Cano, to enter into Executive Session to consult with the
Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Items 6A, 6B and 6C under Section 551.071 of the Texas
Government Code. Motion carried unanimously.

Chairman Burleson recessed the meeting to enter into Executive Session at 6:02 pm. Chairman Burleson
reconvened the meeting at 6:16 pm with no action taken on any of the items discussed in Executive Session
items.

A. Resolution 2014-68 — Approval of Work Authorization Number 2 to Professional Service Agreement with Halff

Associates to prepare plans, specifications and estimates for the relocation of the Valley View Road Lift Station
as part of the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project.
Motion by David Guerra, with a second by Forrest Runnels, to approve Resolution 2014-68 — Approval of
Work Authorization Number 2 to Professional Service Agreement with Halff Associates to prepare plans,
specifications and estimates for the relocation of the Valley View Road Lift Station as part of the
International Bridge Trade Corridor Project in the amount of $65,000.00 for a revised maximum payable
amount of $2,053,674.23. Motion carried unanimously.

B. Resolution 2014-69 - Award of Contract for Title Report and Title Policy Services to Valley Land Title Company
and Land Title USA for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.
No Action Taken.

C. Resolution 2014-70 — Approval of Interlocal Agreement with the City of Mission for participation with a
waterline adjustment in conflict with the State Highway 365 Project Segment 4 from FM 396 to FM 1016.
Motion by Alonzo Cantu, with a second by Michael Cano, to table Resolution 2014-70 — Approval of
Interlocal Agreement with the City of Mission for participation with a waterline adjustment in conflict with
the State Highway 365 Project Segment 4 from FM 396 to FM 1016. Motion carried unanimously.

D. Resolution 2014-71 — Approval of Professional Service Agreements with Raba Kistner and L&G Laboratories
for Geotechnical Engineering Services for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project.
Motion by Forrest Runnels, with a second by David Guerra, to approve Resolution 2014-71 — Approval of
Professional Service Agreements with Raba Kistner and L&G Laboratories for Geotechnical Engineering
Services for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project. Motion carried unanimously.

HCRMA Minutes — July 23, 2014 3



E. Resolution 2014-72 — Approval of Work Authorization Number 1 to Professional Service Agreement with Raba
Kistner to provide Geotechnical Engineering Services for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project.
Motion by Michael Cano, with a second by Rick Perez, to approve Resolution 2014-72 — Approval of Work
Authorization Number 1 to Professional Service Agreement with Raba Kistner to provide Geotechnical
Engineering Services for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project in the amount of $520,433.54 for a
maximum payable fee of $520,433.54. Motion carried unanimously.

F. Resolution 2014-73 — Approval of Work Authorization Number 1 to Professional Service Agreement with L&G
Laboratories to provide Geotechnical Engineering Services for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project.
Motion by Forrest Runnels, with a second by Alonzo Cantu, to approve Resolution 2014-73 — Approval of
Work Authorization Number 1 to Professional Service Agreement with L&G Laboratories to provide
Geotechnical Engineering Services for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project in the amount of
$698,842.88 for a maximum payable fee of $698,842.88. Motion carried unanimously.

G. Resolution 2014-74 — Approval of Supplemental Number 10 to Professional Service Agreement with Atkins

North America, Inc. for additional archaeological investigation of 89 acres of right of way and 44 additional
trenches on the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project.
Motion by Michael Cano, with a second by David Guerra, to approve Resolution 2014-74 — Approval of
Supplemental Number 10 to Professional Service Agreement with Atkins North America, Inc. for additional
archaeological investigation of 89 acres of right of way and 44 additional trenches on the International
Bridge Trade Corridor Project in the amount of $76,458.00. Motion carried unanimously.

H. Resolution 2014-75 — Approval of Professional Service Agreement to TEDSI Infrastructure Group for ITS & Toll
Designer Services for the Hidalgo County Loop System.
Motion by Josue Reyes, with a second by Rick Perez, to approve Resolution 2014-75 — Approval of
Professional Service Agreement to TEDSI Infrastructure Group for ITS & Toll Designer Services for the Hidalgo
County Loop System. Motion carried unanimously.

I. Resolution 2014-76 — Approval of Work Authorization Number 1 to Professional Service Agreement with TEDSI
Infrastructure Group for ITS & Toll Designer Services for the Hidalgo County Loop System.
Motion by Forrest Runnels, with a second by Alonzo Cantu, to approve Resolution 2014-76 — Approval of
Work Authorization Number 1 to Professional Service Agreement with TEDSI Infrastructure Group for ITS &
Toll Designer Services for the Hidalgo County Loop System in the amount of $270,100.69 for a maximum
payable fee of $270,100.69. Motion carried unanimously.

J.  Resolution 2014-77 — Approval of Supplemental Number 1 to Professional Service Agreement with Halff
Associates to increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 2.
Motion by Rick Perez, with a second by Forrest Runnels, to approve Resolution 2014-77 — Approval of
Supplemental Number 1 to Professional Service Agreement with Halff Associates to increase the maximum
payable amount for Work Authorization Number 2 in the amount of 565,000 for a revised maximum payable
amount of $2,053,674.23. Motion carried unanimously.

4. CHAIRMAN'’S REPORT

A. Report on the Hidalgo County Loop Projects.
Chairman Burleson reported on the upcoming visit of Lt. General Joe Weber, Executive Director for TxDOT, on
August 7, 2014.

5. TABLED ITEMS

HCRMA Minutes — July 23, 2014 4



A. Resolution 2014-49 — Approval of Work Authorization Number 4 to Professional Service Agreement with L&G

Engineering to provide final plans, specifications and estimates for the State Highway 365 Project from FM
396 (Anzalduas Highway) to FM 1016 (Conway Avenue). No action taken.

6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH
ATTORNEY), SECTION 551.072 (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY) AND SECTION 551.074 (PERSONNEL
MATTERS)

Chairman Burleson recessed the meeting to enter into Executive Session at 6:02 pm. Chairman Burleson
reconvened the meeting at 6:16 pm with no action taken on any of the items discussed in Executive Session
items.
Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the deliberation of real property for the State
Highway 365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects (Section 551.072 T.G.C.).
No action taken.
Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Early Right of Way Acquisition for the State
Highway 365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects (Section 551.071 T.G.C).
No action taken.
Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the environmental clearance process for the
State Highway 365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).
No action taken.
Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to intervention on the Cross Valley Project
(Section 551.071 T.G.C.)
No action taken.
Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the proposed South Texas Class | Rail Project
(Section 551.071 T.G.C.).
No action taken.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no other business to come before the Board of Directors, the meeting was adjourned at 6:41 pm.

Dennis Burleson, Chairman

Attest:

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer

HCRMA Minutes — July 23, 2014 5



This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 2B



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2B
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 8/18/14
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 8127/14

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Iltem: APPROVAL OF PROJECT AND GENERAL EXPENSE REPORT FROM JULY
12, 2014 THROUGH AUGUST 15, 2014

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Consideration and approval of project and general expense report for the period from July 12,
2014 to August 15, 2014.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted: X Yes _ No _ N/A Funding Source: VRF Bond
General Account $ 337,740.57
VRF Bond Account $3,069,807.94
Total Project Expenses for Reporting Period $3,407,548.51
Fund Balance after Expenses $45,665,460
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the project and general expense report for the

period from July 12, 2014 to August 15, 2014, as presented.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: _X Approved _  Disapproved _ None

10. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None



HCRIVIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Memorandum

To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: August 18, 2014

Re: Expense Report for the Period from July 12, 2014 to August 15, 2014

Attached is the expense report for the period commencing on July 12, 2014 and ending on August 15,
2014.

Expenses for the General Account total $337,740.57 and for the VRF Bond Account total
$3,069,807.94. The aggregate expense for the reporting period is $3,407,548.51.

Based on review by this office, approval of expenses for the reporting period is recommended in
the aggregate amount of $3,407,548.51.

This leaves a fund balance (all funds) after expenses of $45,665,460.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.



Consolidated Cash -

Salaries & Wages

Dues & Subscriptions

Supplies

Travel & Training

Rental Contractual

Professional Services

HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

9008545
Make Check Payable to

EXPENSE REPORT

AUGUST 27, 2014

Date Memo:

Date Work Performed

Amount

VRF Bond - ACCT 01080720130

Engineering Services

Environmental
Legal Services
Program Management

Acquisition Services
ROW Services

16200.000 City of McAllen 5/14/2014 Payroll 10 4/28/14-5/11/14 S 19,553.16
16200.000 City of McAllen 6/11/2014 Payroll 12 5/26/14-6/8/2014 S 58,022.58
16200.000 City of McAllen 7/23/2014 Payroll 15 7/7/14-7/20/14 S 20,551.59
16200.000 City of McAllen 8/6/2014 Payroll 16 7/21/14-8/3/14 S 17,959.26
16200.000 City of McAllen 7/15/2014 45979 & 47044 July & August 2014 S 496.24
16100.000 Jerry Dale 8/2/2014 Reimbursement Jul-14 ' S 40.00
16100.000 Jerry Dale 7/23/2014 Reimbursement TSBPA Ind Lic Renewal $ 251.00
17140.000 Office Depot 7/15/2014 1696875223 Office Supplies S 106.84
16620.000 Office Depot 6/12/2014 713085355001 Budget Book S 22.23
16620.000 Office Depot 8/4/2014 722785016001 Flash Drives S 67.38
17140.000 Office Depot 8/4/2014 722785193001 Office supplies S 143.02
16620.000 Celia Gaona 7/18/2014 Reimbursement Board Packets for July S 47.00
11210.000 Jerry Dale 7/23/2014 Reimbursement Blue Book "GFOA" S 189.00
17220.000 Verizon Wireless 7/1/2014 9727888042 7/1/14-8/1/14 S 109.98
17220.000 Verizon Wireless 7/6/2014 7062584608 6/7/14-7/6/14 S 36.82
12140.000 Hidalgo County Loan #1 S 5,000.00
12140.000 Hidalgo County Loan #2 S 195,000.00
16600.000 A Fast Delivery 7/16/2014 2014002479 7/11/14-7/14/14 S 24.75
16600.000 A Fast Delivery 8/4/2014 2014002670 7/18/14-7/23/14 S 115.25
16600.000 Carlos Moreno Jr. 8/4/2014 Reimbursement Travel - IRWA Seminar S 760.62
16600.000 Flor E. Koll 8/14/2014 Mileage 5/15/14-8/13/14 S 49.01
16600.000 Jerry Dale 7/26/2014 Reimbursement Travel -July Board Mtg S 602.26
16600.000 Jerry Dale 7/23/2014 Reimbursement Travel - June Board Mtg S 692.84
16500.000 Office of the Attorney General 8/15/2014 965-12651 Open Records Training-Oct S 215.00
17150.000 City of Pharr 8/1/2014 HC080114 August 2014 S 1,000.00
17151.000 dahill 7/29/2014 31577681-10 7/22/14-8/21/14 S 905.35
17120.000 Jerry Dale July 2014 $ 4,750.00
17160.000 Pena Designs 8/4/2014 26 7/1/14-7/31/14 S 150.00
17050.000 Salinas Allen Schmitt 8/5/2014 108823 June 2014 S 850.00
17050.000 Salinas Allen Schmitt 8/8/2014 107133 1/17/14-5/15/14 S 5,500.00
17100.000 Bracewell Guiliani 8/7/2014 21590172 July 2014 S 525.00
17100.000 Law Office of Daniel G. Rios 8/8/2014 10555 7/11/14-7/23/14 S 2,130.00
17310.000 PlainsCapital Bank 7/31/2014 Visa Closing 7/31/14 S 1,874.39
[ $ 337,740.57
88101.000 L&G Engineering 8/8/2014 11324882 WA 3 7/1/14-7/31/14 S 643,846.16
88101.000 L&G Engineering
88101.000 S&B 8/8/2014 6 WA2 7/1/14-7/31/14 S 423,940.27
88101.000 Tedsi 7/9/2014 20141977 WA4 6/1/14-6/30/14 S 122,873.54
88101.000 Tedsi 8/8/2014 20142018 WA4 7/1/14-7/31/14 S 45,488.84
88101.000 Tedsi 8/7/2014 20142017 WA3 5/1/14-7/31/14 S 13,321.79
88201.000 Halff 8/14/2014 M187350 WA1 6/19/14-7/15/14 S 465,243.20
88201.000 Tedsi 7/9/2014 20141978 WA1 6/1/14-6/30/14 S 334,520.70
88201.000 Tedsi 8/7/2014 20142019 WA1 7/1/14-7/31/14 S 71,389.26
88101.000 DLS 8/8/2014 11 WA1 7/3/14-8/8/14 S 74,100.00
88101.000 Quintanilla, Headly & Assoc 8/6/2014 8753 WA2 7/1/14-7/31/14 S 110,200.00
88201.000 Quintanilla, Headly & Assoc 8/6/2014 8754 WA1 7/1/14-7/31/14 S 25,111.00
88100.000 Atkins 8/6/2014 1199637 6/30/14-7/27/14 S 20,879.36
88200.000 Atkins 8/6/2014 1199639 6/30/14-7/27/14 S 8,620.23
87100.000 Bracewell Guiliani 8/7/2014 21590173 July 2014 S 4,025.00
88203.000 Law Office of Daniel G. Rios 8/8/2014 10556 7/1/14-7/31/14 S 2,387.50
88000.000 Dannenbaum 8/8/2014 4652-01/33/XV 7/1/14-7/31/14 S 614,161.09
88202.000 Sendero Acquisitions, LP 7/31/2014 7312014HCRMA July 2014 S 24,700.00
88203.000 Leonel Garza, Jr. 8/4/2014 2556 S 5,000.00
88203.000 Leonel Garza, Jr. 8/5/2014 2558 S 5,000.00
88203.000 Leonel Garza, Jr. 8/6/2014 2559 S 55,000.00
IE 3,069,807.94 |

Recommend Approval/Pilar Rodriguez, E.D.

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer

Dennis Burleson, Chairman

Date Approved

Total

Sub Total - General $
Sub Total - Projects S

337,740.57
3,069,807.94

$

3,407,548.51

Ck #

ACH
ACH

ACH

ACH
1090

ACH
ACH
ACH
ACH
ACH
ACH
ACH
ACH
ACH
ACH
ACH
ACH
ACH
ACH
ACH
ACH
ACH
ACH
ACH
ACH
ACH



/]

Memorandum
To: Flor E. Koli
From: Abel Carbajal

Interim Payroll Manager
Date:  May 14, 2014
Re:

Please submit a check in the amountof  §

Clty Of MCAIlen PAYROLL 10 (2014)

Payroll for Pilar Rodriguez, Flor E. Koll, Carlos Moreno and Celia Gaona

19,553.16 to the Finance Department. This

is to cover the following: payrolf from 4/28/2014 through 5/11/2014
The following is a breakdown:
RA Salary 16,800.65
RB Overtime 0.00
RC
RD FICA 1,269.15
RE TMRS 1,115.56
RF TWC 0.00
RG Group Term Life Ins 12.30
RH Health Insurance Emp plus Fam 355.50
RI Workers Compensation 0.00
Total amount invoiced for: $ 19,553.16

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 956-681-1041.

Thank you.



lll City of McAllen sy ooons

Memorandum

To: Flor E. Kol

From: Abel Carbajal
Interim Payroll Manager

Date:  June 11, 2014

Re: Payroll for Pilar Rodriguez, Flar E. Koll, Carlos Moreno and Celia Gaona

Please submit a check in the amountof $ 58,022.58 to the Finance Department. This
is to cover the following: payroll from 5/26/2014 through 6/8/2014

The following is a breakdown:

RA Salary 50,231.40
RB Overtime 0.00
RC
RD FICA 3,825.51
RE TMRS 3,335.37
RF TWC 0.00
RG Group Term Life Ins 9.80
RH Health Insurance Emp plus Fam 620.50
Ri Workers Compensation 0.00
Total amount invoiced for: $ 58,022.58

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 956-681-1041.

Thank you.




L

Clty Of MC Aﬂen PAYROLL 15 (2014)

Memorandum
To: Flor E. Koll
From: Abel Carbajal

Interim Payroll Manager

Date:  July 23, 2014
Re: Payroll for Pilar Rodriguez, Flor E. Koll, Carlos Moreno and Celia Gaona
Please submit a check in the amountof  § 20,551.59 to the Finance Department. This
is to cover the following: payroll from  7/7/2014  through 7120/2014
The following is a breakdown:
RA Salary 17,897.20
RB Cvertime 0.00
RC
RD FICA 835.71
RE TMRS 1,188.38
RF TWC 0.00
RG Group Term Life Ins 9.80
RH Health Insurance Emp plus Fam 620.50
RI Workers Compensation 0.00
Total amount invoiced for: $ 20,551.59

If you shouid have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 956-681-1041.

Thank you.




L

Memorandum

To: Flor E. Koll

From: Abel Carbajal
Interim Payroll Manager

Date:  August 6, 2014

City of McAllen

Re: Payroll for Pilar Rodriguez, Flor E. Koll, Carlos Moreno and Celia Gaona

Please submit a check in the amount of

$

17,8569.26 to the Finance Department. This

is to cover the following: payroll from 7/21/2014 through 81312014
The following is a breakdown:
RA Salary 15,584.25
RB Overtime 0.00
RC
RD FICA 709.91
RE TMRS 1,034.80
RF TWC 0.00
RG Group Term Life Ins 9.80
RH Health insurance Emp plus Fam 620.50
RI Workers Compensation 0.00
Total amount invoiced for: $ 17,959.26

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 956-681-1041.

Thank you.

PAYROLL 16 (2014)



STAT

City of McAllen
P O BOX 220
MCALLEN TX 785050220

{956) 681-1400 Ext. 0000

EMENT

Account:
Date:

38883
B8/15/2014

Amount Paid;

Customer No.: 38883

TYPE:  Agency: Administration
AGENCY ADMIN
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
FLOR KOLL
ATTN: FLOR KOLL
118 8§ CAGE BLVD 4TH FLOOR
PHARRTX 78577
Document No. - Dato Code Pescription Amount - .. | Balance Loy
000045979 71152014 S8LS Sales / Invoices $248.12 $248.12
000047044 8/15/2014 SLS Sales / Invoices $248.12 $496.24
Current 31.- 60 Days 61 - 90 Days 91 and Over | Amount Due: | $496.24
$248.12 $248.12 $0.00 $0.00
Codes: SLS = Sales/Invoices FIN = FinanceCharges CR = Credit Memos
DR = Debit Memos PMT = Payments RTN = Retuns

BBF

Beginning Balance

PLEASE DETACH AND SEND THIS COPY WITH REMITTANCE

DATE: 8115/2014

CUSTOMER NO: 38683
REMIT AND MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
City of McAllen
P O BOX 220

MCALLEN TX 78505-0220

NAME:
TYPE:

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 4
AGENCY ADMIN

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
ATTN: FLOR KOLL

118 S CAGE BLVD 4TH FLOOR

PHARRTX 78577

TOTAL DUE: $496.24



vLOZ 1d3S

Z1'8hZ $ - $| - ¢ - ¢ $ $ SIV.1O0L
£0'29 $ a31oNa3a T0YAVd )19 14 S0JBD) “OUSION
£0'29 $ @319Na3a TI0¥AVd TS 14 Bll8 ‘euoes
€029 $ @319N03a TI0¥AVd Jes 14 IVERTEY
€029 $ d310Na30 TIOHAYd Aweg | 14 Jejid 'zenBlpoy
(c888¢)
s334 Nmay | 48 all |3dnddns| oisva NOISIA VN3 HLTV3H SNLVLS JWVN 33A0TdINI
INNODOVAINIOV T1Ig-34d
fuoyiny Ayjiqopy [euoibay




pz i NIVLE-

MHIALLG (ORI RLnimAL MUHAIEY ALTRUY®

REQUEST FOR REIMBURSEMENT

EMPLOYEE NAME: Jemry Dale EMPLOYEE NO: N/A

EMPLOYEE TITLE: Chief Financial Officer

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT AMOUNT:  $40.00

G/LACCT CODE AMOUNT
16100.000 Dues §40.00
N/A
WA

BRIEFLY DESCRIBE REASON FOR REIMBURSEMENT:

Renewal of CGFO

CHECK BOX IF AMOUNT REQUESTED 1S SUPPORTED WITH ORIGINAL RECE!IPTS. IF AN
ORIGINAL RECEIPT IS NOT PROVIDED, PLEASE PROVIDE EXPLANATION BELOW:

|
]
]
!
[PV |

L ,J‘ lalis
EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE DATE

APPROVED: YES B3 or no O

PILAR RODRIGUEZ, PE DATE
HCRMA EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

All approved reimbursement requests will be processed in the next scheduled check run.



’ HCRMA

WIDALGU COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITT

REQUEST FOR REIMBURSEMENT

EMPLOYEE NAME: Jerry Dale EMPLOYEE NO: N/A

EMPLOYEE TITLE: Chief Financial Officer

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT AMOUNT:  §$ 440.00

G/L ACCT CODE AMOUNT
17140.000 Office Supplies $ 189.00
16100.000 Dues $251.00
N/A

BRIEFLY DESCRIBE REASON FOR REIMBURSEMENT:

17140.000 - Purchase of "Blue Book" from GFOA.
16100.000 - TSBPA Individual License Renewal

CHECK BOX IF AMOUNT REQUESTED IS SUPPORTED WITH ORIGINAL RECEIPTS. IF AN
ORIGINAL RECEIPT IS NOT PROVIDED, PLEASE PROVIDE EXPLANATION BELOW:

ity N 7/23 [ 10}

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE DATE

APPROVED: YES E/ No O
? | 3/ | 2014

PILAR RODRIGUEZ, PE DATE
HCRMA EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

All approved reimbursement requests will be processed in the next scheduled check run.



. ORIGINAL INVOICE 10000
Office ==

DE POT Séggm; Hon THANKS FOR YOUR ORDER

Contact Number For:
Account Inquiries: (888) 263-3423
Order Inquiries: (800) 721-6592

INVOICE NUMBER AMOUNT DUE PAGE NUMBER
1696875223 $106.84 10f1
INVOICE DATE TERMS PAYMENT DUE .
Federal ID# 59-2663954 07/15/2014 Net 30 08/17/2014
Bill To: ATTN: ACCTS PAYABLE Ship To : PHARR CITY HALL
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILI 118 SCAGEBLVDFL 4
510 S PLEASANTVIEW DR PHARR TX 78577-4810
WESLACO TX 78596-9104
lI“‘llllilll'llllll!llllIlllllll"l!llllllll
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT MANAGER SHIPTOID ORDER NUMBER ORDER DATE SHIPPED DATE
52659110 Depot, Office HCRMA 1696875223 07/15/2014 07/15/2014
BILLING ID PURCHASE ORDER RELEASE ORDERED BY DESKTOP COST CENTER
8430570 B
CATALOG ITEM #/ DESCRIPTION / um QTYy QTy QTy UNIT EXTENDED
MANUF CODE CUSTOMER ITEM # ORD SHIP B/O PRICE PRICE
Note: SPC 80122663667 Date: 15-JUL-14 Location: 0161 Register: 002 Trans #: 05367
653600 LABEL,LSR,FILE,ASTD,750C PK 1 1 0 7.240 7.24
6466
605765 INSERTS,EASYSPINE(TM),1. PK 1 1 0 3.290 3.29
W35514
635260 EASYSPINE,1",6/PK PK 1 1 0 3.290 3.29
W35513
614860 EZ-SPINE,.5",6PK PK 1 1 0 2.990 299
W35512
314979 BOOKENDS,BEVEL EDGE,BLAC oP 1 1 0 9.890 9.89
DS-045
348037 PAPER,COPY,0D,CASE,10-RE CA 2 2 0 40.070 80.14
8510010D
SUB-TOTAL 106.84
DISCOUNT 0.00
DELIVERY 0.00
MISCELLANEOQUS 0.00
SALES TAX 0.00
ALL AMOUNTS ARE BASED ON USD CURRENCY TOTAL 106.84

To return supplies, please repack in original box and insert our packing list, or copy of this invoice. Please note problem so we may issue credit or replacement, whichever you prefer. Please do nat ship collect.
Please do not return furniture or machines until you call us first for instructions. Shortage or damage must be reported within 5 days after defivery.

F DETACH HERE &

CUSTOMER NAME BILLING ID INVOICE NUMBER INVOICE DATE ~ INVOICE AMOUNT AMOUNT ENCLOSED

HIDALGO COUNTY R
EGIONAL MOBILI 8430570 1696875223 07/15/2014 $106.84
FLO 084305705 001kA96&752234 00000010kLEY 1 &
PLEASE OFFICE DEPOT PLEASE RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT TO
SEND YOUR PO BOX 88040 ENSURE PROMPT CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT.
CHECK TO: CHICAGO IL 60680-1040

PLEASE DO NOT STAPLE OR FOLD. THANK YOU



Office
DEPOT

REPRINT OF
ORIGINAL INVOICE

10000

THANKS FOR YOUR ORDER
IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS
OR PROBLEMS, JUST CALL US

FOR CUSTOMER SERVICE ORDER: (888) 263-3423

FOR ACCOUNT : (800) 721-6592
INVOICE NUMBER AMOUNT DUE PAGE NUMBER
713085355001 22.23 10F 1
INVOICE DATE TERMS PAYMENT DUE
Federal ID# 58-2663954 12-JUN-14 Net 30 13-JUL-14
Bill To: ATTN: ACCTS PAYABLE Ship To: HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILI
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILI 510 S PLEASANTVIEW DR
510 S PLEASANTVIEW DR WESLACO TX 78596-9104
WESLACO TX 78596-9104
III]“I]I||||]||l|"I”Illlll||||||“llll|ll1
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT MANAGER SHIP TO ID ORDER NUMBER ORDER DATE SHIPPED DATE
52659110 Jimenez, Florita 510SPLEASANTV 713085355001 12-JUN-14 12-JUN-14
IEWDR
BILLING ID PURCHASE ORDER RELEASE ORDERED BY DESKTOP COST CENTER
8430570 2014-006 SONIA
MARTINEZ
CATALOG ITEM #/ DESCRIPTION / um QTy QTY QTY UNIT EXTENDED
MANUF CODE CUSTOMER ITEM # ORD SHIP B/O PRICE PRICE
102842 ONLINE PRINT CENTER EA 1 1 0 0.000 0.00
102842 102842
166493 Coil Binding 1-100 Black EA 1 1 0 1.090 1.09
FINISHING53 166493
167837 25% Cotton Letter - Whit EA 47 47 0 0.039 1.83
PAPER49 167837
168215 Tabs, White EA 1 1 0 0.470 0.47
PAPER72 168215
167102 Color DS Letter,Price pe EA 94 94 0 0.190 17.86
IMPRESSIONS7 167102
102842 ONLINE PRINT CENTER EA 1 1 0 0.000 0.00
102842 102842
165828 Lamination,Letter,5MIL EA 2 2 0 0.490 0.98
FINISHING1 165828
SUB-TOTAL 22.23
TIERED DISCOUNT 0.00
DELIVERY 0.00
MISCELLANEQUS 0.00
SALES TAX 0.00
ALL AMOUNTS ARE BASED ON USD TOTAL 22.23
CURRENCY

To return supplies, please repack in original box and insert our packing list, or copy of this invoice. Please note problem so we may issue credit or replacement, whichever you prefer. Please do not ship collect.
Please do not return furniture or machines until you call us first for instructions. Shortage or damage must be reported within 5 days after delivery.

F S DETACH HERE &

CUSTOMER NAME BILLING ID INVOICE NUMBER  INVOICE DATE  INVOICE AMOUNT AMOUNT ENCLOSED
HIDALGO COUNTY R
EGIONAL MOBILI 8430570 713085355001 12-JUN-14 22.23

FLO 0&4305705 7130853550014 00000002223 1 1
PLEASE OFFICE DEPOT PLEASE RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT TO
SEND YOUR PO BOX 88040 ENSURE PROMPT CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT.
CHECK TO: CHICAGO IL 60680-1040

PLEASE DO NOT STAPLE OR FOLD. THANK YOU



10000
o —— ORIGINAL INVOICE
lce PO BOX 630813
CINCINNATI OH
DEPOT 45969.0813 THANKS FOR YOUR ORDER
Contact Number For:
Account Inquiries: (888) 263-3423
Order Inquiries: (800) 721-6592
INVOICE NUMBER AMOUNT DUE PAGE NUMBER
722785016001 $67.38 10f1
INVOICE DATE TERMS PAYMENT DUE
Federal ID# 59-2663954 08/04/2014 Net 30 09/07/2014
Bill To: ATTN: ACCTS PAYABLE Ship To: PHARR CITY HALL
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILI 118 S CAGE BLVD FL 4
510 S PLEASANTVIEW DR PHARR TX 78577-4810
WESLACO TX 78596-8104
|III”il'lllI|||||III"III!IIIIII””IIII!II'
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT MANAGER SHIP TO ID ORDER NUMBER ORDER DATE SHIPPED DATE
52659110 Jimenez, Florita HCRMA 722785016001 08/01/2014 08/04/2014
BILLING ID PURCHASE ORDER RELEASE ORDERED BY DESKTOP COST CENTER
8430570 FLOR KOLL
CATALOG ITEM #/ DESCRIPTION / u/m QTyY QTy QTy UNIT EXTENDED
MANUF CODE CUSTOMER ITEM # ORD SHIP B/O PRICE PRICE
760255 DRIVE,SWIVEL FLASH,16GB EA 6 6 0 11.230 67.38
S$7210078 760255
SUB-TOTAL 67.38
DISCOUNT 0.00
DELIVERY 0.00
MISCELLANEOUS 0.00
SALES TAX 0.00
ALL AMOUNTS ARE BASED ON USD CURRENCY TOTAL 67.38

To return supplies, please repack in original box and insert our packing list, or copy of this invoice. Please note problem so we may issue credit or replacement, whichever you prefer. Please do not ship collect.
Please do not return furniture or machines until you call us first for instructions. Shortage or damage must be reported within 5 days after delivery.

CUSTOMER NAME

HIDALGO COUNTY R
EGIONAL MOBILI

PLEASE
SEND YOUR
CHECK TO:

F DETACH HERE &

BILLING ID INVOICE NUMBER INVOICE DATE  INVOICE AMOUNT AMOUNT ENCLOSED
8430570 722785016001 08/04/2014 $67.38
FLO 044305705 72274501k0013 00O0O0OOOOBE?38 1 3

OFFICE DEPOT
PO BOX 88040
CHICAGO IL 60680-1040

PLEASE RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT TO
ENSURE PROMPT CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT.

PLEASE DO NOT STAPLE OR FOLD. THANK YOU




Office
DEPOT

Office Depot, Inc
PO BOX 630813
CINCINNATI OH
45263-0813

ORIGINAL INVOICE

10000

THANKS FOR YOUR ORDER

Contact Number For:
Account Inquiries:
Order Inquiries:

(888) 263-3423
(800) 721-6592

INVOICE NUMBER AMOUNT DUE PAGE NUMBER
722785193001 $143.02 10of1
INVOICE DATE TERMS PAYMENT DUE
Federal ID# 59-2663954 08/04/2014 Net 30 09/07/2014
Bill To: ATTN: ACCTS PAYABLE Ship To: PHARR CITY HALL
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILI 118 SCAGEBLVD FL 4
510 S PLEASANTVIEW DR PHARR TX 78577-4810
WESLACO TX 78596-9104
[III”IIIIIIIIIIIIIII”IIIIIHIIII”IIIlIIIll
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT MANAGER SHIP TO ID ORDER NUMBER ORDER DATE SHIPPED DATE
52659110 Jimenez, Florita HCRMA 722785193001 08/01/2014 08/04/2014
BILLING ID PURCHASE ORDER RELEASE ORDERED BY DESKTOP COST CENTER
8430570 FLOR KOLL
CATALOG ITEM #/ DESCRIPTION / um QTy QTy QTY UNIT EXTENDED
MANUF CODE CUSTOMER ITEM # ORD SHIP BIO PRICE PRICE
479043 FILE.MAGAZINE,SNPNSTR,JU EA 5 5 0 8.790 43.95
SNS01637 479043
275762 FILE,MAG,DRY-ERAS,SJW LA EA 2 2 0 9.990 19.98
36689 275762
186548 file,magazine,standard,r EA 10 10 0 2.430 24.30
10411 186548
186555 file,magazine,large,recy EA 1 1 0 3.510 3.51
10412 186555
348037 PAPER,COPY,0OD,CASE,10-RE CA 1 1 0 40.070 40.07
99964200 348037
211162 AIR-FRESHENER,OIL,SCENTE EA 1 1 0 5.990 5.99
BRI900022 211162
183899 PEN,VELOCITY 4PK,RED P4 1 1 0 2.790 2.79
RLCP41-RED 183899
266336 PEN,BP.M,SOFTGRIP,12PK,R DZ 1 1 0 2.430 243
RTP-038316 266336
SUB-TOTAL 143.02
DISCOUNT 0.00
DELIVERY 0.00
MISCELLANEOUS 0.00
SALES TAX 0.00
ALL AMOUNTS ARE BASED ON USD CURRENCY TOTAL 143.02

To return supplies, please repack in ariginal box and insert our packing list, or copy of this invoice. Please note problem so we may issue credit or replacement, whichever you prefer. Please do not ship collect.
Please do not return furniture or machines until you call us first for instructions. Shortage or damage must be reported within 5 days after delivery.

CUSTOMER NAME

HIDALGO COUNTY R
EGIONAL MOBILI

Fs DETACH HERE 4

BILLING ID INVOICE NUMBER
8430570 722785193001
FLO

INVOICE DATE

08/04/2014

INVOICE AMOUNT

$143.02

AMOUNT ENCLOSED

084305705 7227451930014 00000O0L4302 1 9

PLEASE
SEND YOUR
CHECK TO:

OFFICE DEPOT
PO BOX 88040
CHICAGO IL 60680-1040

PLEASE RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT TO
ENSURE PROMPT CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT.

PLEASE DO NOT STAPLE OR FOLD. THANK YOU




Sf i HIDALGU COUNTY HEGIDNAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR REIMBURSEMENT

EMPLOYEE NAME: Celia Gaona

EMPLOYEE TITLE: Chief Auditor/Compliance Officer

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT AMOUNT:  $ 47.00

G/L ACCT CODE AMOUNT
16620.000 Printing and Public $ 47.00
N/A
N/A

BRIEFLY DESCRIBE REASON FOR REIMBURSEMENT:

EMPLOYEE NO: 6736

Binding of 24 board packets for the July 23, 2014.

CHECK BOX IF AMOUNT REQUESTED IS SUPPORTED WITH ORIGINAL RECEIPTS. IF AN
ORIGINAL RECEIPT IS NOT PROVIDED, PLEASE PROVIDE EXPLANATION BELOW:

el

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE

APPROVED: YES

T

PILAR RODRIGUEZ, PE

HCRMA EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Y o

DATE

7/:? /ZOI‘{

! paTE

All approved reimbursement requests will be processed in the next scheduled check run.




\_—"verizonwirciess

PO BOX 4001 Manage Your Account & View Your Usage Details Account Number ! Date Due
ACWORTH, GA 30101 My Verizon at www.verizonwireless.com 742048571-00001  07/27/14
Address Changed? - go to vzw.com/changeaddress Invoice Number 9727888042
20001005 02 SP 0.690 **SNGLP T8 1 6301 78577 1 E CNTX0113 QUICk BIII Summary JUI 01 ia JUI 01

HIDALGO COUNTY REGINAL MOBILIT Previous Balance (see back for details) $.00
118 CAGE BLVD i
PHARR. TX 78577 No Payment Received $.00
Balance Forward $.00
Monthly Charges $103.34
Verizon Wireless' Surcharges
and Other Charges & Credits $.16
Taxes, Governmental Surcharges & Fees $6.48
Total Current Charges $109.98
ZOf1 Wit Mf’%" Total Charges Due by July 27, 2014 $109.98
New Activation Message
Welcome to Verizon Wireless! Your first
bill may include charges for a partial
month of service, plus your first full
month's access charge billed one month
in advance.
Pay from Wireless Pay on the Web Questions:
#PMT (#768) My Verizon at www verizonwireless.com 1.800.922.0204 or *6171 from your wireless
VB
\/feﬂmmre!ess Bill Date July 01, 2014 e
Account Number 742048571-00001 K
Invoice Number 9727888042 Plaase Recycle
HIDALGO COUNTY REGINAL MOBILIT
118 CAGE BLVD Total Amount Due by July 27, 2014

PHARR, TX 78577

Make check payable to Verizon Wireless.
Please return this remit slip with payment. $1 09.98
$ :
PO BOX 660108

DALLAS, TX 75266-0108

Check here and fill out the back of this slip if your billing address ”"m'""II||I”'lhllll'""l'h'h'"I“""Ill'lllm'llll'
has changed or you are adding or changing your email address.

972744404202074204457100001.0000001,0998000000109983



Mermwrefess

T Manage Your Account & View Your Usage Details i Account Number | Date Due
ACWORTH, GA 30101 My Verizon at www.verizonwireless.com 423588019-00004  Past Due
Address Changed? - go to vzw.com/changeaddress Invoice Number 7062584608
10023353 01 AT 0.408 *AUTG  T7 0 4308 78577-485500 1 E GNTX0613 Quick Bill Summary Jun 07 — Jul 06
FLOR KOLL Previous Balance (see back for details) $36.82
118 S CAGE BL ;
PHARR, TX 78577-4855 No Payment Received $.00
Balance Forward Due Immediately $36.82
Taxes, Governmental Surcharges & Fees $.00
Total Current Charges Due by August 01, 2014 $.00
Total Amount Due $36.82

Simplify Life
Easily manage your account with My
Verizon. Pay your bill, check usage,
change your calling plan, add features,
and much more! Go to
www.vzw.com/myverizon for details and
get started today.

Our records indicate your account is past due. Please send payment now to avoid service disruption.
Pay from Wireless ! Pay on the Web ‘ Questions:
#PMT (#768) My Verizon at www.verizonwireless.com 1.800.922.0204 or *611 from your wireless

VE
\/’E'MW!?G’GSS Bill Date July 06, 2014 o
Account Number 423588019-00004 Q. ;
Invoice Number 7062584608 e Recy
FLOR KOLL
1185 CAGE BL Total Amount Due

PHARR, TX 78577-4855

Make check payable to Verizon Wireless.
Please return this remit slip with payment. $36.82

Scan To Pay Or Go Paperiess
Pay your bill online, or enroll in Paperless Billing &&
or Auto Pay. Simply scan the QR code with your 3z
mobile device or visit vzw.com/myverizon.

Check here and fill out the back of this slip if your billing address ’”I"|“|'|IIIllllll"""I"lI"|I'I'"I']h"lI"'"'Illllllu
has changed or you are adding or changing your email address.

PO BOX 660108
DALLAS, TX 75266-0108

?0L25846048010423544019000040000000000000000003L4824



HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

August 7, 2014

Sergio Cruz, Budget Officer
County of Hidalgo

Dept. of Budget & Management
2818 S. Bus. Hwy. 281
Edinburg, TX 78539

Board of Directors

Dennis Burleson, Chairman

Josue Reyes, Vice Chairman
Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer
Michael Cano, Director

Forrest Runnels, Director

Alonzo Cantu, Director

R. David Guerra, Director

RE: Interlocal Cooperation Agreement between Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

(HCRMA) and the County of Hidalgo (County)

Dear: Mr. Cruz,

We have received your invoice in the amount of $337,701.59. Enclosed is repayment of the principle
amount of Loan #1 for $5,000 and Loan #2 for $195,000. The HCRMA is respectfully requesting that
the Hidalgo County consider formally writing-off of the $145,318.31 assessed accrued interest amount

due as of December 31, 2013.

As you know, the HCRMA was created to provide the Hidalgo County with opportunities to accelerate
needed transportation projects that enhance the quality of life and economic growth. The HCRMA is
in great appreciation for the County’s previous assistance in making available a loan of funds to
support its organizational efforts and requests continuation of such assistance by accepting payment of

the principle amount and writing-off the accrued interest.

If you would like to further discuss the matter, please contact me at (956) 402-4762.

Regards, /_2
Pilar Rodriguez, PE
Executive Director

118 South Cage Boulevard, 4" Floor
PO Box 1766
Pharr, Texas 78577
(956) 402-4762
www.hcrma.net



Inv #2014002479 INVOICE

A-FAST DELIVERY, LLC

P.0O. Box 530402
Harlingen, TX 78553
Phone: {(956) 425-7333
Fax; (956) 425-3075
Tax 1.D. 27-1584703

HCRMA
118 S CAGE

7/16/2014

01/01/10.

A FAST DELIVERY HAS NOW BECOME A FAST
DELIVERY LLC AND OQUR NEW FEDERAL
IDENTIFICATION NUMBER IS 27-1584703 AS OF

PHARR, TX 78577

This Invoice includes Completed Jobs delivered on or before 7/15/2014.

ITEMIZED LISTING

JobNumber Priority Legs Drop Date  Requestor Reference Amount Due
2014018870 REGULAR 711172014 SG/VALERIE $8.25
From: SALINAS ALLEN & SCHMITT - 2300 W.PIKE BLVD STE 201 - WESLACO, TX 78596
To: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
Released: 7/11/2014 8:24 am Dropped Off; 7/11/2014 9:03 am
2014018930 REGULAR 7M11712014 TS/VALERIE $8.25
From: SALINAS ALLEN & SCHMITT - 2300 W.PIKE BLVD STE 201 - WESLACO, TX 78596
To: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
Released: 711172014 11:25 am Dropped Off: 7/11/2014 3:15 pm
2014019038 REGULAR 7/14/2014 SGIVALERIE $8.25
From: SALINAS ALLEN & SCHMITT - 2300 W.PIKE BLVD STE 201 - WESLACO, TX 785986
To: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
Released: 7/14/2014 9:43 am Dropped Off; 7/14/2014 1:53 pm
Number of Johs: 3 " Total Charges: $24.75
Total Credits: $0.00
Amount Due: $24.75

HCRMA Invoice

Page 1



Inv #2014002670 INVOICE 8/4/2014

A-FAST DELIVERY, LLC
P.0. Box 530402
Harlingen, TX 78553
Phone; (956) 425-7333
Fax: (956) 425-3075

A FAST DELIVERY HAS NOW BECOME A FAST
DELIVERY LLC AND OUR NEW FEDERAL

Tox LD, 27-1584703 IDENTIFICATION NUMBER IS 27-1584703 AS OF
01/01/10 .

HCRMA

118 S CAGE

PHARR, TX 78577

This Invoice includes Completed Jobs delivered on or before 7/31/2014.

ITEMIZED LISTING

JobNumber Priority Legs Drop Date  Requestor Reference Amount Due
2014019610 REGULAR 7/18/2014  TS/CELIA $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: EiA PROPERTIES - 5068 E CANTON - EDINBURG, TX
Released:  7/18/2014 10:30 am Dropped Off: 7/18/2014 12:03 pm
2014019613 REGULAR 71812014 TS/CELIA $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 8 CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: LINEBERGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & SEMP - 205 S PIN OAK AVE - EDINBURG, TX 78539
Released: 7/18/2014 10:30 am Dropped Off; 7/18/2014 12:20 pm
2014019614 REGULAR 7/18/2014 TSICELIA $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: CANTU CONSTRUCTION - 5221 N MCCOLL - MCALLEN, TX
Released: 7/18/2014 10:30 am Dropped Off. 7/18/2014 1:03 pm
2014019615 REGULAR 7/18/2014 TSICELIA $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: IBC BANK - 1 S BROADWAY - MCALLEN, TX 78501
Released: 711812014 10:30 am Dropped Off: 7/18/2014 12:25 pm
2014019616 REGULAR 7/1812014  TSICELIA $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: DANNEN BAUM ENGINEERING - 1109 NOLANA LOOP STE 208 - MCALLEN, TX 78501
Released: 711812014 10:30 am Dropped Off: 7/18/2014 12;37 pm
2014019617 REGULAR 7/1872014 TSICELIA $7.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: RIO BANK - 401 N BENTSEN PALM DRIVE - MISSION, TX
Released:  7/18/2014 10:30 am Dropped Off: 7/18/2014 11:40 am
2014019618 REGULAR 7/21/2014  TS/CELIA $7.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: DENNIS BURLESON - 1504 DONS DR - MISSION, TX 78501
Released: 7/21/2014 7:30 am Dropped Off: 7/21/2014 10:12 am
2014019843 REGULAR 712112014 TS/CELINA $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: HIDALGO CO JUDGE RAMON GARCIA - 302 W UNIVERSITY - EDINBURG, TX 78539
Released: 7/21/2014 9:22 am Dropped Off; 7/21/2014 11:49 am
2014019844 REGULAR 712112014 TSICELINA $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: HIDALGO CO PCT4 JOSEPH PALACIO - 1051 N DOOLITTLE - EDINBURG, TX

Released: 7/21/2014 9:23 am Dropped Off. 7/21/2014 11:13 am

HCRMA Invoice Page 1




Inv #2014002670 INVOICE 8/4/2014
JobNumber Priority Legs Drop Date  Requestor Reference Amount Due
2014019845 REGULAR 712112014 TS/CELINA $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FL.LOOR - PHARR, TX
To: DANNEN BAUM ENGINEERING - 1109 NOLANA LOOP STE 208 - MCALLEN, TX 78501
Released; 712172014 9:24 am Dropped Off: 7/21/2014 10:59 am
2014019846 REGULAR 712112014 TS/CELINA $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: LAW OFFICE OF DANIEL RIQO - 323 NOLANA - MCALLEN, TX
Released: 7/21/2014 9:24 am Dropped Off: 7/21/2014 10:50 am
2014019847 REGULAR 712112014 TS/CELINA $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: TEXAS DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION - 600 W EXPWY 83 - PHARR, TX 78577
Released: 712112014 9:25 am Dropped Off: 7/21/2014 11:15 am
20140198438 REGULAR 7/21/2014  TS/CELINA $6.50
From; HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOCR - PHARR, TX
To: HIDALGO CO PCT2 TITO PALACIOS - 300 HALL ACRES - PHARR, TX
Released:  7/21/2014 9:25 am Dropped Off: 7/21/2014 11:00 am
2014019849 REGULAR 7121/2014  TSICELINA $6.50
From: HCRMA - 118 8 CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: ALL STATE INSURANCE - 810 W FERGUSON - PHARR, TX 78577
Released: 7/21/2014 9:26 am Dropped Off: 7/21/2014 11:21 am
2014019850 REGULAR 7/21/2014  TSICELINA $7.50
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: HIDAL.GO CO PCT3 JOE FLORES - 724 N BREYFOGAL - MISSION, TX 78572
Released: 7/21/2014 9:27 am Dropped Off: 7/21/2014 11:49 am
2014019851 REGULAR 712172014  TSICELINA $8.25
From: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
To: HIDALGO CO PCT 1 - 1902 JOE STEPHENS - A C CUELLAR - WESLACO, TX 78596
Released: 7/21/2014 9:27 am Dropped Off; 7/21/2014 1:46 pm
2014020166 REGULAR 7123/2014  TS/FLOR $6.50
From: PREMIER AWARDS - 2301 N 10TH - MCALLEN, TX
To: HCRMA - 118 S CAGE 4TH FLOOR - PHARR, TX
Released: 7/23/2014 10:15 am Dropped Off; 7/23/2014 1:53 pm
Number of Jobs: 17 Total Charges: $115.25
Total Credits: $0.00
Amount Due; $115.25

HCRMA Invoice

Page 2



HCRMA
TRAVEL EXPENSE - FINAL CLAIM

For auditing purposes, receipts for all expenses must be submitted and attached to final claim form.

Employee: Carlos Moreno Jr. Empl. #: 12078
Reason for Expense:
1. Seminar X 5. Meeting Dates: 7/29/14-8/1/14
2. Conference-Consultation 6. Special Hearing City: College Station
3. Convention 7. Other - Hotel: Holiday Inn
4. Short School Phone: (979) 279-6600
Briefly describe purpose: 52d Annual IRWA Region 2 Seminar
. TRANSPORTATION: Mark if Check
£ oaid
(A) *HCRMA Vehicle Unit No, Cash: fie
* Personal Vehicle: hitps:/iwww.mapquest.com 991.52 Miles @ 0.560 /mile $ 555.25 Pcard
(B) *Airline Ticket
(C) *Bus Fare
(D) *Taxi Fare
(E) *Car Rental
(F) *Other
[ TOTAL TRANSPORTATION [ $555.25|
Il LODGING. MEALS, TIPS, AND TAXES:
(A) * Hotel Accommodations - Single/Double for 3  Night(s) @$ various $ 46697 | X
(B) * Meals: 11.00 meals @ $18.67 per meal hitp:/iwww. gsa. gov/portalfcategory/100120 $ 205.37
(C) *Other % taxes - hotel occupancy $ 70.05 X
| TOTAL LODGING, MEALS, AND OTHER [ $742.39|
III. INCIDENTAL EXPENSES:
(A) *Registration Fees $460.00 $460.00] x
(B) *Other
| TOTAL INCIDENTAL EXPENSES | $460.00|

1vV. BUDGETED ITEMS:

Total Cost of Final Travel $1,757.64

Less: Paid by
M HCRMA _ $997.02
Submitted By:

Amount Due Employee $760.62

vwe_ £/12 /1Y
% g ) Q

l -
Charge Account Number: 16300.000 for $205.37 Executive Direcgor
Charge Account Number: 16600 for $555.25 Date 9}; z,/ 04
r .
Date Time

Departure: | 07/29/14] 9:00 AM|

Arrival: | 08/01/14 | 8:00 PM |




180110 8oueldwod/ioipny eIy JBuoey) elja) areq
\W \\\Q \\%

e

ainjeubis sJejeng. | ereqg

Kz ER(Id e

L0"6V$ jelol
Z abey
L0'619 | obed

‘Buruuidag porag ZLSTT HAI oY H 1014 HINVN

FI/E1/80 Huipug poriag FI/ST/50

juswpedsq @oueul{ 0],

yoday asuadx3 |aAel |
Aywouiny Anngopy [euoifiey Aunog objepiy




ZLSTT

:[ @adodury

T0'6%$
€548 SOt [eI0L
00°0%
Y10 VIWYOH 01 Y2eq uolssiy
6591% 79'67 PEIIUOY) UOLES YT BULO(T 813 UO SaINjeUgis ureiqo “1(] SUO( FOST ‘@IUapISaY §,UosalIng stuus( 03 vwoissiw| ¥T/S1/80
“X(] Wied UasIUag ‘N TOP "{ued OR 03 2510 VIWNUDH W0l
. . J1aqapn 20f Uan 1] YHm Juaag 19310 7 10|y 10] 30140 VIWYDH 03 Y2e(q pu® Us|[yo Y1/15/20
6Z'9% £TTL sarmsed aoj saBexped 1240 0F 03 (1InD) 19Beurp] UM 129 WOT "N TTOF 2] L193eg IoUI6] 03 9230 YINHIH Wold
. . J0PLLIOY) | UB|[YIW BAY 8119 6Z8Y (20UBISIP 159110YS) aUI0L PUB US[[YIN /80/
€6'5$ 6501 pazisiaap/1ySiamisag Suipiedal euad 3T PIm Sunzas g ‘2AY BUBJON "M 6011 ‘tUnequauueg 03 23UJ0 VINYDH Wolg v1/80/40
VO VWY IH 03 oeq pue
K ' Supurg J10j s3poed Jaquisw paeoq jjo dot
17%$ L tputq 10j siaaped Jaquiows PIEOQO dOIG| e fan 1o nodag sotgs0 on 25J0 YK wog| T/ E1/90
] ) W10,] APAIDY [PUU0SIA 5 Je[ld 20110 VINHH 01 3oed pue ud|yo 9y
LYVS 66'L uo saAay anso[ Jaquiapy pieog woly aunjeusis urelqo o, BUB[ON "M 60T T ‘@010 52403 ansof 031 3010 VINUDH Wwodq ¥1/20/90
SOUI0 VINHIH 03 3deq
' : doydey s,erje) 105 uonels yoop dutuamal - adeoed jjo dos ,
6928 8y L$/H9 103 1ot 12op el a pue us[{ya sedf} ‘g TOZT 3103 Sd[1 03 230 VINMDH woayg v1/12/50
2P0 VINHOH 01
' ’ “SURnoaUl pIROG 10] Jajeam puk SIeUS An ,
vies c8E pie0q 1] P “ g yoeq pue Lreyd ‘parg 98ed S 00£T FAH 01 910 VINMDH wody v1/0z/50
. sa1fddns 328 pue aye[d a1 01 3R PUB UB[TYD Adxg - 4oda
aweu s1aquaw preoq dn xoid 'doydel s e1[e0 10] 21qes Ang 39130 01 UAYY 19208 AOT 'N TOEZ 'SPIBMY Ja1lalq 03 uay)
‘UB[VIW P uosyaef 'S 00/ Ang 1sag 01 30150 VINHDH Wely

[0 "4 1014

110day asuadxy [pae],
Auoyny Li[iqon [euolssy Auno) os[epiy

‘HINVN




HCRMA
TRAVEL EXPENSE - FINAL CLAIM

For auditing purposes, rec;aipts for all expenses must be submitted and attached to final claim form.

Employee: Jerry W. Dale Empl. #:
Reason for Expense:
1. Seminar 5. Meeting Dates: July 23, 2014
2. Conference-Consultation 6. Special Hearing City: Pharr
3. Convention 7. Other - Board Meeting Hotel: Wingate
4. Short School Phone:
Briefly describe purpose: Attend HCRMA Board Meeting - July 23, 2014
I. TRANSPORTATION: Mark if Check
if paid
(A) *HCRMA Vehicle Unit No. Cash: o
* PE’J"SO!‘IB_] Vehicie: .fii!};ls__:_-_'_1Ln'1|'.n1m£ﬂfg{.§'i‘.:auf 45 Miles @ 0560 I'l'ﬂlle $ 2520 Pcard
{B) *Airline Ticket $ 254.49
(C) *Bus Fare
(D) *Taxi Fare
(E) *Car Rental 3 63.94
(I) *Other Airport Parking 3 38.00
[ TOTAL TRANSPORTATION | $421.63}
I[. LODGING, MEALS, TIPS. AND TAXES:
(A) * Hotel Accommodations - Single/Double for Night(s} @ $ $ 92.65
{(B) * Meals: 4.00 meals (@ $18.67 per meal Bttp: Avvagse gov portalicate gory 100120 $ 74.68
(C) *Other 9% taxes - hotel occupancy p 13.30
[ TOTAL LODGING, MEALS, AND OTHER [ $180.63]
I1I. INCIDENTAL EXPENSES:
{A) *Registration Fees $ =
(B) *Other
| $0.00|

[ TOTAL INCIDENTAL EXPENSES

IV. BUDGETED ITEMS:

Total Cost of Final Travel
Less: Paid by
HCRMA

Submitted By: U I 4

Amount Due Empl

$602.26

oyee

$602.26

Date: 7l2s]/inf
Apm '/?

Ji -
Charge Account Number: for Executive Directo
Charge Account Number: for Date =2 / AN / 20 4
I/ 7 i
Daie Time

Departure: l 07/23/ 1415AM l

Armival: [ 07/24/14 ] 12 Noon |




HCRMA
TRAVEL EXPENSE - FINAL CLAIM

For auditing purposes, receipts for all expenses must be submitted and attached to final claim form.

Employee: Jerry Dale Empl. #: N/A

Reason for Expense:
1. Seminar 5. Meeting X Dates:

2. Conference-Consultation 6. Special Hearing City:
3. Convention 7. Other - Hotel:

4. Short School Phone:

Briefly describe purpose: HCRMA Board Meeting

6/17/14-6/19/14

McAllen

LaQuinta Inn

(956)687-1101

I. TRANSPORTATION: Mark if

(A) *HCRMA Vehicle Unit No. Cash:
* Personal Vehicle: https://www.mapguest.com 716.9 Miles @ 0.560 /mile

(B) *Airline Ticket

Check
if paid
with

401.46 Pcard

(C) *Bus Fare

(D) *Taxi Fare

(E) *Car Rental

(F) *Other

| TOTAL TRANSPORTATION

$401.46]

1I. LODGING., MEALS, TIPS, AND TAXES:
(A) * Hotel Accommodations - Single/Double for 2 Nights) @$ 63.00
(B) * Meals: 8.00 meals @ $18.66 per meal http:ifwww. gsa.gov/portal/category/100120

(C) *Other 7.83 % taxes - hotel occupancy

126.00

149.28

w2 &5 o7

16.09

[ TOTAL LODGING, MEALS, AND OTHER

$291.37]

II1. INCIDENTAL EXPENSES:
(A) *Registration Fees

(B) *Other

| TOTAL INCIDENTAL EXPENSES

$0.00]

1IV. BUDGETED ITEMS:

Total Cost of Final Travel
Less: Paid by
HCRMA

Submitted By: e, y o o,

Date: 7!2‘5 il /4'
Ap@

.

Amount Due Employe

$692.84

$692.84

Charge Account Number: 16600.000 for $692.84 ) Executive
Charge Account Number: for Date

Date Time
Departure: I 06/17/14| 7:00 AMl

Arrival: | 06/19/14 | 4:00 PM |

Direcgor
‘7‘ 2‘5’ Zﬂlﬂ




Invoice #965-12651 2014 Open Government Conference

Your pre-registration is now confirmed. Please print and mail in this form and reference
Invoice #965-12651 when making your payment. You may pay by check or money order.
Cash and credit card payments are not accepted.

Description Date Amount
Registered: Flor E Koll 08/15/2014 215.00
Includes Open Records Boot Camp
Total Due $215.00
Remit Payment To:

The Office of the Attorney General
Conference Unit, MC-027

P. O. Box 12548

Austin, TX 78711-2548

Federal Tax ID No. 74-60000057

State Agencies Paying by ITV:
If you are with a state agency paying by ITV, please indicate RTI #800261

Our vendor ID# is 33023023022018. Please reference Invoice #965-0000 and your last name in
the "Invoice Number" field of your ITV payment.

Cancellation Policy:
Cancellations must be sent in writing via email to stacy.janecka@texasattorneygeneral.gov no

later than 5:00 pm on 10/13/2014 for participants to have their registration fee refunded. All "no
shows" will be billed the entire registration fee.

Contact for More Information:
Office of the Attorney General's Conference Unit (512) 475-4762
A confirmation letter will be sent to you via email with site and detailed agenda information a

few weeks prior to the conference. You may be denied entrance to the conference if you do not
have a copy of the confirmation letter with you at check-in.



P Pharr

City of Pharr, Texas
Attn: Lizette Gomez, Treasury Coordinator

P.0O. Box 1729

Pharr, Texas 78577
Phone 956-402-4150 ext. 1908
Fax 956-702-5318

INVOICE

DATE: AUGUST 1, 2014

TO HCRMA
Attn: Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director
118 S. Cage Blvd., 4™ Floor
Pharr, TX 78577
(956)607-8330
AMOUNT TO INVOICE
CONTACT PERSON PAST DUE CURRENT PAY DUE DATE NUMBER
Lizette Gomez $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 08/15/14 HCO080114
QTY | ITEM # DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE DISCOUNT LINE TOTAL
Rent for Office and Public Meeting Space- August 2014 S 1,000.00 S 1,000.00
TOTAL DISCOUNT 0.00 0.00
SUBTOTAL $ 1,000.00
SALES TAX 0.00
TOTAL $  1,000.00

Make all checks payable to: City of Pharr

THANK YOU!




DAHILL INVOICE

Schedule Number: 472 invoice Date:  7/29/2014 Due Date: 9/15/14
Invoice Number: 31577681 - 10
Bill To: Remit To: Total Amount Due:
Dahill 5905-35
Attn: Copier Program Division o
PO Box 69

Hildalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
Accounts Payable

118 S. Cage Blvd.
Pharr, TX 78577

Manhattan, KS 66505-0069 Tax ID# 58-2481442

Phone: 1-877-291-7786
Supplies Phone: 1-800-413-3526 ext 10606

Equipment Installed At Lease Term {PO Number
118 S. Cage Blvd, Pharr, TX 78577 48  (nMonths) | /A
|
Lease Description: Payment Number: 10  of 48 Payment Descriptio
Payment Covers Period of: Lease Amount {Total Payment
. 5.35
7/22/2014 —  8/21/2014 $905.35 Due: »905.3
Copier Information: InstallDate:  10/22/2013
Serial Number Model Number Copier Location
XPN547768 Xerox XC570
Total Payment Due: $905.35
Remit Payments to:
Dahill Atin: Copicr Program Division PO Boxé9 Manhattan, K5 66505-0069

[ THANKYOUFORYOURPROMPTPAYMENT |




Pena Designs
P.O. Box 9572
Huntsvilie, TX 77340
Phone (956) 655-9790
penadesigns@gmail.com

INVOICE

Invoice #26
Date: August 4, 2014

TO: FOR:
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Website Maintenance
P.0O. Box 1766
Pharr, TX 78577
SERVICES AMOUNT
July 1-31, 2014
10 hours total for website maintenance $150.00
— 10 hours at $15.00 per hour
TOTAL DUE $150.00

Make all checks payable to Peiia Designs

Payment is due within 30 days.

If you have any questions concerning this invoice, contact
Eric Peiia

{956)655-9790

penadesigns@gmail.com

Thank you for your business!




rﬂ SALINAS, ALLEN & SCHMIT, LLP

P W W Certified Public Accountants & Business and Tax Consultants

ID: 108066
Invoice: 108823
Date: 08/05/2014
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
Due Date: 09/04/2014
P. O. Box 1766
Pharr, TX 78577
For professional service rendered as follows:
Monthly bookkeeping in the month of June, 2014. 850.00
Billed Time & Expenses $850.00
Invoice Total $850.00

Please include your Client ID with your payment. Thank you.

Effective January 1, 2014 amounts not paid within 30 days from the invoice date will
be subject to a late payment charge of .5% per month (or at least 6% per year)

It has been said that the highest compliment you can pay any business is through client referrals. As our client, the trust you place
in us is emphasized when you call us with a client referral. We welcome your referrals and treat them with extra care knowing
they come directly from you. Be assured that all accounts are maintained in strict confidence. We look forward to serving your
referrals.

...providing support & solutions to problems

2300 WEST PIKE, SUITE 201 = PO. BOX 8368 = WESLACO, TX 78599-8368 « 956-968-2108 = FAX 956-968-9231
www.saslipcpa.com



2 OALINAS, ALLEN & SCHMIT, LLP

Certified Public Accountants ¢ Business and Tax Consultants

ID: 108066
Invoice: 107133
Date: 05/16/2014
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
Due Date: 06/15/2014
P. O. Box 1766
Pharr, TX 78577
For professional service rendered as follows:
Staff Date  Rate Hours Amount Comments 9.562.50
Cheryl 03/13/14 150.004.00 600.00 Formatting new financial statement
Cheryl 01/17/14 150.000.75 112.50 Copying and e-mailing to Jerry Dale 8 bank reconciliations
and backup for accrued interest payable for auditors
Cheryl 01/22/14 150.00 3.50 525.00 Preparing adjusting entries for 12/31/13 for auditors prior period
adjustment for loan costs; accruals,depreciation;amortization, etc.
Cheryl 01/23/14 150.00 4.00 600.00 Preparing adjusting enfries for audit; reformatting financial statement
for adjustments for premium amort & discount accretion & reclassify
debt issuance cost. Reconciling interest expense & accrued interest payable
Cneryl  01/24/14 150.006.00 900.0C Making adjusting entries per auditors; re-do allocations anc capitalization
of costs as a result of adjusting entries. Re-format financiai statements for
Decemiber to accommdate adjustments.
Cheryl 01/28/14 150.000.75 112,50 Send revised 12-31-13 JE's w/support schedules & resulting tria! bal. to J Dale
Cheryl 01/29/14 150.003.00 450.00 Reconcile 12/31/13 and make additional adjusting entries foi audit
Cheryl 01/30/14 150.00 2.00 300.00 Provide trial balance, general ledger,list of capitalized costs to J Dale for Auditors
Cheryl 02/19/14 150.00 1.50 225.00 Making adjusting entries to transfer funds from Loop, VR, Debt and Construction
Funds to General Fund in preparation for closing bank accounis
Cheryl 05/06/14 150.00 1.256 187.50 Analysis of March financial reports per J Dale's memo
Cheryl 05/07/14 150.00 450 675.00 Analyzing changes to March financial repoits as per J Dale's email of May 1
Cheryl 0312714 180.00 1.00 15000 Making changes o chart of accounts per J Dale. Analyzing Wimington Trust
Account to account for uncoded transactions.
Cheryl 03/27/14 150.00 9.00 1,350.00 Posting auditors AJE's and reconciling 12/31/13 trial balance with Auditors.
Making related AJE's to Jan & Feb as a resuit of auditors changes. Reconciling
transfers, fund balance, reversal of accruals made in December.
Cheryl 03/28/14 150.00 450 675.00 Adjustand reconcile 2014 trial balance for auditor's aje's.
Cheryl 05/09/14 150.006.00 900.00 Reformatting monthly financial statements as per J Dale's email of May 1.
Revise charrt of accounts to be able to match bedget line items and budgeted
expenditures as the line item levei rather than the summary level. incluge line
item budget amounts on CSA chart of accounts so they wiil fink 1o monthly F/S
Cheryl  05/13/14 150.00 5.00 750.00 Research per Jerry Dale's e-mail of May 1. Why transfers do not net; Why trial

balance for general fund and bond fund are do not net to zero; reformat monthly

financial statements to revise components of net position.

...providing support and solutions to problems

2300 West Pike, Suite 201 + P.O. Box 8368 » Weslaco, TX 78599-8368 - 956-968-2108 « FAX 956-968-9231

www.sasllpcpa.com



Salinas, Allen & Schmitt, LLP Page 2 of 2

Cheryl 05/14/14 150.005.00 750.00 Formatting monthly financial statemetns. Making JE's to combine GL accounts
to match budget accounts. Making JE's to allocate consolidated cash to
various funds.

Cheryl 05/15/14 150.00 200 300.00 Setting up consolidated transfers accounts and formatting it with monthly financial
statements template. Making JE to capitalize costs and recording to capitalized
transfers. Writing email to J Dale regarding my findings refating to his May 1

email on revisions to the March financial statements.

Discount (4 06250)
Billed Time & Expenses $5,500.00
Invoice Total $5,500.00

Please include your Client ID with your payment. Thank you.

Effective January 1, 2014 amounts not paid within 30 days from the invoice date will
be subject to a late payment charge of .5% per month (or at least 6% per year)



Bracewell & Giuliani LLP

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

P. 0. Box 848566
Dallas, TX 75284-8566
713 223-2300
TAX ID 74-1024827

Remittance Page

August 7, 2014

035858
INVOICE NO: 21590172
04996
Client: Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority HCRMA
Matter: General Counsel - Administrative
Matter No:  035858.000003
Please Remit Total Balance Due $525.00

Please Return this Remittance Page with Your Payment

WIRE TRANSFER INFORMATION

Wire to: Bank of America, 901 Main Street, Dallas, Texas

Name on Account: Bracewell & Giuliani LLP

Bank Account No: 001390004197

ABA Number (For Wire Transfers Only): 026009593; (For ACH'S Only): 111000025
For International Wires Also Include:

Swift Code (U.S. Funds): BOFAUS3N; Swift Code (Foreign Funds): BOFAUS6S
Please include the invoice number as a reference when sending the wire.

STATEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES IS PAYABLE UPON PRESENTATION
INVOICE AMOUNT DUE IN UNITED STATES POLLARS



Law Office of Daniel G. Rios

Invoice submitted to:

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
c/o Pilar Rodriguez

P.O. Box 1766

Pharr, Texas 78577

August 8,2014

in Reference To: HCRMA PROJECT
invoice #10555

For professional services rendered
Previous balance
Accounis receivable transactions

Total payments and adjustments

Balance due

Hours Amount
7.10 $2,130.00
1140.00
{1,140.00)

$2,130.00



59'729'9TS
aleq 01
pled [e10L

1039210 AAIINIBXT
zan3upoy Jejid

1eq 1usWAed 1o} panroddy
\ \ - s
juawihed 10} panosddy Junowy
6E'DLE'TS
6EVL8TS £6'70" 6E'0LY'ES ¥6'80tS$ 8TLLY'LS EE'TOES 6E'SV0'TS Suiiig Ajyauo
PIO0Z/TE/L $10Z/0€/9 $10Z/0€/S ¥10Z/0€/v vT0Z/TE/E v102/82/C ¥T0Z/TE/T ajeq 3uiso)

JUIWaIEIS ple) HpalL)

AYVINIAINS LNIWAV TOZ

ALIOHLNY ALMIFON TYNOID3Y ALNNOD O9TVAIH

FIE0 #HH HHHE A JUn020Y
1103 "3 J0|4 - Jap|oypled pazuoyiny
BSIA - ueg |euolien 3sild



FLOR E KOLL 3
VISA
Account Number: ##H5E #HEHE #HHHE 0364

PIainsCapitaIBank‘m Closing Date: 07/31/14

Credit Limit: $7,500.00
Available Credit: $5,625.61
Cash Advance Limit: $3,700.00
Cash Advance Available: $3,700.00
Account Inquiries Account Summary
Customer Service: (866) 809-8409 Previous Balance 3 1,044.93
Lost or Stolen Card: (866) 809-8412  Purchases = 1,836.93 Car
Cash + 0.00 Bonus Points
Please Direct Written Inquiries fo: Spec_'al 4 0.00 A‘?ggg le
CUSTOMER SERVICE Credits - 0.00 :
PO BOX 30495 Payments “ 1,044.93 -
TAMPA , FL 33630-3495 Other Debits + 0.00
E‘ To pay on-line: Finance Charges + L ;
=L www.ezcardinfo.com NEW BALANCE 1,874.39
i i
Payment Information 2 aq O ”uf“ 1 [u / 204
T __ZA Total Minimum Payment Due $94.46 g‘"'”‘luﬂ‘;’i\’mem : g;gg
1 Payment Due Date 08/25/14 vermi = :

Mail Payments to: PLAINSCAPITAL BANK PO BOX 31021 TAMPA FL 33631-3021

Important News
IT'S BACK-TO-SCHOOL TIME! EARN EXTRA POINTS WHILE DOING YOUR BACK-TO-SCHOOL SHOPPING! YOUR
SCORECARD REWARDS CARD GIVES YOU EXTRA BONUS POINTS - 2X, 3X, 4X OR MORE - THROUGH THE SCOREMORE
MALL WITH PARTICIPATING RETAILERS ONLINE AND IN-STORE. MORE POINTS MEANS MORE GREAT MERCHANDISE
AND TRAVEL REWARDS! LOG-IN AT WWW.SCORECARDREWARDS.COM TODAY FOR MORE DETAILS!
ATTENTION: DUE TO DATA BREACH EVENTS, WE ADVISE THAT YOU CONTINUE TO CLOSELY MONITOR YOUR CREDIT
CARD ACCOUNT. PLEASE REPORT ANY SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY IMMEDIATELY. TO CHECK RECENT ACCOUNT ACTIVITY

ONLINE, LOG INTO WWW.EZCARDINFO.COM TO ACCESS OR ENROLL YOUR CREDIT CARD ACCOUNT TODAY.

Account Activity Since Your Last Statement

Trans Date | Post Date | Plan Name | Reference Number | Description | Amount
07/01 07102 BUSOD3  24210734182036000344030  HOME 2 SAN ANTONIO AIRPO SAN ANTONIO TX $ 12843
07/01 07/03 BUSO03  24498044183630150702223  VZWRLSS*IVR VB 800-9220204 GA 800.00
07/03 07104 BUS003  24692164184000557586893  AICPA *AICPA 888-777-7077 NG 79.00
07/09 071 BUS003 24445744191100412459938  OFFICE DEPOT #161 MCALLEN TX 12450
0710 07111 BUSOD3  24801634192206686905819  IRWA (INTERNATIONAL RI 310-538-0233 CA 205.00
0711 07113 BUSO03  24492154192849648297032  MEETING REGISTRATIO 512-250-5554 TX 460.00
07/14 07115 BUSO03  24692164195000218317198  VZWRLSS*PREPAID PYMNT 888-294-6804 CA . 2000
0715 07116 BUSO03  24164074196091007876824 TARGET 00008243 MCALLEN TX 20.00

Payments, Adjustments and Others
07/31 07131 74447364212001170150310  PAYMENT - THANK YOU 1,044.93 -

a*

PLEASE DETACH COUPON AND RETURN PAYMENT USING THE ENCLOSED ENVELOPE - ALLOW § DAYS FOR MAIL DELIVERY - i

PLAINSCAPITAL BANK [:AccuumMgL 7
PO BOX 2049 m HHAHE #HH5E 3HHAE 0364
EDINBURG TX 78540-2049 PlainsCapitalBank

Check box to indicate
namefaddress change D
on back of this coupon

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT ENCLOSED

? oo | | Total Minimum | RRCTR
!EIosmg Datel New Balance 1 [ Payment Due ‘—ayment Due Datew

07/31/14 $1,874.39 $94 .46 08/25/14 $
B

FLOR E KOLL = MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
HCRMA =
PO BOX 1766 % g M manminnn
PHARR TX 78577-1633 — PLAINSCAPITAL BANK

= PO BOX 31021
| P £ Y 1Y Y P A Y LY L P L L TAMPA FL 33631-3021

21 4447 3600 0O0O0L 0O3kLY4 0OOOD944E 0DLAPH3T &



*£8'E68'0TES JO JUNOLIE 3Y) UI 3JUBIES] [BIUBWUOIIAUS JO Led Se 9TOT IN4 03 96€ N4 woy Supiaauidua Aseujwijaid papiaosd 01 ZTOT ‘8T 4200100 panoidde T#ym 03 T#ddng

JUN022y U0KINIISUO) puog £T0Z 4HA

a1eq

judwhed 104 panolddy

¥10¢/81/8
£95'58# 3d XL
3d ‘zan3upoy d
:Ag pasedalg

) w ¢
T7'S88'6TL'ES 4O JUNOWE BY3 Ul §9E HS 40} 378Sd [euy apiroad E?D paaol EM ERVM

'98'€7Z'88TS 4O Junowe 3yl ui sinoAe| 83puiq JpMAI SN 2pincad 03 ETOZ ‘07 J2qWwanoN panoidde sem Z#ym
‘syuawalinbas Suiliodas 3gg pue spwi) 8foad asiAal 0 Z€ TOT'STE'GS 40 JUNOWE 3Y1 01 ZTOT ‘T7 J2QWSAON U0 pasia2. 334 3jqeded winwixey

“Ajaanoadsal /9°/ £8'866S PUB £F'7HS'/ 88755 SO JUNOLWE Ay Ul TTOZ “TT |udy uo panosdde pue papieme T#yM pue a9} ajgeded wnuixey| 910N,
juawAhed J0) panosddy Junowy
9%'660'559'TS SLTWL'T99'ES oT'9v8'Er9$  PO'6LP'CEES  ¥9°L00TTS  TTTHELTE'SS
T6'9LP'9TS TS 06°80%'€0Z'2S 9T'9t¥8'cr9s  ZE'0ZT'8TES 18'G88'6TL'ES EHYM
05'Zye'0Ls  9€'186'L97S CE'BSEPTS  ¥9'L00°TTS  98'E€TT'88TS THYM
07¥80'vZS  L9°608'9875 L8'E6B'OTES  THYM T#ddng
SB'S6T'YES  T8'TYS'V06S L9'LE]'866S THYM
unowy
2luejeg pajig [e3oL ¥102/8/8 YI0Z/E/L ¥T02/¥/9 ¥ panosddy
VM Y aleq adloAu|
06'ZEV'EV9'TS TEBOV'VLITS 65T900TES TRTL6'68E5  CI'VO6'8ES  EPCZI'OVZS  SOL9V'LBTIS  8S'SPY'ESTS  60'BTE'EZIS  ¥IvIL'LTS ST'STSE8S 2E'6IP'ESS  £6'558'658  TTTPR'LIE'SS
BEEVP'BLY'TS TV TPYIVE'TS 6STO0'0TES 78'CLE'68ES EFZZI'OPZS  SO'LOY'L8TS €5°LT8'L0TS T8'588'6TL'ES EHYM
9¥'609°9rS 0P PI9THTS TT'Y06'8ES 85'SPP'65TS  95°00S'STS  vI'¥9L'LCS 98'€72'882s THYM
0Z'¥80'¥7S  £9°608'987% S6'T9T'0TS STISH'LS £S0ET'OTS  [8'E68'0TES  T#vM T#ddng
S8'96Z'PES  E8'TYS'VO6S 0Z'ESE'E9S  LO'8BLE'YYS  OP'SEL'EPS  L9'LEB'BG6S THYM
junowy
Nuejeg pajng [e10L v10Z/v/9 v10Z/L/S ¥T0Z/0E/¥ ¥10Z/2/v $102/5/€ $102/82/T $102/5/7 £T02/¥/TT £T0Z/0E/9 £T0Z/0E/S ET0Z/0E/¥ VM paotddy
M Y 31e( 3J10AU|
SPOST'VTES 60°TS5'S665  G6'/G6'0SS  P/'GBO'/GS  T8'055'8¢S  SE'6T6TLS  T8T6L'SOTS  Z9TIOZOTS  PLPER'PITS  9F'€90'80TS OE'TZE'OTTS E9EPOPITS  Z90LL'TITS #STEL'BOE'TS
€6'£28'£9%  ¥6'S90'EVTS  PEOZT'ETS  88TIFSTS 6L°TOT'ETS  €8'8TL°0KS  BY'6VS'85S  ZI'TTO'TOTS LB'E68'0TES  THVYM THddnS
TS'TSEIVTS  ST'S8PTSLS TOLEL'LES  98°229'THS CO'8PP'SES  TSO0T'TES  EETVTLPS PLVEVPTTS  OV'E90'B0TS 9E'TZEOTTS E9EVO'VITS ZOOLL'TITS  L9°LEB'866S THYM
unowy
ajuejeg paj|g |e10L ETOT/TE/E £10T/82/T €10T/TE/T  TTOZ/TE/CT  ZI0Z/OE/TT  ZT0Z/TE/0T  ETOZ/Ef0T 2T0z/v/6 zroe/1/8 ZT0Z/S/L 210z/s2/s VM panciddy
v Y )eQ 3210AU|
TT'092'L65S VM panaidde snuill 33} WiNwWixe
29} a|qeAed wnwixe , ZE'TOT'ST6'GS
peoy ||0D3N 03 9TOT N4 - T WawEag S9€ HS - Bulasuidul 937
AUYINIAINS LNJNAYA

ALIHOHLNY ALMTIGOIN TVNOIDIH ALNNOD O9TVAIH



HCRMA

HIDALGO GOUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Dannenbaum Engineering
Attn: Louis Jones, HCRMA Project Manager

1109 Nolana Loop, Su

McAllen, Texas 78504

ite 208

Month and Year

7/1/14-7/31114

Contractor L&G Engineering

Project/WA SH365/Seg2/WA3

Invoice # 11324882 Date: 8/2/14
Amount $ 643,846.16

Date Sent 8/8/2014

Date Received

Received by P

Recommendation: v Approval

Comments:

(\ﬁ%%w &

s//c/) ¥

Louis Jones: HCRMA Program Manager Date
Recommendation: [:. 1<_Approval Disapproval

Comments:

2 [ 2

Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director

g(;? '/'zou}

Date

Please return this form via email to fkoll@hcrma.net




Analy Diaz

From: Flor Koll <fkoll@hcrma.net>

Sent: Friday, August 08, 2014 10:40 AM

To: Louis Jones

Ce: Eric Davila; Analy Diaz; Cynthia Luera; Gustavo Lopez

Subject: HCRMA Invoicing - L&G 11324882 and DLS 11

Attachments: L&G 11324882 Payment Recommendation Form.pdf; DLS 11 Payment Recommendation
Form.pdf

Louis,

Please review the attached invoices for L&G and DLS and reply with a payment recommendation by August 15, 2014,

Thank you,
Flor E. Koll

SENT VIA -- GW1.PHARR-TX.GOV -- CITY OF PHARR, TEXAS Disclaimer: If you are not the intended
recipient or have received this e-mail in error, please notify me via return e-mail and telephone at 956-402-
4000, and permanently delete and purge the original and any copy thereof. This e-mail, with attachments hereto,
if any, is intended only for receipt and use by the addressee(s) named herein, and may contain legally privileged
and/or confidential information. Regardless of address or routing, if you are not the intended recipient, then you
are hereby notified that any use, copying, reproduction, dissemination, distribution, or transmission of this e-
mail, and any attachments hereto, is strictly prohibited. Whereas all reasonable steps have been taken to ensure
the accuracy and confidentiality of the information and data submitted herein, the City of Pharr and its
employees are not liable if information or data is corrupted or does not reach its intended destination.



R L &G Engineering
" ‘Transportation Consultants ™ =
INVOICE PERIOD*./O/WI/J 4 through 7/31/. INVOICE AMOUNT: 3643,846.16

August 8, 2014

Mr. Pilar Rodriguez, P.E. — Executive Director HCRMA
ATTN: Mr. Louis H. Jones, P.E. — Program Manager HCRMA
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

118 S. Cage Blvd,, 4" Floor

Pharr, Texas 78577

RE: Work Authorization #3 on SH 365 Segment 2
Invoice No. 11324882

Dear Mr. Jones:

Attached for your review and approval is our invoice for services rendered during the month of July
2014 on the subject referenced project. The below referenced work product deliverables have been
uploaded via Project Wise to the following directory: 0030 SH365\01 Contract Admin\0032 L&G\06

Invoice\20140808 July Invoice\WA #3.

The following is attached:
¢ L&G Invoice No. 11324882
B27 Sub Invoice /
TEDSI Sub Invoice
RGEC Sub Invoice
Exhibit H-3
Project Schedule
Invoice Backup Uploaded to Project Wise Containing: _
e PDF’s for Bridge Details (L&G & B27) \/
¢ PDF’s for Roadway Files (L&G & RGEC)
e PDF’s for Drainage Files (L.&G & RGEC)
e PDF’s for Signing/Striping Files (TEDSI)

The following is a narrative of the progress for this period.

TASK
FC 110: SPECIAL SERVICE - SCHEMATIC REDESIGN (VE & PM Recommendations)

NO UPDATE: See Progress Report Dated 6-4-14 for last update. We continue to await the final /|
approval from TxDOT. _ 7 7 _ _

NO UPDATE: See Progress Report Dated 6-4-14. v
FC45PROTECTMANAGEMENIGIISR SN E ad e i e

UPDATED: L&G continues to manage our sub-consultants work effort and is utilizing Project Wise
for uploading the complete monthly electronic project deliverables. L&G has attended multiple design /
meetings at DEC’s office as well as holding similar meetings with our sub consultants. L&G \/

continues to prepare the monthly invoice (including all of the sub’s invoices) and submil to DEC.

Page 1



FC 160 (Subtask 160.1): ROADWAY DESIGN CONTROLS

UPDATED: L&G has developed the Horizontal Alignment Data Sheets, Removal Plan, intersection Fa
layouts and P&P Sheets (ML, Ramps, & Frontage Roads) 1o a sufficient degree in accordance wit
our 60% PS&E submittal.

EC 160 (Subtask 160.2): ROADWAY DESIGN CONTROLS (RGEC) A

/

UPDATED: See Attached Sub-Consultant Progress Report and Invoice From RGEC.

FC 161 (Subtask 161.1): DRAINAGE DETAILS — Drainage

UPDATED: L&G has developed the large drainage area maps, the roadside dilich p&p’s, the
hydrologic calculations and the culvert hydraulic calculations to a sufficient degree in accordance
with our 60% PS&E submittal. L&G is coordinating with the local Irrigation Districts and cor.'fim.;e/v
to update the needed Irrigation Layouts for both the plan set and coordination efforts.

FC 161 (Subtask 161.2): DRAINAGE DETAILS - Drainage (RGEC)

v

UPDATED: See Attached Sub-Consultant Progress Report and Invoice From RGEC.

FC 161 (Subtask 161.3): DRAINAGE DETAILS — Levee Design

UPDATED: L&G has developed the Levee plan sheets such as the typical sections and the
preliminary levee P&P sheets as well as the cross sections to a sufficient degree in accordance wiil}
our 60% PS&E submittal.

FC 161 (Subtask 161.4): DRAINAGE DETAILS - Environmental

UPDATED: L&G has developed the SW3P layout and EPIC sheets to a sufficient degree in /
accordance with our 60% PS&E submittal. V

EC 161 (Subtask 161.5): DRAINAGE DETAILS — Environmental (RGEC)

S

UPDATED: See Attached Sub-Consultant Progress Report and Invoice From RGEC.

FC 162 (Subtask 162.1);: TRAFFIC ITEMS — Signalization Design (ETSI)

NO UPDATE: This task has not started. This task is pending the Warrant Analysis to be provided b)ﬂ v
the HCRMA to determine which intersections require a signal design. v

FC 162 (Subtask 162.2): TRAFFIC ITEMS — Signing Design (TEDSI)

UPDATED: See Attached Sub-Consultant Progress Report and Invoice From TEDSI

FC 162 (Subtask 162.3): TRAFFIC ITEMS — Pavement Markings Design (TEDST)

NE N

UPDATED: See Attached Sub-Consultant Progress Report and Invoice From TEDSI.

Page 2



FC 163 (Subtask 163.1): MISCELLANEOUS (ROADWAY) - General

UPDATED: L&G has developed the Estimate & Quantity Sheets and Summary Tables for the |
needed project quantities as well as the individual plan sheeis lo a sufficient degree in accor‘daW
with our 60% PS&E submittal.

FC 163 (Subtask 163.2): MISCELLANEOUS (ROADWAY) — General (RGEC)

—

UPDATED: See Attached Sub-Consultant Progress Report and Invoice From RGEC.

FC 163 (Subtask 163.3): MISCELLANEOUS (ROADWAY) — Traffic Control Plan (TCP)

UPDATED: L&G has included all of the applicable TCP sheets with our 60% PS&E submittal. V]

FC 163 (Subtask 163.4): MISCELLANEOUS (ROADWAY) — Tllumination Design (ETSI)

NO UPDATE: This task has not started. This task is pending the Warrant Analysis to be provided by
the HCRMA to determine which intersections require a signal design.

FC 163 (Subtask 163.5): MISCELLANEOUS (ROADWAY) — Retaining Wall

UPDATED: L&G has developed the retaining wall P&P’s, miscellaneous details and applr’cab{g/
standards to a sufficient degree in accordance with our 60% PS&E submittal.

FC 163 (Subtask 163.6): MISCELLANEOUS (ROADWAY) — Cross Sections

UPDATED: L&G continues lo develop the roadway cross sections based on the updated PGL CEV
Horizontal Alignment and to a sufficient degree in accordance with our 60% PS&E submittal.

FC170 (Subtask 170.1): BRIDGE DESIGN — FM 494 Bridge

v

UPDATED: L&G has developed a 60% submittal inclusive of the following sheets:

= Summary of Estimated Quantities & Bearing Seal Elevations
o Quantities have been calculated and a cost estimate has been completed based on
these preliminary quantities. Based on the finalized geometrics, a BGS run ys
completed to estimate the Bearing Seat Elevations.
= Foundation Layouts & Details
o Based on the Abutment details/design and Interior Bent details/design, the
preliminary Foundation Layout sheets have been prepared fo establish il'l/ve/
Joundation locations based off of the SH 365 CL & PGL.
= Interior Bent Sheets
o Interior Bent (Inverted-T) details have been prepared showing the overall geometry
and anticipated special details needed. This work has been completed in accordance
with the preliminary Aesthetics/Formliner Delail sheet.  Preliminary concrete
quantities have also been calculated for inclusion on the Estimated Quantities shee¥.
v Presiressed Concrete I-Girder Design & Sheets — IGNS
o In accordance with the latest LRFD design guidelines, PGSuper was ulilized to

Page 3




complete the Girder Design. The IGNS Standard sheet was also modified fo r'nclzﬂe/

the TxDOT Girder Schedule Repori.
»  Architectural Treatment Standard & Drain Details
o A Formliner Detail sheet in "DRAFT” form has been completed and submitted (o
Dannenbaum Engineering Corp. for review, this preliminary sheet is included in t/Le/
Standards section of this 60% Submittal and is a result of a collaborative effort
between L&G and B2Z.
= Bridge Boring Logs :
o Soil testing and classification has been completed by L&G Engineering Laboratorly,/
LLC and Wincore was used to prepare the Bridge Boring logs.

FC170 (Subtask 170.2): BRIDGE DESIGN — Floodway Bridge

v/

UPDATED: L&G has developed a 60% submittal inclusive of the following sheets:

«  Summary of Estimated Quantities & Bearing Seat Elevations
o Quantities have been calculated and a cost estimate has been completed based on
these preliminary quantities. Based on the finalized geometrics, a BGS run W
completed to estimate the Bearing Seat Elevations.

= Foundation Layouts & Details
o Based on the Abutment details/design and Interior Bent details/design, (he

preliminary Foundation Layout sheets have been prepared to esiablish ‘/fbé
Jfoundation locations based off of the SH 365 CL & PGL.

= [nterior Bent Sheets
o Interior Bent (Inverted-T) details have been prepared showing the overall geomelry
and anticipated special details needed. This work has been completed in accordance
with the preliminary Aesthetics/Formliner Detail sheel.  Preliminary con;?e/
quantities have also been calculated for inclusion on the Estimated Quantities shéet.
"  Prestressed Concrete I-Girder Design & Sheets — IGNS
o In accordance with the latest LRFD design guidelines, PGSuper was utilized to
complete the Girder Design. The IGNS Standard sheet was also modified to inclyde
the TxDOT Girder Schedule Report.
» Architectural Treatment Standard & Drain Deiails
o A Formliner Detail sheet in “DRAFT” form has been completed and submitted fo

Dannenbaum Engineering Corp. for review, this preliminary sheet is included in the
Standards section of this 60% Submittal and is a result of a collaborative effért
between L&G and B2Z.
®  Bridge Boring Logs
o Soil testing and classification has been completed by L&G Engineering Labon‘ryﬁ,
LLC and Wincore was used to prepare the Bridge Boring logs.

FC170 (Subtask 170.3): BRIDGE DESIGN — West Bound 10" Street Bridge (B2Z)

UPDATED: See Attached Sub-Consultant Progress Report and Invoice From B2Z. |/ '

. == Page4




FC170 (Subtask 170.4): BRIDGE DESIGN — East Bound 10" Street Bridge (B2Z) 3

UPDATED: See Attached Sub-Consultant Progress Report and Invoice From B2Z. ‘/

FC170 (Subtask 170.5): BRIDGE DESIGN — West Bound Canal Bridge

UPDATED: L&G has developed a 60% submittal inclusive of the following sheets: [/

s Summary of Estimated Quantities & Bearing Seat Elevations
o Quantities have been calculated and a cost estimate has been completed based on
these preliminary quantities. Based on the finalized geometrics, a BGS run wyy
completed to estimate the Bearing Seat Elevations.
= Foundation Layouts & Details
o Based on the Abutment details/design and Interior Bent details/design, the
preliminary Foundation Layout sheets have been prepared fo establish lﬁ/w/
Jfoundation locations based off of the SH 365 CL & PGL.
= [nterior Bent Sheels
o Interior Bent (Inverted-T) details have been prepared showing the overall geomelry
and anticipated special details needed. This work has been completed in accordance
with the preliminary Aesthetics/Formliner Detail sheei. Preliminary concrete
quantities have also been calculated for inclusion on the Estimated Quantities shy.’
s Prestressed Concrete I-Girder Design & Sheets — IGNS
o In accordance with the latest LRFD design guidelines, PGSuper was utilized to
complete the Girder Design. The IGNS Standard sheet was also modified to include
the TxDOT Girder Schedule Report. ;/
= Architectural Treatment Standard & Drain Delails
o A Formliner Detail sheet in “DRAFT” form has been completed and submitted to
Dannenbaum Engineering Corp. for review; this preliminary sheet is included in the
Standards section of this 60% Submittal and is a result of a collaborative effor,
between L&G and B2Z. /
= Bridge Boring Logs
o Soil testing and classification has been completed by L&G Engineering Labor'a.f.?y,/
LLC and Wincore was used to prepare the Bridge Boring logs.

FC170 (Subtask 170.6): BRIDGE DESIGN — East Bound Canal Bridge

UPDATED: L&G has developed the same sheets for the EB Canal Bridge ML as explained in detw{
in the narrative for WB Canal Bridge ML.

FC170 (Subtask 170.7): BRIDGE DESIGN — McColl Rd Underpass Bridge (B2Z)

UPDATED: See Attached Sub-Consultant Progress Report and Invoice From B2Z. I/

FC170 (Subtask 170.8): BRIDGE DESIGN — Bridge Standards

UPDATED: A/l of the applicable standards have been included with the 60% PS&E submittal. l/

Page$§



FC170 (Subtask 170.9): BRIDGE DESIGN — Scour Analysis on Canal Bridge (B2Z)

NO UPDATE: This task has not started. l/

Should you have any questions regarding this submittal, please do not hesitate to call me at (956) 585-
1909.

Sincerely, -

Behrooz Badidzzamani, K,
Exec. VP/Project Manager — L&G Engineering, Inc.

Page 6




ALISQUIAY LUITRON WHOIDIH KINAGD COTVOM

VINIHOH

d3JI0ANI #1102 ATNr

sjuej|nsuu) uonepodsueay —

00'08 £9'6r6'LS %00'09 Sr'#26'28 %0009 SrE26'es 90'548'E8 997 (32iML FLYAe) TTNAIHIS LOIOHd T VT |
0008 06'08 200001 00°Gr0'GLS 9600001 00°6P0GLE 00'5k0GLE o991 V.AVQ ? SNV Td ONILSIXT MIINTH / HOHVISTY
L~ 85°1pe'sS 90'195'€§ %0009 96°LFE'SS %000 oo'os ¥9'206'88 o277 SONILIIN SSIHD0U Z O SALNNIN FHVdIHd ANV ONILLY ‘FINTIHIS)|
00°0S 95°Z82'€S %000 0008 %000 00'0% 95°28Z'cS 9%1 ONILTTN MIINTY ALISYS OldvV¥L ANILLY B TINTIHOS|
00°08 06°08 9600001 95'282°cS %00'001 95'282'cS 95°Z8zZ'cs 997 ONILIIN N9IS3A-T¥d ANIFLLY B IINAIHIS
- 0111928 OF'vrr'oLs 260009 09'999°GL5 %0005 05550¢L8 00°LLL'928 981 SLYOdIY §STH90Ud ANV STIIOANI H0 NOILL VS VdTed
00°08 rE'995'28 %0009 05'6r8'c3 %0009 0S'6v8'CS PEGLE'SS 277 SLNVLINSNOIENS IOVNYWSNOILYZIHOHLAY HHOM 8NS THVIIEINOILYNIEHO0D
00°08 Z9°PES'8S %00'09 PE'LOBTLS %0009 b6'LOBELS 95'9¢e€'128 Bl SONILIZN INFWOTIATA NOILVZIHOHLNY XHOM ONILLY 7 TINAIHIS
00'08 8€°869'65 %0009 85 L¥SPLS %00°09 85°LpS'pLS 96'cPE'b2s 297 (NINGY 'ONITIH *ONIdE3X QH003Y ONIGNTONI) (INFWJOTIAIG F35d) YM FOYNYIWAHYIT
ANIWIOYNYIW LO3rodd
00°08 L= ST IVP'TLLS u\.h £1'951°991L8 %09 £1°951°99LS 89'£09'8.2S = (I¥2INHO3L039 32INYIS TVIO3dS - 0LL NOLLONNL) TYL0LENS
00'08 09'8Er'YS %0005 09°8EF'¥S %0005 09°8E¢'+S 0Z'L/8'8% Y1987 NOLLYNIGHO0D ONY ONILLITIH
00'08 88'619'91% %0008 258rL'LS %0008 25'8FL'LT 0F'828'€28 8v1987 LYOd3YH TYOINHIZLOZD
Q0'08 8CCLy'LS %0006 ELL2L'ES %0008 CLLLL'ET 0F'065'0LS gv71 987 SNOLLYGNIWNODIY NOILINYLSNOD NV IdAL NOLLYANNOS
00'08 09°LLF'CLS %000 0008 %000 00'08 09'bLF'ELS gv1 977 (STTv SNINIVLIHANININYENT HOVOHJV) SISATYNY LNTFWTTLLIS|
00'08 08'2Zr'szs %000 0008 %000 0008 08224823 gv7 977 STIVM ONINIVLT/LINIWINYEWNT 40 ONITITON ALITIBVLS TYE0TD
00'08 ZEVE9'ZS %0008 8Z°1LL0L8 00°08 82444'0L8 09'LLFELS gv19%87 (SNOLLJO SNOIYA) STAHND ALIDYIYO NOILYANNOL dOTIAIA
0003 08'¥9L28 %0008 0Z'659'88 %0008 0Z'659'85 00'+28°0L8 gv7 9797 SISO HLONIFHLS/SONINOE S0 NOLLYNTYAS TvENLONYLS|
0008 +#G28S %0008 9.'L0E'ES %0008 94°LOE'ES 02°£2L'PS gv19%7 AHIVHOILYYLS ONIHQB/SD0T ONIYOSE 0 MIIA NYId J073NA50
Loday 7 bulaauibus [eaiuya91099) - 0Lk ISEIGNS
00°08 L6%96'Z8 %0868 EELEE'GLS %08'€8 CL'LEC'SLS 0E'20£8LS gv19%7 ONILHOIT LS VA HOIH/STOAIEE NOIS HO - SONIYOE SNOINVTIFOSIN
0008 95°LLEEES %ST 4L Z9'SLEELLS %8¢ 4L C9'9LECLLS 8L'889°9F LS 1997 LNINHNVBNZ/TTIVM ONINIVLISTVHALONYLS
%..I_.. AiojelogeT § uopesojdx3 (earuyaajoas) - L0} [ JSeIQNS
o AVIINHOZLO3D = 3DINY3S TVID3dS QL
= 00°0S 01'560'¥S pra n\u.“umm SSZTLB'LLS 56 SS°TLe'LLS 56°406 185 = {N9IS303 DILLYWIHIS IIIANIS VIS - 0LL NOLLONNZ) IVLOLENS
0008 ° 896118 %0056 BEELZTE %00'66 89'€4229 9S°F6E'ZS 937 1 ISVHd "SA FLVWLLIN AVTdSIQ OL DLLYWIHOS 3SINY
00°08 65°25¢% %0066 51'665'8% %0056 61'665'8% 8/'L50'6% o%7 (SNOLLYENOIINODTY INYT § SNYLS F901H8) TNH08d ISINTY
00°0S P %0066 EF96L'8LE %0056 £p'95.°818 FLFGL'6LS 0797 (530 LHIIMYIAO ¥ NOILONAIH NVdS I0a1HE 'WiVa OdOL MIN] SNOILOIS SSOHD FSINTY
00°08 98'r¥LS %0066 £Z254'28 %0066 12'e5.'E8 £1°468°28 297 (NOILYHNDISNOD MIN AWMTO0TS ? #6¢ W) SNOILOTS T¥IIdAL FOAINE AV
00°08 8£°08Z8 %0056 92 LZE'S! %0056 92'42E'SS $9°/09'68 997 #6F W 7 ELL IS LV SNV INONTY
0008 6£°0828 %0056 9Z'L2EG! %0056 92'42E'S8 £9°209'GS 997 STIVM ONINIVLIY QY ONY 9EE HS 3 §LL dS 'pEF W4 LY SGNNOHYNYAL SAONTY
00'08 04°2E4S 20056 £2°122'8 %0066 £2L22'8% £6'€69'8% 297 (AMH SYNATVZNY) 96€ W=l/bG W4 LV SINSWNDISSY INVT JI94VE.L 3HNIINCITY
0098 0L°2ErS 20056 £2'L22'as 260066 £2'122'88 £6'€59'28 987 QY FUVMWAVMJOOTILS QHEZ LY SINIWNOISSY INYT DIVl FHNINODTY
0095 L9°/68 %0066 GvG8'LS %0066 FGHSR'LS GLZ56'L Bral SOILIHLSIV FOAIHE ALITNIS
0008 L9°268 %0056 ¥S'pe8'Ls %0066 FS'FSR'LS 51256’k 287 SSYJHIANN & HOOOSSYTI FAONTY|
00°05 562928 %0056 0L°L60'GS %0056 0L'L60'SS S0'6SEG Pl SNVYJS NI SSVYdYINQ 9EE HS IONaIY
0098 ¥ZLESS 260056 L9'C60'0LS %0066 L9°€60'0L8 SB'FZ90L8 981 {SNVS ON3 ONIGNTINI NOLLYHNDIINODTY FOTIME A¥MT00TS 7 #68 W
TSNOLVANIWWOD3Y Wd ¥ SAI NOIS3038 OLLVAIHOS - 30IAUSS Wiogds]  OLL
FJI0ANI (@aL314woo %) | (UNnowvs) [(gaiaidwoow%)| (LNnoWv $) (¢) 334 apog
SIHL 3Nna 3JONYIVE
T 31va 0L G30I0ANI Q30I0ANI ATSNOIAZ¥d | G3LOVALNOD| ¥ NOILAI¥IS3A XSVl oung
€ TON VM \nw_mu_x Auna))|
288vZeLL S'ON I010AU| +00-10-LZ3¢ s
YNNIH Jualg PY 110091 oL (AemybiH senplezuy) 96¢ W4 wold B |
PLOZILEIL OL PLILIZ :yBnoyy g juswdojAag I'¢Sd §9€ HS 323lodd

Surrsaurduyg oL N B

.

£# UONEZLIOYINY YJOM
Z#uawbas - 901/S9EHS




ALIFORIOY ALIUBOT TYNDIDIY ALNMDD DI TYEIN

VYINHOH

juswdo|aAag 3'8Sd §9¢ HS

3O3I0ANI 70T AN

sjurjnsuo) wonjeyrodsuer]

' 0¥'986'9¥S A Lroze'iLes [ %BSL 92¥95'ZLES %05 _ 96°£15'59Z% L£¥88'6ZSS =(ST04.LNOD NOISIQ AVMAYOY - 09} NOLLONNZ} TYLO18NS
NLA~
LY'PIES 858985 /%400'09 885215 %00G# LE'E6% 5’96028 0394 STIEVHINTIA JINOYLITTI SNV FHVITEd
¥Z'£89S ¥9°268'LS / %0009 96'884 'S %00 G 22°190°28 09'L85#5 0394 SAYYONVLS AVMAVoY
66'S8€°ES 2€'452¢8 | %0009 66'G2€'ES %000 0008 LE'EP9'SS 0394 SUVLIA AVMAYOX SNOINYTTIOSIA|
66°692'cS 2EUSET8 | %0009 66'98€'ES %000 0008 LE'EP9'SS 0394 STVLIT 9 SLOOAY] NOILOISYILNI
0008 G9'riS¥S I | %0009 16°144'98 %0009 16'111'98 29'982'L1% 039y Y0¥ FOVINOY EM - SIIFIHS J'Fd AVMAVoH
0008 9IS/ |1 | %0009 1604098 %0009 16°412°9% 29'98Z'LLS 039y avOX IOV.LNOYS 83 - SLFSHS d3d AVMavod
00°0S SIPLG'HS, | %0009 | 16'44498 %0009 16'111'98 2998218 039y SNV - SLTIFHS dBd AYMOVOY!
00°0S 22169'6(% %0009 28'965'625 %00'09 £8'9£5'628 ¥0'822'6¥8 0394 SINVINIVIV 8M ¥ 93 - SLIIHS dBd AYMaVoY
00°08 746653 | %0009 096685 950009 09'6685 PEG6P'LS 0394 NYId TVAOHSYH
0008 0F'GLE'CS 0003 %00°0 0008 0451628 0394 S1IIHS Y.LV TOELNOD TYOILYIA 3 TVANOZIHOH)
0008 116688 0008 %000 0008 1166%% 039y SLITFHS 4O XIANI TOHLNOD AFAENS
LELErS 9199118 900,09, ¥ZTEPLLS %005 £61IE1S 0r'5H6'CS 0394 SLITHS V.LYG LNFWNOITY TYINOZIHOH,
\ L~ (0394) S1947403) Ublsog ABMpE0y - £ 09% HSEIans
Vi N
GETLLS 15°I5FS /%0009 S€ 9895 90005 961458 Z6EFLLS 997 S378VHINT30 OINOHLOT T SNYTd 3HVd35d
08°99€S [ /%0009 08°002'23 %0005 00$£8°LS 00°'899'€S o587 SQHYANV.LS AVMAaYOoy
¥8'889S 8£'65.'28 /%0009 90°EELPS %0005 ZTrPEES ¥+'886'98 9% SUVLIA AYMAYON SNOINYTIZISIN
SPOSES 18°L09§ / %000 122063 %0008 922543 ZSP0S'LS 997 SUVLIA AYMIAING
Z6°L60°LS 69°L6E'FS I %000 £5'485'98 %0009 19°68+'G8 ZZ6.6'018 o971 SLOOAVT AVMIAIZG
£1°00S°LS £9°000'9% | A %000 10°L00'63 %0008 ¥8°005°28 89°L00'GLS 997 SUYLIA 7 SLOOAYT NOILOISYILNI
$9°970'FS 8s98L'9ts |7 T 9%ooes 98642728 %0005 A rE'99¢'0FS o991 QY0 ONILOISHILNI
6LTLL'YS 9L'160'6L3 %0009 4'9€9°828 %00°0S S6°698'€Z8 06°424'LpS o271 aYOY FOVINOYS 8M - SLIFHS d'9d AVMAVO
6E°EL0'SS S5'£50°028/ %0009 £€'080'0ES %00°05 £6'990'525 88°6€L 058 o871 AYON JOVLNON §3 - SLIFHS oPd AvMAvOY
'ees'9s 84°6€L'9E3 %0009 99'002 ‘658 20005 22'499'2¢8 v PEE'G9S o971 SaWVY - SLTIFHS d'7d AVMAYOY|
TYELL'ES 0.£606€5 ] %0009 ¥5'0F9°Z5S %0008 2L°/98°CS vC'HEL'48S o981 SINVINIVIN 8M 3 83 - SLITHS o 3 AvMAVOH
PL'2LL'SS 95°'898'22% %0009, ¥8'Z08"PES %0005 0£'685'928 0F'LLE'LSS 0% NYId TVAOWTY,
00°0S 0’62295 %00:0” 0005 %000 0008 0 '522'98 971 SLIIHS V.LVG TOHINOD TWOLLHIA § TYINOZIHOH
00°03 0762293 940070 0003 %000 0008 0£'62298 o971 SLITHS 0 XIANI TOHLNOD AFAUNS
00°0S 88°CLFS %0008 29'4E9'9L8 %00°08 25'LE9'9LS 0£'68.4'028 987 S13FHS VLYT INSWNSITY TYLNOZINOH
(977) S[0pU0D UBISad AempeQy - L'09) ¥58IqNS
ST10MLNOD N9IS30 AVMAVOX
~ ISPEYOPS  |s  BLEIEELLS o %S8 8£°560'8E1S %68 18°009°L6S 916502528 = (LNIWIDVNVI 1I3roxd - Stk NOLLONNAI 1v.1018NS
=
0005 +9'951 83 %000 0003 %000 00°0% ¥9°9GL'88 GER] (@ICNTONI LON 2001 B E28) SWHOL) ITNTIHIS WD 40 NOILTIINOD
P4 LESS 61918 %0009 6272018 %00'0E ri'/€58 8+'064'L8 987 STIBYHINITIC IV JINOYLOTTI AYOINMOG ONY FZINVIHO
00705 02°/99°62% %000 0003 %000 0005 0Z°/99°62% 937 TVLLINENS %004 TIVYIAC - YO0
00705 0Z°/99°'623 %000 00°03 %000 000 02°£99'623 927 TVLUWENS %06 TIVEIAC - YD/OD
L~ 81'582°92S 0003 %0000} 81582925 %000 000§ 81582 923 997 TYLLINENS %09 TIVEIN0 - ¥O/0D
00°0S 0008 %00°00L k'928ELS %00'001 ¥i928'€LS bE'928'E LS 027 TVLLINENS %0E TIVE3A0 - VO/30
00°08 0003 %0000 [P %00°001 0£°082'LL8 0L0EL41S 997 (SLISIA LIS 9) YIYY LOIrO¥d 4O LISIA ILIS LINANOD
s 95°6L'SS 95°614'G8 %00'0S 9561468 %000 0008 ZLEERLLS 077 (%00} ® L ONY %09 ® }) STLYNILST 1SOD AMYNINITISd TTBWISSY 3 FuVa3dd
JOI0ANI (gaiandwoo %) | (Lnnowv$) [(Q3Landwos %) |  (INnoww $) ($) 334 apos
SIHL 2Na JONYIVE
LNNOWY 31vd OL G3JI0ANI QI0IOANI ATSNOIAZNd | G3LOVHINGg| Wl NOILdMOS3A MSVL aung
2 TON VM oBepI  /3unon
TBBYZELL F'ON 33108 L00-L0-LZ9E Histe]
YINHOH ualo P 1929 oL {AemybiH senpezuy) 96 W4 wold Spw
¥LOZ/LEIL OL PLILIL wyBnosyl

UUu._.E d

Surrsaurfuyg DM |

T

£ UOBZUOUINY YJop,

T#WBWBAS - DI /SIEHS




o

La 81°100€5S o £9¥50481S A %09 §1°Z08°58Z3 %6t L6°008°08ZS 89958'0.bS ={S71¥.130 IOVYNIVHA - 191 NOLLONNJ] 1¥L018NS
[~
24898 £9'L6S %0009 SHUCLS %000€ 2.'898 80’6228 o039y SOYYANVLS JEMS
09'6635 L¥'6641S %0009 126648 2600°0F 096685 89'866°CS o394 STY.L30 JEMS SNOINVTIZOSIN
£9'58)'%S 89°LOL'LLS %0009 ZSZHL9LS %005F 68°995T18 0Z'$06°225 039y SLNOAVT JEMS
85°PL6S #+'662 1S %0009 9L'646'4S %0008 8S'FL68 09°'872'€S 239y TFAILYHYVYN JEMS
{239Y) 1epUBWUOIIAUT - §°L9) HSEIQNS|
vE8LS 9EELS %0009 POOLLS %0005 04163 0r'€8L5 221 SAHYANYLS JEMS
720018 98°'20¢8 %0009 627093 %00'08 85°€0S8 SL'£00°LS 997 STV.LIA JEMS SNOINYTIZOSIN
LL'S6E'SS 9°085'LZS %0009 59°06°2EF %0008 45'646'92% £L'LS6'ESS 091 S1NOAYT JEMS
L8'E228 $Z'5688 %0009 8TrE'LS %0008 90'6LL°LS LL'BET'ZS 2977 FNLYHEYN JEMS
(9797 |BIUSWILUOIIAUT - p'LI | X¥SEIANS
S£'94Z8 LP'G985 %00'09 11'862'IS %00°0S 9.°180°LS 25°69L28 2991 STVLI0 FIAIT SNOINYTIIOSIN|
05°096'95 00°'126°CLS %0009 05°188'028 %0070 00°1Z6'ELE 05°208°PES 991 (SLITHS £} X +}) SNOILITS SSOHI
767L60'sS 69°L6E'FS %00'09 £5'285'98 %0005 19'684'S3 22'646°0L8 281 S13IHS o'8d F3NTT|
529625 86'#/65 960009 By LLE'LS %0005 €Z'1BL'LS 9r'29e'Zs 971 SNOILOFS TV¥IldAL FFNTT
uhisaq aanaT] - £°19) Yselgns
8r'yLE'LS ¥9°ZER'LS %0009 9684 28 %00'08 8 pLE'LS 09'L8SPS 0394 SAHVANYLS IOYNIVET
00°08 FERET %0009 [T %0009 25Zrs'9Ls 0Z'$06'4ZS 2394 S1IFHS LNOAVT LYIATND
16°41L'95 S9FLSPS %0009 16714298 %00°0 0008 29'982'413 0394 S13IHS d%d TIVLLNO
0008 £9°Ci98IS %0009 S5'026'423 250009 S5'0Z6'4ES 80°'PES'GHS 0394 SLOIYLSIA NOILYOIEE! HLUM 3LYNIQHOCD)
00°08 2L9ITTULS %0009 80'GZE'848 %0009 BO'GZESLS 08'L¥S'0E3 9394 (SINIT T3TTVYd TONI) SLIFHS LNOAYT NOLLYDIME!
18'8g€'9S L6'GZT kS %0009 £8'86€°98 %000 000§ 8L'995'0LS 039y SV YIHY FOYNIYEAD TIVINS ANV FOH VT JHVdId|
0008 85¢85'LS %0009 9864628 %0009 89°c.823 9¥'956°€S [EEE] (St OML) SNOLLIONOD ONILSIXT AJIF3A OL JIYL aTF1d|
00°08 02'925'cS %00'09 0£°682°C$ 20009 0£'682°G3 0561888 RERN YLYA MINTH/ENLOTTION VLYD
(2394) afiedfeid - 719} 4selqns
$2°5958 8629228 %0009 9F'PEE'ES 950005 2.'828°C3 ¥b'499'68 927 SUYLIA SNOINVTIFOSIN FeYdIeid
Z6'Z6E'ZS 99°L/5'68 %00'09 0S°4GE'PLS %00'05 8S$96'415 9L'6Z6 €2, 297 (SFHILIG B HIAMIS WHOLS) S1ITHS d'¥< IOYNIVEE B SIILTILA
95°65Z°LS £2'8208 %0009 $€'4G518 %00'0S 64'262'93 856652 GER] SUFIHS LNOAVT LHIAND
9£°52¢'SS 90°coe’tes %0009 85'b56'LET %00'0S Z8'829'928 ¥9°62'€S 997 SY38Y NOLLNILIW/S.d'%d HOLIQ 3AISQVOY|
£8'699'LS 1¢'649'95 %0009 tZ'610°0+3 %00'08 rE'6£E'23 89'869'9L5 9%1 S10/H.LSI0 NOLLYOIHHI HLIM 3L¥NIOH00D
1Z'20L'ES ¥8'808'FLS %00'09 9Z'eLZ'ZZS %00°05 S0'kES8LS 0LZZ0'LES 977 {SINIT TITIVEY TONI) SLFFHS LOOAVT NOLLY SIS
9L°695'LS 99'9/2°98 %0009 96't 14’65 %00'08 28°6$8°L3 £9°L69'GLS 991 (SIHILIG ‘SLHIATND ‘HIMIS WHOLS) SITFTHS SNOILY.LNLIWOD DIINYETAH
TrL98s 6969518 %00'09 £5°402'2S %00°0S 117/88'L8 2ZFI9ES o971 (STHOLIG 'SIHIATIND "HIMIS WHOLS) SNOLLYINDTYO ASOTONAAH
89°'582'LS 0.2pL'SS %0009 90'k1LS %0008 8€'825'98 9£'958°2L8 297 SdVI Y3HY IOVNIVEA TTVINS ONY 398V 3MVdIdd
0008 0008 %00'00} 9€'022'e8 %00°00L 9£'0ZT EF 9£°02Z'€8 GER] (SdidL OML) SNOLLIGNOD ONLLSIXT AJIYIA OL dIdl 13l
(9'%7) abeuielq - L'L9} ¥SEIqNS
S1IVA30 IOVNIVEQ 19l
JII0ANI (@3137dNOD %) _ (INnowv $) |(a3131dW02 %}  (LNNOWY $) (¢) 334
SIHL 3NA 3AONVIVE (2= 1E}
LNNOWY 31va 0L G3JI0ANI Q30I0ANI ATSNOIAZHd | GILOVMINOD NOILdIMIS3A MSVL
L
€ UON YM objepiy
Z88YZELL “"ON 39j0AU] L00=L0-LZ9E rso
YIWHOH quald PY 11023 oL {(femyBiH senplezuy) 96¢ W4 woid sHwnn
PLOZ/LEIL OL ¥LILIL :ybnoayy mg juawdojaaag 3'8Sd 595 HS yoafoud
ALIOHINY ALIUBON TWNOIDIN ALRAOD DI TYOIN
gmo: sjuej[nsuo) uonyeyrodsuery —
FJI0ANI ¥#L0Z ATNr Suiraaui8uyg Dy~

Z#wawbag - 9O 1/SIEHS

£ UOREZLIOWINY YI0M




\ﬂ

VINHOH

d310ANI 7102 ATNC

sjuej[nswo) uwonyesrodsuery

£9'0£5'88 ZSTZL'rES %0009 8/°€8L'158 260005 SL'€592r8 0£'90£'588 1Sg3L (00+286 O 00+029 "VLS) SLNOAYT SNV LNFWINYS
9L0LE'LS 82568 %0009 1Z°62'LS %00¢ LL6LLS LL'ggees 1Sg3L STILLLNYND S0 AYYINWAS
00°08 9E'9EL'LS %000 0008 %000 00'08 9£'9EL°LS 1Sa3L SONIHHYW LNSWIAVD HOJ STLON TvdINTD
ubjsaq shuD{el JusluaAed - £°Z91 yselqns
1g'516'S3 L8EPG'ES %0009 1861658 %00'0 0008 §9'658'65 1SG3L SONLLITW SSTHH0U NV NOLLYNIGHO0D
90°91Z'S$ 8E'LIP'ES %0009 9091258 %00°0 0009 ¥#'£69'88 [S<EN SLYNILST LSOO
0008 PEEPSE 96000 0008 %000 00°0% PECPSS 1Sa3L SNOILYDIHI03dS
0r'LPS'ES ZELP0'ES %0009 16'0£0°98 %0062 15°625'28 628LL°0LS 1SA3L SLITFHS GHYANYLS
L9TLP'TS E9'F5L'LS %0009 ¥6'1€9°23 %00°S £e'6L28 159808 1531 STY.L3d TSNV NOIS TIVWS
LO'9LE'FS vELLITES %00'09 L0'916'FS %000 0008 5E'66L'88 1Sa3L (W9 6L NOISIT FHNLONYLS N9IS GILNNON ONNOYS FOHVT
6'82r'61S LB'62ZL LS 20009 LLP6L'LES %00°S £2'994'LS ZG PEEGES 1SQ3L SVLIA FUNLINYLS NDIS AYIHETAO
6EZ06'LS 9560948 %0009 PEFLELLS %0005 S6'LLS'68 06°€20'6L8 15a3.L SY.LID TINYd NOIS IAIND F9HYT
£6'62ZS CL6L68 %0009 [ %0005 S9'6pL'LS 0E'662'ZS 15g3L (NOLLOISHILNI LS HL0L SINOAYT NOIS
EV'9L¥S 04'506'LS %0009 9686828 %0005 £1'286'28 STHILHS [eEN {05+05 O §8+62 V.S - G TIODOW) SLNOAYI NOIS
£r'94¥S 04'506'LS %0009 95'858'2% 20005 £128°ES 9Z'HILFS 1Sg3.L (bL4ESL OL $8+0FL VIS - #6F W) SLNOAVT NOIS
£'9LvS 0.'506'}§ %0069 9585923 20005 £1'28°28 9THILFS 1sa@3L (HOLOINNOD SYNTIVZNY! SLOIOAYTNOIS
LLELL'8S 04'257'2E3 %0009 ¥0'649'85S %0005 £8'695'0r8 vLLEL'LBT [EN (00+£86 VLS OL 00+029 'V.LS) SLNOAVINDIS
£6°5.2'2S 22°559'LS %0009 rE'ZOP T %00°G 06'9028 90'8EL S [SEN (S70S) ONLLSIXT - SNOIS TIVINS 0 AHYWANS
¥0"952'LS 21442'G8 %0009 89°GL6'/8 %00'G #9'6995 08'26L'6LS isg3L (5505} a350d0Hd - SNOIS TIVINS 40 AUVAWNS
££'5948 059558 %0009 06'FE£9% %00¢ 85693 09°L6E'LS 1Sg3L (S708) ONLLSIXT - SNOIS FOHVT 4O AHYHANS
26'258'SS 19'952'¢$ %0009 0’58695 %005 80°ZEGS 89'Lr9'0LS 1S@3L (S70S] 0350d05d - SN9IS TOHVT O AGVAKINS
9L0LE'LS $8Z568 %0009 126288 %00'S LL6LLS L1'2gees 1Sa3L SNIIS TIVIS SIILLLNYND 40 AHYWHNS
9L'0LE'LS b8'Z56% %00'09 LT6ZY'LS %00'S LL'6LLS 1128828 1S03L SNIIS F9HVT STLLLLNYAD F0 AHYNWNS
0003 969¢L IS %000 0003 %000 0008 SE'9ELLS [<EN SN9IS HOd STLON TY5INT9
0005 95’0592 %000 0008 %000 0003 95'059°28 [F<EN SNOIS J0 AHOLNIANI a1315
ufiisag Buiubls - Z'z9) 4seiqns
Y7 o00s 0’598 %000 0008 %000 00°0% 0r'SE9s 1513 SONILITN SSTHO0Y ONY NOLLYNIGHO0D
0008 05'8L2'FS %000 0008 %000 0008 0S°BL2FS [HE] JLVNILST 1S0D
00°08 E£'G668 %000 0008 %000 00'05 LE'656% [YE] SNOLLYIIID3dS
00'0S Zg'zzg'es %000 0008 %000 00°0% 28'228'eS 1513 NOILYZITYNSIS ¥Od SLITHS QUVYANYLS
00°0s 92'260'28 %000 0008 2000 0008 922608 1513 N9ISTA dIWV BHNI GNY XIYM SSOHD
00°'0S rEZIL'LT %000 0003 %00°0 0008 FE'ZILULS 1513 311G3HIS TYOIYLOFTI
00°0S Z0PPSET 6000 0003 %6000 0008 Z0'bPS'ES 1513 ONINLL ONY SNISYHd TYNSIS
0005 91°8Z6'€LS %000 0008 %000 0008 9L°8Z6'€LE 1513 SLNOAYT TYNOIS d3S0d0Nd
0005 £0°29€'68 %00°0 0008 2000 0008 £0°/9€'68 [SE] SWYHaVI NOLLIONOD
0005 §6'L59'28 %000 0008 %000 0008 86'159'28 1513 ASVWAINS FLYINILSS J0 SISvE
00°05 942088 %000 0008 2000 0008 9¥'2088 1813 NOLLVZIIYNOIS HO- STLON TvHINID
00°0S 80°9£E'€S %000 00'0% %000 0008 80'9PE'ES [E] NOILOFTIOD VLVd ANV NOLLYOILLSIAN 013l
ubBitsaq uonezieubis - L°Z9} ¥seiqns|
SWal olaaval] | <9k
JDI0ANI (g3131dW0D %) _ (nnowv $)  |(@3131dwoo %) |  (LNNoWY ) ($) 334 apon
SIHL 3Na JONVIVE
INNOWY 31vQ OL QIDI0ANI QIJIOANI ATSNOIATHd aaLovainoo| WEH NOMdIRDsIaMSYL Jung
€ TON WM objepiH 1Aunoy
z88bzellL “'ON 3310AU] L00-10-£29¢ rso
YIWHOH Al PY 110931 oL (AemybiH senplezuy) 96¢ W4 wold s
PLOZILE/L OL PLILIL wyBnoayy jug juawdoaAaq 39Sd 595 HS BLEIJF]
ALIEOMIAY LIIVBOW YROIIIN ALNNOD DI TYCIN

SurraaurSug D |

£if UopeZLIOYINY YIOM

Z#UaWBag - JOL/SIEHS




51'986'Z8

ALISOMINY LITHEOW TYNDIDIN ALNNDD DITVEIR

VYINHOH

FOI0ANI ¥L02Z ATNC

sjuepj[nsuwo) woneyrodsuery —

9.°066'LS %0009 51986 ¢S %000 0008 L6'9L6'FS 0394 [TOHINOD NOISOHT) JEMS H0 AMVIINAS
0£'S62S FLL6LS %0009 0476623 %6000 00°08 P8Z6rS 2394 SIILLINYND YXMHN r80 ? NOILYINIIT S0 ANYWHNNS
5L°986'28 9.'066'LE %0009 51'986'28 %0070 00°0% L6'9.6'FS 239y SIILILNVYND XHOMHLHEYI S0 AMYWANS
51°986'28 9206648 90009 G1'986'2% %00°0 0008 L6'946'FS 2394 SILLINYND LYIATND 40 ANV 1S
SE6EL'SS £2'924'E %0009 GE'BELGY %000 0008 86'595'8% 2394 SIILILNYND AYMAYOH 40 AMYWNNS
1T66L'LS LF'66L°L %0009 LZ'664'LS %000 00°0% 89'966'28 9394 SUTTHS ALLLNYND B JLYWILST
0008 668G %0009 8r'89E'GS %0009 2#'89¢°GE LEIE6'8S 2394 SNOILOIS TVIIdAL dO8d
09°6695 746658 %0009 09°668% %000 [ PE667'S 039¢ SNOILOIS TvoIdAL SNILSIXT
86°E0FS 2£6928 %0009 86°£0FS %000 0008 05°€£9% 039¢ S13THS 40 XZaNI
(0394) [eloudg - Z'€9L HSeIqns
CO'8ELS 90°2558 %00°09 0L'828% %00°05 80°0698 QLOBE'LS 997 SWILI TYAONTY 40 AHYINAINS
Z0'8ELS 90°255% %0009 01'828% 260005 80'069% 94708€°LS o987 (TOHLINOD NOISOHT) dEMS 4O AHYININNS
209515 902558 %0009 018285 %0005 20°065% 9L 0815 957 STILLINYND UYEN 180 8 NOILVINITIA 50 ASYWANS
Z0'85LS 902595 %0009 1 018288 %0005 90'0698 9L08E°LS 997 SONDIEYIN INFWIAVS 90 AHYIWAINS)
20915 902555 250009 01'8285 %0005 90°0693 9L08E'LS 087 SNDIS TIVWS 40 ASYWHNS
64°959'LS i1$29'9% %00 09 G1°ZE6'63 %0005 96082 85 26195918 957 STILILNYND NHOMHLYHYS 30 AMVIWANS|
20°8€1S 902555 2400109 018283 %0005 800693 9L 08618 957 SIILLNYAD TYNIIS DIFFVEL 50 AYYAANS
Z0°'8ELS 902658 / %0009 0L '828% %0005 80'069% 9L'08€E'LS 991 STILLINYNO NOLLYNINNT 0 ASYIWINS
£0°9.228 CLFOLES %0009 6195918 %0005 9L 086k Ze'09128 997 S590/88 40 AMVAANS
04°828S BECIEES 4 | %0009 8559673 %0005 8F 0FL 7S 9608285 991 SSILIINVD HIMIS WHOLS O AVIWANS
90°Z55S §2'80225 "I %0009 i BEZICES %0005 2£109.28 #9°025'5S 957 STLLLLNYND LYFATND 40 AMVIWANS
£0°9.ES ELPOL'LS [/ %0008 ] 6195913 %00°05 9108t 2£09.°28 991 SIULLNYND TTvM ONINIVLIH 40 ASVIWANS
L9TLO'LS £/°850FS %0009 ] 59'/80'9% %0005 ¥0€L0°S8 0971 0LE Gral SIILILNYND AYMAVOY S0 ASYWANS
§£91Z8 L¢G98 7 %0009 LL°862'LS %00'05 9/°180'L% 28°69L'28 o987 STLLINYND TOHINOD JI44VHL 40 AMVIWANS
£L'266'LS 05'808°48 %0009 { QL ZLLELS %0005 £9°09.'6% 92125618 097 SLTIHS ALIINYNO ? SLVWILST
60°598'LS PE09r LS %0009 | 29061 LT 960005 £/'52'68 98°059'8L8 9397 V.Lvd NOILVDIF/03dS 3 SZLON TYHINID
0005 6580228 %005, | 9.'529'LZ5 %0051 91629123 SEFER'ELS 937 SNOILOFS TVOIdAL JOYd|
00°0S 22 20P €3 %0067 |/ 69'902°0L5 %0064 59°902°045 88'809°C18 931 SNOLLOZS TVOIdAL ONILSIXT
0005 £8'680°C3 %0062 ) 6¢°69Z 65 %0051 67'692'68 ZE'6SETIS 037 LN0AYT103rodd
00°08 62'Gk2'CS %005Z) 98'66.'65 %00°5. 98'SE4 68 FL'I86'TLS 9871 S.1I3HS 0 XIANI
00°0S 61°£695 %005/ 15°61028 %0051 15°62025 91TLLT8 287 133HS F1LL
(977 [e4aU09 - L'E9) HSEIGNS
EL €91
A 85°925°685 . V9'BITO6LS A_%TS v1'SY8'S0ZS %62 91°69Z'9LS 82 PLL 968 = [SW31I DI4dvl - 19i NOLLONAS] Tv.L018NS
]
90°91LZ'SS: 8E'LIF'ES A %0009 90'9.2'GH %000 00°0% PPE69'8% 1Sg3L JLVNILSZ 150D
29°200°4S v9ISL'LS %00 0! SkLZL LS %00'SZ 116128 §0'6/8°23 1S@31 S1F3FHS GHYANVLS
6P°E6LS v6'CLLS %0009 L6'091'LS %0005 €r'2963 S8PEG LS 1SG31L (NOILOISYITLNI LS H10H) SLNOAYT ONINEYIN INFWIAY
Z2°60SS 66°9£0°Z5 2600109 PE'SSOES %0005 ZL'9pS'e3 £2260'G3 1S@3L {06+05 V1S OL 68+62 VLS - 0¥ TIOD0W) SLNOAYT ONINEYA INFWIAVS
SS'LESS 6197028 960009 82°690°€3 %0005 #1523 I GLLGS 1SG3L (PL+€51 VLS OL #8+0F1 VLS - #65 W3) SLOOAY] ONINEYW INIWIAYS
60°ZZFS €889t %0009 $52ES 28 %0005 9F0LLZS 26102278 [SeE (4OLO3NNOD SYNTTYZNY) SLNOAYT ONINEYA LNFNIAYS
JII0ANI (@a131dwoo %) | (Lnnowv $) [(Q3L31dwos%)| (Lnnoww $) ($) 334 apog
SIHL INa JONVIVE INdId
NFou 31va 0L GIOI0ANI Q30IOANI ATSNOIAZNd | GLovHINOD [ ! NOILJRIOS3A HSV.L sung
€ TON YM objepiH 1Ajunod
Z88YZELL TON 210U L00-1L0-£29E rso
YINHOH PY 10931 oL {AemyBiy senpjezuy) 96¢ W4 Woad SPwn
PLOZILEIL OL #LILIL Juawdojanaq 32Sd §9€ HS :3osfoig

Surraaurfuyg DnT"

“\

Z#WawWbBag - 901/SIEHS

3 UGEZLOYINY YIOM




Y9°LEP'8S

0162968 %0009 v9'LE4'88 %000 0008 FLZI0'FLS o991 IdAL ) - SINTE HOINILNI
0003 129018 %0006 Lr'989'ELS %0006 1#'959'2L8 $L290'F1LS 2991 FdAL L - SINFWLNGY
Z6'LYE'YS 29'v68°28 %00 08 Z6'LEEFS %000 0008 $G'9ET'L8 297 (S)adAL L - SUVLIA NOILYANACS
£5°T9T'ES 8€'8812% 950009 16282°€3 %00°0 0008 S6°0/F'GS 997 S1N0AYT NOLLYGNNO4
089 'TS 29621 °CS %0009 £5'€9. %S %000 0008 S0'666'L8 2991 NOILVATTT LVIS ONYYIE ONY (390158) STILLNYND SO ASVIWANS
0003 066565 %0006 Z1'6£9'8S %0006 Z1'6£9'88 20'665'6% 991 SLNOAYT 3901HS
9bplg v6v A - L'0LL XSEXANS
NDIS30 39Q188 0Ll
. LIBYLZSS — l~__L¥°E88'L5ZS A %lS 0p'0SZ'LYES %6b 69°10L'562S 18°EEL'5098 = ((A¥MavO¥) SNOANYTIZISIN - £91 NOLLONNA) Tv1018NS
60°SP0'S LS 8106008~ %0009 9Z'SEL'SHS 960005 §1'060'0€S vr'S2T'5LS o871 (SLIIHS L4 X L1) (NOLLNZLIQ 8 AMTY) SNOLLOTS SSOMD
SUCRIAS SS0IJ - 9°E9L YSeIqns
9£°ELS v 'E623 %00 0! 9L0kFS %00'0S 08°99€8 09°€eLS 997 SQHVANY.LS TIVM ONINIV.LFY,
622985 8L 6pF'ES %0009 9/€/1'S8 960005 LVLIETS £6229°88 977 STIVLId SNOINVTIIISHA TIvM ONINIVLIY
95°£89'SS ZEPEL'TLS %00 0% $EL0L'VES %00'05 84°LLF'828 95'6£8'66S 9797 Y.LV ONIHOS % Sid®d TIvM ONINIVLIY
1IeM BUufeIdy - 5°€9) ¥SeIqNS
00°08 86°E0F'CS %00'0 0008 %000 00°08 86'C0P'ES 1513 SONILITW SSIHO0Yd ONY NOLLYNIQHO0D
00°0S 9825463 %000 0008 %000 00°08 9825465 1813 FLYWILST LS0D
0008 v.'066'LS %0070 0008 %000 00°08 #1'066°LS 1513 SNOILYOIHIOIdS
00°08 2822828 %000 0008 %000 0008 28'228'28 1513 S1I3HS QHYONYLS
0003 99'288'6S %000 00'05 %000 00°0: 99288°S 1513 STIVLIA ONILNAOW TVIOFdS,
00°0S 0Z'E8L'GLE %000 0008 %000 00°0: 0Z'€8LGLS 1513 SWYSOVIG ONIFIM
0008 00'9€9'65 %000 0008 %000 000! 00'969'68 1843 SNOILYINDTVYO dOHA 3OV.LTONA
0008 0¥ EEL'0PS %000 0005 %000 0003 O 'EEH 0FS [ YE] SLNOAYT NOLLYNIWATI 03S0d0dd
00°0S 05°€28°CS %000 00°05 %000 0008 06'€/8'28 [E] AYVAINAS STILILNYND
00°0S L9FL6S %000 0008 %000 0008 29°FLES 1843 NOLLYNINNTY 804 STLON TYHINIS
ubjsaq uoneulwnyi| - p'c9L yseiqns
¥4'589'CS 0506415 %0009 ¥4'589'25 %000 0008 bZT9L0'FS 087 FINGIHIS W
00°08 256168 960008 80°50'2S 90008 80'450'CS 09'£95°Z8 097 SQHYONYLS dOL
00°08 0LZi9'ES %00°G. 0£'968°0L8 %00'SL 0£'968°0LS 0F'8¥F'PLS BE] 107d T10¥|
00°08 9069598 200'0 00°03 %000 0003 90'59598 BER] NOLLYNINNTT % STYNIS Di=Vell ANYHOdWNIL
00°08 9p'L#S'8LS %0008 98'GGL'FLS %00'08. 98°G9L +.S 2E°L0L'268 997 SLAOAY 3SVHd - NYTd T0M.INOD Ol vyl
0008 L0ELE'LS %0008 $0°'252'SS 9600'08 $0°252 'S5 90'695'98 927 SNOIS ONINNYM FONVAQY dOL
00°08 98'20¢$ %0008 bb'L19'LS %0008 brLLOLS 0£'¢L0TS BER SZLON TWHINIO NVId TOHINOD Qi VL
00°05 £6°4£€°98 %00'08 £1'05e'528 960008 ¥1058'5Z8 £97489'LES 927 SNOILOIS TVOIdAL NVd TOMLNOD DIVl
0005 16985t %0008 62'9¢£'93 250008 52°9r8'98 98°2E6'L8 987 FALLYMYYN NOLLONYLSNOD 40 SONIN03S
(d21) UEld 003 JUJeIL - € 9L HSEIqNns.
89°6695 9p'G95S %00'09 89°6595 %00'0 0008 $L'99L'LS 239y SWILI TYAOWIY S0 AXVIHWNS
JJI0ANI (0a1andwoo %) | {tnnowv$) [(gaLz1dwoo %)| (Lnnowv $) (¢) 334 apos
SIHL 3NA JONYIVE
INNOWY 31va OL A32I0ANI Q32I0ANI ATSNOIAIHd aa1oviNoo| NOILHIH IS ASY.L oung
5 TON YA ablepi  Aunog)|
T88YZELL 0N 39j0AL 1L00-b0~£Z9E irso)
YINYIH Juald PY 19021 o {Aemybiy senpjezuy) 96¢ N4 WoId spwr
YLOZ/LEIL OL PLILIL wybnoyy g juawdolanaq 33Sd S9¢ HS :j00foid
ALICHLOY LINTBOW TWROITIM ALNADD D TvEiN
gmo: mu..hﬁu—-.—w-uou :ﬂmuﬂﬂhﬂmm_ﬁﬂ-hu.—. e
dJI0ANI ¥L02 ANCF Surrsaurfuyg DT

€# UOPBZLIOLINY YJOA
T#IWAWBAS - DD L/S9EHS




18°866°CS 1869928 %0009 18°866'cS %000 0008 29'%99'9% 728 SINTG HOINILN
00°08 /+'999% 90006 LZ'866'SS %0006 12°'866°SS 894999 728 SINIFNLNGY
18°L10'SS S0'L8EES %0009 1611065 %000 000§ 29°25r 8 Zeg SUNOAYT NOLLYONNOS
28'SPSPS 65'050'C$ 250009 88°S¢S'FS %000 0008 1F9IST ze8 NOILYATTS Lv3S ONIHVIE ONY (390158) SSILLNYAD J0 AHYIWANS
00°0S 01°148% %0006 925843 %0006 9255825 S691L°8 P SLNOAYT 39aIHE
25pUg IS Y30} pUNOg JSeF - #'0LL ASEIGNS,
£9°EPElS 515685 250009 E9EFELS %000 0008 ge6E2'2s 728 S907 ONIHOF 39GiH8,
0005 91°080'0LS %000 0005 %000 0008 81080045 ze8 STYLIA NIVEQ
00°821'2S 0025278 2500109 00'82L 2 %000 0008 00088°LLS Z28 ININLYIEL IVENLISLIHIGY,
15°29L'ES 96'CLE'28 20009 VE'EZT #S %005k 78'550'LS 0688072 728 SN9I - SWY38 ONOD YLS3dd
00°05 £0°165% %0006 261858 %0006 LT6LESS 0E0L6S: 728 SNOLLOI T30 ANV SNOILIIS TvldAL ONOD
00'0% #1'0958 %0006 82'L#0'GS %0006 82'L+0's8 ZE'LO9'S zz8 LINA | - LHOdIY LNIE B NYId ONINYYS INGD
0005 2472858 950006 SS¥L0GS %0006 SSPLOSS ZLLIS'SS z28 1IN ¢ - NOILOFII3d ¥ Nvds 8vis INOD
29°L66'LS vLLEE'CE %0009 29'266LS %000 0003 9E'62E'ELS 228 AL |- SANTE HOMILNI|
00°0S ¥6'2EE LS %0006 Zr'966'LLS %0006 Zr'966'LLS 9€62EELE 228 3dAL L - SINTWLNGY|
YEVBOFS 062225 %0009 bE#80FS %000 0003 ¥2'£08'98 Zeg (S)3dAL L - STIVLIA NOILYONAOS
0r°620°cS 09'6L0°28 %0009 0F'620°€S %000 0003 00'6P0SS Zz8 SLNOAV] NOLLYaNNOd
38'SPS'PS 65 0E0'ES %0009 B8'CrSFS %000 0003 21925728 228 NOILYATI3 L¥3S ONI¥Y3d ONY (390158) SIILLLNYND F0 ARVWANS
00°0S 041488 %0006 9257848 %00°06 9Z'6#8'28 $6'914'S8 728 SLNOAYI 901G
abpUg IS YI0L PUNOE ISIM - £0L) H5LIqNS,
9E'EPL'LS YZ29L 7S %0009 9EErL LS 000 0008 09'S06 LS 081 $907 9NI¥Q8 F90198
00°0S ¥G'159TLS %000 0608 %000 0008 P5'LGIZLS 957 STVLIA NG|
8725685 Z£'896'GS 9600109 8r'256'9% %000 0008 08'026'%1LS 937 ININLYIHL TVENLOFLIHDYY]
96°868'9S L7 TEL9S %0009 19°861 68 %005+ 596623 ZO'LEESLS o871 SN9I - SWY3E ONOJ 51534
vS8LT LLS S0'8S6%LS %0009 204Erees %00.0E PSBLZ'LES ZL'S6E£2ES 037 SNOJL2T1430 ONY SNOJLOTS TVIIdAL INOD
1Z°066'81S 9£'0EE'5Z8 20009 ¥ 086285 %0008 12066818 06°00E°595 957 SLINA 2L - 1H¥0d3Y LNIF 3 NV 1d INIWYHL INOD
TLPIT6LS 28'819'G28 %0009 #2'92¢'9ES %6000E ZLFIZELS 90°/¢0 795 937 S.LNNM 2k - NOLLOTT43d ¥ NS a¥7s ONOD
86°£48'958 86G162E5 %0009 86'€/8'953 %000 0008 96°68. %65 o597 STdAL 2L - SINIE HOISTLN
00°0S £2'165°28 %0006 £0'12€°628 %0006 £0'L2EE2S 92'216'525 287 SINIWLNEY]
7Z'590'0¢€S 8F€£0'025 %0009 2Z'590'068 %000 0008 02804055 o571 (SI3dAL 0F - STV13G NOILVONAOS
LIPS 2Z #9568 20009 ZEOPEPLE %000 00'08 ¥S'0L6EZS 037 SLNOAVTNOLLYONNOS
29°L8ELS 8062678 %0009 2548628 %000 0008 0L'ZIETIS 997 NOILYATI3 Lv3S ONIHYIE ANV (390148) STILLNYND 30 ASYANNS
abpug Aempoo] - 'L} ¥SEIqns
£9°9Z1'LS S256% 250009 19°82¢°1§ %000 0008 ZL18E2S 937 S907 ONIYOF 39018
00°08 FF982°0L5 %000 0008 %000 000§ bF'984°0L8 297 STVLIA MYEa,
Z¥'EE8'LS 8222z s 200109 ZFEEa S %000 0008 04'G50°ELS 987 INIFWNLYTYL TYHNLOZLIHIGY)
6L°5LE'ES v8'9K6'2S %0008 SZ0Er'vS %005k 90°66L'LS 60749678 297 SN9J - SWY38 ONOD H1sTdd
00'0S v LE93 2500106 9156468 %0006 9166458 0F'2£°9% 937 SNOLLOZT430 ANV SNOILDIS TYIIdAL ONOD)
00°0S 05°/85% 90006 167/82°6S %0006 15482'G8 L0’628's3 297 LINM ¢ - LHOd3H INTS 8 NYId ONIAYEL ONOD
0005 666955 %0006 06'60£'CS %0006 06'60¢ 'S5 65'668'SS %7 LINA £ - NOLLOF 1420 3 NVJS 8¥S INOD)
JJI0ANI (aL31dwoo %) | (LNnowv $)  |(a3L37dwoo %) (LNnoWY $) ($) 334 65
SIHL 3na ADNYIVE FIE|
INNOWY 31va OL1 G32I0ANI Q3DI0ANI ATSNOIATYd aaloviinoa| M NOHJHASIANSY.L duny
€ ¥ON YM OBlEpIH  Zqunog)
Z8BYCELL ~"ON 2310Au] 100-10-229¢ irso
YWEOH Husto PH 119291 oL (Aemybiy senpjezuy) 96g W4 Woid sywy
VLOZ/LEIL OL PLILIL wybnoayy g juawdoeaag 39Sd S9¢ HS :303foid

ALIEOKINY LITHBOW TYNOIDIN ALNNGD GITYEIN

VYINHOH

JJ2I0ANI ¥i0Z ATINC

sjurj[nsuo) uonyejrodsuery

Suirasaurfuyg DM |

Z#3uawbag - 01/59EHS

£# UOREZHOUINY YIOM




0005 LE'LBig %0006 99°260'48 %0006 99'2E0'LS L0FL8'LS 228 NYdS 8Y71S ONOD
05°0¥8'8$ 49'068'c8 %00'09 05°0+8'88 %000 0068 LLEELLY p4:] SUNIE HOIMILN
0005 8.€i8'LS %0006 LOFZE9LS %0006 LOFZE9LS 6L7/EL'BLS Zz8 SININLAFY|
8Z'7£6'SS S8'FS6'ES %0009 8Z'ZE6'SS %000 0008 £1°/98'68 28 SLNOAYT NOILYONNOS
Z5'TLY'SS SEBPY'ES %0009 252’68 %000 0008 48702468 228 NOLLYATT3 L¥3S ONIYVIE GNY (390/68) SILLLNYND 40 AMYIWAINS
00705 P9 ZOE'LE %0006 8LETLLLS %0006 8LEZL11LS Zr'9Z0ELs 28 SLNOAYT ISAIE
abpug ssediapuf) P 11039 - £70LF ASEIGNS
L9°82¥LS 5b'2568 %0009 19'62¢°1$ %000 0008 2L18e°es 271 $907 ININOF F9a1Mg|
0003 CZ'E6E'SS %000 0008 %000 0008 ZZ'E6E'GS o9 STVLIA NIvEa
+L9LE'ES vL'LL9'ZS %0009 LL9i6°E8 %000 00°0% 58°'425'9% o991 LNSALYIHL TYHNLISLIHONY
6L°SLE'ES ¥8'9¢6'2S %0008 SZ'0ZPPS %00'SL 9050} L8 60°292'L8 o7 N9IS3d §308I191 ONOD H1S3dd
0008 29°81EF %0006 6549828 %0006 §5'£98'23 02’9818 527 SNOILOF 7430 ONY SNOLLOZS TWIIdAL INOD
00°05 05°285% %0006 1648268 200'06 L5'482'S% 10'6/8'6% %7 LYOdIY LNTE B NYTd ONINYHE INOD
00°0$ §1°902% %0006 49'654'28 %0005 1965428 $8'L90°eS o027 NYJS §v'1S ONOD
65°§90'ZS 90°24€'L8 %0009 6559028 %000 0008 S9°Zrr'es 231 SLNIF HOGILNI
00°08 PLE0LS %0006 £Z2'82E'98 %0006 £2'92€'98 LE'LEOLS 937 SININLNEY|
E5ESH'SS 69'GE9ET %0009 ESEGH'GS %000 00608 22'680°6% o291 SLNOAYT NOLLYONNOS
E9'£9L'YS 2964L°ES %00'09 CrE9L'ES %000 00'08 S0'686'L8 931 NOILYATTS LYIS ONIHYEE ONY (390158 STLLLLNYND 40 ANVWANS)|
00'0S 066568 %00°06 Z1'669'88 2600°06 Z1'6E9'8 20'665'68 9397 SLNOAY] 390i¥8
9bpug feue) punog ised - 9°0.LL %sepqns
19°8Z¢'LS 5’7668 %0009 29'82¢'L8 %000 00'08 ZL'LBETS BER $907 ONIYOd I9aiHS|
0008 b£'982°018 %000 0008 %000 0008 t+'98L°018 o987 STVLIA NIVET]
Zy'Eee'is 8222’58 %000 ZHEERLS %000 0008 0L'SSOELS 987 ININLYIHL TYHNLOILHOEY|
6L°SLE'ES ¥8'956'28 %000 SZ0er'vS %0064 90'S0L°LS 60°19€"L8 921 N9IS3C ¥3QHI91 INQD HiSTHd)
0008 vZ1695 %0006 9L'G8L'SS %0006 91L'SEL'SS 0F'TLE98 977 SNOILOF 1430 NV SNOILITS TVIIdAL INOD
0008 05°/853 %0006 LS /8T'S %0006 1528268 10'6/8'58 971 150434 INIE 3 Nv1d ONIWYYL INCD
0008 56°685S %0006 06608 %00'06 06'60£°G8 69'669'G8 937 NYdS gv¥7S ONCD
0L'5Z9'SS 9005/ €S %0009 046296 %000 0008 9L'6IE°68 927 SLNIG YOIYTLNI
00°0S 1290¢'L8 %0006 2¥'9S9'2LS %0006 2F'959CiS FLZ90'41LS 977 SININLNGY|
6¥'#29'4S 00'€80'SS %0009 60'PZ9'L8 %000 0068 65°L0L2LS 277 SLNOAVT NOILYANNCS
EPEIL'YS 29°62L°eS %0009 ErC9L' b8 %000 0008 SO'6E6'LS 997 NOILYAT T3 LvIS ONIMYIE ANV (390148) SIILILNYND 40 ANYWHNS)
0008 06'6568 %0006 ZL'6£9'8% %0006 ZL'6€9°83 20'665°68 937 SLNOAVT 39aIHE
abpug [eue) punog 1SopM - SO.LE SeIqNS)|
£9EPE'LS 51’5683 %0009 £9'CHE'LS %000 0008 8£'662°28 zeg $907 9N/¥Og F90)Hd|
00°0§ 60°000'G8 %000 0008 %000 0068 600003 z22g S7IV.LId NIY¥d|
00'$95'cS 009428 260009 00'¥95€S %000 0008 00'0F6'SS zzg ANFNLYFHL TYHNLITLIHONY|
L5°L9L'ES 95'GL8'28 %0009 PEEZE S %006} »g'6c0'Ls 06'860°4S 28 NSIS3Q 43049 ONOD HLS3Hd|
00'0§ 25'562% %0006 ¥9'659'¢$ %0006 ¥9'659°Z8 §1'GG6'Z8 zZzg SNOLLOFIHIA ANV SNOILOTS T¥IIdAL ONOD
00'05 £1°095% %0006 92'1#0'GS %00'06 8Z'110'SS ZF'109'68 228 1¥0d34 LNIE F NVTd ONINYHS INOD
0008 85'892% 9600'06 £8'009'28 260006 £8'009'28 18'688'Z8 zzg NVJS 8v1S ONOD
JII0ANI (@3131dw00 %) | (LNNOWv $) |[(Q3L31dw02%) |  (LNnowy §) ($) 334 8poo
SIHL1 3na SONVIVE
e 31v0 0L GI0I0ANI QIDIOANI ATSNOIATNA | G310VHINOD| M NOILAMDISAA ASY.L auny
< TON VM abjepiH Ajunog
ze8yIELL *'ON 2310AU] 1L00-10-L29¢ s
YIWHOH PY 119091 oL (AemyBiH senpjezuy) 96€ WA Woid spwn
YLOZ/LEIL OL PLIMIL juswdolanaq 3'9Sd §9¢ HS BREIGIR]

ALIHOKINY ALTWEUR TWROITIN ALNNGD BATVIIN

VINHOH

d210ANI #1102 ATNr

sjuejnsuo) woneirodsuery —

Surraaurfuyg 2 M

i

€ UONEZLIOYINY YIOM
T#WawWbas - D0 1/59EHS




00°05 000PS'LS %000 0008 %000 0008 00'0+5'LS [E] JVITH
0008 000528 %000 0005 %000 0008 000528 30INJFS AYIAN T30
0008 000628 %000 0005 %000 0008 00°0¢28 TVLNIH H¥D
00'08 00'009'L$ %000 0008 %000 00°08 00'009'LS 1513 EFTZETA
00°08 000265 %000 0005 %000 0008 00'0265 1513 ONI9007
0008 00'/85'L% %000 0008 %000 0008 0074858 1513 S1ITHS YId¥d 3 HYTAW ONLLNK
(IS13) sasuadx3 1921 - y ¥SEIGNS|
0008 008228 %000 0003 %00'0 0003 008428 039 SLITFHS YYTAW ONLINIE|
05°529S 00'899°L3 20009 0020528 %00°G¥ 05'928'LS 000LEFS 0394 SLIZHS ¥TdVYd ONLLNING|
05°€LS 00'9€% 20009 00753 %005k 05°0FS 00°06% 0394 ERTER
(039y) sasuadx3 1oadid - £ ¥seIqns
0005 00°05¢S %000 00°'0% %000 0008 00°05¢8 gv7 997 NOILINAOYAIY ONLLNI
(qe7 977) sasuadx3 1994iQ - T HS€IqNS
00°08 09'288'LS %0008 09°488'L§ %00'05 09'289°L$ 02'SLL'ES 987 FoVIIN
00°08 000523 %000 0008 %000 00'08 00°052% 977 SIOINETS AHIASA]
0008 00'0093 %000 0008 %000 00°08 00°009% 921 TYLNIY YYD
00°05 000063 %000 0008 %000 0008 00°0068 GER] QYOS WYOd NO SOIHJYY9 HOT00
00°068'LS 0009128 %0009 00°0¢Z'€S %0052 00°0S€°LS 00'00F' 68 o271 (50709) 51074
0008 00'008'LS %000 0008 %000 0008 00'008°L$ 987 (SLIHM % ¥ov18) S107d
09'¥28'4S 08726045 %0009 0Z'6¢9'6L8 2500 0F 09°%29'L3 00'280'9Z8 9217 SLIFHS YTdVd B HVTAN ONLLNIMS
(9797) SISUIXT 199410 - | JSLINS
S3SNIdX3 103810
Z )
£H°E81L°L5ES 6L'BYL LOPS A7 e, [/ 62'LyY'8rIs %82 96°€92°26ZS 8£'965'610'LS = [NOIS3d 39018 - 021 NOLLONNA) TWLOL8NS
rd A Nl
00058/ 80°EEL LS 9000 0008 %000 0008 80'CHL'FLS zzg (39048 93) 81-03H NO G3SYd SISATYNY 51008
0008 ~ 09'00. €25 %00°0 0005 %000 0008 09'00'€2% zzg (390/4e g 81-03H NO G3SVE SISATYNY §N00S
afpug jeue) uQ sisfleuy Jno3s - 6°0LL ySLIqNS
r5'9068 81'629'cf 20009 99'867'63 20009 22'2E5 S F'$90'68 927 SQHVANY.LS 390148
spJepuels abpug - 8'0L} ¥seiqns|
9£'LET'LS 1670283 %0009 9E"LET'LS %000 00'08 LZ250°28 228 $907 ONIYOE 390148
00°08 LE£'800'9S %000 0005 %000 0008 1£'800°98 229 SUVLIANIVYG
£8°£98'95 G845 FS %0009 £9'498'9% %000 0008 8E'9FFLLS zeg ANINLYTHL TYHNLOTLIHIHY|
(e 0F'e65°2S %00'09 1L'068'ES %00°GL £52L68 LS'E85°98 zzg N9ISIA Y3aHI91 INOD HLSIH|
00°0S 6£2888 %0008 8F'LFGLS %00°06 8r'LF6'LS 218'€28'8% 229 SNOILDF 1430 ANV SNOLLOSS TvaldAL ONOD
00°08 8E°£988 %0006 104218 %0006 LF04Le8 6/'££9'8% Zeg 140434 LNIE $ NVId ONINYEL ONOD
AJI0ANI (q3131dn0o %) | (Nnowvs) [(gai31awoo%)|  (LNNOWY §) {$) 334 apon
SIHL 3na JONVIVE NI NOILdI™MOS3A MSV.L
INNOWY 31Va OL A32I0ANI QIDIOANI ATSNOIATHd J310VHINOD, 49 dund
€ CON YM objepiH *Ajunog
T88Y2CLL FON aj0AN] L00-10-£29¢ Hie)
YINIDH Hua P 119991 oL (AemyBiH senplezuy) 965 W4 Wolg Ho T |
VLOZILEIL OL PLILIL :ybnoyy g judwdofpaaq 3¥Sd §9¢ HS 3osfoid
ALNCHINT ALTVEON TWHOITIM ALNNOS DI YO
g:o: m°-°>z- J: sjupj[nsuod F....Omudu.-onunﬁuuh. =
.VFON _.- TIdIUI i
A Sun 1Sug DL |

€# Uoleziioyiny yJop
T#WawWhas ~ DOL/SIEHS




o2

{

3%

koo b2t

oL

. ) —~
7’| 9+'9va's¥8$7=2DI0ANI SIHL TYLOL —
Jo—— P T . —
\] ln 16792V0LG IS AT 7 %te6s 2 |.0680pE0ze [ #129565515 N I9G8B6LLES [= V101 LOVHINOD
Z U 2 e !
mm.mmv.ara . 0T'p6TZES Y—IN.EM»« 05 ¥EP'€CS SImN.ﬁu an.mm.u_.m 0.'92.1'55$ = (S3SN3JX3 103¥1a} 1YLOLENS
]
\ 00°08 00648 /] %6000 0008 %000 00°03 006.% 1SA3L (T3ZISHINO) TIYW LHOINYIAQ.
00'0§ 00'088 .~ %000 0008 %000 00°0% 00099 1Sg3L (Y3113 WY LHSINGIAO
00'08 00'8LES %000 00°0% %000 0008 008LES 1Sa3L SLIFHS YV TAW ONILNIMA
00°08 00F2L53 %000 0008 %000 00°0% 0064’58 1ISA3L SLITHS H3d¥d ONILNIES
00'08 00058 %000 0008 %6000 00°0% 00058 1SO3L (.LEX.2/LB) SLOTd
0L'1OLS 08°29% %0009 0L°L0LS %000 0008 05698 1SJ3L Fav3un
emn_m sasuadxz 3oadid - § )sejqns
JII0ANI (3137409 %) | (Nnowv $)  [laaiardmoo %) (LNNOWY §) (8) 334 apoo
SIH1 ana ADONVIVE ESIE NOILdIY2S3Q MSYL
LINAOWY 31vd 0L Q3IDI0ANI Q32I0ANI AISNOIAIYd J3aLOVHLINOD auny
£ TON YM oBepiH TAunog|
Z88YZELL S"ON 3210AU| 100-L0-L29¢ Hp=re)
YINEOH sl PY 10221 o (AemyBiH senpjezuy) 965 W4 Wolq sy
FLOZ/LEIL OL VLILIL wybnoyy g juawdojerad 39Sd S9E HS BEEILTE]
ALINOMINY ALTVSOM WA Bl ALYDOT 0TTYOM
gmo: sjueinswo) wonejrodswesy —
Y
. . Faclt
FJI0ANI 102 ATNr FupeauBuy nymy <4

£# UohEZLIOYINY YIOM
T# UawhIs - JQL/SIEHS




frl _,:73 2;Z . L [: [\) [ }\‘I (_7/__ S e —

-
~ -

; Pk
INVOICE PERIOD: 0 Of//ltl through 07/31/14 INVOICE AMOUNT@S4,249.84

August 5, 2014

Mr. Behrooz Badiozzamani, P.E. — L&G Engineering

ATTN: Mr. Robert Macheska, P.E., CFM — L&G Engineering
900 South Stewart Rd., Suite 10

Mission, Texas 78572

RE: Work Authorization #3 on SH 365 Segment 2
Invoice No. 2389-14

Dear Mr. Macheska:

Attached for your review and approval is our invoice for services rendered during the month of July
2014 on the subject referenced project.

The following is attached:

e Invoice No. 2389-14
e DGN’s and PDF’s for 60% Bridge Detail Sheets /
e West Bound 10" St. Bridge
e East Bound 10" St. Bridge
e McColl Rd. Underpass Bridge

The following is a narrative of the progress for this period.

TASK
FC170 (Subtask 170.3): BRIDGE DESIGN — Westbound 10" Street Bridge

UPDATED: w4
B2Z has developed a 60% submittal inclusive of the following sheets:

»  Summary of Estimated Quantities & Bearing Seat Elevations
o Preliminary quantities have been calculated and a preliminary cost estimate has been completed
based on these quantities. Additionally, the BGS run was completed (o estimate the Bearing Séat
Elevations.
= Foundation Layouts & Details
o Referencing the Abutment details/design and preliminary Interior Bent details/design, (he
Foundation Layout sheels have been prepared to establish the foundation locations based off of the

SH 365 CL & PGL.

u  [nterior Bent Sheets

o In accord with the preliminary Aesthetics/Formliner Detail sheet, Interior Bent (Inverted-T) deiails
have been prepared showing the overall geometry and anticipated special details needed.
Additionally, preliminary concrete quantities have been calculaled for inclusion on the Estinfated
Quantities sheet. l/
= Prestressed Concrete I-Girder Design & Sheets — IGNS

o PGSuper was utilized to complete the Girder Design and the IGNS Standard sheet was modified to

include the TxDOT Girder Schedule Report.

Page 1




o A preliminary Formliner Detail sheet has been completed and submitted to Dannenbglim
Lngineering Corp. for review, this preliminary sheet is included in the Standards section of this 60%

= Adrchitectural Treatment Standard & Drain Details /

Submittal.
»  Bridge Boring Logs
o Soil testing and classification has been completed and Wincore was used to prepare the Bgdée
Boring logs.

FC170 (Subtask 170.4): BRIDGE DESIGN — Eastbound 10" Street Bridge

UPDATED: B2Z has developed the same sheets for the EB 10" St. Bridge ML as explained in delgil
in the narrative for WB 10™ St. ML.

FEC170 (Subtask 170.7): BRIDGE DESIGN — McColl Rd Underpass Bridge

UPDATED: L/

B2Z has developed a 60% submittal inclusive of the following sheets:

= Summary of Estimated Quantities & Bearing Seat Elevations
o Preliminary quantities have been calculated and a preliminary cost estimate has been completed
based on these quantities. Additionally, the BGS run was completed to estimate the Beariil%zal
Elevations.
" Foundation Layouts & Details
o Referencing the Abutment details/design and preliminary Interior Bent delails/design, the
Foundation Layout sheets have been prepared to establish the foundation locations based off f the
McColl RD CL & PGL. /
= Interior Bent Sheets
o In accord with the preliminary Aesthetics/Formliner Detail sheet, Interior Bent (Inverted-T) details
have been prepared showing the overall geometry and anticipated special details needed.
Additionally, preliminary concrete quantities have been calculated for inclusion on the Estipiated
Quantities sheel. [/
= Prestressed Concrete I-Girder Design & Sheets — IGNS
o PGSuper was utilized to complete the Girder Design and the IGNS Standard sheet was modi éd 1o
include the TxDOT Girder Schedule Repor't.
®  Architectural Treatment Standard & Drain Details
o A preliminary Formliner Delail sheet has been completed and submitted to Dannenbaum
Engineering Corp. for review; this preliminary sheet is included in the Standards section of this' 60%

Subnittal.
= Bridge Boring Logs /
o Soil testing and classification has been completed and Wincore was used to prepare the/Bridge
Boring logs.

Should you have any questions regarding this submittal, please do not hesitate to call me at (956) 618-
0624.

Sincerely,

s ;_Z/ FZF

Nicholus Mufioz~
Vice President — B2Z Engineering, LLC

Page 2



v8'6PZ'r8% = wo_ogrm_th avioL
VAR
pI6reres zeveooels [~V %o9, ] LE'BBYL6LS %S¢ £5°BEZ'ELLS 6372254288 = (N9IS3d 390148 - 021 NOLLONNA) TVL0L8NS
| T
000§ 80°ErL'FLS %6000 00°0% %000 0008 80 ErL TS zz8 (390148 83) 8.-93H NO G3SYE SISATYNY 81095
00°0S 09°001'8Z8 %000 0008 %6000 00°08 09°004 €28 zz8 (290148 8M) 8£-03H NO GISYE SISATYNY ¥N00S
2Bpug jeue) UQ SiSAJeUY iN09S - 6011 JSEIGNS
9E'LET'LS 160288 $:00'09 9E°LEZLE %000 00°0% 4A22G0TY zZz8 S$907 SNIHOE I9qiyE
0008 1E'800'98 %000 00'0% %0070 00°05 LE'800'93 zzg SUVA3A NIYEa
£8°298'98 S5°845'+S %0009 £8'298°98 %000 00°0§ 8E9rt'LLS Zz8 LNIWLYIHL TYHNLOILIHOYY|
8S°LLE'TS 0r'E65°ES %0009 1106863 %00 £G'ZL69 1S'E8F'98 228 NDISIA HIQUID-T INOD HLSTH|
0005 6£'2885 %00°06 8 LP6'LS %0006 8¢’ Lr6LS 18°€28'88 zzg SNOLLIFTIIC NV SNOLLIIS WOIdAL OINOD
0008 8E'£988 %00°06 04’48 %0006 LP0LL'l8 64°6£9'88 228 L¥0dTY LNIF B NV 1d ONIWYEH INOD
00°08 1071848 %00'06 99'280°L8 %0006 99'260°48 201828 zzg NYdS Gv71S ONOD
05°0¢8'8S 29'E68'SS %0009 05'0¥8'83 %000 0008 LUPELPLS zzd SLNIE HOIIALNI
00°08 9L€18'L8 %0006 L0'p2E'9LS 960006 LO¥2E'9LS 62°L8LBLS zc8 SINIFWLABY
82°266'SS GB'¥G6'ES %00 09 82°2L6'GT 5600°0 000§ £1°288°68 Zc8 SLNOAYT NOLLYONNOS)
ZSTLY'SS SE'8#9'ES %0009 25'eLr'SS %000 000§ 28'02L'68 zzg NOLLYAZI3 LYSS ONIYIE ONY (390188) STLLLNYND J0 ASVHWNS
00°0S r9°Coe'LS %0006 8L ETLLLS 60006 B8LETLLLS ZP'9Z0ELS Zcg SLNOAYT 390148
obpug ssediapup) pY {1023 - 0L ¥5e19nS
£9°€pE'LS G4'668% %0009 E9'EFE'LS %000 0008 8€°6£2'23 28 5907 ONIZ0E 390158|
00°08 60°050'SS %6000 00°03 %000 9008 60°0¥0'SS Zeg STIV.L3d NIYHT)
00'¥95'€S 00'92£7TS %0009 00'¥95'€S %000 000§ 00'0E6’S 228 LNBWLYIHL TYHNLO3LIHOYY |
LS'L9L'ES 95'619'28 %0009 PE'ETZ'ET %00°C} $8'650'LS 06'8E0'L Zeg NOISTA YFTHID- INOD HLSTHNd|
00°08 25'562% %0006 #9'659'28 960006 $9°699'2% GL'SS6E zed SNOLLOT T30 ONY SNOLLIIS TYOIdAL INOD
00°05 1'095% 960006 8Z'1$0'GS %0006 82'L¥0'SS Z¢'109°GS zeg LY¥0dTY LN 8 N¥1d ONIWYES ONOD|
00°05 858928 %0006 £8'009'¢8 260006 £0°009°2% 1868928 zcq NVdS g¥1S INOD
}8'066'CS £8'§39'28 %0009 18°966'€S %000 00°08 89'#99'98 zzg SINIE HOINILNI|
000§ £4'9998 %0006 1286668 %0006 12'866'58 99'799'98 zzg SINIWLNEY|
18'110'SS 60'L9E'ES %0009 46°440'G8 %000 0008 29°25+'8% zeg SLNOAYT NOLLYGNNOS|
89'568'¥S 65°020'eS %0005 88°CHS'ES %000 00°08 L1'9.5'LS zz8 NOLLYAZTF LY3S ONIMYIE ONY (390148} SILLLLNYND 0 ASYIWHNS|
00°0$ 041188 %0006 9z'cr8'l% %0006 92 6H8LY S69LL'8% zzq SLNOAVY] 39GIHE|
20pug 1S oL punog )se3 - p°0LL ¥Se)qns
£9°erE'LS GL'668% 360009 E9'EPE'LS %6000 00°0% 8E°6E2'CS Zzd $907 oNjHo8 390ibe
00°08 81°080°0L8 %000 00°05 %000 00'08 8£'080°018 zz8 SVLIANIvHG
00°82L'4S 00°254'k8 960009 00'82L'28 %000 00'08 00'088°L18 zed LNIWLYTHL TYHNLIZLIHOYY|
£5°49L'ES 95618728 %00'09 YE'ETTVS %006 L #8'650'LS 06'850°48 zeg SN9J- SWYIE ONOD HLSTY|
00°08 £0°L6G% %0006 LZ'6LE'GS %0006 2Z'6LE'SS 0E'046'S8 Zég SNOILOZ 1430 ONY SNOLLOIS TWIIdAL ONOD
00°08 rL 0958 20006 8Z'L¥0'SS 9%00'06 82°Lr0'SS Zr'L09'68 zz8 LINA & - L¥0d3Y LNTE ¥ NvId ONINYSHL ONOD
0003 £1°1668 %00'06 SG'PLOGS %0006 GGFLO'GS ZLHISGS zzg LINA L - NOILOITTT § NVdS BY 1S INOD
29'266'18 $4'LEC'SS %0009 29'£66'LS %000 00'08 9E'6ZE'ELS 228 3FdAL | - SINIE HOIYILINI
0008 V62EE'LS %0006 Zy966°LLS 960006 28'966°L18 9E'62EELS Zz8 FdAL L - SLNININEY|
PEYE0'YS 06°T2LES %0009 FE'PE0'S %000 0008 ¥2'/08'9% zz8 (S)3dAL 4 -STIYLIA NOLLYANNOS|
0r°620'cS 0961028 940009 0F'620°€S %000 0008 00'6#0°GS zZzg S.LNOAYT NOLLYONNOS
88°SyS'VS 65°0£0'ES %0009 88°GrG'FS %6000 0008 189468 Zzg NOLYATIF LYSS ONIHVIE ONV (390158) STLLUNVYNO S0 AUYWANS
0008 04°128% %0006 9264848 960006 92°6FE'LS 569LL°8 Z28 SLNOAYT I90IME)
9BpiIg 1S (301 PUNOF ISOM - £'0ZF ¥SeIqns |
NSIS3a 3901y 0Ll
JJI0ANI (3137dW02 %) | (INNOWY $) |(Q3L131dNOD %) (LNNOWY $) ($) 334 apo
SiHLENG | 3oNviva iy oo | W NOLLI¥9S3a MSYL S
LNNOWY 31va Ol a3dI0OANI Q3JI0ANI ATSNOIAT ¥
¥1-68€2 "ON 310U oBlepl  Jgunao)|
100-10-LZ9T gl
au| ‘szeuibuz Buginsuod 9§ EUETTY PY 119921 oL (AerybiH senplezuy) 965 W4 Woid sy
¥H0Z/1EIL OL ¥LOTIHL yBnoayl g JuswdoPAId I9Sd §9¢ HS :393fo1d

ALIAGHLAY ALIISON TYNOIEIY LINODI OTTVON

VINHOH

d210ANI 7102 Alnp

Z# UaWBas - GICHS




f.’:} TEDSI INFRASTRUCTURE GROUP
X7/ Consulting Engineers

§ TEDSI 1201 East Expressway 83 OMissinlfTexag; 78572
TBPE F-1650 Tel: (956) 424-7898
o Fax: (956) 424-7022

st TN

INVOICE AMOUNT: $89,678.29

INVOICE PERI,O’ﬁ, 07/01/2014 through 07/31/14

August 5, 2014

Mr. Behrooz Badiozzamani, P.E. — L&G Engineering

ATTN: Mr. Robert Macheska, P.E., CFM — L&G Engineering
900 South Stewart Rd., Suite 10

Mission, Texas 78572

RE: SH 365 Segment 2
Invoice No. 20142007

Dear Mr. Macheska:

Attached for your review and approval is our invoice for services rendered during the month of July
2014 on the subject referenced project.

The following is attached: :
e Invoice No. 20142007 /
e July 2014 Invoice Breakdown
o PS&E Checklist

e Backup —Signing
e Backup - Pavement Markings

The following is a narrative of the progress for this period.

TASK
FC 162 (Subtask 162.2): TRAFFIC ITEMS — Signing Design A
Plans at 60% completion v
FC 163 (Subtask 162.3): TRARFIC ITEMS — Pavement Marking Design /.
Plans at 60% completion L

Should you have any questions regarding this submittal, please do not hesitate to call me at (956) 424-
7898.

Sincerely,

Jose A./Sanchez, P.E.
Project Manager — TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc.

Page 1



TEDSI INFRASTRUCTURE GROUP

0,
7/

TEDSI

TOPE F-1840

Robert Macheska, P.E., CFM

L&G Engineering

900 South Stewart Road
Suite 9

Mission, TX 78572

Project

Phase 162.2
Fee

Total Fee
Phase 162.3
Fee

Total Fee
Phase 200
Fee

Total Fee

2010-1078-02

Consulting Engineers
1201 East Expressway 83 ¢ Mission, Texas 78572

SH 365 PS&E Development

Tel: (956) 424-7898
Fax: (956) 424-7022

SH 365-FM 396 to McColl Road

From FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to McColl Road

Signing Design

01, 2014 to July 31, 2014

CSJ 3627-01-001

136,471.10

Total Earned
Previous Fee Billing
Current Fee Billing
Total Fee

Pavement Markings Design

69,374.65

Direct Expenses

Total Earned
Previous Fee Billing
Current Fee Billing
Total Fee

101.70

Total Earned
Previous Fee Billing
Current Fee Billing
Total Fee

July 23, 2014
Project No:
Invoice No:
136,471.10
64,595.40
71,875.70
Total this Phase
69,374.65
51,673.76
17,700.89
Total this Phase
101.70
0.00
101.70

Total this Phase

2010-1078-02
20142007

71,875.70
$71,875.70

17,700.89
$17,700.89

101.70
$101.70




Project 2010-1078-02 SH 365-FM 396 to McColl Road Invoice 20142007
Billing Summary Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 89,678.29 116,269.16 205,947 .45
Total Fee 354,939.36
Remaining Fee 148,991.91
Total this {nval $89.678.29
Outstanding Invoices
Number Date Balance
20141968 6/26/2014 37,092.21
Total 37,092.21
Total Now Due $126,770.50
PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO:
TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc.
738 Highway 6 South, Suite 430
Houston, Texas 77079
Date: 07-23-2014

Authorized By:

Jose A! Sanchez, P.E.
Project Manager

Page 2



<

dN0YDH FANLONULSVYIN] ISAAL

82°829°%68% = 3JI0ANI SIHL TvLOL
— G TN
0L°10LS _~ 08'¥6Z°95 Vo {amlm._.k 0L710LS %00°0 00°0S 05'96£'9$ = .mmmw_lmmxw ._.um_ml_n: JV.LOLENS
( s e
00°08 006.8 %000 0008 960070 00'0% 0068 [ET (a3ZISHINC) YW LHOINGIAC
00°05 00098 %000 0008 %000 00°0% 00095 [SeET (SZLLTT) YW LHOINGFAC
00°08 00'81£8 %00'0 0008 %000 00'0§ 00'8LES [ReET SLIIHS YYTAW ONLLNYS
00°08 00'p2L'58 %6000 00°0% %6000 00°0% 00'b2L'68 18051 SLIIHS H3dYd ONILNIYG
00°05 00058 %000 00°0% %000 00°0% 00058 [leET, e X.2n 8lS107d
0LL0LS 08°298 %0009 02°L0L8 96000 00°0% 05°69L8 IeET] FOVITIN
(ISa3.0) sesuadx3 12241Q - § ¥5EIGNS
Py NIdX3 L0
P
85'9/5'68S & CL1697ZPLS Al %9065/ YL'SY8°50ZS %ILEE 91'69Z°941S 99'2pS"8PES ={SWaLI JI43vyl - 151 NOLLONNS) TVLOL8NS
R
90°942'58” 8E°LIFES ~2600'09 9094268 %000 00°08 ¥¥'E69'8S 1S@3L 2LVYWILST LSOO
89°200°LS ¥9LGL'LE 200709 S¥4cL'S %0062 L1614 6064828 18@3L SLF3HS QUVYANYLS
6PEGLS P6ELLS %0009 16°09L'L8 960008 £+'L96F GR'PEELS 1s@3l (NOLLOISYILNI LS HLOL) SLNOAYT ONINEYA LNSIWIAYS
ZZ°605S 68'9£0'¢8 560009 FEGSO'ET %0005 2198528 £2'260°6S 1s@3L (05+0S VLS OL S0+62 VLS - G 770021 SLNOAYT ONIMEYI INSWIAYS
S5°LLSS 6L°9¢028 %0009 8Z'690'€3 %00'0S ¥1'266'28 LPGLL'GS 18@3L (bL+EGL VLS QL #1840k VLS - $6F W) SLNOAYT ONINEYN INININYL
60°Zzrs LE°889'LS %00'08 G5'ZESZ3 %0005 9¥'0LL'ZS 26022+ 1S@31 (HOLIINNOD SYNTIYZNY) SLACAYT ONINEYIN LNIWINVS
£9°0£5'9S Z6'2EL'PES %00°09 82'€8L'15% %0008 G1659°2HS 0£'90£'58% 1S@3L (00+.86 OL 00+029 WLS) SLNOAYT ONINEYW INFWINY
9L0LE'LS $8'2565 560005 LZ6er'L3 600G LLGLLS 1128828 I1S@51 SILLUNVYND 40 AHVWHNS
00°08 9E°9¢L'LS %000 [ %000 0008 9E'9EL'LS 1S@3L SONMHVH LNINIAY YO STLON TYHINTD
E_m..hﬁﬁ. h_mE._k.—w_E JUaWaAed - £'Z9L ysexqns
L8'5L6'sS LBEFECY 9600709 TEEE %000 0008 89'658'6% 1S@3L SONILLIIWN SSIHO0¥d ONY NOLLYNIGHO0D
90°9L2'SS BELIY'ES %00°09 90'912'G8 %000 00'08 ¥p'€69'88 1S@31 SLYWILST LSOD
00°08 PE'EPGS 96000 0003 56000 0008 PEEPSS ISQ34L SNOILYDIHIO3dS
OF'LpsS'ss ZELFO'PS 9600°09 46°0£0'9% %0062 15°625°28 6Z'6LL0LS 1531 SLIIHS QUYINVLS
L9ZTLY'TS £9'FG2'LE 90009 P6'LEQES %00°G ££°6123 15'98E'FS 1SQ31 STYLIA TINYD NOIS TIVIWS
L0'9L6'FS PE'LLZ'ES %0009 L0'GLE'ES %000 0008 SEEGL'SS 1Sa3L (W9 §1) N9IS3J 3UNLONELS NOIS GILNNOW ANNOYHS 39NV
67°8Zr'61S LE'6ZLFLE %00'09 LLp6L'LES %008 £2'992'L8 25°#2E'GES 18031 STIVLIA IYNLINELS NOIS QVIHHINO
6£°206°LS S§5'609°4% %00°09 PEFLE'LLS %0005 S6'LLS'6S 06°€20'648 1Sa31 STYLIA IINY NOIS 30IND FOHVT
£6°622S 246168 %0009 8564648 %00'05 S96FLLS 0£°662'28 [SeEN (NOLLOFSYZLNI LS HLOL) SLNOAVT NDIS
E7'9LpS 04°606°L %0009 95'968°28 9%00°05 £L28£28 92+9L'bS 1Sa31 (05+05 OL 58+6Z VLS ~ OY TI000W) SLNOAVI NOIS
EP9LPS 04°606'LS %0009 95°'858'28 260005 £L28€'28 9Zt9L'rS [SeET] (r44E5L OL #8+08L VLS - $6+ W) SLNOAVT NOIS
£8°9LPS 0£'606'LS %0009 95'858°ES 20005 £LZ9E'es 9Z'+9L'rS 1S@3L (HOLOINNOD SYNTTVZNY) SLNOAYT NOIS
LL°ELL'8S 0.'25r'2E8 90009 +0°6/9'0r% 90005 £8'G95'0r§ PLLEL'LES 1SG31 00+£86 VLS OL 00+029 VLS) SLNOAYT NOIS
£6'SL2'28 22'659'LS %0009 »8'28F TS %00 06'902% 90°8EL'FS 1SG3L (S70S) ONILSIXT - SNOIS TIVIWS 0 ASVIWANS
#0'95Z'LS 2L'142'GF %0009 89'GL6'LS %00 #9'659% 08'26L'ELS 1SG31 (SSOS) 0ISOLOYd - SNOIS TTYWS 50 ASYWWNAS
££'6928 09°956% 9600'09 06'+£83 %005 85698 0S'LEE'LS 1Sg3L (8705) ONILSIXZ - SNOIS 394VT S0 AHYAWNS
26'258'5S £9'9SE'¥S 20009 L0'G8E'98 %00G 902E58 89°1¥9'0L8 1SG3L (S70$) AFSOLOYd - SNOIS FOUVT S0 AHYWHNS
9L'0LELS ¥8'256% %0009 1T624'LS %00'S bLGLES L1°28e'es 1SG3L SNOIS TIVINS SIILLLNYNO SO AJYWHNS
JLOLE'LS $8°256% %0009 LE'62Y'LS 9600 LLGLLS 11288728 1Sg3.L SNOIS 3DHVT SILLLLNVND 40 AUVWINNS
9E'9EL'LS %000 0008 %0070 0008 9E'9EL"LS 18034 SNSIS Y04 SILON TYHINTD
§5°059'28 %00'0 00°08 %000 0008 95°059'28 1Sg3L SNDIS 40 AHOLNIANI @734
uBIsaq BUlUBIS - Z'291 ¥Seiqns
SWall D33Vl 291
3OI0ANI (@a131dwoo %) | (INNOWV $) |(QaLa1dwoo %)|  (LNnowy $) ($) 334 apos
SIHL 3na JONVIVE N4
LNNOWY A1vQ OL QIDIOANI QIDIOANI ATSNOIAZ¥d | QFLIVHELINOD : NOLEIOS ARV aung
FON YM oblepiH _ unap|
ae[UOY 100-10-229¢ iIrso
YWNOH BUL] o] PY 110091 oL (Aemybiy senplezuy) gee W4 Woiq spw
YHOZ/1E/L0 NYHL yBnoayy |ig juawdojanag I8Sd S9¢ HS s30afoug
LUIOMINY LUTTISON TYIZIN LINGED DY WA TTOLFTr (956) 1rvd °
gxo —l— ms.F.zu.—w._n.m.w__ur._,..z #§3 dewssaadxy 153 1ozr U ,
mo - °>z - * —. oN >I— : ﬂ .ﬂ.wﬁ.q,uzw Suymnsuor IS@dL Vﬂ?

Z# Wawbag - DOLISIEHS

£ UORZLIOYINY YJOM
G68LY1LOT # 3010AU|




o Professional Engineers & Land Smrveyors
. Guticrrez -

En'giuccring 180E. PARKAVENUE « PHARR. TEXAS78877

-0rp@|u]ll (TEL) 956-782-2657 - (PAX)D56-762-2658

EnginecdngPina F- §8§7"s  Bunwying Fim 210183000

INVOICE PERIOD: 06/26/14 through 7/25/14

July 25,2014

/" B ™
INVOICE AMOUNTGI! 7,659.82
Mr. Behrooz Badiozzamani, P.E. — L&G Engineering

ATTN: Mr. Robert Macheska, P.E., CFM — L&G Engineering
900 South Stewart Rd., Suite 10
Mission, Texas 78572

RE: SH 365 Segment 2
Invoice No. 4

Dear Mr. Macheska:

Attached for your review and approval is our invoice for services rendered during the month of July
2014 on the subject referenced project.

The following is attached:
e Invoice No. 4

The following is a narrative of the progress for this period.

TASK
FC 160 (Subtask 160.2): ROADWAY DESIGN CONTROLS

UPDATED: Horizontal Alignment Data Sheets, Removal Plan, Plan & Profile sheets for main lanes, |,
frontage roads and ramps, Intersection Layouts & Details, Miscellaneous Roadway Details, Roadw.
Standards, and Plans Electronic Deliverables to the 60% stage.

FC 161 (Subtask 161.2): DRAINAGE DETAILS - Drainage

UPDATED: Collect/Review Data, Field Trip to Verify Exist.Conditions, Prepare Large and Smaizl/
Drainage Area Maps, Irrigation Layout Sheets, Coordinate with Irrigation Districts, Outfall P&
Sheets, Culvert Layout Sheets, and Drainage Standards to the 60% stage.

FC 161 (Subtask 161.5): DRAINAGE DETAILS - Environmental

UPDATED: SW3P Narrative, SW3P Layouts, Miscellaneous SW3P Details, and SW3P Standards to -~
the 60% stage. vl

FC 163 (Subtask 163.2): MISCELLANEQUS (ROADWAY) - General

UPDATED: Index of Sheets, Existing Typical Sections, Proposed Typical Sections, Estimate &
Quantity Sheets, Summary of Roadway Quantities, Summary of Culvert Quantities, Summary of
Earthwork Quantities, Summary of Delineation & Object Marker Quantities, Summary of SW3
(Erosion Control), and Summary of Removal Items to the 60% stage

mem— == Page 1 — e



Should you have any questions regarding this submittal, please do not hesitate to call me at (956) 782-
2557,

Sincerely,
S A5 PE
Ramiro Gutierrez\BE,/ '

President — R. Gutierrez Engineering Corporation

e —— Page2




1

dJI0ANI 7102 ATINr

" 22'659'LYS = 3DI0ANFGIHL TY.LOL
i —
00'6£98 00°Z86°LS 21 %eees J 00°355°2S SIT TV 00 ZLELS 00'885°' 7S = [S3SN3dX3 103410] 1v1018NS
o L
00°05 008485 3000 0005 %000 00 08 00'8L28 2394 SLITHS HVTAW SNUINIED!
055298 00859 13 9500 09 0020528 %660 0F 059818 000LLFS 035y SLITFHS Y3V ONUNIES,
[T 00'6ES 406 09 GO#5§ %00 0F 050FS 00065 0394 3OVITH|
(2394] s35uadx37334(g - £ 55)905|
ey S35N3dX3 10381
AL /
L656LEES ) E60LSIS ' w7/ SY¥35TS ¥k FEE o 80°¥1Z 6LS = ([A\YMOVOdl SNOINY T30S - £9L NOILONNI) TvLOL8ns

89°6695 97 9975 /admm«o\u 89°6695 0005 ri99LLs 0394 SWELI TVAOWSY 30 AMVANNS
SE996'ZS 9/ °066'4% 90009 crga6es 0005 169675 9398 [TOHINGD NOISOYZ) JEMS 90 AMVWNANS.

025625 yL26IS %0009 045628 0008 #8268 FEEN SSILLNYND YNHW 1§80 7 NOILVINITI0 90 AMYANDS
SEIR6ZS 94066 4§ %00 09 SI 9868 0008 1691675 REGE] SSLLLINVND NHOMHLEVS 30 AUVANNS
SE'996°28 9206645 %0009 5198628 00058 169167F 0394 SSLLUNYNG 1934700 30 ASVAWNS)
SC6CLSS ET9ZrES 260008 SE6EL'GE 000§ B85G95 BF 2394 SILLLLNVND AYMAYOY J0 AMYWWNS
LTE6LLS LV 66L 1S %00 09 LZ 664 43 0008 8965 25 FERT] S133HS ALLINYNO ¥ SLVALLST

00°0% 66858 260009 87 B9E ST 87 99€ 55 ZF 27688, 0395 SNOLIDIS TWOIdAL dO¥d
09°5685 ¥4 6655 %0005 09'666% 0008 PEEEF LS 0394 SNOULOIS T¥DidAL SNUSEE

86 C0PS Z€ 6923 %00 09 86 £0#5 %000 0008 066295 FEGT]

Pl
SUELY 025 ¥Z 9Ty 113 7 %09 J] 9C6ELZ0LS %8¥ 05°525 985 09595 BLLS = (STIV190 39YNIVHO - LSL NOILONNJ] 1¥.L0Lans,
Jlulli mp e o SRS
(7 £9'165 X SPiELS 500 0| ZL695 806225 REEN] SOHYGNVLS dEms

09°6685 LFBEL'LS %00 09 LZG5L'LS 540001 09'668§ 8986628 2394 SUVLS0 JEMS SAOINYTIZOSI
£9°58L°%S 89°ESL L %:00 09 25TrL9LT 000! 68995215 027067228 0394 SINOAV] JEMS

357165 #7662 LS 5500 09 91 6FE LS %0001 95768 09'8PZES 0394 SAILYSHVN dEMS)

(039¥) feiudwitonALz - 5L ¥SEIQRS|
SEFITES #9268 1S 5600 09 95°BrL 28 %0008 BFFIELS 098578 2398 SOUYGNYLS 39VNIVEQ]
00°0S 89151 LES %0009 25 TrLGS %0008 2527l 918 02 F06'4ES 5398 SIIIHS INOAYT LYZAINT
L6'HL2'9S SOFISFS %0009 1614498 %000 6008 29982 L 0394 SISIHS did TIVALNO)
00°0S £9TLIBLS %0009 54026225 %000F 5P 026428 B0 #ES 973 0394 S10/d15I0 NOILYOINHI LM SLYNIGHO0D|
0005 Z291Tels %0009 §0°GZE 818 500 08 80°GZE 815 08°L¥5'0ES 2394 (SINI T3 TIvEYd TONN S133HS LNOAYI NOLLTOrde
18°BECIS L6SZTF %0009 28 BEE 95 %000 6008 BLFIS OIS 0394 Sd¥i YauY JOVNIVIG TIVAHS ONY 398V JdVdadd
0005 85285 1 %0009 BBELEES %0008 SEEIE TS 97956 €S 0394 (SditiL 0L} SNOLLIGNOD ONLLSIXT AIH3A OL di¥l a3l
0008 0Z 925 €. %0009 OE682 58 %00 0F [ 0551868 2394 VLVa MIIATYZALOITION VAV
(239%] abcuieig - Z°L9L ¥5TI190S)
SIVL30 SOVNIVEC 213
)]
| ¥ GeoiTes vb.E oS/ 66087295 985708 0¥'690'555 SrZ89°80LS ={STT0¥INOD NOIS3Q AVMOVOY - 091 NOILONN) TVLOLENS

LPPIES /. B5BE8T 240009 §8°45Z %000 $7 E¥65 9596023 0394 SI18VYZAITIG DINOULDTI3 SNV Id FaVdasd

#2189 FOZEG LS %00 09 96674 e %000 z2190728 e 0395 SGHYONVLS AVMOVeH
86°590Cs Zeu5zes %0009 66 G8E €. %000 0008 LEEPOCS 2395 STUVLI] AVMOYOH SNOINVTITOSIN
g6's9e'es 2645228 %0009 66 58E €. %000 000§ IEEr9 63 0394 STIVISQ 3 SLNOAV] NOLOTSHILNI

0008 SSFISTS %0009 2644298 900 08 16112798 29982115 0394 AvON FOV.INOYS B - SLIFHS did AVMAVOY
0005 S9PIg7S %0009 26°44498 %00°0¢ 2611295 29°982°41S 2394 QVOY FOV.INOH 63 - SLITHS d7d AVMOvOH
0008 S9FIG 78 %0009 26'124°9% 500 0C 16'524°9% 2998Z°FES 2395 Salval - SLIIHS d3d AVMOVOY|
00°05 ZZ 169 6LS %600 09 26965 628 900 0 28°565 625 r082Z 675 2394 SINVINIVIVEM 7 63 - SLTIHS d7d AvmMavod
0008 ¥16655 %0009 0976685 %000¢ 09'6585 PE GG LS 0394 NYId IVAOATY
0008 0F'5i5a8 %000 5005 %000 000§ 051628 0394 SIF5HS V.VO TOMINOD TYOILLUIA ¥ TVINGZINOR |
0005 116615 %000 0005 %000 0005 L1°G6FS 0395 SII3HS 30 XSON! TOHINOD ASAHNS.
LEZEPS 9L99:°1% %0009 #2674 48 %00 0F €6TLIE LS 0P SI62s FEE SLTINS VAV INIWNOITY TVLNOZIIOH
s{enuog ubjsag AeMpeoy - Z'091 JseIqns
LE) pX
3910ANI SIHL e (Qa131dwoo %) | (LNnowy §)  [(aaLandwoo %) (LNNOWY §) ($) 334 = Rl e apog
3NA LNNOWY 3Lva 0L G32I0ANI Q3JI0ANI ATSNOINTHd Q3LOVHLINOD oung
v TON 9310AU] SBlTRIN  sAunco|
uequen HOO-LO-LTIE irsg
YWHOH R PY 119931 oL (AemyBiy senplezuy) 96€ WA woid sy
¥LOZISTIL syBnaayy |1g uowdeana 335d 598 HS 99f04d|

T s S JILSTSTAS




XE
8106-59< (956)

[rews
WO SIDOUIS U | @2 ULIBUIU

aeq auoyd aMIBUTIS 1201310 uoster] gga/ [eoulO Aueduro?) - aweyN L
F10T/1€/L0 £186-595 (956) %«dﬁ%\wﬂg ULIBJA BOSLIRIN
"2A0QE pI3SI] SWAL 3Y) 0) pred SJUNOWE Y JO JUITWIIL]S 1931100 PUE INIJ € SI JAOQE ) JeY) AJ1.02D Aqaaay |

230 Auoginy Aiiqojy] [ruoiSay Aunoy) oS{epiy — dvtoauf yym £doy) |

‘SMO[[O] SB PIBMIOJ PUR “S)ID.LOIGNS []D .10/ "PIPIUGNS 3DIOAUL/DIBWIISD OB M 10ddY JUaWssassy $sa1501g N0 [[1]

T8659°Ly § 0T0¥S961 § \mw.omo.ﬁu $ %9°¢ L1I'09T1EE § Aempeoy SULIUITUY ZaLRIND Y A
CEFEQOEL § LES8Y' 1618/ y ¥8°6YT P8 § %S¢ 69°CCELTE S a3pLg SULIdUISUY 77 A
sulurewoy Aeqol poliag sy, unowy junowy stapiaoad-qng 44a v N/A
Juejeqg peuodqng Pied junowy PlEd Junowy | joe1jU0) [E)OL % | Japiacid-qng ejo) | o Jo K108a1e pue (paynia) a9d
A4 J1) JIPIA0L WL
Siapiaold-qng sapun auyp J i1 wo ,

N Stironyd &q aipaipur asvapd ‘uonnziso IND J10M ST1 U0 PaSN 210 S1apIa0Id-qus ou pup paifilia) JA LON ST 12P100.4g 2111 ]
[3CEGIL'ES UNOWY UONRZLIOWINY IO

€ "ON UOUBZLIOYINY HI0A\
ZTTOTETES § Sunowy 10enuos [e10] R S PR e R

:IOPIAOIJ QW]
§ :sdwRITY [Buswelddng 1oenu0) pasciddy

102/%0/S0 -UonNnaaxy 10enuo)) Jjo e g
TEI0TCT6 S unowy 10enuo)) [euidug

“# 19B1UOD)
TSSPTEIT # dd10AU] PI/L CAX/0IA) Jo yauout 10§ 110doy Jusmssassy ssarfol g
$penuo) papuny Afjetapay 10y waysAg Suriopuopy topraoad-qng

€-H 119IHX3




el :

é
5 e

128d
] 1301 El Mo s Mus-uoneang BN IueU L RN . nisapel
S5U30sg & auppesg EHTHL T — PR — Arwlng afosg  rrereeranes s vifofe el
| 954 T ANIMOIS - SIE WS 33faid
| s 0 C Auo-sy engay = — O O U] — ARULNG  — WL
I
ONILLIY BO4 AQW3N - .uE!u:ni:.:m?ﬂEuu... 1 o VS PT/IESTT PN PI/TE/LT PO AR O ONILLTI YOS ATYIE - WLLWHING TYNI 330D |55 |
21Md AT WIIAIM TYN; ﬂ! 1 556 BLATZTPAM  VI/SIALIS hepg I AE MIATY TN %5
ILUKENS | VUTETTPIM  pT/OT/IT I thep g TLUMENSTYNE | €5 |
DOME TNVD NO SISAIVNY HNODS J00iie p 5 VI/sfotuew  vrfsfony sheacg 90140 TVRYD NO SISKIWNY ¥N0JS 300 35
3DAIEE SAEICESSSLE  PT/E/TLUCK  wT/T/STYL  tAEP (BT ININOTIASO SOHVONVIS 300G 15|
511¥130 N3riag ToP | HhEAOESSSEY  DL/E/TLUGW  wifufsnun sAepeRt SUVAIO NDISIT IDCINT SEVAUIONN IO 05
SLNDAVT IDTIHA S5V L T wifefEvon pT/tfveny shepart SLADAYY 3D SSVUIONNTIOW 6%
Y130 NDIsIa Foainn 157 SHEDOENSSLY  BLJE/TIVON  VT/IfSTUL  shepeT SUVIIC NOISTO IDCING IYNVD ONNOT LSV Sr
SLNOAYY 3901¥E WHVD t T vifAveN  ptfueeny  shepary SLNDAYI 19CIHO TYNYD ONNOT L5V3 o
SAYLIG NS 3G 2DOINE TYNVD ONNCH LSIM _ shop CESSSSE  WEJE/TT vow PT/LAS ML sAep 241 SUVLIO NDISIO IDTIHT IVNVD CHNOT LS3M L
$100AVI 300148 | T vipaven  pifuwany skepary SLNGAY) 39IH8 WNYD ONNOB JS3M ¥
SUV130 N3rE0 aNAoe 15V “ WO OEeSSTE  RTICTEVOW  PTALSIML  SAE AT S1¥L30 NSISIA IDART ISUI0T ANNOA LSV | b |
SLNOAY] 30QIHA35 4307 ONNOR 15V T PUREYSM rLAUpINL ARRSIT SLNGAYT 390143 15 410T OHNOE 15w £y
V130 NOYSIA 390/ K8 15 H0T ONNCE L53M. TP OEWSSTE  STACATUOW  PL/USTML  SAtRLST SUVLIA NDIFIO 32010 154907 ONNOT LSIM zr
SINCAVI 30014 15 10T GNNOE 10 PRV vi/UEOnL  sARpOTL SLNOAY) I00R 35HI0T QNNOB US| Ir
100IUN AYMaoaT sMPOEISIEE  VTfLATTUOM  ptfrsTgL sepgan F1IVLIA NOHSIT IDAINE AYMOOOT or
SLNoAVI 350IME { 1 eHefRuow plfuvons  sAepOTL SUNOAVI 100N AVMO0OU | GE
SUVLI0 NI b ) | SATPOESSLE  VL/E/LTUOM  pL/L/SOGL AP /RD SUYLIO NDISIO IDOWE (OVO¥ AMVHSI vES W | BE
SLNOAYT 3DQIHE (GYOH AYHS) bey 1 stiwfRuew  wrfuverr  shepart SUNOMN 100N (QVOU AWVHSI vErnd ZE
NDIS10 1901HE - 02T 34 stjeficuon wtfefvens  shepriz N2ISI03DQIUG-DLE3d  S5E |
NoISIa SPIZINSEL  PTEMTTVOW  DIIEfLONL sepse KOISIONOUVNIMIAT  EE |
NoisIa Y AEpOEVSSET  PLIETTUOW  BLAI/SINL sAtpeD NOISIOTIVAN ONINIVASY ¥E |
NOISI0 TOULNGD DL | ATPOEMSET SU/UTTMOW  BU/I/STML  shplpt NOISIOIOMINOI VIR | 2E |
N ILD3S SSOHD 40 ANIVH0NIAIT L STEITuow  pl/Lpany  sAep Lz SNOLLTIS SS0HD 40 INIWOTIAID WIF
[DI24) 815~ 243 "SL3IHS AUVININNS TILIL- WEINID 1 I wifefituew  sr/Ufwant  shepacy (3354 605 - 243 'SLIHSMVANNS UL WHINID | TE |
EDTTRCTER WINAS JLLL- TWH3NID Stonefttues  sojtfesnt  sheparr W4 - "3L 'SLIMS AEVWANS ‘TUL- WHINGD | 0f
] SE/E/ITUOWN  wififyeny  shepurz (AVAMOYOU) SNOINVIIDSIN- €912 | 6T
WHOIS AP EILSIEL  THEATUON  PU/IEfE YL shep g DISI0 NOLLVZITVNDIS
ININEAYE SMEPOENSSEL  PUEMTUON  wLA/SPUL  whep gt NOISID SONDIMYN INTMIAYY
SAEPOESSEL  PL/L/IIUON  BL/L/SPUL  shep LgT NOISIO ENINDIS
139%) 6nf- 51335 Yva | SEPOESSSOL  FT/UTUBW  VLT/SPUL  ATP gD 1230410015 - SLIIHS VAVE WANIWNOHIANI
NOIS3O 33A | sACPOEMSSEL  PU/E/LIUOW  nL/T/CPYL  sAcp(at K533 13400
T - $133Hs viva | seporssst sueivon wiperewm epast 3W61H4 - SLITHS VAVD WLNIKNOUIAND
TSI P PIEEveN AR (5394) ans - 10vNIVUG
TE PLILTPAM PIJTE/EVON  SMP AL iid -~ NDIS3A 30¥RIVED
T OPLTERLAM  BI/TEELON  SMpOLE {2320) BNS - N9ISIT AVMCYOK
T OSUTUII P PIAIEEVON  sAepact TN - NOISIG AVPAONO
noisIQ 91 34| vifigjevon  shepagz NOISIO AVAQVON-09ED1 8L
S50 YUE/LUON P TOE SLNYLINSNOZENS JOVNYI ANY 1LVNIONO0D ir
SSb VE/IZLVOW  WUETVON  sAep Ot SONILIS INBNGOTIAZG ONBLIY ONY VAR JOVIVWIN | ST
ELET] vL/IELuON  pifeftuon  shepEoE ANWAGOVNYIN DNO¥A -5VLD | ST
1804w SePUSISSET V/SGNON  wiT/SOL AR iLET LG ¥ ONIIRION W2INMIILO3D v
ONILSIL"GVT W NOLYEOK U RISTEME eE/Teen sAspgl SHUSELBY) ' NOLVHO)IKI WIINKI3L039 43
oM 0T34 FUSUGUOW  wX/Tfpans  shepgay NHOMTVIINIDIL09-0T12d | et |
| 3AJANTIN OL S vhoweuns  pifefruon shepgs SHOILYONIWNODIY 1A 10NTIN1 0L HLYAIHIS 35InaY i
4. HOISIGIY I LVINIHIS - OFT 3 dememn FUSUBUON  PT//TUDM  2ASPSTT NOISIOIH IUVWIHIS 0128 | 0T
UMD 3t0ud | 55 PIALRCPOM BT/E/TIPNM kRO A0 DIOK | 5
TYLLINANS %00T ONY J0/¥D LNYLINSNE 4 _ B STAUTIM RUIL/TEM sheg o IWLINNIAS NOOL ONY JD/YD LNVLNISNOD 6
,_E.,ﬂia.sﬂgoluﬂ..dno £ UEATUON  YI/E/TT 0K shepQ TYLLIAENS %06 TYHIAD - 20/¥D ER
ngaj 3 vijrauan  pijv/sven whepa WLUGNS 59 WHIAO 20D | £
1 TYEING IO/ YT A TL LS TR LT wep o TWALINANG %OE VU3N0 - 200 9
| T o st pTfeltuon  ei/EiTuoW siap CIDOMAOLIMON | v
7 QALK LIVEINGY ¢ wEfEfTvon  wif/e vow sepo Q34NJ3X3 LIVILNGD e |
SNOLLIONO3 WHINID . FURGTIPM TGfIUoN  sepTEC SNOWICNOD vHINGD | 2
s ws ey afe |:m|.wn..h|_n ¥l i :.M._..JJS v el ager | st | sile VOM ] €| suL |l TRt oely OEfE T efE  audadi | St i HHAGELE,  vitie ,__a:, e S mﬁiq
trhen L1 L TEAensg | L N (T ey L L0 T ng T T e T LAesl]  miossmepasy Yo ueis| ..u_:...____ wey .":_ <l

e e T

YINHOH

TLINIWD3S/ SIEHS
ONIYIEINIONT 9731

ALIMOHLNY ALIISOIN T¥NOIDIY ALNNOD 091VaIH

sjuelnsuog uoneuodsuely

SurrowmBuy o p




¥102/81/8
£95'58# 3d XL
3d ‘zan3upoy 'd

:Aq paaedalg
0ET0ZL080TO # JUNO22Y UOINIISUO) puog ETOZ 4YA
1eq juawAhed Joj panosddy
O : \
wN.OmT._”._”m.mm 40 Junowe ay3 ul G9¢ HS 104 373Sd |eul} 10} ETOT ;mw._” Jaquiedag _uw>P_QQm SEM ZHYMN
ST EEEPTLPS 01 82°7S6'€9€E pS WOy Junowe ajgeded Wnwixew pasealdul pue Juswalinbal 3gg ‘sywi| 1alold 3s1Aa1 01 §735 YHM JU3W313e 3IIAIIS |BUOISSS340.d PIIRISII PUB PIPUIWY - £E-ZTOZ UOIIN|OSIY
juawied 104 panoiddy Junowy
SE'SEE'FIE'TS v ZOV'YRS'TS LTOV6'ELYS  TT'TOT'SSTS  LL'0T0'WLTS  PO'OZE'E9ES  9T'E06°06TS  PE'SSO'OTTS 6L°LEL'BEY'VS
61'610'F68'TS 6L 00F LTL'TS LTOVE'ETPS  TT'TOT'SSTS  LL'020'WLTS  PO'OZE'E9ES 9T'E06°06TS  PE'SSO'OTIS BTOSK'TTYES THYM
98'582'0Z$  59'100°£98% 15'£82£88S THYM
junowy
Jouejeq pajg eyoL ¥102/8/8 vIoz/v/L vT02/5/9 v102/5/5 ET0Z/E/Y YT0Z/E/E VM panoiddy
¥M ¥M 3leq dloAU|

YT'9EL'TEY'ES S9'TO0'L98S 6L°LEL'B6Y'YS
8T°0SP'TT9ES 0008 8T0SK'TT9ES THYM
98'S87'0Z$  S9'T00'L98S  SY'E06'9YS  99'BEO'6ITS  6E'SOS'SS LTOLL'SES  ETTO9ELTS 66PEV'LPS  89'87C'88S  E0'860'80TS  69°LT6'VLS  90°Chy'L9T$  TS'L8T7'L88% THYM

junowy
3dueleg pajig |ejoL v10Z/T2/T  €10T/9Z/TT  €10Z/91/8 £102/L2/9 £T02/ST/S £T0T/6T/€ £T0Z/62/1T 7102/9/21 ZT0Z/€/0T 7T02/62/8 YM panoiddy
vm VM 21e(] 3210AU|

67 T09'STZS WA\ pancudde snuiw 99 winwixepy

«29) 9|qeAed wnwixely 8Z'6EEVTL VS
AemySiH AJe|IN/TSZ SN 01 PECY ||ODIIN - T JUBWEAS G9E HS - 3IN1INIISEIU| §3S
AYVININNS LNINAYC
ALIMOHLNY ALMISON T¥NOID3Y ALNNOD 091VdIH



HCRMA

HIDALGO GOUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REVISED

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Dannenbaum Engineering

Attn: Louis Jones, HCRMA Project Manager
1109 Nolana Loop, Suite 208

McAllen, Texas 78504

Month and Year |7/1/14-7/31/14

Contractor S&B Infrastructure

Project/WA SH365/Seg1/WA2

Invoice # 6 Date: 8/8/2014

Amount $423,940.27

Date Sent 8/11/2014

Date Received A
Received by . WE/]
Recommendation: i Approval Disapproval ,y} )
Comments: Zﬂ/}'

Tk Qe et

2 /ey

Louis Jones, HCRIMA Program Manager Date
Recommendation: ! -12 Approval Disapproval
Comments:

/ . / 3 q \
Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director Date

Please return this form via email to fkoll@hcrma.net



L]
L

S&B INFRASTRUCTURE, LTD.
INVOICE PERIOD: 07/01/14 through 07/31/14 INVOICE AMOUNT: $ 423,940.27

August 08, 2014

Mr. Pilar Rodriguez, P.E. — Executive Director HCRMA

ATTN: Mr. Louis H. Jones, P.E. — Program Manager HCRMA
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

118 S. Cage Blvd., 4™ Floor

Pharr, Texas 78577

RE: Work Authorization #2 on SH 365 Segment 1
Invoice No. 6

Dear Mr. Jones:

Attached for your review approval is our invoice for services rendered during the month of June 2014 on
the subject referenced project. The below referenced work product deliverables have been uploaded via
GroupWise to the following directory The following is attached: 2014-08-08-July Inv Backup

e Invoice No. 6

e Plan Set Back up link:2014-08-08 July Inv Backup

The following is a narrative of the progress for this period.

UPDATED: Coordination and development of survey and utilities.

s e R i ]

UPDATED:60% completed; Removal of Items Sheets, Plan and Profile Sheets for Main Lanes,
Ramps Frontages Roads and Intersection Streets. Revised PGL and Alignment.

60% completed; Existing and Proposed Typical Sections, Plan and Profile for Levee Relocation. 4/

Page 1




UPDATED:60% completed; Drainage Area Maps, Utility and Drainage sheets, Culverts and Outfall
Details.

80% completed; Bridge Layouts at Jackson Road, U S 281,“I” Roads and Thomas Road, Bridge
Layout at Dicker Road, Existing Drain Ditch and Highline Road.

e —————

GIZATIONGE: F5 G DT]

73 b b S T T
| B SIGNING, P

UPDATED: 60% plan set of Pavement Marking Details and Illumination Layouts, Signing Layout;
Large Sign Details and Summaries. Traffic Signals Existing Condition.

UPDATED: 60% completed; Title Sheet, Project Layout, Existing and Proposed Typical Sections,
Traffic Control General Notes, TCP Typical Sections and TCP Plan sheets and §.W.3.P. sheets.

Should you have any questions regarding this submittal, please do not hesitate to call me at (956) 926-
5041.

Sincerely,
&
uillermo A. Aurratia, P.E.
Project Manager — S & B INFRASTRUCTURE, LTD.

cc: Gustavo Lopez, P.E.
Hyperlinks: 2014-08-08-July Inv Backup

Page 2




Lo} eled

srezs yooves %09 255198 e cveaLe Scose 3] v SWELI TVAONTH 40 AHVANNS -1
0008 9605619 %0 00'0% %0 0008 a¢'ese' §| lass {JOHLNOD NOISOHI) JEMS J0 ABYIWHNS - |
B LTS YLEYSS %09 ] %05 CYeRLs S5°65E'L $ 1878 SILLNYND HXEN MH0 ¥ NOLLVINIT30 40 ABYWHNS - 1
THoeE G %09 B %0 wos A s| s I ¥d 30 ABVIHNS -/
TeeniE YT %08 259158 %05 west ST 5| s SHEAS TIVIVS 20 ABVWHING - |
%08 reare %0 0008 %0 wos ] §| tes SSILLLNVIO SHOMHLEYS 30 ARYIANS -9
w08 SRS %0 CE %0 008 R s| 1o SALLLNVND TYNDIS OLLVELL IO AUYINHINS - 2|
008 oS %0 008 w0 008 A T e S3LLILNYO NOLLYNIMITT 40 AUVMANS - |
ﬂrﬂ 13 [T %00 £TIE9'1S %0 0008 TLRILT ] 8vs SIDAIHE 40 AHVNINS -Z|
008 S %05 W6LR %R S wosel ANES S3UIINVND HIMTS NHOLE 40 AHVIHNS - |
wies TPIROTS %0e 1S %05 FesT 1S ZiaT OES SALLNVOD LEIATND 40 AHVANNS - 2|
EIis SF 018 %09 TIETIS %0 0008 ZiaNiT ¥ o SILLINVAD TIVA DNINIV.LIH 40 AIVIANS -2
Wwieis SC0%ES %05 EETeSs e e w1066 s| W SALLLNVINO AYMOVOH 0 AUVWANS -8
T TR %09 Eids L3 Eicdd TEEIT 5| T SALLLNVIO JOH.NOD OlVHL 40 AUVWANS -7
TLETE VN %09 SE1aL018 % G ET 5| 1w 5133HS ALANVND 7 3LYILS3 - 0}
VIEREE VIZOIE %09 TPrIe % Eiid 99 507PL GBS V1¥Q NOLLYOIO34S  S3L0N VHINAD - O¢]
SoLLES BOEE %09 SPLETIS e Orreois | |zvesem 3| v SNOILO3S VOIdAL dOHd - 6}
G Ve %09 IOV wes TSR oaeigor OGS SHOILO35 TWOIdAL ONLISIX3 - 6
3 TNois3q|
LI NO/SHIAINOHSAINYT) NOLLYHNDIINGD - SNOLLOZS TYOIdALD)
o'cHze PLTLEYS %09 ZVE0L'LS %S BY590°L8 99IBIZE [] 19ys LNOAYT LO3INOHd - 8
s WIS 09 TLoES B ZHLE Wirs §| s S133HS 40 XA0N- ¥
TEe VEVO0IE ) eS8 WS e 09z s| s 133Hs T
AVRIVOU STOIRV T30S 278
FEEC AT ] 5 R L e T e e R ) ] 5  (rEEEOS1 NOLLONME) IVABLENS B0 = [0 mn o e s e e e e |
A o TYoess s 2106%5% %09 Z106HES acaral B ¥1vQ 0Tl AJIE3A
, o008 YOOGS oL oro08es 0L OT000Es V00T s| v JGAUNS 30 INANJO BAZ0 ONV NOLLYNOHO0OD)|
RIAUNS aad ost
]
ocsetmys |- eriscisig L sewey [ - L aroareIis T waries [ ermiiig oviigose oy
-~ \ 77
A e oo 00008 P9IETSIS %000 08 STIeaaL 3] @ (GG TN 10N 2001 ¥ 6281 SHH0A) SINGSHDS Wdd 40 NOWS 100
wveot LA %000 wzeszs oaar Toe0Es orLiey §| _iavs S3TAVEIAIGA T4 OINOHLOTHE VO TNMOG GNY SZNYDHO)
i ess iz X000 oo'os oL o708 ez § T89S | () 1 imang 1 1ooyssIH 520) SAIPUSS IO BeRLE S5Z4) TVLUNENS %001 TIVHEAC - VYOO
0% ETeeres %000 08 %000 08 B5EEvS s| imws LIS %00} SEVa3Hd
name Lt 00 oarog ot oo0s Lo d] S| BT ) swans 1 iseusi Sz0) SImIPUTIE 1noURM S1984S 5521 TY.LLIWENS %08 TIVEIA0 - VOO0,
W5 i %000 o008 %040 W08 o) S| imss TLLVIENS %06 36vaaud
ue SESE: e e e By N $| S | gy} imans 1 iseusmn S20) SmpUER noyse soews SS21) TVLLIWENS %08 TVHIAO - VO/0D
T8 00 %0000E WIEEYEs %040 008 ) NS T LG %09 30vaaud]
oo o o A dEvoeas 2o000) Eveals | 2veres S| 9IS | (1 umans 1 1weusaik 5270) SRRIPUTA OgM S190US SSZ1) YL LIYANS %02 TIVHRAO - VDID)
[ oo [ 00001 BTEEres 00001 B9Eev o |eseern 5| v WLLAGNS %0t Juvaaud|
[ OV esK'eS %00 SL 02 690018 %00'SL 0ZB9EOLS 09’52 EL s| tavs
o008 CZI0LS 0008 %000 o008 EATEA s fevs
E0'8YES 01091'c$ %0009 FLORLYS %OOBY ZLTOLES YE008'L $| 1898
0E00T ¥ 00'0% %00°001 05°L10'88 BOORY 02 LIG'ES 05'L10°8 s| 1878
] o008 0508 %000 0008 - s
000ra'ss o0 ez w00@r 60 ;
G oot Soveavle awean sy el g §[ B8 (g 2) SONLLIIW SSIHOOK ATHINOW 21 HOA SALNNIN FHY3td ONY ONZLLY ‘T TnaaHOS|
L33 T 00001 ;
o —— i ORRIFEE | OVRIVE S| B¥S T(} wiyLoL) SONULTIN JuVdatid ONV ONLIIN AIIAZH ALTAVE SVELL ONALLY ¥ 31003HOS]
000k [ %00 001 OVieLSs HO000L Y IBLE riels 3| v 11 =101 S3INNIN SUVAI4 1 DNIS3N NSIS30-98d GNBLLY ¥ 3INGar0s
a..h.ﬁ- Ee %0008 SteseIs %000v 1£51068 SZBS s v T3 21 = ¥101) S1HOJ3H SSIHDOHH OGNV SIOIOAN 0 NOLLVHYIHd
T, L S2i L
A0 URFHS 0000} PMELIY DR $| ¥ |(sans £) SUNVAINSNODENS TEVNVIVSNOLLVZHOHLNY NHOM BNS FHYdHAMNOUYNIGHO0D
] £ e T 001 ;
al ousox ey £ N2 iy ¥ W= (SONILIIN ¥) SONILIZN ININAOTIAIA NOLLVZILOHLNY MHOM ONSLLY ¥ 3NTIHOS
i LIS %0009 TIOTLIE %0008 CIC Y 5[ v TOND TIVEIAO NV (013 'NOILVHLSININGY "ONNi3 'ONGasy
QHO2IH DNIANTONY (INGWHOTIAIA 32Sd) SNOUVZIHOHLNY HHCM IDYNYI/A VTN
SHIRON SIRETE SYEd 8T 53 OL TR [NV [ H06d sr
wa | oo 3
3 0o | MU sung
Aunog ofpily  tApmog)
100-10-220e :rs9
gy
wiswdofeas(] 3¥Sd SBCHS osfod)
§m°= e anmosvesa v
AJI0ANI PL0Z ATNr -5
- -




>
i

i g = T —— T S e = = — — - o= - =
000’98 o P e Cwes | wwesees ferserie ﬁ. (STOMLNOD NS AYMOVOU-09) NOILONA) WAOLBNS ~EX8YL,
0008 0003 %00 A %001 SULILIS T %S
/ 0008 0008 %001 0aE8ls £ OFueIS oaE8l 18%5
§ 0005 0008 %00 [ %001 EIH 0 agl 185

[ o008 o008 %00+ OTEars %001 EC L BY5
0605 T oTRIS %001 CHE8IS cawaL

[ ooos | 0008 |.I|Mm oaaaLs ~ %001 oTTHIS 0B gaL ]

0008 — oood %008 UOULS %001 [ ogaal 18¥8
[___ooos | 0008 %00% OFoaLs %001 09 983 oFEgL 18%S,
0008 0008 %001 oweals %00% oaweL owRaL S
0008 0008 %00t oFEars %00% G o¥es 19%8
[ T %001 ogEeLE %001 098815 oeEL s
0008 0008 %001 Ca08I% %001 [ 090} 18w
D0CE 008 %00} 03E8IS S%00¢ [CE ogeal 18%8.
0008 008 %00L o SIS %00L oevaLs 0dBaL 18%S
0008 0008 %00t oasers %001 [0 oRoak [
0008 0008 %001 [l %001 ovuars oueal
0008 0008 — %ot [ %001 orEeIS oFEeL 8YS
0008 0008 %00 [ %001 099813 oaEat %S
0008 gm %001 [T [ 0FBELS [N 188
0008 0008 %001 OF 681 %001 T EeIS ogest i
0008 0008 %001 [TIE %001 ogEals [ 1898
SOHVONVIS -0)

I sveeis S 08 55078 %5 EAT I [ 8| _mws EAVAS0 AYMOYOH SNOINYTBOSI - 7]
e 1970858 %09 1Zoee %8S 159588 20LLYVE s| |3 SY1I0AYMINHO)
VTS [ wisers | %09 2THYOS %65 T2 T8 0Z¥rLOL §| s¥s SLNOAY AVAIAINA - ¥]

- (GaEINOIH LONI 8 1¥.130 GNY SLNOAV1 NOUOISUIINI - 9|

[ vrsoss | ever %09 TN =ES Ivetees 20162 0% 189S SV130 GNV LNOAVT DNILOISHILN - B

[ oreest VIO %08 YRS %85 | svosaLis __ |seioree 1878 GVOH SOVANOHS GM - SL33HS d¥d AVMOVOH-F
¥¥'5088 BLHL %09 TIRIE] %05 [_ecissis  [souzoe 18%S QvOH JOVLNOHS €3 - 8133HS dvd AVAOVOU-T

BOOLT IS 197612 08 03 T %85 YWRIBEYS EOBPSSL VS SdIWVH - SL33HS d 9 d AVMOVOU - ¥

[—_coweyis Ggulsees %08 BZ 1002 ET SEEEYIrS 0EOrYIL 1G%8 HIHISDO0L SNV HVIVOM ¥ §3 - SLI3HS d ¥ d AVMOYOH - 22

16¥8

100098 | oroizoes | %08 VEVEEO0E ET TrEices TrOYS 0% S| _tgvs

eEoes ¥I5008 %09 059668 %5 Ze 5058 VEPOTE s| g3

o008 SYE0LSE %0 0005 %0 0008 srsars § S155HE 30 XI0NI 10HLNOD ASAHNS - 0F

S1IFIHS V.LVA NHYINHONSE - 0f
0T0¥TE 21550 %09 STLYY IS %G 2Y66L'LS 0gTH¥EL $| 1998 $133H8 VIVA INGWNBITY TV.NOZIHOH - 81| &
~ GTCHINOS NoWmsa Avmavos [
— SWY130 AYMAYOH W
)
Soeas i LAl
= \

7 oo 00s - %001 B ears s] raes ‘TINAIHOS W3 - 0|

0008 0005 00} I $| lavs 9e-{1-2) doL-
000 G %00F CFears s| rave 88-6-€) NUHL (1-6) dOL-€
[ 0008 %001 o eals | 1ave 86-(8-2) dOL-)
00 0008 %00E THeeIs S| s ©0-(52) doL)

00’08 00'es %00L oa'esis | 1@es ©0-(€-2) dOL-}
00'0% 0008 %00} 0Te8IS $| ass 86-(1-2) JOL}
0008 000F %000 GreaIs 3| tass TO-0IE) ZWCE
0008 0008 %001 o3ers B co-z-18) ZM L
oos 00os %00} 0T 8IS §| wws 50-(1-9.10) ZM-L
o603 000¢F 00} Tawers QS co-lauaa) 2m-+
0008 000F %00} 0FEaLS $| wavs ©0-(Tn) Zm-+
0008 0008 %00} 0 EELS %00k 058815 0I'E8 $| s £0-NdLS) Zm-L
0008 000§ %00} 0T RIS %001 09E81S 0998} $| iavs eo-(ay) Zm-L
0008 00'0% %004 09552 &% %00} 0TS5TES 095 $| 1evs Z4 NEHL L 08 -2
S oS SOHVONYLS -0
RIS 0003 001 SZESPels %08 T0L02 1S STZSher §| e 107d o4 - 0|
[ 006408 %58 20196 7 w50 2018675 200395 s 1eve NOLLYNINNTI ONY STYNDIS Ot4VHL AHYHOJIAL - 01
STFLCIS VE96a VS %09 TV5r02ss £ SO 055 B s| 1ess {004+ SLNOAY 3SYHd - NV1d TOHLNOD Did4VEL - 03]
ioars AFOEes %03 EELY TS £ B IO ES 665625 s| 1e¥s SNOIS SNINEYA SONVAQY dOL - ¥
G SR %03 VETEr IS L TL960 15 oE0eT'L 5| ievs S2LON WEINIS NY1d TOHLNOD J4VHL - 2|
Eers | Wil %09 G W E5200' 115 05066t 5| mevs {00L'1) SHOLLO3S T¥DIdAL RY1d TOHLNOD DlvHL - 0}
S BCEE %09 VS 6L6E8 S ] 552609 F| tews ALLVHHVN NOLLONHISNOO 40 3ININ03S - ¥
(d21) 6NV1d TOHLNOD DLAVHL T
Ry M) F TR RN 2 W IR AT SR I = =i v A e b ANl 1 et % % Ry R = ‘
3000ANISIHL] o fllcuTiemoo )| Umnomve) H(euTamoo®) Gmnomve) | @ymazq | k O R LS e AL R opog
anauwnowy)  Sonvve L L o b il ] gaigvuinoo | MEH | NOLLJIHJSIANSYL oung
L) OV Tnog oBepm kwmed|
A too-to-Lz9t 89
VHHOH U By
loze/L ‘uBnonyl g Welidoeas(] 78 99¢ HS noafold|
oY airveE Yo L3 ST

YINHOH SDI0ANI PLOZ AN E.E. P



Lpeesed

i_;)

%08
0)U 8190 | Hel J0j5uad] ) ~JA 005 PESU 10U 0g (sueans 2} duyy uopepuny jo wesy JA 00} eredald - 2|
] 00 %00} ECA] %05 SLSPIES [ §| 1avs (sumd oy eieg)
| Hd JajsumI) "1 0OS Peau jou o (suwenng 2) sugjold BoRpng sepiA 1001 PUT '05 0L siBdald - 2|
80'269% 0008 6001 orSEy'es %08 TCOBLTS O¥SRY'E 189S voda) =
T oo Scoal - T %00, ] oY SEVE |5%s G3HVdIHd AISNOIASHA 1HOSH VWSS 1SN ASIOOH -
[ VIGO0 1S %05 PIeR0TE %05 Tres0 e Bz8/1d 18%8 oo | irwitleg] EotUiing AQURND $EBURIC IIGIS -
0008 560558 %05 9601558 %05 SG0L558 __ {Z6LpLtl %S -
0008 0008 %0 o00S %0 o008 - 1895
0008 06°0% %0 [ %0 0008 - ]
0008 OV DLO'ELS. %0 0608 %0 0005 OV OL0'EE 1898
5020918 BA0FI0IS %00 S6 020915 %0 0008 ¥IL0L0C 18%S
vwocess | coeives %09 T02068 %0 [T 9505091 1695
000F 2546518 %0 0008 %0 0005 25465' 18%S ULRLD J01Mpooid YINoS) SEDISG PUS BUD28S fouue) -
I ooof TE%LS %00 VEL20TS ET PRET YOreLT 1896 {odkLpus
UoRNDG" ‘USNTIIGUS YUBE SPRNIRUH{[PULTYD JOIMPODL:) Wnos) e vl [efoeds jouuRyS - |
T 51098 %0 0608 %0 0008 SLV 5| tavs 90 € BM IPH 1) S50 1dS i Y000 B SLRI] [[RM o
o008 [EIEE %0 0008 %0 o008 sleiz ek HEEE PRANBOY 10N (188US fmaQ]
L Imgods Uo polvingu.) SUSEnof pun B100ys ebpyg jod Bupuds yoeq eBpug pun i Buumet - /
0008 08°LLLY %05 09°1/5% %09 0F°LLES 0552 s| | 3 (0o
-d13S '0d-d13S "SEMpEeH ‘sojoyum 'EIRY 'SHeAND) MeeUS [0 PeAND PUR IajsAS JaMes LIDIS)
0008 89555 L% %0 0008 0 0005 6955520 §| v Fotjoud ayp eleuwin U oy o G pepes)
000% [y %0 0008 £7) 0008 BVErs 3]_ew
|~ serives VI E5263 %09 R %05 [E750 098V EE s| s T198hG 10 19045 0Kl P URId 1) (OH | 7010 9050
“uomper OO0 "HEAIS 5) HORAS FS0ID BUIDIRISIL 1B E91/0Id PUB UNld UEANDUEMES UWLOS- 0L
CTL09 18 OFerzes %00 00T Es w0 07 189'15 00909'S $] 1avs FIB4S VORI (FUCHOeRIGIIA 5] RORRS FealD MO0 MeS LIOKS|
YEOLIt SEBETES BZ 000 58 %0E FEILSS YULES s %
TrLFes GZEHE OIS %09 GTELVES %05 G SOSSELY §
SF00LEE CFEIE] %08 SH00LEE %0 000F BTN LF [}
BOCIS 991128 %09 052908 W05 T¥05eS 8I¥0D
008 00w %0 o0cs %0 oT08 -
o008 0008 %0 0008 %0 0008 -
ZVevess 0003 W00L 57856 FiE 05 e0ZIL0s8 [ svosave
AT 8550015 %09 25 esles %05 YOIo0Es 0Z6eT
| oeeois 008 _ %001 THOIE %05 [ ] ¥rose
egetes 0008 %00L Tross s %08 SETSCLE wrosg 1§38 SUOREINSUg MooS -0
oLcoF 0008 %00t 03896 5% =0% VOSLLPS 06856 [ TBNNVHD 3IVAMJ00Td HLNOS §133HS ONY SNOILYINOTVS 1S0d ONV 3Hd 3001t
TOVRWET AVAavod sk
¥ o |
Vi I STV130 3DVNIVHA TIATVAYMAYOH A
s T T R STTETIE £ 0008 A100L'SL $ TTVAA DASNIV LIU-SNOTNY TESOSI-091 NOLLONNS) TWAOLBNS - FSVL
- N<
e e %00k ogEals %0 0008 oaeal B YE-MHIE
ooreaLd 00'08 %00k ogwals %0 0008 e S| 1| (maL) my
orsals [ %001 [T %0 0005 09 EBL S| ¥ Gyl my
orpaLs 0005 %001 [ %0 0005 oaear G Qsh) mu
%0 SUUVONYLS - 0
sreus s %08 SreLs %0 0008 ETHT HE S001DNH0A - g
00°08 OFSITSS %0 0008 %0 0008 [ HEEE SUV130 SNOINVTIZOSIA TIVM DNINIVITH THVdItd - |
WS Wz
- %o oowE % ooes ITVe S| 199 | pNooviikaLAS ALNIGYLS SHOTS/SLIIHS TTH0kd ONY NY1d TIVM DNINVIIH Juvditid - 12|
TV SHINVISO-SOIRV T8N | ol
= 5 . STAIA TV A
aooANISHL| oo omamco| Gnnomvs)  f(caiTian00 %) | lnnony ©) @3 | 4 R e L
Snausnomy| FNVME L L L 1 | e | e | NOLLAIHOSIA JSVL iy
¢ N 3 3LVJ OL G3I0ANI - G3DI0ANI AISNOIAIHA. |~ 7700 B : f = e e 5 AN A
T oV Temso obepn
oanuer 100-1a-izoe 83
VRUOH Wi o
vzl yBnomy) e wiswdoiers(] I¥Ed 99¢ HS noafold]
Aoty i T st ST
VINHOH SOI0ANI 7102 AINr Ss




|| e |

;;_5; :&:T’umm :

S 18%8

=5 = < [EEEEET
Semea e e

(VM LIVHVA3S ¥ SY 3NOC 38 TIM
NDISEA YN :030M19M LNOAYT HE ATNO) OVOH | HIAC J0GHE INVT NIV GNNOE LSV

5

s

31l lii

w08 L0900'LS 60087 168
(VM AULVEVAIS V SV INOT 38 TIM
e NDIS30 WL G0N LNOAV HE A EEEE uﬂﬁ:ng;ggg
7 T [ TMT W EsTass. § |ermasmas TSR
X0 0003 SE00T B—w
%0 - ] 2950’5 16%5
%0 0008 S0'RLE'S 18%5__| ANSWIVIHL TYHNLOILIHOBY
%0 0008 | borLizs 15%8 NOIS30 H3gUIS ONCD HIS3Hd
%08 1Ze2ves BTSE0'E 1998 SNOLLOT 1430 GNV SNOLLOIS TWOIJAL ONOD
%0 [ 0008 |ieesls 16%S LHOJTY IN3T ¥ Nv1d DNIWVH] ONOD
%0, 0008 20062 16%8
%0 0008 996569 19%8
%0 0008 S0655" 19¥9
0 000§ L1 589 Gl
%08 L0'B00'LS [ea0or® i)
NOB)IWI HAAC IDMIHE SNV1 KIVIN ONNOE ASYa
008 [T TN HyS
] %0 0008 OLOEE’LL 1999 ANZWLYIHL TVHNLOIUHOUY
%0 0008 AT LITL Jgss SNOI - SWv38 DNOD HIS3Hd
w0R [ 00'950'0 1898 SNOLLOZ 430 ONV SNOLLOES TWOIJAL ONOD -
%0 0008 Y 1avs 1INN | - 1HOJ3H IN38 ¥ Nv1d DNINVHH ONOD -
%0 000s L 18%S LINN b - NOILOTHIA 9 NVJS BVIS ONOD -
%0 0008 ZLBLLDL 1988 =
%0 0008 2LBLLEL 18¥8
%0 0008 16%S
%0 0008 SLSLO'S I6¥5
%0 0008 41588 \ava
%08 800'L§ 1avs
NOSMIVI H3A0 SDOILA INVT NIV ONNOE 153M
2 A SRS 3 IVAO LGNS = T ST I
19%8 SISATVNV J3AT1 AYMOO0OTS S0 NOLLYIOT3Y- 0
18%8 SV130 33AITILVDA00H ¥ SNOINVTHISW - £]
1596
1898

AJI0OANI 7102 ATNC




= < | et o e e S ] e | e e R [ ISR e ey S T R B e
A e ; 2 : )
- [T PYOTL 0008 i 0008 (275
| wwees | evieoizes [N [T wer | vressvais _ |erown s
oo oe0Lr088 %0 0008 %0 0008 oF0LI8Y [}
o008 00'B9Y'98ES ] 00 {ZL'5928 k1 00'LEL'SSTS
[T T ) - Tl [ 7|8 s TS = ST
= 7 V) i T e z &6, . [
e [T ] . T T [t 7 v, Fevs] [t T TV el 1 e ) [ T ) [
o iz %09 ZoToTLE .m 0008 9EE0E 1895 Ba,_uu,..hﬁw_ﬂﬁu.
Lees SUL60ES %09 DSOEE [T 2000 18V8 -
croe'rs =i s %09 ylm %0 00'0s SOBLE 18¥S HOBY -
[z L %09 IBTSE TS w0 0008 \LEZL 18v8 NDISA0 HIOHIOA ONOD H1S3Hd -
[ ooos 501008 %00 Zeeres 08 izueres  |szseoe 18V ENOILO3 130 GNY SNOLLO3 TWOIdAL ONOD -
[ erreres ZELOEEE %09 B5YSY'ES %0 0008 1£95LS [ 1HO3H LhG8 ¥ NV'1d DNINYES SNOD -
STOLLLY SIvarLs %00 6Z0LLIS | S sa i ot | 0008 oroe'z 1ave NY4S B¥18 ONDD -
Y] [ wes | TEILYE w0 D008 SU0509 1avs 'S1N3@ HOIEALNI -
TSI .qnzm %08 TN 7] 0008 8UB5E'Y 1§%S SINGWLNEY -
erocied 2OCereS %09 TroErSs %0 0008 506550 18%8 SLNOAVT NOLLYONNOS -
0008 PO %0 0008 % 0008 [£vsee’s 18v8 NOUVATE 1v3S ONIVaE ONY GOGIHE) SIULINVID 30 ABVWHNS-
ooos 2025118 %ou 10°900°L8 %08 1000048 | 600020 s| e S1NOAV1 ID0HE -
ANTTHDIH H3A0 3DAEA ANV NIVH ONNOA 1SV
o] [rAF ] Zozee 1S %0 0008 9ET0CE s| v §501 DNIHOA 30GHA -1
VSELIeS OL5I0VE %09 ) %0 0008 Yz 6801 s 188
owiors :&L&inur %09 091018 %0 o008 DLgEE ML s s
e Ve =00 1826 1 %0 0008 1Lz ¢] 1w
) [IF) %00 i) %00 OrarE | 000500 s| v
ZEE0ETS %00 BEVoY'EE %0 0008 LERSLS s wvs
VLEv'es ZoSeE2s %09 YELEreS %0 0008 $52ULY s _mve
[ _6aL0v'98 %09 _coiczes %0 000§ 2L0LLEL 1895
“!ﬂﬂ [V . %09 06z 08 %0 000§ 2L0LLEL 1995
oveL¥s | vooeim %00 05BLL TS %0 0008 090080 8V
Sy o'y 0E0t02S %09 SYSY0es %0 0008 SL510'S 18¥5
008 Zrgenss %0 ﬁ\ %0 000S I 7 1995
0008 202518 %08 1090043 %08 LOB00'LS 6009.'8 \avs
SNCTHOMH BEAO SOGIEE SNV NIV ONNOB 1530
= ....“.»,q.\.ﬂ . .Iﬂ_u Ei%mxngﬂﬂ.—- ¥ sung
ST QALY i L e e e ]
GINOANI T J
LDO-L0-228E e
gy
ouidoeas] 37Sd SBCHS  fRejold)
ADI0ANI ¥1L0Z ANr ﬁ.@wg




Lpgebag

\
e T e e e [ s T e
T o AT e T T T T
508 oo %00k oaseiE %a0L ogeeis  |oaem (7] 2ol i
008 0008 %00 0TEBIS %001 oTERiE [T [ S8VHN
0008 0008 %001 ELI %00} [ [owest [ 8604 61
0008 0008 %001 oo Lies %001 03 Li5s 0918 18%5 T NHL () 08-d5 -
ooos o8 %00} oo its %001 o Lies wus 1a¥S ZToNTD N b NTiom -2
oot 0008 %001 oyLes %00} [P 0YLIE
1ave £e-{00a nEHL (103 - £
Ievs SOHVONY.LS NOLLYNIWNTI-O)
] Y3 % o508 %0 3 Viiee 1678 SWV150 NOLLVNINNTH SNO3NY T30S -
oriniE__ | esemes %09 PESCLSS %85 a.i.m EXT= 18%8 HNOLNOO DNILHEN - 0
[ Izowris ¥000ES %09 ZH0Z05Y, £ VS AT 1898 DALLHDN] SEVAHS0ND -
2008 T %o o6 %0 0008 lasziser [ WYHOWIO LNOHI NOLLVHINGTIE- 0!
[ isoamis 2072615 %09 YOERT LIS %05 520868 | 90'509'51 $ 1898 ANOAYT NOLLYHINITTH - D!
0008 AL =0V AL o B¥ 1¥5S 0L B0EZ 3 1S SALULNVAD 40 ALVINHE
18¥8 “NDIS30 NOLLYNINN T 36Vd3Hd-0)
\ NOLLYNSINTY LSV HEMH - STOSNVTIZ0SM - 091 Od £oL
/
B [ [T A ST i) T TR S O sl L (NOUVEITYIDS CHV.SONNIHYN SRS
0008 [ %001 STV ES %001 SSFIIes Y [
[T 0003 %001 _ogeeis %001 0TEeIS [ 16%S
0008 0008 %001 oaEBlS %004 T T 16%8
og'os 13 %001 og'esls %001 09E8IS og'esl [Ci ]
o008 0008 %00} ogEers %001 [ oE'EL 1898
ooes 0008 00 oToerE %00% [T oeusL 1698
00'0% 0008 %004 og'esLs %001 O B 08881 1958
0008 o008 %001 oFeeLs %001 [ oFeaL 18Y8
0008 0008 %00% 0T00IS %001 oF el oe'gaL [
00'0E D008 %00% [ %001 09°68)3 oe98) 18%8
ooos 0008 %001 [T i [ owemis  [omsal 18%8
0008 0008 %00} 09'8alS %001 [ oB'gaL 18%8
0008 0008 %001 oEars %001 [T oweaL 8%
o008 0008 %001 WIS %001 oTwars ogeak 8%
0008 0008 %001 ogeals %001 0ueaLs ogesl 1898
0008 0008 %001 08'BaLS %008 08'83LS oFegL 1898
0008 0008 %001 oeals %00% G caeel 1696 2
[T *SQHVONY.LS DNIMEVI INSW3AYd ONY DNINDIS- 0
LEEYES :k-ﬂl %09 BLOIE LS %85 [ POCEL'EL 18YS SV.L30 NOIS 30UV - 8
FIN 6 TeT3S %09 E5eeses %S E T I A 1855 AHVINNS NS 308V1-2
WIrs ZZo582s %00 VEEr VS %05 15062 ¥5 S0VETL G ABVIANS NOIS TIVIG - ¥
HH“ E.iqmma. %09 zd..nsqx %05 I I R T 1ave
oL .m %03 FOBFS'TS %85 ISYEE TS vL8.S'L 1978
88'Iz0% [Y 1] %09 15 BLTBLS %8S TSRS BZBEE'LE 18%8
Trozes OYyIYEIS %09 OO 12T 8IS %65 SE000BIS DO'9EQ'LE 18vS
18%S NOIG30 DNIMEYIN LNSNEAV % DNINGIS SHYd36d-29% 0d - 0|
96°0ZCS PR 1S %09 9L°528°) %05 08 P09 1% 09802" 1998 SOUYANYLS TVNEIS OlddVHL - /)
¥roois S51e%E %09 56008 %05 erotes Vri9e 18%S SSILINVO GI1VYULSS TVHOIS D3Vl -
|luqm$ uﬂ.&q_a %09 Sreraie | %05 YSEE 1S BUBEL [EL SIV.L30 7 S3LON TYNDIS OlVHL -
10608 %09 VS raves %05 ZOVeT LS ¥ZEIL'SE 1895 Bg31 J350d0ld -
TEITIS 0L 10688 %09 Y5197 68 05 Zavesis | yzesrsi 1975 WYHEVIO DNIEIA TYNOIS OIZVHL -
gll “OLI0es %09 ¥5 v 6% 05 CTrRLs VZE8L5) 18%8 SWVIIQ WOHLT B VOIS OLVEL-
L8'808'1S L¥819'9% E +ZEI0CIS %05 FEGEBY 89'869'81 [EE LNOAYT 0FS0J0Ud TYNDIS Dld4VHL -
LTSS DTHLOTE %03 BELLITS 45 TSP VS VISRaL 1975 IOAVT SHOILIGNOD SNILSDA VOIS DI3AVEL -
NOLLYZT TYNEHS ONYV SDNIXEVIN LNIWIAYD "ONINDIS - 291 Od - 0] 9L
SWILEDLIVHL WA
A q RN TR A # T ) [EeEe ol Fe = ] 7 5 o =
20ANISIL] - |(cmewoow) || Gsnomve) {cuTiamoos) | Umwnomve) | (e)3ag A S epog
A =¥ 5 31va 0L GIHOANI -G3DI0ANI ATSNOIAIHA B3
: s e
‘paguod 100~ 101208 ‘0|
VAHOH B =] )
souie L Weudonea IYSASOE S Moeloid
st ireton s Lz Ve
VYINHOH IDI0ANI 7102 Ainr aSs




R

TS?.\

i SR (T 7 R VT T B B T T T e S Viorioarosd | . |
"
- 087 HE ST i = 7 | s 5 U o IS {&.,. s
L oood| 7 | E| ST | rsen] (Sruosasses] josees] ) R4 osturst =1 TN | =5 SR =]
CaBOrS_ [ TUFS95 08 © ditL/IN 0¢ X diHL ¥Z 3DV
00 18%8 3 7 028 - S30IA FI
00 0068 1a¥S [ GEYOA YO NO SOIHAVED HO10
CE] 1avs 35 00A}1 = SAM WIE X 5LO 1d 02 X 1O 1d/Ld 'NQ HO10J 8101
L] ave T35 D0AL = OPA HIE ¥ $1071d 02X B._.Eus 367001 NO WaI S107d
LG
Iavs Euzmﬁ&iﬁﬁﬁxanmxwz:?E«._.E_Em_w..aqﬂxn._mmiE:oEuz (18
=
HOBY] NON
s T (3 & i e T = P B RIS SR et
i (Pt ety ST e e 7 S
e —
o oY ROrTES s ey 80 ooos vy S| gws | suonminoren seowue sepnou (S133HS £x41H(NOLINALIO ¥ AMOK) SNOLLOSS SSOKO - 05t
= = e \,. 1412 o | R, EFCATERTSR =T R Wl S T TR el Eer a5
oo | 250528 %0 0008 %0 0005 2508 s 1avs
0008 250528 %0 0008 0005 25058 $ 16¥6
ovTd Zreses w0 0008 %0 0008 2505, s s
TEN] 7 L AL T B %0 BEAWL iR R A T e R e R e D ) (R |
d 1873 (500 A8) STV.130 SNOSNVTEISIN S6Vd3td -0
x i 1500 A8} NY1d NOLLVOLLIN ONVIISM 3HVd3td -0
0008 STV %0 0008 %0 0008 SELVVL $|iEws S133HS Oid3- 2|
1898 NOLLYBLLE3AN 6V3HY JALLISNIS LONANOD -0,
[ 1500 A} €6-(¢) NHHL{ N3 - 0
[ "SQUVANYLS JEMS -0
18Ys (500 AB) S1V150 JEMS SNOINVTIZISIN - 0
[ 1500 A8 ELNOAVT JEMS - D
185
[ T dEMS JV43Hd - 0
"% - €94 04| 9k
e = TYANGNNOBIANT 21 II_III.
NG INNONVY Ego_.ﬂo_o:z | "a30i0ANI ATSNOIATEA. | JRLIOVELNOD | T : S
|uz-.3 E
usenuog 100-10-4298 89|
VIWUIH e smypa]
prozfeL wbnos) e euklofeas() IWSd §0E HS o)
ALLASELEY ALTEI0R rmom 4| £eed LTI
VINHIH TSI0ANT PEOZ ATNT R



Tlerracon

INVOICE PERIOD: 06/08/14 through 7/05/14 INVOICE AMOUNT: $28,346.66

August 7, 2014

Mr. Pilar Rodriguez, P.E. — Executive Director HCRMA

ATTN: Mr. Louis H. Jones, P.E. — Program Manager HCRMA
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

118 S. Cage Blvd., 4™ Floor

Pharr, Texas 78577

RE: Work Authorization #1 on SH 365 Segment 1
Invoice No. T542630A

Dear Mr. Jones:

Attached for your review approval is our invoice for services rendered during the months of June and
July 2014 on the subject referenced project. The below referenced work product deliverables have been
uploaded via GroupWise to the following directory:

2014-08-08 July INV backup

The following is attached:
e Invoice No. T542630A
e Borings Logs (performed to date)
o Lab Test Results (performed to date)

The following is a narrative of the progress for this period.

Boring and CPT logs along with field and laboratory geotechnical engineering test results performed L
to date are attached to this report. V]

Boring and CPT logs along with field and laboratory geotechnical engineering test results performed
to date are attached to this report.

Page 1



Should you have any questions regarding this submittal, please do not hesitate to call me at (956) 588-
2430.

Sincerely,

z

Alfog#0 A. Soto, P.E. Ve

jéct Manager — Terracon Consultants, Inc, //%/d

ce: Gustavo Lopez, P.E.

Hyperlinks: 2014-08-08 July INV backup

Page2




. Contract No.
SH 365 PROJECT (CSJ: 3827-01-001) 0032
Develop PS&E for Proposed SH 386 Project
From McColl Rd to GSA Connsctor
TERRACON CONSULTANTS, INC.

SPECIAL SERVICES - GEOTECHNICAL c RO Fe—

FC 110 - ROUTE & DESIGN STUDIES

BRIDGES
BRIDGE TASKS: DEVELOP CROSS SECTIONS; EVALUATE LABORATORY RESULTS; SELECT SOIL PROFILES AND PROPERTIES FOR DESIGN; PREPARE DESIGN
JALUATIONS FOR AXIAL AND LATERAL LOADING; EVALUATE EMBANKMENT SETTLEMENT; EVALUATE DOWNDRAG ON FOUNDATIONS; DEVELOP DESIGN OPTIONS;
IREVIEW DESIGN WIH ENGINEER; PREPARE DRAFT DESIGN RECOMMENDATIONS AND TABLES; INTERIM DESIGN REVIEW (INTERNALY; INTERIM DESIGN REVIEW

(ENGINEER)

BRIDGES

JACKSON RD OVERPASS $7.495.14 21% $150.62
US 281 OVERPASS $7,495.14 2.1% $15862
*I' ROAD OVERPASS §7,495.14 21% $158.62
DICKER RD OVERPASS $7,495.14 21% $159.62
LAS MLPAS RD UNDERPASS $7,495.14 21% $159.62
DRAINAGE DITCH BRIDGES $7,495.14 21% $150.62
ANAYA ROAD OVERPASS $7.495.14 21% $159.62

HIGHLINE ROAD OVERPASS

$7,485.14 812 /
RETAINING WALLS

S
TASKS: DEVELOP CROSS SECTIONS (TO BE DONE BY S&B); EVALUATE LABORATORY RESULTS; SELECT SOIL PROFILES AND PROPERTIES FOR DESIGN;
[PREPARE CROSS SECTIONS FOR ANALYSIS; EVALUATE EMBANKMENT SETTLEMENT; EVALUATE SLIDING, GLOBAL STABILITY, OVERTURNING; REVIEW DESIGN WiH
ENGINEER; PREPARE DRAFT DESIGN RECOMMENDATIONS; INTERIM DESIGN REVIEW (INTERNAL); INTERIM DESIGN REVIEW (ENGINEER)

=
LEVEE TASKS: DEVELOP CROSS SECTIONS (TO BE DONE BY S&8); EVALUATE LABORATORY RESULTS; SELECT SOIL PROFILES AND PROPERTIES FOR DESIGN;
PREPARE CROSS SECTIONS FOR ANALYSIS; EVALUATE EMBANKMENT SETTLEMENT; EVALUATE SLIDING, GLOBAL STABILITY, OVERTURNING; EVALUATE SEEPAGE;
PREPARE DRAFT DESIGN RECOMMENDATIONS; INTERIM DESIGN REVIEW (INTERNAL); INTERIM DESIGN REVIEW (ENGINEER)

LEVEES - EVALUATIONS AND SEPARATE REPORT

FINAL REPORT
GEOTECHNICAL DESIGN REPORT 1,034.90 5% $523.08 /

FIELD EXPLORATION
BOREHOLE LOGGING FIELD (81 BORINGS),

LOGS FT OF BORI INGINT

BORING QC IN LAB (81 BORINGS), ASSIGN LAB, QC LOGS y
CPTS FIELD DATA, PREPARE PLOTS QC RESUL’ 71277 : $87.18 /

Page 1 of 1



4
5
z

i
HH

i

BaEaEEE Ats

smnaren

Erwn mEY

j

sEE ars

! — T [emey— T — Vo by — ety 3
ey ey G— o s . e S—— € e

|

——— -
v ey e et e

it
14

— e 3 G e

B
e it




HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Dannenbaum Engineering

Attn: Louis Jones, HCRMA Project Manager
11109 Nolana Loop, Suite 208

MecAllen, Texas 78504

Month and Year |6/1/14-6/30/14

Contractor Tedsi

Project/WA SH 365/WA4/Seg3

Invoice # 20141977 Date: 07/03/2014
Amount $ 122,873.54

Date Sent 08/05/2014

Date Received

Received by

Recommendation: e Approval Disapproval
Comments:

N /(7723%&/’ ¢« Z 5/’?'/‘/
Louis Jones,/HCRMA Program Manager Date
Recommendation: '?2 Approval Disapproval
Comments:

272 o

Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director Date

Please return this form via email to fkoll@hcrma.net



6/1/2014 through 6/30/1 INVOICE AMOUNT@ZZ,&’ 73.54

July 3, 2014

Mr. Pilar Rodriguez, P.E. — Executive Director HCRMA

ATTN: Mr. Louis H. Jones, P.E. — Program Manager HCRMA
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

118 S. Cage Blvd., 4™ Floor

Pharr, Texas 78577

RE: Work Authorization #4 on SH 365 Segment 3
Invoice No. 20141977

Dear Mr. Jones:

Attached for your review approval is our invoice for services rendered during the month of June 2014 on
the subject referenced project. The below referenced work product deliverables have not been uploaded.
The below referenced work product deliverables have been uploaded via Projectwise, see hyperlink
below.

The following is attached: v/
e [nvoice No. 20141977

The following is a narrative of the progress for this period.

TASK
EC145 Project Management

UPDATED: Management of subconsultant’s, attendance to various meetings and conﬁ;@‘/
accounting and management to 55% submittal

EC110 Pavement Design

design of proposed pavement.

FC160 Roadway Design

UPDATED: Not work completed this period Pending HCRMA providing approved traffic data fl(} -

UPDATED: Continued work on plans. Incorporating 30% comments and working to development of
60% submittal. Plans at 55% in Projectwise and work being completed actively in Projectwise. [/

_FC161 Drainage

N

UPDATED: Continued work on plans. Incorporating 30% comments and working to development vl

. Page 1 -




¢_Rw\ t.\e.\

i b, 2

5 g =
| VS'eLBTTLS v = 3OI0ANI SIHL W.LOL
= A £0°999'70SS \. \Wﬁ 89°096'2295 %S¥ 1°280'505§ LL9ZITEL'LS sjejoL
\
vIvLLZSS EY'ELS'BS - %S / LLLZQLLS %SY E9ELSES o0¥’LyL'1ZS = {04l NOILONN4) TVLOLENS
Vs .
FLPLLES €9°ELS 68 ~2600°5S LLIZ9°LLS %00 G¥ £9ELGES [T 1Sa3L S35U30XS 1930
\\. muw:umuw 1/UIg
b
A _BYv'ESE9ls 62'52Z S¥S / %08/ +6°LEG LIS %S S'BLB 0SS STEI0'ELLS = (04} NOLLONNG) TY.1018NS
A —
/ 67656915 §252Z S¢S “9600°09 $6' /€893 %005 S+'828'058 EZ'ESOELLS HIZLNINA UBisag sbpug
TB15e0 9bp0g 0Ll
— =)
a €O'LBYEES 95'#95'901$ [ %8s ]\ 09°S¥Z 0ELS %SY 15°795'9018 91°'0L8'9£2S = (€91 NOLLONN4) v1018ns
N
627118778 08'059'2+S %00°55 0L'Z9r5LS %005k L8'0S9'ZLS 062LE'8ZS [ET] SUOJISS $50.J
ZTELS IS 9¥'625'25S %0055 89°'Z02 ¥95 %00 G 9F'625 25T FLEELILLS 1SG3L veid doL
Z5'96L'65 OE'PBELFS 20058 28'085°055 %00'5F 0E'FBE'LES 21596169 [EN "2j8 "SajoN [eieusg YUBWWNG "$)884S SLL
€91
B
A 62°996'82% 0£'8¥E'0ELS / %SS ] 65 FLEESLS %S¥ 0E'8VE'0ELS 68'299'6828 = {291 NOILONNLTTVLOLENS
iR .N
1Z'989'95 +2'881 625 %00 55 L5'PL9'SES %00°SP +Z'884'623 GL'Z98'#98 1Sa3L uoneuunl|
8E'LZZ €S SZT96F FLS 9%00°55 £9'LLLALS %005y 52960 7L 8g'cL2'2es 1Sa3L uopezyeubs
£8'928'88 L8°02/ 6ES %00 55 9175 8ES %00°SP 1B'02/'6€3 19'892°985 1Sa3L sinoAe7 Bupeyy Juawened
LLLEY0LS £6'26'9P8 560055 LLPIELGS %6006k £6'2HE'9FS S9LLEFOLS 1Sa3L Sinode] UBlS
ity Y 291
]
0£'608'61L8 6£°092°195 %8S J/ 28'815'985 %S¥ ZL'6EL'395 9Z'60E8YLS = (191 NOLLONN4) TYLOLENS
4 L 7 e —
o
ZE9EE IS 0Z'0E8'66% 9500 09 0E'S#L 688 %00°GF 86°808°PPS 05'6/5'668 NYHLH0D sjaayg ueld abeujeig
BE'ELEYS 61°0£6 425 %0055 £5'208'9Z5 90062 610£6 128 9LEEL'BFS I1S@3L id3 % JEMS
J ﬁm EC_EQ Fm F
£8'280'915 18°ZLE18S / %SS J $9°S5P'E6S %SY 18°2LE°1L8S S'878'081LS = (091 NOILONN4I TvV1018nS
PS'82E' LS Zr'816'53 2600°5S 96'90€°LS %00'SH Zr846'65 8ES8Z ELT 1SG3L SPIEPUR]S PUE S|jejaq SNOBUE(|easI
85°9L9'ES £972513 %00°GS LZ'168°6L8 %00°GH £9°FIZ'91% F8'691'9e% 1SQIL sinofe] Aemarug
ZL'SSL'0ES 10'869 G#3 %0068 61'£58°56% %00°GH 20°'869'5KS 9Z'L5S'L0LS 1SO3L 5)88YS alyoid pue ueid
64°5E65 SOLIZHS %0055 ye'9pL'ss %005k SO'ELZ'PS 68°/5E'68 1SQ3L 5)89ys [04u0 pue Bjeq JejuozUioL
08°9¥0'ZS $9'0LZ'63 %0055 ¥EUSZTLLS %00GP ¥9°0LZ 65 80995025 15031 SUE/d [EAOWSY
= UBeaQ AEMpEoY 0SE
]
00°0$ T8 0LZ 0LS Vi Wi Ww ] 00°08 %0 000§ $9'0L2'01S = {011 NOLLONNI] TVLOLENS
- I
00°0§ r8°0L2'0L8 %000 0008 %000 00’08 #8'012°0L8 271 Aempeoy Jojpeule] JISE Jof uBjseq Juawened
i ubisd(Q JUIWINTS OLL
!
\\Ewm.h; LZ'0L9'65S /%0057 LT OE6TLS %00°S¥ 12019655 8P 009°ZELS = (57l NOLLONNA) 1VL0LENS
P | A
9.548°CS 68°0FF'LLS %0055 5994£1ES %005 68°0rF'LLS 5'iS1'8ES 1SG3L oM YEroD
971805 £9598°22S %00°55 §8'976 225 %00°GH £9'598'2Z8 25218'058 1Sa3L ey qns pue YoM 9jeuipIoo)
0'L0S'ZS 0L ¥52'11S 90055 PLGSLELS %005 02'$SZ'HES $r'0L0'SES ISG3L Bui PUBYE pUB 3NP3YIs
00206t 66'801'68 %0055 66'046'68 %00°G 66 80183 86'6L0'8L8 I1S@3L "9)3 ‘UojRiIsiiwpe oM abeey|
JuatiabTUE} 19910.d SvL
(@3131dwo00%) | UnNnowv $)  |(Q31314WOD %) (LNNOWY §)
FDIOANI SIHL () 334
JONVIVE [ PE1E NOILdI¥DS3a MSVL 3poQ Jung
3NA INNOWY 31va 0L a3DI0ANI Q3DI0ANI AT1SNOIATNd Q3LOVHLINOD ol
Li6L¥1L0Z Jaquinp a210AU] 102 mn M_am. aeg uu_o>c_L
¥ TON YM 09IVaIH :Aunog
££00 JUaWBIS S9¢ HS oenueD £20-10-0220 Irso|
VWHOH Jualy 1561 W4 0L 009 dS spwn
vLOZI0g/ yBnosyl g uawdojaaag I9Sd S9¢ HS 3oafoid
ALINGMLINY ALIEDN TUNIII D AINASD DT IWE
VINHOH : IOIOANI 710z aunp




6T CTLETS JO Wunowe 3y} ul ssediang AemysiH Ale
*00°00T'59% 0 Junowe a3y} ui ssediang Aemysiy Ae

1UN022Y UOKINIISUOD PUog £TOZ YA

juawAed 10) paroiddy

v1T0Z/81/8
£95'58# 3d XL
3d ‘zan3upoy d
:Aq pasedaid

rs

2 Ll

/T8 SN 4o} siuawasea Ajddng Jaiep AemySiH Arenjin 1oy siejd j@osed Appn atedaid 61 $T0Z ‘8T aunf panoidde ggym 01 7 Jaquiny [ejuawajddng
/187 SN 4oy sj231ed jruonippe €T 104 dew dugs Aem jo 1ySu e asedaud 03 107 ‘g7 Udy paaoidde g4ym 01 T J2quinN [ejuawa|ddng

T£°979'TET'TS 40 Junowe ay} ui ssedianQ AemysiH ABNIIA/T8T SN 104 3585 [eul 3pinoad 01 £T0Z ‘8T 19qwadaq pascidde wiym
96'SZTStS 40 Wunowe ay) ui ssedian AemuydiH Alen[IN/T8T SN 104 dey diis MOY e apiaod 03 £T0T ‘0T 42qUIBA0N panoidde gi#ym
¥T°6EL'9£S 40 Junowe 3y ui ssedsang AemydiH AIBMNIN/TST SN 104 SAIEWBYIS 3piaoad 03 ET0Z ‘LT dy pasosdde zi#ym

S5'6¢LTI0'TS TELL9'0L0°TS  0L'89S'T65  SOTIS'EVIS  STTLV'L9S 97’ L5L'TTS S0'96%'€SS  OT'00L'TSS  86'E8Z'PIS TL6'P9S  TY'605'0TTS b v/B78S S6'06V'6YS  L8'9TV'TETTS
TV'EV'ET6S  OEEB6'BITS SOZIS'EPTS  STTLY'L9S 00'000'8% TL'9Z9TETTS PHYMN
00°000'S$ 00'00T'09%  00'00T'09% 00°00T°59% EHYM 0} THS
00'0% 96'STT'SPS  0L'89Y'TES 97'/51'€TS 96'522'sYS SHYM
PT'90T'EPTS  00'EE9'E09S S0'961'€S$  OT'00Z'TSS  86'EBT'VIS WTLE'P9S  TYE0S'0TTS Prbi878S  SE06V'6FS  YIBEL'9VLS CHYM
00°0% 90'SELTVTS 90'SELTYTS THYM
unowy
auejeq pajiig [eloL ¥102/6/S ¥102/62/% $T0Z/8T/¢E $10Z/L2/T ¥0Z/TE/T €107/6/2T  €T0Z/0Z/TT  €T0Z/€T/0T  €T0Z/0€/6 £T0Z/2T/8 €T0C/9T/L WM panoiddy
Ym M 3leq I210AU|
6V’ ZEY'0T9S  TL'TPO'69TS 07 vL¥'6885
6F'ZEF0T9S  S9°90E9ZTS  BE'BLE'0OTS LT'8T6'STS PT'6EL'OVLS THYM
0005 90'SELTYTS 8E'STSES LETTI'ES TS L9T'PIS 0S'ELT'PTS 97'9TS' TS ISELT'YPIS TSELTVIS  TOLPS'8ZS  TOLPS'BCS  90'SELTHIS THYM
unowy
aoueleg paj|ig feloL £107/47/9 £107/12/5 £10T/¥1/S £102/62/¥ £102/42/T £T0Z/2¢/1  eI0Z/ET/ZT  TT0Z/0T/1T  T10T/6T/0T  TT0T/8/6 TT0T/€T/8 YA panroiddy
M ¥M 21e(Q 2210AU|
00°'0$ VA panoadde snuiw 3a) winuwixey|
29} a|qeAed wnwixe 90'6ET'IPT TS
€ JuaW8as G9E HS - ISA3L
AYYIWIAINS LNIWAYd

ALIHOHLNY ALMIFOIN T¥NOIDIY ALNNOD O9TVAIH



ELELD'L09  EE'SOPBES'TS

Juawied 10§ paaoaddy Junowy
L1'929'T8TS
yR'88Y'StS  BLTZE'ETS  PSELR'TTIS

v10Z/81/8
£95'58# 3d XL,

1d ‘zandupey d

BE'ZOE'RITS  OPTIVLLITS OD'GET'IFT'ZS

BE'Z9E'BITS

Op TPLLITS  TL'9Z9ZET'TS

:Aq patedalg

PHYM

BI'LLT'BSHS 25 6YP'ELOS
0v06E% 6L TTE'ETS
00°000'sS 00'007'09%

00°0% 96'S77'50%

FLOOTEPTS  OU'EE9€09%

0003 90°'SEL'ZYES

ajureg P3)|1g Jel0L
M v

rR'88rSrs PSELR'TITS
BLTZE'STS

r10z/8/8 vI0Z/L/8 vIOZ/E/L

¥I0C/LT/9

BLZEL'ELS
00°00%'59%
96'STT'SHS
YTGELIVLS
O0'SELTYIS
unowy

EHYM O3 ZHS
EHVM OITHS
EHYM,
THYM
THYM

vIOZ/ET/S UM paroddy

218Q 32(0AL|

AHYIAIAINS LNJWAV
ALHOHLNY ALIAOW TYNOIDAY ALNNOD OOTVUIH



HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Dannenbaum Engineering
Attn: Louis Jones, HCRMA Project Manager
1109 Nolana Loop, Suite 208

McAllen, Texas 78504

Month and Year

711/14-7/31/14

Contractor Tedsi

Project/WA SH365/Seg3/WA4

Invoice # 20142018 Date: 8/8/2014

Amount $ 45,488.84

Date Sent 8/11/2014

Date Received

Received by J¥
Recommendation: Approval Disapproval v
Comments: W
\Zai%@m c. s/rs/y

Louis Jones, HCﬁfVIA Program Manager Date
Recommendation: E [P Approval Disapproval
Comments:

(. //? ?f.? /20l<l
Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director Date /

Please return this form via email to fkoll@hcrma.net




TEDSI o

INVOICE PERIOD: 7@/2014 to 7/31/14 / INVOICE AMOUNT:/3 45,488.84

August 8, 2014

Mr. Pilar Rodriguez, P.E. — Executive Director HCRMA

ATTN: Mr. Louis H. Jones, P.E. — Program Manager HCRMA
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

118 S. Cage Blvd., 4" Floor

Pharr, Texas 78577

RE: Work Authorization #4 on SH 365 Segment 3
Invoice No. 20142018

Dear Mr. Jones:

Attached for your review approval is our invoice for services rendered during the month of July 2014 on
the subject referenced project. The below referenced work product deliverables have not been uploaded.
The below referenced work product deliverables have been uploaded via Projectwise, see hyperlink

below.

The following is attached: * 4
e Invoice No. 20142018

The following is a narrative of the progress for this period.

TASK
FC145 Project Management

UPDATED: Management of subconsultant’s, attendance to various meefings and comrga/
accounting and management to 60% submittal

FC110 Pavement Design

UPDATED: Not work completed this period Pending HCRMA providing approved traffic data Lf{o(
design of proposed pavement. Pending receipt of TxDOT approved overweight pavement design‘for

US-281.

FC160 Roadway Design

UPDATED: 60% Submittal prepared and submitted to HCRMA. Items pending include decision on
4r Urban Street Design Criteria, Design Speed of 45 mph and remove of control of access line from
schematic and right of way documents. Final gemeotric layout of US-281 and I Road pending
decisions above and whether or not to place a traffic signal or right infout. Plans at 60%Liy
Projectwise and work being completed actively in Projectwise.

Page 1




FC161 Drainage g

UPDATED: 60% Submittal prepared and submitted to HCRMA. Plans at 60% in Projectwise and
work being completed actively in Projectwise

FC162 Traffic

UPDATED: 60% Submittal prepared and submitted to HCRMA. Current submittal provided for{
traffic signal at I Road and US-281. Plans at 60% in Projectwise and work being completed acti\\}o{

in Projectwise

FC163 Miscellaneous Roadway

UPDATED 60% Submittal prepared and submitted to HCRMA. Plans at 60% in Projectwisg and
work being completed actively in Projectwise

FC170 Bridge Design IV
7

UPDATED: : 60% Submittal prepared and submitted to HCRMA. Plans at 60% in Projectwise and
work being completed actively in Projectwise

Should you have any questions regarding this submittal, please do not hesitate to call me at (956) 424-
7898.

Sincerely,

Craig F/@tong, P.Ed 5#)

Project Manager — TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc.

4

Hyperlinks:  WA4 Invoice
WA4 Invoice Backup

Page 2




T,o\w\ 3'/8

hoo() r.@ N Q\

£

\A 8BY'SS w =3JI0ANI SIHL TVLOL
{ll\“ 6LLLL'GSPS \ Q ZG'6YY'ELIS %S5 89'096'L295 LL'9ZY'ZEL'LS sieioL
10'150°FS 95°957'88_ /\ﬂau VEVEIZLS %S5 LLIZOLLS 0P LPLLES = (021 NOLIONNZI TVA0LENS
\ I0ZS0'LS 9595788 §n ‘09 P PRI ELS 0055 L L29LLS [T [<EN SOSUBOXT 10WIG
mnm:nm-w [T ]
] o
0008 6 SZZSVS_ 74037 V6 ZEB'Z95 %03 EFEVES TCEIOELLS = {041 NOWLONNA) Tvi0L1ans
——— SCJeLat o — LA L L L B
\ 0005 §ZSZZ5HS 7 %0009 FELEG 195 %0009 V6263295 EZESOLLLS HOZLNING ubjsag abpag
. ~Ubsag obpua 0LL
T
BYOFE LLS I0OVZLPES 3 7 %09 7 BOOB0ZPLS %55 09GPz DELS 91°0L9'9TZ8 ={£31 NOLLONNS] TVL01ans
LRl (EALLE] _ L e T b
\ FOS0PES L GFZLLS %0009 $.'l58'918 %0055 0L'Z9¥'S1S 06211828 [T Jiiogaeg 59010
09°9€8'SS 98°269'9+S %0009 8Z'6EQ0LS %0055 89°20Z 95 ¥LTELSLLS [N J E _Ulid 0L
ST'865'vS 50'98.'95S 260009 L0'6LL'65S 9600'5S C8'085°05S ZL'596'L68 1S3L "0} "SBjoN |eIauas) "AIBWWNG '5)88yS apiL -
il | R —
\ SLE8KYLS SL598GLLS Vi YLLELELLS %S5 6S'VLEBSLS 68299'6825 =(Z91 NOLLONNS) TVL0LENS
( &”
YLEPZES 01 5¥6'528 \ %0009 §9'/L6'BES %00'SS 15'419'GES 52298°+9S 1SQ3L HogouRin
0L0i5°ES 55588 CLS 50009 EEBZL6LS %0055 €9°21L218 BBELZ2ES ISG3L uopezyeubis
EFELY'PS r¥'LOE'SES 20009 LL°L96'25S %00'5S bLLESBES 19'89Z°888 ISOIL sinoAeT bupuepy JusweAed
80'CI2 55 90'L2L°1FS 260009 65'065 298 $400'SS LL'7LEISS S92LEPOLS 1SA3L sinoke] ubjs
el Z31
——— ] 1 SEN—
69°9EP'TS OL'EZE6SS %»\ 95'586'88S %85 £8'BYS'9BS 92 GOE BFLS = (191 NOLLONNZ) T¥IOLENS
o e =
\ 0005 0Z 0£8'6£5 %0009 DESFL6CS %0009 0£'GFL65S 05515665 NVHLH0D 5/80YS UE|d sbeUjeIg
69°9EFES 0S'€6F'6LS %0009 92052625 %0055 25°£08'928 9/°EELBPS [ED Old3 ? JEMS
ﬂﬂac_En_ F@H
/
TV LY06S SCLEETLS \ 7 %08/ 20°L6v'B0LS %S5 #9'55'665 SY'BZE0BLS = {091 NOLLONNA] WWLIOLENS
)
£Z¥995 SLPIESS %0009 £Z'1164% %0055 96 90E /S BECTAZELS 1Sa3L SAIEPUR)S PUE S[IE}OT SNOPUENEISIN
6Z'808'LS FEOGPPLS %0009 05669125 %0055 12168615 PE'G9L'9ES [S<EN SinoAeT Remeaug
521058 05'025'0¥S %00°09 9066095 %0055 61°£58'S55 92155 L0LS 1SG3L S1904S afjoid put ueid
68°29P5 SLEFLES %0009 £L 71968 %0055 raSPLGY 68°ISE'6S 1Sa3L SI88YS j0JU0]) pue ejeq [BJUCZUOH
Irez0'ls £2'181 8% %0009 SHORZZLS %00'SS PrISTLLS 80'897'02S 1Sg3L SURJ] [PAOLIDY
TB{e00 AEMPECH [
b ]
—ouos_[_seorois T 70 2005 %0 0008 TRIECTES =0+ NOONN TVIO1ENS
o T
0008 Y8OLZOLS - %000 00’08 26000 00708 P80LZOLS o997 AGMpGoY J0jalUe) JISg 10 UEISoq JuoWaney
UBIE0Q JUSWOATH OLL
T = __ — e — e
uv.L.._..uq..anm 0Z'0v0'ESS fsnﬁ%\ 9Z'095'625 %0055 12Z'0C6'2LS 8y'009'2CLS = (51 NOLLONNA) WL1018NS
LELEELS ZOEOSSLS %0009 25 P52 E2S %0055 G99LELES ¥G'/SLBES 1SQ3L HOM VOro0
2905528 LO'SZE0ZS %0009 LS/BFOES %0055 65976225 25248055 ISa3L SIUE)ASU0IQNS PUB YIOM BBLIRIO0D
Z5'05Z'tS 8L'$00°0LS 50009 92900518 2300'55 §4'SSLELS k#'010's2S ISa3L GSupael puaje pue onpeYag
00°L06S 6602 48 %0009 65 LLE0LS %00'55 66°0LE'6S B6610°8L8 [S:EN 219 "UOgRASIUIIPE oM aDTURY
SbL
(03131dw0o %) [ (Nnowvs) |(o3arztdwoo %) (NnowY §)
FOI0ANI SIHL & ($) 334
JONYIVE W4 El aun,
3Na LNNoWY 31va 01 G=0I0ANI QEDIOANI ATSNOIANd | G3LOVAINOD NOLLAI¥OS3A dSV1 Pranng
8Lozvioz JaquIny a310AU| VIO 'L 3enbny aAeq wjoay|
4 UON YM 09TVaIH funogy)
££00 Wwowbos gog HS BLLTILEY £20-L0-0Z20 irso
YIWHOH Jualy 1561 W4 0L 009 dS siwp
¥1LOZ/0E/9 ybnoayy g yuowdojeaag 3'9Sd §9¢ HS f
ASIECALAY ALINBER YRS T0 AINSOD TR0
VINHOH IDIOANI 7102 Alnr




<3¢ HCRMIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Dannenbaum Engineering

Attn: Louis Jones, HCRMA Project Manager
1109 Nolana Loop, Suite 208

McAllen, Texas 78504

Month and Year |05/01/14-07/31/14

Contractor Tedsi

Project/WA SH365/Seg3/WA3

Invoice # 20142017 Date: 8/7/2014
Amount $ 13,821.79

Date Sent 8/11/2014

Date Received

Received by

Recommendation: I/Jﬂ\p;:)roval ____ Disapproval

Comments: 'O,Q/L % ¢/3 326\/‘“’"\/2 g
i e e 2oty

Louis Jones, HCRMA Program Manager Date

Recommend;ion: ) Fé Approval Dls.;bproval
Comments:

272 oft 1010

Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director Date

Please return this form via email to fkoll@hcrma.net



Flor Koll

e e e —
From: Analy Diaz <Analy.Diaz@dannenbaum.com>
Sent: Friday, August 15, 2014 3:29 PM
To: Flor Koll
Cc: Cynthia Luera; Eric Davila; Louis Jones
Subject: Tedsi and Halff Invoices
Attachments: TEDSI (IBTC) Inv. No. 20142019_Appr.pdf; TEDSI (IBTC) Inv. No. 20141978_Appr.pdf;

TEDSI (SH 365) Inv. No. 20142018_Appr.pdf; TEDSI (SH 365) Inv. No. 20142017
_Appr.pdf; TEDSI (SH 365) Inv. No. 20141977_Appr.pdf; Halff (IBTC) Inv. No. M186307
_Appr.pdf

**Note on TEDSI Invoice No. 20142017 Page 3 states only $13,321.79 was approved (See
Comments)

Regards,

naly Diay

Administrative Assistant

DANNENBAUM

1109 Nolana Loop, Suite 208
McAllen, Texas 78504

Office (956) 682-3677

Fax: (956) 686-1822

Direct: (956) 429-0503

email: analy.diaz@dannenbaum.com




INVOICE PERIOD: 05/01/14 through 07/31/14 INVOICE AMOUNT: § 13,821.79

August 7,2014

Mr, Pilar Rodriguez, P.E. — Executive Director HCRMA
ATTN: Mi. Louis H. Jones, P.E. — Program Manager HCRMA
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

118 S. Cage Blvd., 4" Floor

Pharr, Texas 78577

RE: Work Authorization #3 on SH 365 Segment 3
Invoice No. 20142017

Dear Mr. Jones:

Attached for your review approval is our invoice for services rendered during the month of July 2014 on
the subject referenced project. The below referenced work does not include specific product
deliverables. The below referenced work product deliverables have been uploaded via Projectwise, see

hyperlink below.

The following is attached:
o Invoice No. 20142017

The following is a narrative of the progress for this period.

TASK
FC130 ROW Documents

UPDATED: 100% submiital of ROW strip map and 41 parcels plais and metes and bounds
submitled.

Should you have any questions regarding this submittal, please do not hesitate to call me at (956) 424-
7898.

Sincerely,

/,-' — -

LA 1
Craig F,Atong, P.EL/
Project’Manager — TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc.

Hyperlinks: WA3 Invoice & WAJ Invoice Backup

Page 1



Row

$

0 Fed

RAYAAAR

TS P ﬁ&w 3 1 %

% wﬁi&%ﬁ W\\w

bl Nm

e TR = 3JI0ANI SIHL TYLOL
m [ % T %001 SUIvL'BLLE %88 96°5ZE'501LS __SLIVLBLIS = TYLOLBNS - L MSYL
00°0S 0005 __ %0 0005 %0 0005 TrPegUe) jEusUddng
00°08 0008 #50000'00F 00'926'28 %0000°00¢ 00'926°25 0092625 00'926'2S 4c) ym 1ouBuo
5031 sosuedx3 J204Q - £°4 YSmqns
6L'LZRELS 0008 %001 61128EIS %0 0005 62'12Z0°EIS Wns GWnj 61128 £}S JC Soaied §10j 2 j2equog |
00°05 0005 %00} 00'005'6ES 5001 00006 GES 00°006 6ES 4200 00°006 4§ JC 2192/ed |z Joj | j3ci U0 Jejucaniddng
00°08 0005 %004 00'08E°22S %001 00°08E'ZZS 00'08E 228 0@ 00 598 1S JE Sjeitd 21 Joj ya [Caibug
mmshw
5031 uopsinbay) ‘suopduasep jeboj pun s3o)d joaity jenpialpur aiedoasd pup oppals = Z°f
0005 _ 0005 %00} 007002528 %001 00°002'525 00002'52S 4302 00°002'LS T 2{0vd ) Joj { J527U0D i)
0008 0005 %001 S L6 TIS %001 96646 718 96616 F1S 43T EE €52 1S 18 5[0210d 21 0] WA [RUBHO
“SJ00YS ULl pus
15032 ‘Xopuj [a21cd 100yS ofifL !Buipnjaul sudld AAOY 0 305 iy aucdasd puw ogeou] - L1 ysSEIgns
Ul 198L [9910d put Buddew Avp 103401 - 2 WS vl 0L
{a3151aw02 %) | UNnowy $)  |(g3131dwod %) (LNnowY §)
FIIOANI SIHL ($) 334
FONVIVE PR E] | a V. JPoD oung
ana INNowY 31va OL GaDI0AN G30I0ANI AISNOINZNd | 0ALOVHLINOD NOLLJROS3A MSVL
LI0ZYIOT "ON 9310AU| YLOZ 'L um_..m:( ojeQ AoloAU||
£ HON YM 09TvaIH K3unen
££00 Juswbag g9c HS PEnued £Z0-L0-0ZZ0 irsol
VIWHOH Rt LS6L W OL 009 dS e
PLOZILEIL wyBnosyy ig Guiddeyy poy pur Buloains sag He BERICER




¥T0Z/8T/8
£95°G8# 3d XL
3d ‘zendupoy d

:Ag pauedaig
1UNOJIY UOIINIISUC) puog £T0Z 48A
j3®a g uawAed 1oy panoaddy
€T ¥6T'T66'TS O JUNOLE 3y} ul 12loid JopLuoy) apes] 38pug [EUOIIBUIAIU| AU} 4O} SIIBWIASS pue suoiiedydads ‘sueid [euly apinoad 03 ¢TOZ ‘€7 udy panoidde THym
juawAhed 10} panolddy Junowy
96'606'50t$
8€'900'CTY'TS S8LBT'695% 9Z'6BE'TLS  0L'0ZS'PEES 68°/LT'E9TS €T PEI'TO6'TS
BE'900'TTV'TS S8'LBT'695S 9T68E'TLS  0L°0TS'VEES 68LLT'EITS ETVBITEETS THYM
unowy
3ue|eg Pajig B30l ¥T0Z/L/8 YTOZ/E/L YI0Z/LT/9 W panoaddy
M M ale(q adloAU|

00'0$ VA paaroidde snuil 33 WNWIXe

99 9jqeded wnwixely €7 ¥6T'T66'TS
Jopuie) aped) 28piig [euoneuwsa| - (Sg3l
AYYININNS LN3WAYd
ALIMOHLNY ALITISON T¥NOID3Y ALNNOD 091VAIH



5= HALFF

INVOICE PERIOD: 06/19/14 through 7/15/14 INVOICE AMOUNT: $465,243.20

August 14, 2014

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
118 S. Cage Blvd., 4™ Floor
Pharr, Texas 78577

Mr. Pilar Rodriguez, P.E. — Executive Director HCRMA
ATTN: Mr. Louis H. Jones, P.E. — Program Manager HCRMA

RE: Work Authorization #1 on IBTC Segment 0011
Project Segment Limits Sta. 385+00 to Sta. 557+00
Invoice No. M187350

Dear Mr. Jones:

Attached for your review approval is our invoice for services rendered during the month of June 2014 on
the subject referenced project. The below referenced work product deliverables have been uploaded via
ProjectWise to the following directory: 2014-07-18 Invoice

The following is attached:
e Invoice No. M186307
e 30% Plan Submittal from Sta. 385+00 to Sta. 507+00
e 30% Preliminary Cross Section sheets Sta. 385+00 to Sta. 507+00

e Preliminary Utility Report

The following is a narrative of the progress for this period.

UPDATED: We have set up the project and commenced on-going coordination. Weekly coordination /
with Dannenbaum and sub consultants throughout period for development of 30% plan submittal,
QA/QC work throughout 30 percent submittal. Team members have successfully uploaded files too
projectwise. Conducted multiple site visits of the project. Developed multiple RFI's and have
received responses.

UPDATED: Continuing utility research and coordination with utility coordingtor, Jdentifying areas
needing supplemental survey for design work. /yrmﬁ % 7‘ Mﬂg/ ne ¢

Page 1




and ramps. We have developed preliminary profiles for the roadside swales. Design criteria have
been verified and we are in the process of verifying elements of the schematic to approve criteria. .

UPDATED: 4 HEC-HMS model is being developed to prepare a drainage area maps for areas :
outside of the right of way draining to and thru the IBTC corridor. Coordination with Dannenbaum |-~

Urzlzty Coordmator Developed 30% drainage plans including - dmmage area map, draznase Sﬁtem

.

.,\‘?‘II?LDHL”L ROAD

UPDATED: Developed 30% plans of SW3P, EPIC, and Miscellaneous Details. Develope ‘}'/
preliminary cross sections.

‘BR! !l“ll DI

UPDATED: Developed 30 % plans for the Floodway Bridge and Alamo Bridge structures. L

Should you have any questions regarding this submittal, please do not hesitate to call me at (956) 664-
0286.

Sincerely,

LA g

Kobert L. Saenz, P.E., C.F.M.
Project Manager — HALFF ASSOCIATES, Inc.

Hyperlinks: 30% Design Submission Set: 2014-07-15 30% Progress Set
Form 1002: TxDOT Form 1002 for 30% Submission.pdf
Design Criteria Spreadsheet: 2014-06-19 - IBTC_Design Criteria.pdf
Cost Estimates: Cost Estimates.pdf
Preliminary Utility Report: 2014-08-14 Preliminary Utility Report.pdf
Potential Utility Conflict Exhibits: 109urban.dgn 30194-EXUTL-Exhibit.dgn

UPDATED: Developed 30% preliminary plan and profile sheets for the mainlanes, frontage roads /

UPDATED: Commence with laying out sheets for signing and pavement markings. Sign and / ’
pavement marking standards.

Page 2



INVOICE

552 HALFF

ENGINEERE ARCHITECTE SCIENTIETE PLANNERS SURVEYORS

REMITTANCE ADDRESS:

P.O. Box 910259
Dallas, TX 75391-0259

www.halff.com
Hidalgo Co Regional Mobility Autho Invoice Date : 07/17/2014
118 South Cage Boulevard, 4th Floor Invoice #: M187350
Pharr, TX. 78577 Project: 30194
Invoice Group : **
Attention: Mr. Pilar Rodriguez, P.E. Client Code : HCRMA1
Project Name : HCRMAUBTC Segment WA No. 1
For Professional Services Rendered through: 7/13/2014
Re:Engineering Services
HCRMA - IBTC Segment 001 from Approx. STA 350+00 to
East Valley View Interchange, between
Pharr and Donna, Texas
IBTC Segment 0011
Woaork Authorization No. 1
C8J: 0921-02-202
** Please contact Maribel Martinez (956-664-0286)
with any questions regarding this invoice.
Previous Current Total
Phase / Task / Name Fee Amount % Complete Amount Fee Earned
PHO1 — FC145-Project Managemnt (FC160-190) 251,043.26 14,742.53 30.00 60,570.45 75,312.98
PHO2 - FC150 - Field Survey 15,002.08 5,794.12 50,00 1,706.92 7,501.04
PHO3 — FC160 - Roadway Design Controls 315,515.94 28,296.58 30.00 66,358.20 94,654.78
PHO4 — FC161- Roadway Drainage 401,413.94 20,114.24 15.91 43,754.08 63,868.32
PH05 — FC162 - Signing Payment Marketings 73,801.64 0.00 30.00 22,14048 22,140,49
PHO06 -- FC163 - Miscellaneous 33,722.77 0.00 30.00 10,116.83 10,116.83
PHO7 - FC163 - Miscellaneous Cross Section 74,719.98 0.00 30.00 22,415.99 22,415.99
PHO8 - FC163 - Miscellaneous Landscaping A 1,174.44 0.00 30.00 352.33 352,33
PH0OS — FC183 -Miscellanecus Retaining Wall 62,283.98 0.00 30.00 18,685.19 18,685.18
PH10 - FC163 - Miscellaneous Roadways 258,534.48 0.00 30.00 77,860.34 77,860.34
PH11 - FC170 - Bridge Over Alamo Road 78,752.01 0.00 30.00 23,625.60 23,625.60
PH12 -- FC170 - Bridge Over Floodway 385,874.72 8,856.36 30.00 106,906.06 115,762.42
PH13 -- FC170 - Bridge Standards 8,367.74 Q.00 30.00 2,510.32 2,510.32
PH14 -- Total Direct Expenses 27,468.00 0.00 30.00 8,240.40 8,240.40
Totals: 1,988,674.98 77,803.83 27.31 465,243.20 543,047.03
Total Fee Earned To Date 543,047.03
Less Previous Billings 77,803.83
Amount Due this Invoice 465,243.20
TERMS: DUE UPON RECEIPT
(214) 346-6200 ORIGINAL (214) 739-0108 Fax



HALFF

JULY 2014 INVOICE

Project:  WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 1 IBTC SEGMENT 0011 Bill Through: N304
Limi IBTC SEGMENT 0011 FROM APPROX, STA350+00 TO EAST VALLEY VIEW INTERCHANGE Cliont: HCRMA
cs.: 0921-02-202 Gontract: IBTC SEGMENT 0011 (PSSE)
County: __HIDALGO COUNTY _ WA No.x 1
PREVIOUSLY_INVOICED INVOICED TO DATE
Func CONTRACTED AMOUNT DUE
Code TASK DESCRIPTION FIRM FEE ($) (SAMOUNT) _ |(% COMPLETED)| (SAMOUNT) | (% COMPLETED) | BALANCE _|THIS INVOICE|
145 |PROJECT MAN I
[HANAGE V/ORK, ADMINSTRATION, ETC FALFE $766,474.25 §14,742.63 8.06% §45,042.28 30.00% $116,531.08 $35.199.75 5
[PREPARE SUBMITIALS. FALFF $84,568.00 50.00 0.00% 525,370.70 30, §55,196.50 52537070 |~
SUBTOTAL (FUNCTION 146 - PROJECT MANAGEMENT) = 5251,043.26 514,742.53 % $75,312.98 ‘%7’5 $176,730.28 $60,570.45
{
150  [FIELD SURVEY
COORDINATION OF SURVEY & UTILITY LOCATIONS HALFF $15,002.08 $5,794.12 38.62% 37,501.04 $7.501.04 170692 |~
SUBTOTAL (FUNCTION 150 - FIELD SURVEY = 515,002.08 $5.784.12 3% $7501.04_ $7,501.04 51,706.82
160 ADWAY DESIGN
ROADWAY DETAILS HALFE $27,167.60 30,00 0.00% 30,150.34 §$19.017.45 $5,750.34
|PLAN & PROFILE SHEETS HALFE 264,920 00 328,295 58 76.68% $79,476.27 185,444 63
REMOVAL PLAN R_GUIIERREZ] __ §23.421.24 50.00 0.00% §7.028.17 §16,399.07
,‘===—"suam'r.u {FUNCTION 160 - ROADWAY DESIGHN | =] $315,515.94 $28,296.58 ¥ 594,654.78 $220,861.16
161 RAINA N
DRAINAGE REPORT & MAIN STRUGTURE SIZING HALFF $755,567.02 520,114.24 T.87% $26.114.24 §235,452 78 $0.00
DRAINAGE PLANS & DETAILS R GUTIERREZ | 5142,631.56 50.00 0.00% $42,945.47 595,962.09
MISCELLANEOUS STRUCTURE DETAIL CHANNIN. $3.01536 $0.00 0.00% 5904.61 S2,110.75
SUBTOTAL (FUNCTION 161 - DRAINAGE DESIGN) = 5401,413.94 520,114.24. 5% $63,868.32 $337,545.62
162 Fi H
SIGN & PAVING LAYOT CORTRAN $43,466.12 5660 0.00% $13.030.64 30.00% §30,42628 $13,039.84 5
SUMMARY & DETAIL SHEETS CHANNIN §30,335 52 $6.00 000% 59,100.66 §21,234.66 10066 |
SUBTOTAL (FUNCTION 162 - TRAFFIC) =| 573,801.64 50.00 $0.00 $22,140.50 $51,661.14 522,140.50
163 ISCELLANEOUS ROADWAY.
SUMMARY SHEETS HALFF §74.296.96 50.00 6.00% 322.289.09 30.00% §52,007.67 $22,269.05
TRAFIC CONTROL PLANS HALFE §157.600 87 $0.00 0.00% $47.260.26 30.00% 511032067 $47,280.26
RETAINING WALLS HALFF $62,283.98 50.00 0.00% 18,685.19 30.00% $43,598.79 $16,685.19
LANDSCAPING HALFF $1.174.44 50.60 0.00% $352.33 30.00% s822.11 $352.33
DRAINAGE QUANTITIES R_GUTIERERZ 52,481.65 50.00 0.00% $744.50 §1,737.15 $744.50
EARTHWORK QUANTITIES R GUTIERERZ | $15.936.14 50.00 0.00% 54,781.74 $11,157.40 $4,781.74
|SUMMARY OF EROSION CONTROL R_GUTIERERZ 52,708.57 .00 0.00% 5672 57 51,896.00 s812.57
SUMMAY CF REMOVAL [TEMS R GUTIERERZ $2,708.57 50.00 0.00% $872.57 §1.896.60 $812.57
CROSS SECTIONS R GUTIEREREZ | 874.719.96 $0.00 0.00% £22,41599 $52,303.99 $22,415.99
SWIPERIC R GUTIERERZ | 33372277 50.00 0.00% $10.116.83 523,605 94 $10,116.83 ’
SUMMARY OF SIGNS CHANINN 33.798.72 $6.00 0.00% 51,139.62 50.10 s1.139.62__ |~
SUBTOTAL (FUNCTION 163 - MISGELLANEOUS ROADWAYS) = $431.435.65 $0.00 | % $120.430.69 $302,004.95 $129,430.69
170 i iGN | | | |
% | HALFF | 347288447 58,855 36 | 1.87% $141.898.34 £331,096.13 |
SUBTOTAL (FUNCTION 170 - BRIDGE ) =| |_sarz90847 $8,856.36 | % $141,890.34 331,065 |
RECT EXPEN
DIRECT EXPENSES HALFF $23,983.26 50.00 0.00% §7,194.98 $16,786.26 $7.194.98
DIRECT EXPENSES R. GUTIERREZ 52,447.74 50.00 0.00% §734.33 §1,71341 $734.33
DIRECT EXPENSES CHANINN 3749.50 50.00 0.00% 5224.62 8524.68 $224.82
DIRECT EXPENSES CORTRAN $287.50 $0.00 0.00% $86.25 s201.25 $86.25 L
SUBTOTAL (TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES ) =| $27,466.00 $0.00 0% $8,240.38 19,2762 $8,24038
GRAND TOTAL -INGLUDING DIRECT EXPENSES 51,988,674.98 $77,803.83 % $543,047.03

§1,445.627.95 S -
65,243.20



Euag ubisa D LE1 - 6L-90-7 LOZMBIALY DD-YO\SIREWIYISIBUILLEIG ARY ™ LOVD LENVINEOHIEI0f0id D30 o)

i€ Bd '2-¢ uopes Way o O0L-0IS /G 1 &-10360 /,06-JadB, 00}-101S /92413220 /004 -Jade ), VN N Uojyeipjasag - st Bujwing 1 uvgin
16-¢ 'Bd '9-€ uopoes wWay 2 N N 0291-1003y /006 -Jade] N (ydwi p2) uopessjasdy - aue] duey
€ Bd ‘I-c aiqey wWay m ajqeqsap g ‘uw ,p jqensap .z ‘wur, | wN W qin3 jo ade) 0} 19SHO|
€ B ' BIqeL way 2 BqRIEAP 0F ‘UL G SqRAISOP OF 'UI ) N wN WPIM opdod]
66-Z B wWay 2 adois %z VN N N 12nsn - adojs HEmapis|
62 bd way g funw) . wN /N viN wpIm A emapis|
Zt-Z 'Bd ‘9-Z uonoes way g (desdis yum) xew 'z (desdu yym) xew Lz (desdy yum) xeu: 17z {desdy yym) xew 1z I{ea paenB puiyeg]
22 'Bd '9-z uonoes way mn. XBw | g ‘fensn L Xew L:g ‘jensn Lp XBw L ‘fensn tip XBW (g jensn [y Xew jensn - ado|g yoeg ynial
22 ‘8d '9-z uoyseg Way m Xew J'g ‘jensn |9 Xew L:g fensn L9 Xew j:g fensn ;g XBl [E ‘fensn |'g Xew jjensn - adojs juoly yaug
ti-Z Bd Z1-Z Q8L Way m.l un oL s uiw gy uiwi o8 WIPIN BUoZ Jes|d |ejuoziioH
Zl-€qel way ® wN VN VN (epis yowa ) 01 HIPIM :n:.w_z_
N N N (80Ss) sauueq rupHIGUO) LM YSOK adfL uejpap|
Lg-z alied 'g -z uoyoeg way %05 %05T %052 %06 {4apinoys pue sue|) adojs 55019
¥9-€ bd '51-€ aIqeL ‘74 B ‘gL-g alge L way 2/ (speoy ejeis) 01 0k 2 01 43pInoys opisino
$9-¢ 6d 81-¢ elqeL way WN i+ 2 L7k dopinoys apisuj
WEWeYIs sad s WiV VIN N (eewnn g ucnovap yova z @{eT] BUUOQ JBA0 SBURUIEW JO JaquInp]
89-€ Bd 61-€ 8iqeL 'b9-¢ Bd §1-¢ eiqeL 'Le€ ajqel way & 4 . Zh sole [aArd L Jo ipim pasodold
S8UB|-g / auef-| seuef-z / auef-} [} (epewnin £) uoyaanp ysea g SouB|UjEW JO JaqUIny)|
#9-€ Bd '9)-¢ amby way ‘UL D'EZ U L0Ee i L0EE YW o'z PEOJ||E JIAD BIURIED|D |RIIUAA Ui
+€ Bd '} 2iges way U g9 LT U G 94 U G *Ampi JaAo aoueieald [EOILAA UK
o£-Z abed '5-Z uoijoes way Xew %00't Xew %050 XeWw %060 XeWw %650 DAIND [BIIHIA B Jnouiim abueyd apeln)
62-¢ B '9-g 2unbly way 6F 96 96/64 181 ‘ujw ' seAIng Brs Joj anjen i
82-2 Bd 's-z ambly Way 62 8 8/ 19 ¥z ‘UIW 'SAAIND 35910 10} an|eA M|
G2-g abed '} 1-Z ajqe) way XBu! %00°6 _ Ui %0 'ajqesisep %0+ Xew %00°F UlY %0 ‘sqensep %0E Xew %00t _ UIW %0 '8(qensep %0'E XBLw %00 UIW %0 ‘S|qeIsep %0E SApEIS WNL|XEY

[2JUoZLOl S SRS

uopEI0Y Jo SIXY [ 19d|

04-¢ oiqel way [enueyy ubiseq Aempeoy LOGXL ELOZ 8y} Jo) pebiueyd yabiue) 6y) UO UCKHISURR 8y} JO UOILOd 8y} 18y) 810N unjysuel uopeasjaiadng)
442 'Bd ‘8-z aqey wWay MOY SpIeMO) %062+ MOY SPIRMO] %06 Z- apesl anRIal %080 apeib anelal %080 Jouny =o_«§22»n=m_
§4-Z ‘B '9-Z jqeL was umaid jewonN umasn esusasy %9 = Xew @ %9 = Xew a aped =o_an.._w_2un_=m_
9-20/qeL 9 djqel b2 8jqeL '~z aigeL way 015 ££8 ££E8/.£H9 P02 2MPAIND |BIUOZHOH WnL| 15_
42 Bd '1-z aiqes way 052 &2 S2k/ 098 0L 23ueisiq JuBis Buiddoys |
UL (4 auef-auo) auy eBpa aur| apisw abpa aujpauas
9 Uofppes way yduw g Yydw gg ydw gc jensn ydu G ydw 2 poads uBjsag
}-¢ Lojpes way 1008107 uegqin (luay Aewid ) AVM3ITNS NvgEn uojiealiisse|n Aumpeoy
HIHWNN 39Vd : 3 SIONIY343Y CWNWININ CWRAWINIAL NRAWININ WNNINIA 3
NOILY.LIO VRIZLIND N9IS3d 'S1E3H1S SSOND SAYOM SOVINONS. Sdvy SANVINIVI el
Zv1-Z0-1260 :rso
VIYILIED NDIS3A VINNOH
YINELRI NDIsaa

(D.141) Jopluo) abplg epel] [euoeuiaju]




euRIUD UBISAQTD 18I - 61-90°F DT\EIADY DO-YOISOREWE LIS BUILUBL] ADY /0K LANYWHAHE98[01d 03aVD

(£102 YoumA) Qi HenteY UbIsaq SBpUg = O-ITWOG (02 Aow) jznuely ubisoq ognespht] ai] LO LOGKL = WOH  (¢402 Jequsseq) fenuepy ublseq Aempeoy auf7 U0 LOGXE = WGy ‘angea
FIOT 61 Ay g
9-01 "Bd '2-04 UohoOS WaH adid 8)a10U0D Paslojuley adid 8ja.au0D / adid sjasnuoy poaiojusy adid 9)8u0U0D PR2OJUEY Ielajely odid|
. {uopaas pes
L L Uojoa! Bu, 3 & XE]
ct-0l Bd +0 S WaH eue) sBno+IpIyS aue| JaIno+IpIYS PIYS PUB e BULIEJaI) SUB) GPISING JO Z/L4IDIIS WM bulpuogd ajgemo|je xey
TR [~ wopseod [ Teoppeiond Tuoioaiand {uopoaj0xd

68 'Bd ‘78 vopag WaH om) sdig> sdj 2 s 9s sdj g< ) oo sdj g< ) sdios sdj g< Ajaojap [(eBnQ)|
uoipas buped jo wopoq uopoes Bumed jo woyoq Buined jo UolhesoT] [ouoD JejempraH
St O L+ Uopoeg WaH SWH-03H SWH-23H SWH-O3H | SWH-03H | 9B 00 < pasy abeuieig
94+ Bd ‘2t uopoes WaH i Poule [euojiey POYIap [euoney 28 00Z > ey abeujelq

0} abed Hsd Aauanbaig ¥says peold|
0} abed el 05 ublsaq abpug
01 8bed ¥50 mak g} iged g Jead og uBjseq paang
0 afied 4SU seak o) 0ok 05 sAerpeoy passoidag o} sia|u]

8i-L B 't=4 aunbly wWay
a4y7-wag

G2-4 ‘B ‘22 uoipes way gz Ui ,Gg WN wiN sAemanug je |ipey

§2-£ ‘B 42 uopoes way uw 0p ‘i o wN N $19915 55040 JOUIN JE [|pey 18U100)

G224 ‘B ‘14 uopes 519918 $50.0 JofEy JE ||pey Jallog




HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Dannenbaum Engineering

Attn: Louis Jones, HCRMA Project Manager
1109 Nolana Loop, Suite 208

McAllen, Texas 78504

Month and Year |6/1/14-6/30/14

Contractor Tedsi

Project/WA IBTC/WA1/Seg 0012&0013

Invoice # 20141978 Date: 07/03/2014
Amount $ 334,520.70

Date Sent 08/05/2014

Date Received

o

Received by 3 %
Recommendation: v Approval Disapproval w,,*" gy‘/
Comments: 'ﬂ/

Louis Jones, HC(R1</IA Program Manager

813y

Recommendation: ?, [ZApproval
Comments:

> 2

Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director

Date
Disapproval

&(:2 { 2014
D

ate

Please return this form via email to fkoll@hcrma.net



INVOICE PERIOD: 6/1/14 ﬂn ougk 6/3 /1 7 INVOICE AMOUﬁ: $334,520.70

= e /"-.7/;1- 7 \!

July 3, 2014

Mr. Pilar Rodriguez, P.E. — Executive Director HCRMA

ATTN: Mr. Louis H. Jones, P.E. — Program Manager HCRMA
Hidalgo County Reglonal Mobility Authority

118 S. Cage Blvd., 4" Floor

Pharr, Texas 78577

RE: Work Authorization #1 on IBTC Segments 0012 & 0013
Invoice No. 20141978

Dear Mr. Jones:

Attached for your review approval is our invoice for services rendered during the month of June 2014 on
the subject referenced project. The below referenced work product deliverables have not been uploaded.
The below referenced work product deliverables have been uploaded via Projectwise, see hyperlink
below.

The following is attached: ,/
e Invoice No. 20141978

The following is a narrative of the progress for this period.

TASK
EC145 Project Management

UPDATED: Initiate all subconsultant contracts, schedule and held project kick-off meeting wi}V
project team, coordinated all team members access to Projectwise and initiate design development.

EC130 Utility Coordination

UPDATED: Develop preliminary list of potential utility companies within project area, deveﬁy/
standard utility coordination letter for HCRMA and coordinate with HCRMA utility coordinator

FC150 Field Survey

UPDATED: Open HCRMA provided project survey and begin initial determination of adcﬁi?né
survey requirements.

FC160 Roadway Design

UPDATED: Access roadway design files on Projectwise and begin development of design files and
plans

- Pagel —



FC161 Drainage

UPDATED: Access drainage design files on Projectwise and begin development of design files aﬁd J
plans

FC162 Traffic

UPDATED: Access traffic design files on Projectwise and begin development of design files y{
plans

FC163 Miscellaneous Roadway

UPDATED Access roadway design files on Projectwise and begin development of design files [zy,d
plans

FC170 Bridge Design

UPDATED: No activity this month. v |

Should you have any questions regarding this submittal, please do not hesitate to call me at (956) 424-
7898.

Sincerely,

7 4
- ——

)
Craig/l‘". Stong, PE/
Project Manager — TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc.

Hyperlinks: ~ WAI Invoice
WAI Invoice Backup

- Page 2 . —



A ol

V;oﬂ\u.\u

/
7 & 2

)

= = S —
0L'025'vEES” ) =3DI0ANI SIHL TW.LOL
= — b]
PISELCEYLS T~ %005% 65 B6LL6VS %0Z 8 [ eozic’esis | cZveLleeis Se0L
[ == it e
S5°E00°ZS 6LLLO0LS o2 h00sT SZT'ELELS %00°0L LLSEELS SULSC'ELS = {0ZL NOLLONN4 W.LO18NS
\\ P i A 4
- §5°€00°Z5 64110015 50052 92 BECES %0004 LLGEE'SS SOSEELS 1Sg3L SOsLACKT 5040
== S93U0UKS 199ia.
7|| L\lJ P 27 Ra7 e
1T 900°£65 VL LZE SUTS 2 O0SE ] SYVITS6S %000 YZBITTS 6L LE0'LRES =10ZL NOILSNR) T¥i018nS
i Z
IEZ0P'LS 08°LI04IT —%500Se 0004965 %000} #2 89225 0£289°228 1Sa3L oFptg i/ 1o DOIVD
S8°E09°68% #5°118'8925 %00'SZ 56 609685 5000 0008 6EGIHBSES HIBININD ubjseq eopUg
BTS00 SBPLE [
]
50095 7¥S 9100872225 L / %0062/ £L99Z FLS %0001 89902625 6¥'950'2625 = (€91 NOILONNI) TYLOL18NS
\\...| = T4
SCZ0F'ES 08'LI0LES ~5600°92 0904558 %000+ ¥EBIETS 0r285°2es 1Sa3L Ampyd 351 Jo DD/VD
08°LEPELS 9668295 500 52 95628 028 %00°0F 98 JECBS Z9BIECRS 1SQ31L SUGRDSS 55010
95°229°LiS 08°ZL1 B85S 0052 E60LE6LS %0004 LEBFLLS £LE8P 1L HOZIGNYT ueld JOL
£9'LL6'SS €4 858625 %00 52 LLT56°65 560004 80°1B6ES #8018 6C NYHIHOD SHoA Duitieioy
0L°530°L1S 1820558 %0052 £8°2P7 815 %0004 €L LIELS [VE] 15031 03 "S0j0p 04000 "ATCLUING "S0TKS OfIL
L [ BT LT £9L
T
FEFLLGSS 0T 145 €VES A %o05T PLEZSVLLS %00°05 05 608'5¥S ¥GFE0 8575 = {z91 NOLLONNA] TV.LOLENS
1\ 7 e
65PLRLS 962/0%68 %0052 ZE#20ES %0004 €L602'15 821608 Is031L Sl jo 0D
S£°861°65 111668¢5 %002 65°0CE 918 300°0F ¥Z265'9S 9E'T2E GOF e SIURLEM UOBL{WA]]
8676027945 1665C85 %0062 16678 428 %0004 66 6EL 445 88'66ELELS ISa31 sinodeT Buppey Juswoned
99797625 BZEIC OIS %0052 04741470%8 %0004 #¥ 605 645 EEFAOCELS [eEN SIOAET LBS
99°8ZL'LES [ %0058 VST %000+ 0LGirLS 70°16E IS ISG31 siueuep) [PUBlS 34EIL
— TR Z9L
Pl ]
0L569°9E8 SY8IY'TaLS /_%Q0SE 7 €876y 795 %00°0L ELL6LS LE'LI6 /528 ={isL NOILONNZTI¥I018nS
| 2L 55T L A00 feLscs =L+
1 L 2l
’ 9L TON'ES 08446215 %6062 0902968 %0001 $£892 25 0r'789°228 1SQ3L uBseq ebeuleig o OOND
£Er62'6Es SO°Lr'9F I %00 S 86 €28 675 %000} 55625648 £5 5625615 1SG3L 51994$ udjd abeuiq
65FLE'LS 9622065 ZEPEOES %00 0% £2602°45 82160248 1SG3L JId3 ¥ JEMS SONVD
TrEsLES 107226088 £0FPL6'ST %003k 196828 01568228 HOFLANVT OldT 7 JEMS
L.dr_._mﬂm L9L
o TLOLERYS 6955 LELS 1 YTISTELS %000k 05-0¥5 625 €6 YOr'5625 =091 NOILONNZT TvioLlans
= 9cTOr'ES 02°LEO LIS 0902958 %000} $269228 oFZ89'ces [SED UB50G AeMe0Y Jo DOV
§6°8EL'ES B8 769’85 0E866 28 %00 0 ZEESEET BLEESFIS 15031 SPIBRUTIS PUE SHEI00 SHOIUE|IsIY
£9471'75 ZLGEQDLS EGrSEs 40002 S5BIP IS 05'58L YIS 1SA31L SINOATT UOIROSIIU]
PLZ96625 £L0I66rLS 72046678 %5000} 0:886'6/5 26'088°66L5 15031 Sjaaus eposd pus ueld
SFL6FES SZASHIS S168p'28 %0004 0E #66§ 00°€#6'6S 18G31 S1944S jo/jUCD pue BIEq [BjUSZIOH
36°495°55 16665 225 £6'64¢ 65 %000 86'11LES 88641 LES NYHIHOD SUTj [PAOLLDY
TBIE9q RemPUOR 09l
i ]
\\-km.ulm.._.n SBGEY'ES L1 _%ha0's STELZ'ES %00°0% LE'SEZLS FLESETIS = (0L} NOLLONNAT TYLOLENS.
el
96°4T6°L5 S8GEY 6 %0052 6TEIZES 550004 1E82'LS FLESA E4S 18031 Aoning jo ucheuip1oog
AN ] 0sL
{rT i p——
o B60LEFLS GEYSS LS S h00SZ R %0070} $9°0Y6'65 25°904°665 = (0L NOLLONNA] Tviolans
\ » p— 1 \J
/ 86°0L6'F7iS 68°vs5vis S| 7%dogz J £9°(C FZS %00°0F S5 0P66S 25907668 [EN doljeUIp/o0] Avin
- e - 0EL
\\. SZIGE 928 mm.mlr.m.&z L 00sE ] ZH536°CHS %0001 ILYGS LIS STIPEGLLS =(5v1 NOILONNAI TVLOL8NS
v P A
f Ty e P S0ic6res | * @N\ XA 5600°0F PEFIEES T GPT EES 1SG31 ] PEYjT7) pue 9/edaid
9LT5HLS 18°662°4S %0052 FEREIE 50004 158965 8058968 [EN S/UB)PSUOIqNS PUR YIOM BIELIPI00D
00°99L°L8 20'0£8'8ES %0092 PECFE LS 950001 YE'LLL'SS 9E'ELL'LST 1SG3L BURaaW puUaye put anpayss
20°581'2L8 S6'526'095 50052 SF80€ 028 %000+ BE'E2L 65 08°EEZ°185 [EEN 33 “UoRNSIUIPE I0M SHEUEp
TUSLISBULUN 159150d | SVl
(03137140 %) | (iNnowv s)  [(03L31dwoo %)|  (LNnowy &)
FJIOANI SIHL ($)334
3JONYIVE Wl 3P0 oung
3ana INNowy 31vQ OL G30I0ANI Q30I0ANI ATSNOIAZN | G2LOVAINGD NOILAIOS3a XSV.L
ai6LrLoz "ON aatoau] Y10z "¢ Anp e I210Au]
+ FON YM 09TVaH unag
£100 2 ZL00 SANIWD3IS DLEI nomIuey irso)
VIWHOH AU C6F-Wd OL ZHI ERlhl
FLOZIOEIS wubnoyL g £100 7 2400 SLNINO3S 2181 RESICIEL
ALTORLEE AL BRI YRS A N07 BT TR
VINHOH : IOIOANI Y10z 2unp ISAA]




Analy Diaz

From: Flor Koll <fkoll@hcrma.net>

Sent: Tuesday, August 05, 2014 3:16 PM

To: Louis Jones; Eric Davila

Cc: Analy Diaz; Cynthia Luera; Gustavo Lopez

Subject: HCRMA Invoicing - Tedsi Inv 20141977 & 20141978

Attachments: Tedsi 20141977 Payment Recommendation Form.pdf; Tedsi 20141978 Payment

Recommendation Form.pdf

Louis,

Please review and reply with recommendation by COB August 15.

Thank you,
Flor E. Koll

SENT VIA -- GW1.PHARR-TX.GOV -- CITY OF PHARR, TEXAS Disclaimer: If you are not the intended
recipient or have received this e-mail in error, please notify me via return e-mail and telephone at 956-402-
4000, and permanently delete and purge the original and any copy thereof. This e-mail, with attachments hereto,
if any, is intended only for receipt and use by the addressee(s) named herein, and may contain legally privileged
and/or confidential information. Regardless of address or routing, if you are not the intended recipient, then you
are hereby notified that any use, copying, reproduction, dissemination, distribution, or fransmission of this e-
mail, and any attachments hereto, is strictly prohibited. Whereas all reasonable steps have been taken io ensure
the accuracy and confidentiality of the information and data submijited herein, the City of Pharr and its
employees are not liable if information or data is corrupted or does not reach its intended destination.



HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Dannenbaum Engineering

Attn: Louis Jones, HCRMA Project Manager
1109 Nolana Loop, Suite 208

McAllen, Texas 78504

Month and Year |7/1/14-7/31/14

Contractor Tedsi

Project/WA IBTC/Seg 001280013/WA1

Invoice # 20142019 Date: 8/7/2014
Amount $ 71,389.26

Date Sent 8/11/2014

Date Received

Received by 3 Y
Recommendation: Approval Disapproval "
Comments: M

-

o ) Kner - 6 Gls)iy

Louis Jones, I-iCRMQA/Program Manager Date
Recommendation: ',/.IZ, Approval Disapproval
Comments:

7—? [ 2 9/.9,/11313__

Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director Date

Please return this form via email to fkoll@hcrma.net



e

INVOICE PERIOD: 7/1/1@341 7/31/14 I V({CE AMOUNT: $ 71,389.26

August 7, 2014

Mr. Pilar Rodriguez, P.E. — Executive Director HCRMA

ATTN: Mr. Louis H. Jones, P.E. — Program Manager HCRMA
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

118 S. Cage Blvd., 4" Floor

Pharr, Texas 78577

RE: Work Authorization #1 on IBTC Segments 0012 & 0013
Invoice No. 20142019

Dear Mr. Jones:

Attached for your review approval is our invoice for services rendered during the month of July 2014 on
the subject referenced project. The below referenced work product deliverables have not been uploaded. //

The below referenced work product deliverables have been uploaded via Projectwise, scWeer
/ ) lb??

below.
Z
0

The following is attached: M o)
e Invoice No. 20142019

"
w4
The following is a narrative of the progress for this period. / / 1
L

TASK _ _ /
FC145 Project Management T e e B

UPDATED: Coordination with all subconsultant contracts, schiedule and submission of 30%/
submittal.

coordination. HCRMA scheduled utility coordination megling needed to comply with project
requirements.

UPDATED: Needed survey required has been submitted. Pending approval of survey at crossinw |
IBTC and UPRR/BUS-83.

FC160 Roadway Design

UPDATED: 30% plans submitted ﬂ/

Page 1



EC161 Drainage

UPDATED: 30% plans submitted. HCRMA provided H & H report needed ASAP to be fb{ lo
complete 60% design effort.

FC162 Traffic

UPDATED: 30% plans submitted.

FC163 Miscellaneous Roadway

UPDATED 30% plans submitted.

FC170 Bridge Design Rl : R e

UPDATED: 30% plans submitted.

Should you have any questions regarding this submittal, please do not hesitate to call me at (956) 424-
7898.

Sincerely,

5
Craig F. Stong, PE/
Project Manager — TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc.

~

Hyperlinks: WA Invoice
WA | Invoice Backup

Page 2



\JJQO Tﬂ 1 & i \
\¥ lozsae’tis ) -“.az_ m__.:,_ﬁoh\ ﬁ\

P
ChLS ._ or900T¥ls | A %esy, STISLRISS | %0052 |G YRS CTYBLIE6 18 | SIEoL
ID 5372398 EEEYL 6 ZE200 7S %0052 STELT LS STISCTIS = [0ZL NOLLONNI) TV1016Ns
\ 902395 E6OFCES A 450008 ZL L0078 250052 9Z 6ECES SOISETIS [sET I.S.M:J.‘Wﬂ.l.mﬂdtlm
{
Z R e
000 FCE2O50es V0057 SYTIZSES %00 05 SV VL6 GLZ60°LHLS = (0Z1 NOLLONNA) TW1O1ans
L
& 005 [T ~Fo5r GA 0I5 5T (RS G50/955 05289228 5051 %
0005 VS 1B B0ZS 500 5¢ 56 £09 685 %200 G2 58009635 6CGIrBEES HOZININA og uﬁum -
1
TS ST LIOCIZE VAT yraszLes 00T TLO9Z VIS 59°990' L6235 = (91 NOILONNZ) TYLOL8NS
A Wi
\ TLITLLS 69 1I6'GL8, fso#. 1 roa'ss 200 5¢ 09019°sS 07 ZBI TTS 1SG3L By 35 10 D0ND
£6'S9L'YS £OLZEBSS 2600 0€ 05 568r2S 2i0052 99 628028 298IE £BS 1S@3L PSS 58010
00°05 0B zi) 858 %00 62 EO0LEGIS 20052 £00.E LS EZ £8P 245 HOFLGNVT UCid D1
0005 £1958°028 %400 57 1128668 %0062 1225668 PB 018 6ES NVHIHOD _ _ T0/ BUIOjoy
95°989'TS 16 6ET'ISS %0000 [RE %0052 B ZH BIE 0C" 1L LIS 1SO3L D15 SOION [E30U05) "IN 50045 O] o
FURRESY TNESUENASE |
AjtLroezzs 21y39902cs P17 qs. N IV OZVICES W00SEE VICETYELS YE TS0 ESTS ={Z31 NOLLINNJ) WLOLENS.
- 99#095 0/ 89785 Imum“ DL 620CS %0052 ZEFE0ES 82160218 [SeET SYTILJo DOVO
ZL992'CS 60621 675 900 0F 12065 61§ 0052 BSOCE DL OF 22¢ 595 [eET SUGLTAA UORO LA
66'695'SS 26616115 $:00°0C 06 614 CES 240052 46 6v8'428 B8 BECLLLS 1803 SINOADT DUDLTIN WAWIARY
sZPSL'6S 106559018 $:00°0C 1€ 525 858 240052 04 444 B 8E 7805615 iSg31 Sinoka B
55°604'CS EIEEETISS $:00 OF IEJ5ZT28 2:00'52 94495018 FOTOLTLS [eED SIUCLIOA fRUDIS J4ol)
Syl Z9L
Y
D!..ni_-pn ZLWIELELS Rmm %IV 6L 65°966 5.5 %0052 SUZErPas LC'LLG 25TS ={L9L NOLLONNS) TV LO1BNS
]
P 8948515 aa_.o\n Z2 108 93 0052 0904955 07289228 ISQ3L ufizog 0bouiei7 jO DO/VO
8L¥9L'6S (B 60L GCLS 200 OF 99665 88 9005 88628 BFF £5 6625648 [R:ET SIB0US Utig Goouaig
385095 0f 6P 8S 2200 Gt BL 020 £ 20052 2Er20Cs 82760218 15031 Did3 7 JEMS DOND
0005 10720028 %0052 £07{695 0052 0 P/698 05903228 HO31GNVT OId3 ¥ JEMS
o SCUeIg L9L
¥
o FEVETLE T Sveevwozs | a7 wirver ECEETETH LT vzisvers T Eevovsess = (65¢ OGN VIO180S
B
/ 2LYELES 89048515 S0 ot T2 40895 %0052 09029'65 0F 289221 15332 UBi500 ATMATOL 10 D0/VD
§9°0255 €T5LEBS 200 0¢ 581475 S:00SZ OF 8@ 23 85705 41 15031 SPJOPUD]S PUD TGJ0( SIO0UOROISIY
226018 58 626 65 900 0 5956273 S00 52 BEDIS TS [ [EET SJoAE BogReEIoN]
50'¥66'65 H9 946'6ELS 00 GE. G2 P96 658 SW0052 PZ0L6'6r5 260886615 1503, 5)00US Giyaid PUT Lol
SEZ6FS 0709095 %500 0F 06 78628 60052 Sigares 00 EFG'6S 1SO3L S[22YS joAU0D PUT 20 [OjuoucH
00'0s 16668°425 %0062 16 612 6% 50052 16 64268 66 6LE 265 NVHIH0D St Aoy | |
UBTeeq Avmpeey | 09k
!
[ sozeos 0T265'85 [500 ressaes | wo0sz GZTIZCS YLESTZLS =1{oLL NOLLONN4) TV1018NS
i L A0LL NOLLONN4 V101808
\ 592r98 0Z {6665 7 %0000 ) PECCE L3 L0052 BZEIZLS FLESO RIS [EN RGAIng Jo USHRUIPIGED
AH & : FOMINS Pl 051
Vo Zi
[~ TCOL67S | sovevens Eﬁl SEizwecs | woost ToISTIES ___Zodovees = [0LL NOUDNNAl V10180s.
\ | te0is'ys | 09785698 7| e00e]7 96126628 250052 £9 158 #2% 25 507665 [EN voyouipioos Ak
4 — UoHEwialoss A [
80°6188 | siesrczis . 00 0F 05782 795 __%oosT__ ZYSESTIE STLVESLLE = 5L NOLLONNAI IV1018nS
/]
\ LFZOVES 05#12€28 7 %0008 €8 14665 20062 SEzices 25 6+ CES 1S@3L WS PUoiEr PO Grodaig
SZhEbS | 9504937 %300 0F Z550625 50062 1Z 12res 5058965 1SQ3L SUCHNEUGIqNS U YIS GIEUIRI00D
19°985°28 SE 172 9L %00 OF L0 ZES 515 %0052 PEEPG2LS OEE4L 155 (<D SUjjooul pUDIE PUT SRpoips
69'190°FS 95 50'05% #0008 7 0/6728 220052 CHO0C 025 06 EEZ 05 [ED 510 UOCIEIWRT HIOM OBOUTH
L RN e SOl
(garz1dwoo %) | Unnowv s) [(earaiawoo )|  (INnowv s)
IDIOANI SIHL ($) 334
FONYIVE W 9poy oun,
3na LNNOWY 31va 0L GIDIOANI QEI0ANI ATSNOINZNd | dELowainoo | WHE NOLLAI¥OS3a XSVL PeD g
Grozrie eH BaAD] TioE TRy Swa s
: R o9TvaH Hnog
100 % ZH00 SINIWOIS 2181 RECTITR] irs9
v e 6 OLZHI Jhainy
rLoziaLty Bl g £100'7 2400 SINIWO3S O8I
LATRLIT LRI TR I AUNARE B IS




$102/81/8
£95'S8# 3d XL
3d ‘zan3upoy 'd

:Aq patedalg
0P TSH'8TS 40 JUNOWE dY3 Ul SpJepuels | OQXL 03 WI0ju0d 0} sdew \\QY 3SIAa4 03 Z4# UOIIRZLIOYINY }I0M 03 T# awsa|ddng panoidde z9-T0z U0IIN|0SAY
"(1onpap) 9€'R0T BT HS 4O JUNOWE 3Y3 U}
T # WM PIsSIAaJ B puB £T°Z/4 72LS 40 unowe 3|geAed WNLWIXBW 3y} 0] pasiaal ue yum SuAaAIng puet SO0 yim JUaWaa.3Y 221A195 SUIABAINS |BUOISS)O.d 01 T # [2Iuswsa|ddng pasoidde QT-£T0Z uoINjosay *
"£9¢€59% 0 JUNOWE 3Y3 Ul TH YA Ol
778 T # VM Pa1EpI|OSU0d pue 00 £9Z'€59% JO Junowe sjqeded wnwixew 0} adueyd ou yum ulA3aIng puel sOa yum WawWaa18y 221A195 SUIABAING [BUOISSBJ0Ud 31B1S3U PUR pUsWe GE-ZTOT UOIIN|0SaY "

4 3®a \ juawaAed 10} panoiddy

v_S\\ 8//8 -

juawded 10} panoiddy Junowy

TO'0LT'6LTS  SL'68E'LLSS 00°00T'vL$  00°00E'ZES pP'EIT'62S  TTET9'VES  0SZST'BPS  9L°655'9S.S
oy’ 1Sb'8Ts 0005 OP'ISP'8CS  ZHYM 01 THdS
T9'8TL0STS  6ET8T'6STS 00'00T¥LS 00°00E'2ES PYEOT'6TS  SELTL'ETS 00°000°0T€S THYM
00°0% 9¢'80T'8THS 97'S06'0TS  09°ZST'8PS  9€'80T'8IHS THYM
unowy
ajuejeg pajg [e10L $102/8/8 v10Z/E/L ¥T0Z/8T/E £T0Z/¥/9 £102/TT/¢E VM panosddy
YM ¥M 33eQ 3210AY]
T8'€99'9%$ VA paroadde snuill 994 LUNWIXE|A
EP-£T0Z UonN|0say - €107 ‘9T 42¢010 pancidde z "oN UCIIEZUOYINY YIOM  00°000'0TES
OT-ET0Z uoIIN|0S3y- ETOZ .GN yaewpw _um>n:nEm T "ON OneZUOoYINY YI0AA PasSinay wm.mo._”.w._”.vm
0T-ET0¢ uonn|osay - ET0Z ‘07 Y21eln paroidde a3y ajqeded wnwixew pasinay  (T'ZLL'VLLS
9EE HS 01 GTOT IN4 WOy §9E HS - SuiA3aIng pue] sOa
STYIT'V6TS  09'050°65€%
00°'000'0TS  00°000°0¥S * 00°000°0$  00°000'05% THYM
STYIT'¥8ZS  09°050°6TES * TLYOSTLS  £59SL'TLTS  TE68L'SLS S.¥97'509% THYM
unowy
sduejeg paiig 210l * 710Z/9/ZT  TI0Z/TE/01 z10z/9e/T TT0Z/L/TT M panoiddy
YW M a1eq 9J10AU|

AYVININNS LNINAYd
ALIYOHLNY ALITIGOW T¥NOIDIY¥ ALNNOD O9TVaIH

00'0$ VM paaoidde snuiw 33y wWnwixep

294 9|qeded wWnwWe S/ FO7'ESIS
9EE HS 01 9TOT N4 WOy 59€ HS - Buikdaing puel s0a



HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Dannenbaum Engineering

Attn: Louis Jones, HCRMA Project Manager
1109 Nolana Loop, Suite 208

McAllen, Texas 78504

Month and Year |7/3/14-8/8/14

Contractor DLS

Project/WA SH365/Seg0032&0034/WA1

Invoice # 11 Date: 08/08/14

Amount $ 87,400.00 =

Date Sent 08/08/2014

Date Received liv- oeBarlerd: 2 mad Xcwonn

Received by Pore\y DO oy 994 |00 .20

Recommendation: a Approval ! Dls'approval was

Comments: JL
a

Loustones HCRN&IA Program Manager Date

Recommendation: ',:,.4 Approval Disapproval

Comments:

[ ~ ( ) (4
Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director Date

Please return this form via email to fkoll@hcrma.net



Flor Koll

e ———— |
From: Analy Diaz <Analy.Diaz@dannenbaum.com>
Sent: Friday, August 15, 2014 3:34 PM
To: Flor Koll
Cc: Eric Davila; Cynthia Luera; Louis Jones
Subject: QHA / DLS / ATKINS / S&B Invoices Approved

***Note DLS Invoice No. 11 see page 7 only $74,100.00 was approved (See Comments)

Regards,

naly Diag

Administrative Assistant

DANNENBAUM

1109 Nolana Loop, Suite 208
McAllen, Texas 78504

Office (956) 682-3677

Fax: (956) 686-1822

Direct: (956) 429-0503

email: analy.diaz@dannenbaum.com

This eﬁlail contains attachments that are delivered for download using City of Pharr SmartAttach techndiogy.
The link(s) to the download(s) will expire on 8/30/2014 (15 days) and you will no longer be able to download
the attachment after expiration.

Download Link 1/6: QHA (IBTC) Inv. No. 8754 Appr.pdf (0.77 MB)
Download Link 2/6: QHA (SH 365) Inv. No. 8753 _Appr.pdf (0.78 MB)
Download Link 3/6: DLS (SH 365) Inv. No. 11 Appr.pdf (1.43 MB)
Download Link 4/6: ATKINS (SH 365) Inv. No. 1199637 Appr.pdf (1.08 MB)
Download Link 5/6: ATKINS (IBTC) Inv. No. 1199639 Appr.pdf (0.88 MB)
Download Link 6/6: S&B (SH 365) Inv. No. 6_Appr.pdf (6.18 MB)




D:. - l‘ 5 :
E i

fon Boened Shivsess ~~.r‘,x‘~;,_ ;

INVOICE PERIOD: 07/03/14 through 08/08/14 INVOICE AMOUNT: $87,400.00

August 08, 2014

Mr. Pilar Rodriguez, P.E. — Executive Director HCRMA

ATTN: Mr. Louis H. Jones, P.E. — Program Manager HCRMA
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

118 S. Cage Blvd., 4™ Floor

Pharr, Texas 78577

RE: Work Authorization #1 on SH 365 Segment 0032 & 0034
Invoice No. 11

Dear Mr. Jones:

Altached for your review approval is our invoice for services rendered during the month of August,
2014 on the subject referenced project. The below referenced work product deliverables have been
submitted to your office via: hand delivered Attach Transmittal letter N

© 2 sets of hard copies had been submitted on 07-25-14

@ 2 sels of hard copies had been submitted on 07-31-14

© 2 sets of hard copies had been submitted on 08-07-14

The following was submitted:
e Invoice No. 11

The following is a narrative of the progress for this period.

TASK
FC150 TASK 7 - Right of Way Mapping and Parcel Tract Platting

UPDATED:

FC130 SUBTASK 7.2 Parcels Plats and Legal Descriptions

UPDATED: 07/25/14 Submitted Parcel plats & metes and bounds of Segment No 2 (1,2,3,5,5P2,6P1
and 7) Segment No. 4 Parcels (2-10 & 20). 07/31/14 submitted Parcels of Segment No. 2 (16P1-16PS,
16JUAI-16JUAI2). 08/08/14 submitted Parcels of Segment No. 2 (13JUAI-13JUAS,14JUAI-
14JUA3,17JUA1,18,18JUAI and 18JUA2). Also would like to inform you that we are currently setting
the proposed row herma disks.

L - e — Pﬂge 1 e e e S —



UPDATED:

UPDATED:

Should you have any questions regarding this submittal, please do not hesitate (o call me at (956) 969-
4183.

Sincerely,

[ ] U efsf2014
Juan M. Castillo, R.P.L.S.
Survey Manager — Dos Land Surveying, Inc.

I SIS g Pﬂge 2 e e et T o e e et 4 e e e 4 et e ettt



To: Mr, Silver Salas Jr.
Right of Way Agent
Dannenbaum Engineering

Letter of Transmittal

[ JOB NO.

ATTN: Mr. Silver Salas Jr.

RE: 5H 365/schedule - July 27 - Aug. 1,

. 2014
1109 Nolana Loop, Suite 208
McAlen, TX 78504 Ronting Method:
TUS Mail Certified
ARE Lone Star Overnight Fed Ex

WE SENDING YOU Hand Delivered Fax

Meets & Bounds E-mail Pick Up
Specifications {IProposal
Contracts HSubmittals
Onvoices [(3Samples
CChange Order [Other
Originals Date Pages Description

2 8/7/14 Seg. No, 2- 13JUA1-13JUAS, 143UA1L- 141UA3, 17JUAL, 18, 181UA1L,

18iUA2 — Total 12 parcels

THESE ARE TRANSMITTED as checked below:

For Approval M Approved as submitted Resubmit copies for approval
For your use Approved as noted Submit copies for distribution
As requested Retumn for corrections Returned corrected prints

Remarks: For yonr review, comment

and distribution, Thank You

sieNep__\Alo- \ g (Es;hlfb RECEXVED BY: M“g&ﬁﬂw
Juan M. Castillo, RPLS . ‘

DATE: &— 1. 7614

RECEIVED ON: ¢l 7/ o1y

1002 East Expressway 83
Weslaco, Texas 78596
Phaone: 956-968-8800
Fax: 956-447-3194




Letter of Transmittal

[ JOB NO.

To: Mr. Silverio Salas, Jr ATTN: Mr. Silverio Salas, Jr

Right of Way Agent RE: SH 365/Schedufe -7/13-18/14
Dannenbaum Engineering
1109 Nolana Loop. Ste 208
MecAllen, TX 78504 Routing Method:
US Mail Certified
Lone Star CGvernight Fed Ex
A Hand Delivered Fax
Meets & Bounds
Specifications Proposal
Confracis #ISubmittals
nvoices OSamples
[Change Order OOther
Originals Date Pages Description
1 7/25/14 Re-submit — Parcel Plat minor correction
1 7/25/14 Parcel Plats 8 Metes & Bounds (1, 2, 3, 5, 5P2, 6P1 & 7) Seg No., 2
1 7/25/14 Parcel Plats & Metes & Bounds (2-10 & 20) Seg. No. 4

THESE ARE TRANSMITTED as checked below:

For Approval Approved as submitied Resubmit copies for approval
For your use Approved as noted Submit copies for distribution
As requested Reiurn {for corrections Retumed corrected prints

Remarls: For your review, comnient and distribution. Thank You

SIGNER_ |14t U bl RECEIVED BY: M_&M

Juan M. Castillo, RPLS

DATE: _ ~1-25~200 b RECEIVED ON: ’{475:// 5/

(® Ziom

1002 East Expressway 83
Weslaco, Texas 78596
Phone: 956-968-8800
Pax: 956-447-8194



SRR Y,
(og Land Surveying

Letter of Transmittal

[ JOBNO. -

To: Mr. Silver Salas Jr. ATTN: Mr. Silver Salas Jr.

%gg&way Agent RE: HCRMA — SH 365 Parce! Survey
Schedule — July 20-25-Week

118 S Cage Blvd., 4™ Floor ule — July 20-25-Wee

Pharr, TX 78577 Routing Method:
US Mail Certified
Lone Star Overnight Fed Ex
Hand Delivered B

WE ARE SENDING YOU Banl o Pick Up

Meets & Bounds

Specifications OProposal

Contracts HSubmitials

OInvoices OSamples

[CIChange Order DOther

Originals Date Pages Description

Metes and Bounds & Survey Plats ~ Seg. No. 2

5 7/31/14 16P1 - 16P5 =5 - parcels

12 7/31/14 16JUAL ~ 16JUA12 = 12 - parcels

Fix Notes— Parcels 1, 2, 5, 5P2, 6P1 — Seg. No.2

Parcels 2, 3, 5, 20, 21, 22 -Seg No. 4

THESE ARE TRANSMITTED as checked below:

For Approval FApproved as submiited Resubmit copies for approval
For your use Approved as noted Submit copies for distribution
As requested Return for corrections Returned corrected prints

Remarks: For your review, comment and distribution. Thank You

SIGNED LlAL_;LQn ﬁgé_ﬂlo RECEIVED BY: W Qo
: Juan M. Castillo, RPLS

DATE: _ 1.3l ~20(% RECEIVED ON: *‘I[Si!w%—\

> da:ﬁfm

1002 East Expressway 83
Weslaco, Texas 78596
Phone: 956-968-8800
Fax: 956-447-8194



TS\M\m
W\ ﬁ\
en.io r...m\

‘0ot el

L,

TS
cop Log e b W HL

o | |eaRO00EEE0= =3JI0ANI SIHL TV1OL
.N &
00°08 L8'VBG'EGLS %08 022811295 %69 OE'LBL'EESS LUTLLYLLS = TYLOLENS - Z MSYL
00'08 00'k25723 %0 0008 %0 0008 00425728 [ele] sasuadxg J0adig
00°08 00°0000LS %08 00000085 %08 00'000°0¢S 00°000°05% sod Anu3 jo b 076 IseL
0008 9B SZEEFS %L 26 LECES %l 26 LEEET 82°€99°0KS [ee] UDje)S (041100 UONIINASHOY - 0°8 YSBL
00°05 ¥2'606%3 %6 89'FEES %6 89765 26°E0r'5S [ele] SaIpMIS [E21231030) 10f ADAINS §'9 YSEL
00°0§ 0008 %6001 8L 0FEES %101 810PE'ES 81 OPEES §0a Aoaing NN 0's 4SeL
00°03 00'08 %001 69°621'698 %16 69'6/1'699 $9'6/1'598 $0a uBJsaq BuLiaaurbu3 Joj sAeAIns |9 ysel]
00°0S 0008 2%00L 80'G66'09S %26 80°'G66'09% B0'G66 098 sog Asepuniog o' yseL
00°08 0008 %004 869662413 %26 BE'9662LLS B6'966°LL LS s0a SajijeeUR]d PUE 0doL TII-NIZ € ¥sel
00°0S 000§ %004 v0'2L9'L63 %96 ¥0'£19'L68 PO'LL9'LES sod SIUNISEGAUIWIUBYY 193[04d - p°L ¥SEL
00°0S 12625018 %08 221525013 %52 21525°0L8 ¥5'150°LeS soa jonuo) Liepuodas 'L ¥Sel
BUIRGAINS -  JISUL 0SL
[___00°00v'288 %EL 00°00L'2ZZ$ %S¥ 00°00£°0VLS 00'000'0L£S = TVLOLENS - LHSVL
—— = oy
00°00%'£88 00'00€'0.% %E9 0000/ 6118 %L1 00°00£2ES 00'000°06L$ (Spu1ed 9f paliLIqns ) 4223 00°0064 je SI3aied 0a) 10} YAA [eUBUQ
e ey (sAanins
sog uopsinbay) ‘suonduasap jebaj pue siejd jasieq [enpinpur aledald pue ayeald - '/ JSeIqns
0008 00000213 %001 00°000'80L8 %18 00°000'8013 00'000'02L$ 228 00°00Z L Je Sj3ied 0oL J0) YM [BUIBLO
s0a ‘sj3sys ueld pue
. XOput 19246l 13YS DL ‘BUIPDIUI SUET MO JO10S Ling duedald pue 9jeaid - L) yseigns
BUIE[d 1981 [90J8d pUE DUTDAELy ABM JO JUDIY - L HSYL 0EL
(Q3137dW0D %) | (LNNOWY $) | (a3131dWOD %) W
FOIOANISIHL - o - 2 B8] Slens) (8) 334 Wl NOLLdIMOS3d MSVYL s
3NA INNOWY 3LvYd OL a32I0ANI AI210ANI ATSNOIAINd Q3LOVHINGD duny
2l TON YM Sexa) OBIEPIH TAunoo)|
LOoN Y W Iddng pR5UOD 200-L0-£Z9€ '8 LO0-L0-LZSE rsof
YINHOH Juany (1504) 98¢ HS 03 (2AY AemuoD) 9L0L N4 Wod) pEO0/ZE00 SIWAWES 592 HS sHury
riLoz/ae :ybnoayy 1pg S8¢ HS pesodoid oefold
ALWOHIRY LLIVBON TYNCIZTY ALKNDY 0XTYOIN - — —— rss




¥T0Z/81/8
£95'584# 3d X1
3d ‘zan3dupoy d

:Aq paiedald
SpJepuUR)S | 0QX1 01 Wiojuod 03 sdew pOY AJIpOW 01 WHD Yim Z# uoiiezuoyiny 310, 01 T |eluawa|ddng panosdde £9-4TQ7 UOIIN|OSRY
"(¥anpap) SZ'961 TTHS 40 JUnowe yy ul
T # VA PISIASI B puUe 05°Z6T'v64S $O Junowe 3jqeded WNWIXeW 3y} 03 PISIAZL UB YUM YHD YHm JuawaaJdy 221A13S SUIADAING [BUOISSA}0Id 01 T # |e3uawa|ddng panoidde gO-ETOT UOIIN|OSaY *
"£92€59% 40 JUNOLUE By} Ul TH# ¥AA 03Ul
7% T # YM P21BPI|OSUOI pUe 5/ BEFObYS 4O Junowe ajgeAed wnwixew o1 23ueyd ou yum YHD Yim Juswazidy 3210195 UIASAING |BUOISSS}01d 918153 PUB pudLLe Op-ZT0Z Uoln|osay ¥
}mn_ \ wawAhed Joj panoiddy
juawAed 10y panoiddy Junowy
STTZ8'79S  00°5£2'089S 00'00Z°0TT$ 00'O¥8'TSS  SL'8TZ'BTS  00°000°80TS  SL'ES6'6PS  GL'ES6'6VS  GL'ETO'09S  ST'96V'TELS
00°'00T'TTS 00°0$ 00°00T'TTS  THYM 01 T#dS
00°096'6€$  00°0¥0°0LTS 00'002°0TTS  00'0P8'TSS 00°000'80TS 00'000°0TES THYM
ST'TOL'TTS  00'SEL'OTHS SL'8TE'8TS SL'ESE'6FS  GLESE'6YS  SLET9'09S ST96F'TIVS THYM
unowy
Jduejeg paiig |eyoL ¥102/9/8 ¥102/62/5 $10Z/TT/V Y10Z/18/2 £T0Z/5T/8 £T0Z/T/L £T02/€/9 M panoiddy
YM YM aleQ adloAu|
S2'969'19% VA panoidde snuiw 93 wnwixep
PP-£T0Z UDIIN|OS3Y - €TOZ ‘9T 49q0100 panoidde 7 ‘0N uoleZLOYINY YIOM  00'000'0TES
60-ETOZ UoIIN|OsS3ay - ET0C .DN yauep uw.ﬂtnnm 22} UOIeZIIoYINY YIOAA Pasinay mN.mmTNNﬁ‘w
60-ET0Z UOHN|OS3Y - ETOZ ‘0 YdIe panosdde 334 ajgeAed wnwWixe pasiaay  05'Z6T 7645
TLOE INF 03 9EE HS WOY S9€ HS - YHD
SLESP'80ZS  00'S86'TEZS SLBER'OVYS
00°000°52$ 00°0$ * 00°000'52% THYM
SLESY'ESTS  00'SB6'TEZS * 05'790°PZS  0S'CTE'LOZS  SLBEW'STYS THYM
unowy
auejeq pallg [el0L + £T0Z/V/€ snouep VM panoiddy
M Y 3leq I2I0AU|
000$ VM pancidde snujw 33} WNWIXe
99) 3|qeAed wnwixe S/ 8ER'0VYS
ZLOE N4 O3 9EE HS WOy GIE HS - SI1L1D0SSY 1 Ad|peay ‘e||iueuinD
AUYINIAINS LNIINAYA

ALIMOHLNV ALIMIEOW T¥NOI93Y ALNNCD O91VAIH



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

HCRMA

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Dannenbaum Engineering

Attn: Louis Jones, HCRMA Project Manager
1109 Nolana Loop, Suite 208

McAllen, Texas 78504

Month and Year |07/01/14-07/31/14

Contractor QHA

Project/WA SH365/Seg1/WA2

Invoice # 8753 Date: 8/6/2014
Amount $ 110,200.00

Date Sent 8/8/2014

Date Received

Received by

Recommendation: v Approval
Comments:

Maf»ﬂ# Yorer e

Louis Jones, HCﬁ/IVIA Program Manager

Disapproval

8/l

Date

Recommendation: F 1< Approval
Comments:

242

Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director

Disapproval

?/18,(74)\4

Date /

Please return this form via email to fkoll@hcrma.net




T
(@J QUINTANILLA, HEADLEY AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

Consulting Engineers * Land Surveyors
Allonso Quinin¥a P.E #0553 RPLS. #4855 Eulalio Rembez. P.E. # 77052
Fim Registrabon No. FA1513
Fi Registration No. 10041100

[ DATE INVOICE No.

8/6/2014 8753 J

Rl oy g gy
Phone 95673316450  Faxt 95613510527
Emai aficeftghaenghvsering.com
www.ghaengineadng.com
BILL TO
Hidalgo County RMA
Attn: Pilar Rodriguez
118 South Cage Blvd, 4th Floor
Pharr, Texas 78577
DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES AMOUNT
RE: HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY  110,200.00

WORK AUTHORIZATION No. 2 ON SH365 SEGMENT 1
ORIGINAL CONTRACT FEE: $310,000.00

SWA No. 1 TO WA No. 2 FEE: $148,800.00

TOTAL CONTRACT FEE: $458,800.00

SECTION 7 - RIGHT OF WAY MAPPING AND PARCEL TRACT PLATTING
SUBTASK 7.2 - CREATE AND PREPARE INDIVIDUAL PARCEL PLATS AND LEGAL
DESCRIPTIONS (ACQUISITION SURVEYS)

PARCELS COMPLETED: 58

COST PER PARCEL: $1,900.00

AMOUNT DUE: $110,200.00

SALES TAX

| Thank you for your business! |

0.00

~

$110,200.00

Py Ouey?




QUINTANILLA, HEADLEY AND ASSOCIATES, ING.

)
0):
W
: Consulting Engineers * Land Surveyors
AMansa Quintaallls, [LE F9SSH RPLS £I856  Elalio Ramires, B.E.# Ti062

Enplateries Firm Negbtration No, F-1513

Sunging Fra Resitration Na., 100111-00
Merieipal & Ceeats Projects 4 Subidbvhlons* Sunos

INVOICE PERIOD: 07/01/14 to 07/31/14 INVOICE AMOUNT: § 170,200.00

August 6, 2014

Mr. Pilar Rodriguez, P.E. — Executive Director HCRMA

ATTN: Mr. Louis H. Jones, P.E. — Program Manager HCRMA
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

118 S. Cage Blvd., 4" Floor

Pharr, Texas 78577

RE: Work Authorization #2 on SH 365 Segment 1
Invoice No. 8753

Dear Mr. Rodrigucz:

Attached for your review approval is our invoice for services rendered during the month of July on the subject-

referenced project. The below referenced work product deliverables have been submitted to your office via: Hand

Delivery.
o One (1) paper copy of all sheets

NOTE: These documents have been delivered to the Project Manager Coordinator.

The following was submitted:
o Invoice No. 8753

The following is a narrative of the progress for this period.

TASK
FC130 TASK 7 - Right of Way Mapping and Parcel Tract Platting

UPDATED:

We have created and prepared individual parcel plays and legal descriptions for Jifiy-eight (38)
parcels.

WA No. 2:

Section 7 — Right of Way Mapping and Parcel Tract Platiing

—e - e - — Page! —




Should you have any questions regarding this submittal, please do not hesitate to call me at
(956) 381-6480.

Sincerel

Alfonso Quintaw.
Project Manager ~Quintanilla, Headley & Associates, Inc.

e+ e e —— Pi\g(.‘ 2



Fﬁﬁs\?m\

ot prpd e 2 gred 09

9~ prvY @&\mem mw\AQ\s %

AJI0ANI #1002 AN

00°00Z'0kLS = JD10ANI SIHL TVLOL
Ga00Z'0LLE %69 TO'0Y0'0IZS 3T GOOPTTILE 00003 0575 = IWLOLONG - L MSVL
0005 85COZ 165 7 — o0or 50 oocs 0000C 565 TS0 05 006 £ IV SRIICT 7 T8 YA O 18 VRS
00°00Z'041S 00'008°6LS R 00'00Z 0515 50 0005 060000 COFS =00 GO'DAG'L 79 ST (0L - T2 WAR
L VYHOD (=ABAINS UonEINGIY) SUCOdLIseR PUT 51510 (028 (ENPIMPUS RITURRT PUE BIEVSD = T'L ASEIGNS
0005 0’09258 206 00'0r8'15S 500 00 0r3'ISS 00 005253 WO 00 DAZ) 10 SROART B - T4 VA ©) LB VRS
00°05 00'000215 .08 U000 BILS %06 060038015 00 000 6245 %0 0G 002 4 I8 SI0DU0 Gt - T8 VAL
YHO SIRYS OCle PUT XILU] [0208d RS S dDUmmIn] SUTld MO JO 19F Jnj I PUTOIERI] - 1L XECIGNS
AT 130 193] Ed DUV DUITdetd AesA 10 WO = £ WBYL [
30I0ANI SIHL (Q3137dWOD %) {ANnoWY ) (a3137dWOD %) (2nnowy 5] ©
3ONVIVE wWuld 2p0J ung
3Na LNNOWY 3ALvd Ol O3210ANI Q30I0ANI ATSNOIAZYL 334 03LOVHINDD NOILMOS3A ¥SVL
T N YIA TON Vin) G R T |
20N v14 01 | ‘0N isimeiddng RELTE] L00-10-£29¢ r59
VWU nuals proy ey of (vans wo) =
PEICIL ybnouy 19 Dupiden 1A0Y put Cuihoains 9ac HE f1nfolg
T L T preeeyea— O Ry sy o
I =5t
VINEHOH i

b ULLEGULY Gy AUAE Ve e A

W UolTTOINY Yiojy
D ANIWHOVLLY
i 1uawbes - SOLSOTHS



¥102/81/8
£95'58# 3d XL
3d 'zandupoy 'd

:Aq paiedaig
eq 1uawAed 10y paaoiddy
) i
'J0pllio) aped) adpug [euoieusaiu| Ayl Joy suonduaap pue siejd [2a1ed apiaosd 03 ‘HFTOZ ‘8T AUN( UO T J3GUWINN UOIRZIIOYINY Y100 panosdde $§-T0Z UOIN|0SdY
juawded oy panosddy Junowy
00'0% 00'TTT'SZS 00°'TTT'SZS  00°TTIT'STS
00'0$ 00'TTT'52S 00'TTT'STS 00'TTT'SZS THYM
unowy
2duejeg pajg eloL ¥102/9/8 VM panoaddy
Y VM 21eQ 2210AU|

00°0% VAN paaoidde snuiw 33y WnNWIXe|

AVINANINS LNINAYC
ALIMOHLNY ALMNIFOW TYNOID3Y ALNNOD 09TVAIH

99y 3jqehed wnwixely  QOTTTSZS
Jopuuo) apes) a8pug [euonewIBY| - S9IRID0SSY 18 A3|pE3H ‘B|jiUBIUIND



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

HCRMA

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Dannenbaum Engineering

Attn: Louis Jones, HCRMA Project Manager
1109 Nolana Loop, Suite 208

McAllen, Texas 78504

Month and Year |7/1/14-7/31/14

Contractor QHA

Project/WA IBTC/WA1

Invoice # 8754 Date: 8/6/2014
Amount $25,111.00

Date Sent 8/8/2014

Date Received

Received by

Recommendation: e Approval
Comments:

ol e - 22

Louis Jones, I—iCRM;& Program Manager

Disapproval

8/r</1¥

Date

Recommendation: 'l:- .'f Approval
Comments:

> 72

Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director

Disapproval

8[18/2014

Date

Please return this form via email to fkoll@hcrma.net




DATE

INVOICE No.

Consulting Engineers * Land Surveyors

Engintering Firm Registration No. F-1513
fng Frm Regésiration No. 10041100

Su'viym
Niumizipal & Counly Projects » Subdhvisions &

Allonso Guinanita, r._snm RPLS. 24355 Enlato Ramine2. PE & 77052 —

8/6/2014 8754 J

124 E Shubbs, Ecinburg, Texas 78539
Phony 9553816480 Fax 95673310527
Emait office Bighsengineering com
www.ghoenginoaring com
BILLTO
Hidalgo County RMA
Attn: Pilar Rodriguez
118 South Cage Blvd, 4th Floor
Pharr, Texas 78577
DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES AMQUNT
25,111.00

RE: HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
WORK AUTHORIZATION No. 1 ON IBTC PROJECT
CONTRACT FEE: $25,111.00

SECTION 7 - PARCEL SURVEYS

EXHIBIT B-1: PARCELS 298 P1, 298 P2, 299 P1, 299 P2, 200
PERCENTAGE COMPLETED: 100%

AMOUNT DUE: $11,451.00

EXHIBIT B-2: PARCELS 263-268, T25
PERCENTAGE COMPLETED: 100%
AMOUNT DUE: $13,660.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: $25,111.00
SALES TAX

| Thank you for

0.00

)




@ QUINTANILLA, HEADLEY AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

4 Consulting Engineers * Land Surveyors
T Alfenio Q P.E.#955M RELSAIR  Ealalio Ramirer, P.E. # 77062
Eugintering Finn Regiration No. F1513
Sunoyieg Firm Reginrotios No 10041160
Musidipal & Ceunly Profects = Sulalivisdors* Sunvers

INVOICE PERIOD: 07/01/14 to 07/31/14 INVOICE AMOUNT: § 25,111.00

August 6, 2014

Mr. Pilar Rodriguez, P.E. — Executive Director HCRMA

ATTN: Mr. Louis H. Jones, P.E. — Program Manager HCRMA
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

118 S. Cage Blvd., 4" Floor

Pharr, Texas 78577

RE: Work Authorization #1 on IBTC from Interchange with SH265 to I-2 and from the Valleyview
Interchange to FIM 493
Invoice No. §754

Dear Mr. Rodriguez:

Attached for your review approval is our invoice for services rendered during the month of July on the subject-

referenced project. The below referenced work product deliverables have been submitted to your office via: Hand

Delivery.
o One (1) paper copy of all sheets

NOTE: These documents have been delivered to the Project Manager Coordinator.

The following was submitted:
o Invoice No. 8754

The following is a narrative of the progress for this period.

TASK
Section 7 — Parcel Surveys (Exhibit B-2)

UPDATED:
We have created and prepared individual parcel plays and legal descriptions for twelve (12) parcels.

WA No. 1:
Section 7 — Parcel Surveys (Parcels 263-268, T25, 298P1, 298P2, 299P1, 299P2, 300)

— — l'lngc! —



Should you have any questions regarding this submittal, please do not hesitate to call me at
{956) 381-6480.

Sincerely,

Alfonso Quintgnilla, P.E.
Project Manager —Quintanilla, Headley & Associates, Inc.

]

e e Page 2



7777

_\\\3\,,\3\%\@ -z P&@@) mh %ﬁﬁhﬁ\sﬁiw

=

9] T peerd

/1 3

m\.,\_q\&%q - iwo

3¢

FA2I0ANI ¥L0Z ATne

mmASITRETRT

DT AT s e e

00°H4'925 = 3OI0ANI SIHLTVLOL
00'LEL'9E] Nwmu— ou.———uul.nM e ﬁ 00'44'525 » TVLOLONS - L HSVL
00'099ELS o005 45001 ©£0'090°CES 0 ogos L0023TIS 0;0) 000D 1§ 10 HOAULA [ = 1w
YHD STL “OL-LOL £pURd T-0 NOF
O0'LSKLLS o0 5001 [N a 0008 00'I5F 418 0701 GO IS H IS 12 SRS G - £ T
] Zd G6E "4 062 '00C "Td 0Z "Id 86T FIOEd LG HAIYXT
= SReRIE 1033ed - L UBIa0s OEL
3910ANI SHL SRV (Q3L31dWOD %) {LNnOwWY 5) lg31371d000 %) {aNnowv s} (s} = Nolldizaacsies P
3na INnoWy 31¥0 OL A3I0ANI QIDI0ANI ATSNOIATHE 334 0ALOVUINOD
s——— —— p—
+ON VM CON Vi SheRiH iunod)
L'ONYM A3enuay TrI-LOBZED red]
VHBOH auefy (z1l s di @3 cara pu olury; SOCHS pozodarg woig i)
L] 4bnosLy fing 2101 VMUK asaford
ALIVOUIG AATIBTI TRRBDIN LINADT LIRS e R o]

¥ USIIEZNOLINY SRy

e LINIWHIOVLLY

zad1A08 Gukamins - D401




HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Dannenbaum Engineering

Attn: Louis Jones, HCRMA Project Manager
1109 Nolana Loop, Suite 208

McAllen, Texas 78504

Month and Year |6/30/14-7/27/14

Contractor Atkins

Project/WA SH 365

Invoice # 1199637 Date: 08/06/2014
Amount $ 20,879.36

Date Sent 08/06/2014

Date Received

Received by

Recommendation: il Approval

Comments:

Béia% z &

Disapproval

o/l

Louis Jones, HCR/MfA Program Manager Date
Recommendation: : T4 15 1§ Approval Disapproval
Comments:

[ - { 3/18 ,/’Lou'-l
Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director Date !

Please return this form via email to fkoll@hcrma.net




Atkins North America, Inc.
6504 Bridge Point Parkway, Suite 200
Austin, Texas 78730

Telephone: +1.512.327.6840
Fax: +1.512.327.2453

www.atkinsglobal.com/northamerica

August 6, 2014

Ms. Flor Koll
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)

P.O. Box 1766
Pharr, Texas 78577

VIA EMAIL: fkoll@hcrma.net

RE: July 2014 Invoice
State Highway 365 (SH 365) (Project No. 100020726)

Dear Ms. Koll;

As you are aware, Supplemental Agreement 05 in the amount of $49,857.70 was
executed on 03/06/14; therefore the new contract amount for the SH 365 project is now
$1,001,522.57. The total contract value is $1,049,122.90.

Enclosed please find the invoice and progress report for work completed for the period
06/30/2014 through 07/27/2014. The total amount due for this period is $20,879.36.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me directly at
(512) 342-3332.

Sincerely,

Sharon Becca
Project Manager

Enclosures

cc:  Larry Cox (Cox McLain)
Project File



NATKINS

PROGRESS REPORT

To
From
Date
Project

Flor Koll (HCRMA)
Sharon Becca

August 6, 2014
State Highway 365 (SH 365) [Atkins Project No: 100020726]

Reference Environmental Progress Report (For Period: 06/30/2014 — 07/27/2014)

Task Description Progress Report
SH 365 Environmental Assessment
¢ General project management
10 Project Management & | e Coordination with HCRMA's PMC and TxDOT
' Administration e Project coordination (biweekly telecons)
s Monthly inveicing
Agency Coordination & .
2. Public Invalvement No action
3.0 | Right of Entry ¢ ROE coordination
Environmental
4.0 Classification Letter Task complete
\ o Draft EA revisions associated with alignment modifications
5.0 Eg‘ég?r:gg?mal e Memo of changes since TxDOT's review of Draft EA
o FEA figure updates
Section 404 " . - ; ; ; i g
6.0 Delineation ¢ Section 404 coordination and revisions associated with alignment modifications
¢ Archaeological coordination and management
7.01. | fwabasoiogy e Archaeological background study
+02 | Historis Resotress o Historic resources updates for memo of changes since TxDOT’s review of Draft
' EA
8.0 | IBWC Permit No associated budget
9.0 | Section 4(f) Evaluation |e No action
10.0 Q‘:;‘Oar‘fgmgy Suvey |, Gis figure revisions
15.0 | Expenses e No action
16.0 | Subconsultant (CMEC) | e No action
SH 365 Early ROW Acquisition Document
20.01 | SAD5 NFCE e No action
20.99 | SA05 NFCE Expenses | e No action

6504 Bridge Poini Parkway, Suite 200 « Austin, Texas 78730 e Telephone: 512.342.3332 « Fax: 512.327.2453 ¢ www.pbsj.com



Hidalgo County RMA Invoice Date:  August 06, 2014
Attn: Flor Koll Project #: 100020726
P.O. Box 1766 Invoice #: 1199637

Pharr, TX 78577

Project Description : HCRMA SH 365
Invoice Comments:
Invoicing Period : June 30,2014 toJuly 27,2014
Basic Services Current
Lump Sum 20,879.36

Total Invoice 20,879.36

Total Due this Invoice ( UsD 20,879.36 )

Contract Amount : 1,001,522.57 f\)

Previous Billed: 732,067.72 A\’ 0&.}1..\7

Billed to Date 752,947.08

Contract Balance : 248,5756.49 /> 7
Remit to: 2 /l? (u\q

Atkins North America, Inc
PO Box 848176
Dallas, TX 75284-8176
Tax ID: 59-0896138
Wire Payments: Routing No. 026009593, Acct No 005481516927
ACH EFT Payments: ABA Routing 063100277, Acct No 005481516927



88'6.8'02 Zri80'zes BO'2¥6'eSL 25725 10D IVioL

L0V8L'T LOPBL'E 95'g 0L i58'6Y 30 MOY Aveg sovs 0z

85°852'52 85'862'5T 08 ¥L590'82 jUBjinsucaqng 9L

EF' 992" ¥ £5'902" 191 8’08 +8'7Z0'c8l sasuadxg Sl

L6558 66°0€E'02 06'98L'LZ 001 168811 E o Asning ABojoaeyary 0ol

TELLE'Y ZelLe's 66'2h £5'969'1. JenjeAz (3)¢ uonosg 60

Lued opal 20

L6°424'0 82'611'7LT 61'E0S°6LZ 1502 SOBPOLLE $30iN0S8Y [einyng 40

or' sz ¥9°216'eR v0'961's¥ o'v8 B0 PTG 1esulleQ ¥0i uoloag 90

8L°15e'8 12869 1EL 6¥'60'0bL Leeg €T L0L"19] JBWINa0g ANT S0

89°08E'SL 89°08'S) 526 G1'989'9L uoliesisse|n) AN #0

9.'e84 99°048'%1 ZFYeE'sL $0°ss ge'ell el Aju3 Jo by £0

18698 L1°g69'e LE'9E 02'556'€T lland % pioo) AousBy 20

0z'oLl'e B5°6E4'20}) BL6VGCOL 1526 89°SPE'PLL  Wslwabeuey josfoiy 10
Bullig JiraLiney pawies snomal palueg ejo] EETE 0T 85 JoeHuUOY) BLIBN HSe | Jsquiny yse)

Jusniag

PL-2Nv-80
ZEQB6LL
922020001

a1e
Jaguunp a010Au;
laquinp 19afoig

82/S8aIsg ANI/GBE HS
YWY Ajunog ofijepiy




Analy Diaz

From: Flor Koll <fkoll@hcrma.net>

Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2014 8:52 AM

To: Louis Jones

Cc: Eric Davila; Analy Diaz; Cynthia Luera; Gustavo Lopez

Subject: HCRMA Invoicing - Atkins 1199639 &1199637

Attachments: Atkins 1199637 Payment Recommendation Form.pdf; Atkins 1199639 Payment

Recommendation Form.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Louis,

Please review the attached invoices and make recommendations by COB August 15, 2014.

Thank you,
Flor E. Koll

SENT VIA -- GWI.PHARR-TX.GOV -- CITY OF PHARR, TEXAS Disclaimer: If you are not the intended
recipient or have received this e-mail in error, please notify me via return e-mail and telephone at 956-402-
4000, and permanently delete and purge the original and any copy thereof. This e-mail, with attachments hereto,
if any, is intended only for receipt and use by the addressee(s) named herein, and may contain legally privileged
and/or confidential information. Regardless of address or routing, if you are not the intended recipient, then you
are hereby notified that any use, copying, reproduction, dissemination, distribution, or transmission of this e-
mail, and any attachments hereto, is strictly prohibited. Whereas all reasonable steps have been taken to ensure
the accuracy and confidentiality of the information and data submitted herein, the City of Pharr and its
employees are not liable if information or data is corrupted or does not reach its intended destination.

y



HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

REQUEST FOR RECOMMENDATION ON PAYMENT

To: Dannenbaum Engineering

Attn: Louis Jones, HCRMA Project Manager
1109 Nolana Loop, Suite 208

McAllen, Texas 78504

Month and Year |6/3014-7/27/14

Contractor Atkins

Project/WA IBTC

Invoice # 1199639 Date: 08/06/2014
Amount $8,620.23

Date Sent 08/06/2014

Date Received

Received by

Recommendation: e Approval
Comments:

TG 02

Disapproval

o/rs/ly

Louis Jones, HCRMA Program Manager Date
Recommendation: '[ :- '2 Approval Disapproval

Comments:

2T 2

Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director

JAT

Date

Please return this form via email to fkoll@hcrma.net




Atkins North America, Inc.

6504 Bridge Point Parkway, Suite 200
Austin, Texas 78730

Telephone: +1.512.327.6840

Fax: +1.512.327.2453
www.atkinsglobal.com/northamerica

August 6, 2014

Ms. Flor Koll

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)
P.O. Box 1766

Pharr, Texas 78577

VIA EMAIL: fkoll@hcrma.net

RE: July 2014 Invoice
International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) (Project No. 100011499)

Dear Ms. Kaoll:

As you are aware, Supplemental Agreement 09 in the amount of $611,771.02 was
executed on 03/25/14. The new contract amount for the IBTC (100011499) project is

now $1,893,490.55.

Enclosed please find the invoice and progress report for work completed for the period
06/30/2014 through 07/27/2014. The total amount due for this period for the IBTC

project is $8,620.23.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me directly at
(512) 342-3332.

Sincerely,

Sharon Becca
Project Manager

Enclosures

cc: Velma Garcia (L&G)
Project File |



NATKINS

STATUS REPORT

To
From
Date

Proje

Flor Koll (HCRMA)
Sharon G. Becca
August 6, 2014

ct HCRMA International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) — Atkins Project No. 100011499
Reference Environmental Progress Report (For Period: 06/30/2014 — 07/27/2014)

Task Description Progress Report
B IBTC Local EA Work Complete
C SAO08 Early ROW CE
C2.7 | SA08 NFCE NEPA Mgt Project coordination
C4.0 | SA08 NFCE Doc Prep No action
C8.1 SA08 NFCE Expenses No action
Co.1 SA08 NFCE Subconsultant No action
D SA09 Federal EA & TRs
D2.1 SA09 Data Collection Continued data collection
D2.3 | SAD9 Public Inv No action
D2.4 | SA09 Env Doc Prep No action
D2.5 SA09 Section 404 Project coordination
e Project coordination regarding additional work required based on
D2.6 | SA09 Cultural Resources 100% ROW
e Schedule development
D27 | SA09 NEPA Mgt : ggﬁ;gnzti:{):vgg;fnrgﬁct team, L&G, PMC, C&M, and TxDOT.
D5.0 | SAD9 Tech Reports » Continued preparation of project-level toll analysis tech report
D6.0 | SA09 Env Class Ltr Scoping form coordination
D8.X | SAD9 EA Expenses No charges
D9.S | SA09 EA Subconsultant No charges

4504 Bridge Poini Parkway, Suite 200  Austin, Texas 78730 e Telephone: §12.342.3332 « Fax: 512.327.2453 « www.pbsj.com




/ .‘. v K] . J’ I 1
\

i “!
O\
AN N

Hidalgo County RMA
Attn: Flor Koll

P.O. Box 1766
Pharr, TX 78577

Project Description :
Invoice Comments:

[ |
\' -

Invoice Date:  August 06, 2014
Project #: 100011489
Invoice #: 1199639

Hidalgo International Bridge Trade *CORRIDOR* Engineering Services

Invoicing Period : June 30,2014 toJuly 27,2014
Basic Services Current

Lump Sum 8,620.23 -

Total Invoice 8,620.23

Total Due this Invoice USD 8,620.23
Contract Amount : 1,893,480.55 ‘Y
Previous Billed: 1,278,087.39 ;: 0 N\
Billed to Date 1,286,707.62 /
Contract Balance : 606,782.93 /7 / )

Remit to: 3 /IQ (u\q
Atkins North America, Inc
PO Box 848176

Dallas, TX 75284-8176
Tax ID: 59-0896138

Wire Payments: Routing No. 026009593, Acct No 005481516927
ACH EFT Payments: ABA Routing 063100277, Acct No 005481516927



_Mw.oww.m BE°480'as2"L 29°L0.'98T" SS'06V'E68"] Iviol
9g 16022 92'160'2C g2l 00'B¥6'8L1 UBHNSUOIqNS 3 60VS 360
[4:84% 28l 10 00°$56'002 sasuadxy v3 60VS X8d
Ll Ley (447 eV LT 1T 00°60L'Y A1 SSB[D AUT §0VS Iele]
0v'es0'L 9¥' L6l 98°062'9 58'GL 00'069'6E sioday yos L g0vS 0sg
60°922'¢ LB'ZEY ¥ 00'6¥2'9 05 00'86Z'E1 BN YIIN6OYS L2
08°LZS'e 0z o'z 00°892'0¢ #5'2C 00'¥0G'9EL dnosay [einjng 60VS g'2d
ve'8gL 888l 60°L Q0'vee’sL 0P UOIoag govs §ed
0O GO'SEN'S daid’5og AT 60vS 7’20
0 00°¢6%'s AU dIOnd 60YS £20
EE'SHE'L 81°204°| 10°806'2 Qg 20918's Lolo3(j0g Bleq 80YS izd
¥2°L00'8 AN £L'7L 00°E0E'vS Hnsuoiqng 304N 20vS 1’60
0 00'Ell s9sUadx3y 334N BOVS L83
0 24°60FGL daid 20g 23DJN 80VS 0D
12 '059°E L4059 96'LG 00°9¢0"2 1B VdIN 303N Bovs L'2D
FE'EB0'0LE PE'€90'0L8 00L PE'EQ0'0LY 9% —Ugjnsuoogng 69
CCEYQ'EE CZEP0'CE 001 T SFO'EE sasuadx3 8g
O ELO'LL 0C°€LO'LL 001 00EL0'LL S535SY BlIS || aSely £9
61°882'058 Bl'8r.'0GE 00k §1°8¥.2'05¢E (CEEEENES" .d

Buyng usung pawes snoimaig PawiEs fejoy EE ) 884 joEUaD SWEN ¥se ] JSqIunp ysey

HIELYE

FL-0M¥-90
GEYB6LL
86F1 L0001

JequinpN @ojoALy
Jaguiny j98fold

667 (MOQNHOD). LEIH-YINYIH

VINY Aunod objepiy



Bracewell & Giuliani LLP

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

P. 0. Box 848566
Dallas, TX 75284-8566
713 223-2300
TAX 1D 741024827

Remittance Page

August 7, 2014

035858
INVOICE NO: 21590173
04996
Client: Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority HCRMA
Matter: General Counsel - Projects
Matter No:  035858.000005
Please Remit Total Balance Due $4,025.00

Please Return this Remittance Page with Your Payment

WIRE TRANSFER INFORMATION

Wire to: Bank of America, 901 Main Street, Dallas, Texas

Name on Account: Bracewell & Giuliani LLP

Bank Account No: 001390004167

ABA Number (For Wire Transfers Only): 026009593; (For ACH'S Only): 111000025
For International Wires Also Include:

Swift Code (U.S. Funds): BOFAUS3N; Swift Code (Foreign Funds): BOFAUS6S
Please include the invoice number as a reference when sending the wire.

STATEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1S PAYABLE UPON PRESENTATION
INVOICE AMOUNT DUE IN UNITED STATES DOLLARS



Law Office of Daniel G. Rios

Invoice submitted to:

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
c/o Pilar Rodriguez

P.O. Box 1766

Pharr, Texas 78577

August 8,2014

In Reference To: HCRMA PROJECT

Invoice #10556
Hours Amount
For professional services rendered 9.55 $2,387.50
Previous balance 3,512.50
Accounts receivable transactions
Total payments and adjustments (3,512.50)

Balance due &l 2,387.50

Recommend: [-’2- Approval Disapproval

Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director Dat




Law Office of Daniel G. Rios

323 Nolana
McAllen, TX 78504
Tax ID# 74-2910612

Invoice submitted to:

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
c/o Pilar Rodriguez

P.O. Box 1766

Pharr, TX 78577

August 08, 2014

In Reference To:Right of Way Land Acquisitions
Invoice #10556

71172014

7/14/2014

7152014

7/16/2014

7M7/2014

7/18/2014

7/21/2014

Professional Services

Received and reviewed email correspondence from E. Davila regarding
HCRMA Project Control Emails

Received and reviewed email correspondence from CJ Moreno regarding
Donna irrigation District

Received and reviewed email correspondence from D. Guerra regarding
Acquisition Offer Letters

Received and reviewed email correspondence from L. Jones regarding Donna
Irrigation District

Received and reviewed email correspondence from P. Rodriguez regarding
Donna Irrigation District

Received and reviewed email correspondence from E. Davila regarding Donna
Irrigation District

Received and reviewed email correspondence from CJ Moreno regarding
Donna Irrigation District

Received and reviewed email correspondence from P. Rodriguez regarding
Donna Irrigation Disfrict

Received and reviewed email correspondence from P. Rodriguez regarding
DID - Dannenbaum Estimate

Meeting with CJ Moreno, P. Rodriguez regarding Donna Irrigation District

Draft, prepare and revise Donna Irrigation District agreement

(956) 630-9401

Hrs/Rate Amount
0.20 50.00
250.00/hr
0.10 25.00
250.00/hr
0.10 25.00
250.00/hr
0.10 25.00
250.00/hr
0.10 25.00
250.00/hr
0.10 25.00
250.00/hr
0.20 50.00
250.00/hr
0.20 50.00
250.00/hr
Q.20 50.00
250.00/hr
0.25 62.50
250.00/hr
1.30 325.00
250.00/hr



Hidalgo County Regicnal Mobility Authority Page 2

Hrs/Rate Amount

7/21/2014 Draft, prepare and revise Donna Irrigation District agreement 0.30 75.00
250.00/hr

7122/2014 Meeting with Dannenbaum and HCRMA regarding MHWSC and Donna 1.00 250.00
irrigation District 250.00/hr

Research for utility relocations 0.30 75.00
250.00/hr

Received and reviewed email correspondence from E. Davila regarding 0.20 50.00
meeting request for agreement with MHWSC 250.00/hr

Received and reviewed email correspondence from P. Rodriguez regarding 0.20 50.00
Transportation hearings 250.00/hr

Received and reviewed email correspondence from A. Diaz regarding meeting 0.10 25.00
request for agreement with MHWSC 250.00/hr

7/23/12014 Research and conference regarding utility relocations 0.80 200.00
250.00/hr

Telephone conference with P. Rodriguez regarding reimbursement 0.20 50.00
250.00/hr

Draft, prepare and revise MHWSC ILA 0.80 225.00
250.00/hr

7/24/2014 Received and reviewed email correspondence from P. Rodriguez regarding 0.20 50.00
Acquisition Committee 250.00/hr

712812014 Internal staff conference; preparation for ROW meeting regarding utility issues 0.20 50.00
250.00/hr

Conference with P. Rodriguez regarding development agreement 0.10 25.00
250.00/hr

Attend HCRMA ROW Coordination Meeting at Dannenbaum 1.30 325.00
250.00/hr

Meeting with CJ Moreno regarding pending issues .20 50.00
250.00/hr

Staff conference regarding utility issues 0.30 75.00
250.00/hr

Draft and prepare briefing regarding ROW meeting 0.30 75.00

250.00/hr



Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

7/28/2014 Received and reviewed email correspondence from E. Davila regarding
HCRMA and AEP/ETT meeting

For professional services rendered
Previous balance
Accounts receivable transactions
712512014 Payment - Thank You No. Direct Deposit

Total payments and adjustments

Balance due

Page 3

Hrs/Rate Amount

0.10 25.00
250.00/hr

9.55 $2,387.50
$3,512.50

($3,512.50)

($3,512.50)

$2,387.50



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

PAYMENT SUMMARY
Dannenbaum Engineering - Program Management
$5,000,000 Maximum payable fee
Maximum fee minus approved WA $2,490,563.59
Invoice Date Pg 1WA
Approved WA 12/12/2011 1/13/2012 2/14/2012 3/9/2012 4/9/2012 5/8/2012 6/7/2012 7/7/2012 8/6/2012 9/7/2012 10/8/2012  Billed to Date
Amount
WA#1 $909,960.63 $255,645.93  $226,404.86 $155,211.93  $145,740.60 $81,955.77 $45,001.54 $909,960.63
WA#2 $0.00
WA#3 $57,750.00 $5,775.00 $5,775.00
WA#4 $694,355.85 $51,286.99  $147,460.94 $190,229.04 $163,719.99 $141,658.89 $694,355.85
WA#H#S $847,369.93 $168,865.92 $168,865.92
$2,509,436.41 $1,778,957.40
* Note: WA #2 for the La Joya Relief Route was not necessary and cancelled.

May 8, 2012 billing for WA#1 reduced by $5,459.01 to meet approved amount.

August 6, 2012 billing for WA#4 credited $70.00 due to overpayment on July 7, 2012 invoice.

Balance for WA#4 was deducted from approved amount of $891,814.61 by Supplemental 1 in the amount of $197,458.76 and closed out

WA#S5 amended and restated to add $45,000 for public outreach for a revised WA#5 amount of $847,369.93

Balance for WA#5 was deducted from approved amount of $847,369.93 by supplemental 1 in the amount $78,132.97 and closed out

WAW#7 was proposed for a route study for the City of Pharr, but cancelled. -

WA#8 was approved in the amount of $574,581.59 for program management of SH 365 and the Overweight truck cooridor.

Supplemental No. 1 to WA#6 added a T&R Study for Overweight Trucks on SH 365 in the amount of $81,309.04

Supplemental No. 2 to WAH#6 added a Value Engineering Study for SH 365 in the amount of $149,120.30

Supplemental No. 3 to WA#6 added a low level aerial flight and topographic survey for IBTC in the amount of $346,720.31

Supplemental No. 4 to WA#6 continued program management for SH 365 and IBTC in the amount of $1,437,465.41. Professional Service Agreement to be amended prior to exceeding $5,000,000 maximum payable amount.
Supplemental No. 5 to WA#6 added non destructive utility locations for SH 365 in the amount of $117,054.83.

Supplemental No. 6 to WA#6 revised scope of service for additional enviraonmental coordination and Cross Valley Project Intervention work. No change in work authorization amount.
Supplemental No. 1 to WA#8 deducted remaining balance of work authorizaton in the amount of $114,581.59 and closed out WA#S.

WA#H9 was approved in the amount of $10,340,781.60 for Program and Construction Management for SH 365 and IBTC Projects through 2018,

WA# 10, 11, 12, 13, 14 & 15 approved March 19, 2014 in the amounts of $285,984.85, $49,034.16, $180,053.72, $89,062.56, $397,750.88, $80,256.47 respectively.

Supplemental No. 7 to WA#6 and WA# 16 approved May 21, 2012 in the amount 0f$64,990.00 and $215,571.04.

WA#17 approved June 18, 2014.irtie t of $110,078.54.
g = 1i L
. Approved for Payment Da

VRF 2013 Bond Construction Account

Prepared by:

P. Rodriguez, PE

Tx PE #85,567

8/11/2014 1



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

PAYMENT SUMMARY
Dannenbaum Engineering - Program Management
$17,526,371.48 Maximum payable fee Maximum fee minus approved WA $0.00
invoice Date WA WA
Approved WA 11/7/2012 12/3/2012 1/2/2033 1/5/2013 3/11/2013 4/2/2013 5/6/2013 6/5/2013 7/8/2013 8/8/2013 9/9/2013 Total Billed Balance
Amount
Wa#1 $909,960.63 $909,960.63 $0.00
WAH2 $0.00
WA#32 $57,750.00 $13,282.50  $38,692.50 $57,750.00 $0.00
WAHS * $694,355,85 $694,355.85 $0.00
WAMRS * $769,236.96  $192,547.60 5204,374.54  $203,448.50 $769,236.95 $0.00
WAHE $689,834.33 $97,110.61  $132,811.04 $114,994.62 $114995.38 $114,926.42 511499536 $689,834.33 $0.00
SH#lto WARE  581,309.04 $32,523.62  $40,654.52 $5,691.62 $2,439.28 $81,309.04 $0.00
S#2 to WAKE  5149,120.30 3106,700.08  $26,307.78 $16,112.43 $149,120.30 $0.00
SH#3to WAHG  $346,720.31 §112,359.20 5105,240.87  $40,683.69  $34,40706  $292,600.82  354,029.49
S#4 to WAHE $1,437,465.41 $94,124.62  $192,022.35  $286,146.97 $1,151,318.44
$5,135,752.83 $3,930,404.90 $1,205,247.93
[nvoice Date WA WA
Approved WA 10/7/2013 11/6/2013 12/4/2013 1/10/2014 2/11/2014 3/10/2014 4/11/2014 5/7/2014 B/9/2014 7/9/2014 Total Bilted Balance
Amount
WAL $909,960.63 $909,960.63 $0.00
WA#2 $0.00
WAHI $57,750.00 $57,750.00 50.00
WAH4 * $694,355.85 $694,355.85 $0.00
WAHS * $769,236.96 $769,236.96 $0.00
WAHG $689,834.33 $689,834.33 $0.00
S#Lto WAHG  581,309.04 $81,309.04 50.00
S#H2to WAHG  $149,120.30 $149,120.30 $0.00
SH3 to WAHG  5346,720.31  520,169.54  $19,094.27  514,765.68 $346,720.31 $0.00
SHAto WAHG $1,437,465.41 516404685 5302,260.12 $354,321.38 $325,100.77  $5,589.32 $1,437,465.41, 50,00
SHS to WAKE  5117,054.83 $167.89 $29,095.82 $3,511.64 $46,821.94  $37,457.54 $117,054.83 $0.00
SHE to WAMHG $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
SHT to WAHG  564,950.00 $61,740.50 $61,740.50 $3,249.50
WAHS $574,581.59 $230,364.83  $229,635.17 $460,000.00  $114,581.59
Silto WAHS ($114,581.59) $0.00 -$114,581.59
WAHS $10,340,781.60 $256,950.00 $251,026.72 $322,106.42 $357,324.42  $276,314.34 $1,503,721.9C $8,837,059.70
WA#10 $285,084.85 $42,921.15  $42,921.15 54292115 54292115 $42,921.16 521460576  $71,379.09
WA#1LL $49,034.16 $18,534.26  $30,500.00 $49,034.16 $0.00
W